

# **Provider and Pharmacy Directory 2025**

UHC Dual Complete VA-Y3 (HMO-POS D-SNP)

Virginia - Accomack, Albemarle, Bedford, Campbell, Charlottesville City, Lynchburg City, and Prince Edward counties

For more information, contact UnitedHealthcare at:



MyUHC.com/CommunityPlan



Toll-free **1-844-368-7151**, TTY **711** 

8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept





H2445\_005\_000\_PD\_2025\_C

This directory is current as of **November 10, 2024**.

# UHC Dual Complete VA-Y3 (HMO-POS D-SNP) 2025 PROVIDER AND PHARMACY DIRECTORY

# Introduction

This *Provider and Pharmacy Directory* includes information about the provider and pharmacy types in UHC Dual Complete VA-Y3 (HMO-POS D-SNP) and listings of all the plan's providers and pharmacies as of the date of this Directory. The listings contain provider and pharmacy addresses and contact information as well as other details such as days and hours of operation, specialties, and skills. Key terms and their definitions appear in alphabetical order in the last chapter of the *Evidence of Coverage*.

# **Table of Contents**

A. Disclaimers	5
B. Background Information about UHC Dual Complete's Network Providers	7
B1. Key terms	7
B2. Wait times for primary care and behavioral health	8
B3. How to choose a Primary Care Provider (PCP)	
B4. Long-term Services and Supports (LTSS) providers	9
B5. How to access UHC Dual Complete's network providers	
C. UHC Dual Complete's List of Network Providers	11
D. Background Information about UHC Dual Complete's Network Pharmacies	
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	12
D1. Types of pharmacies in UHC Dual Complete's network	12
D2. Long-term supplies of prescriptions	13
E. UHC Dual Complete's List of Network Pharmacies	14
F1. Provider Type	
National Vendors	17
Primary Care Providers	31
Specialists	103
Dental	. 489
Vision	499
F2. Facility or Facility based Provider Type	
Skilled Nursing Facilities	. 363
Hospitals	. 365
Urgent Care/Surgicenters	. 367
Ancillary	
F3. Support Providers – long-term services and supports (LTSS)	
G1. Retail and chain pharmacies	
G2. Home infusion pharmacies	
G3. Long-term care pharmacies	
	-

# **Table of Contents**

H. Areas of Expertise	517
I. Index of Providers	595
J. Index of Pharmacies	631

#### A. Disclaimers

- □ Cardinal Care is the name of Virginia's Medicaid program. References to Cardinal Care are referring to your Medicaid coverage.
- □ The pharmacy network, and/or provider network may change at any time. You will receive notice when necessary.
- This Directory lists health care professionals (such as doctors, nurse practitioners, and psychologists) and facilities (such as hospitals or clinics). This Directory also lists Long-term Services and Supports (LTSS) providers (such as Adult Day Services, Home Health providers, and Consumer Directed Services) that you may use as a UHC Dual Complete member. We also list the pharmacies that you may use to get your prescription drugs.
- These are referred to as "network providers" in this Directory. These providers signed a contract with us to provide you services. This is a list of UHC Dual Complete's network providers for Virginia Accomack, Albemarle, Bedford, Campbell, Charlottesville City, Lynchburg City, and Prince Edward counties.
- □ You may have more providers to choose from if the service area shown above is larger than the service area shown on the front of this directory.
- □ We have free interpreter services to answer any questions that you may have about our health or drug plan. To get an interpreter just call us at 1-844-368-7151. Someone that speaks English can help you. This is a free service.
- You can get this document for free in other formats, such as large print, braille, or audio. Call 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept. The call is free.
- □ Contact Customer Service to make or change a standing request to get this document, now and in the future, in a language other than English or in an alternate format.
- □ This document is available for free in other languages.
- □ UnitedHealthcare does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in health programs and activities. UnitedHealthcare provides free services to help you communicate with us such as letters in other languages, braille, large print, audio, or you can ask for an interpreter. For more information, please call our Customer Service number located on the cover.
- □ The list is up-to-date as of the date listed on the cover, but you need to know that:
  - Some UHC Dual Complete network providers may have been added or removed from our network after this Directory was published.
  - Some UHC Dual Complete providers in our network may no longer be accepting new members. If you are having trouble finding a provider who will accept new members, call Customer Service at 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711, and we will help you.
  - To get the most up-to-date information about UHC Dual Complete's network providers in your area, visit MyUHC.com/CommunityPlan or call Customer Service at 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept. The call is free.

• Doctors and other health care professionals in UHC Dual Complete's network are listed in sections F and H. Pharmacies in our network are listed in section G.

You can use the Index in the back of the Directory to find the page where a provider or pharmacy is listed.

# B. Background Information about UHC Dual Complete's Network Providers

# **B1. Key Terms**

Your Care Team may include doctors, nurses, counselors, or other health professionals who are there to help you get the care you need. Your care team will also help you make a Plan of Care. This section explains key terms in our Directory.

- Providers are professionals such as doctors, nurses, pharmacists, therapists, and other people who provide care and services. Services include medical care, Long-term Services and Supports (LTSS), supplies, prescription drugs, equipment, and other services.
  - The term **providers** includes facilities such as hospitals, clinics, and other places that provide medical services and medical equipment. It also includes LTSS providers that you may use as a UHC Dual Complete member.
  - Providers that are a part of our plan's network are called **network providers**.
  - Network providers have contracted with us to deliver services to members in our plan. Network providers participate in our plan. That means they accept members of our plan and provide services our plan covers. When you use a network provider, you usually pay nothing for covered services. Members who get Long-Term Services and Supports (LTSS), including skilled and custodial nursing facility and Cardinal Care Plus Waiver Services, may have a monthly patient pay amount as determined by the Virginia Department of Social Services.
  - □ A **Primary Care Provider** (PCP) is a healthcare professional who gives you routine health care. Your PCP will keep your medical records and get to know your health needs over time.
  - □ **Specialists** are doctors who provide health care services for a specific disease or part of the body. There are many kinds of specialists. Here are a few examples:
    - Oncologists care for patients with cancer.
    - Cardiologists care for patients with heart conditions.
    - Orthopedists care for patients with certain bone, joint, or muscle conditions.
  - □ You may need a **prior authorization** for a specialist or someone that is not your PCP. A **prior authorization** is different than a referral. It means that UHC Dual Complete (not your PCP) must give you approval **before** we will cover a specific service, item, or drug or an out-of-network provider. If you don't get a prior authorization, UHC Dual Complete may not cover the service, item, or drug.
  - Prior authorizations are **not** needed for:
  - emergency care;
  - urgently needed care;
  - kidney dialysis services that you get at a Medicare-certified dialysis facility when you are outside the plan's service area; or
  - services from a women's health specialist.
  - Additionally, if you are eligible to get services from Indian health providers, you may use these providers without a prior authorization. We must pay the Indian health provider for those services even if they are out of our plan's network.
  - More information on prior authorizations is available in **Chapter 3** of the *Evidence of Coverage*.

- You will also be assigned a UHC Dual Complete Care Coordinator and an Interdisciplinary Care Team (ICT) that you choose. Your Care Team works together to make sure your care is coordinated. This means that they make sure you get all of the tests, labs, and other care that you need, and the results are shared with the appropriate providers. It also means that your PCP should know all medicines you take so that they can reduce any negative effects. Your PCP will always get your permission before sharing your medical information with other providers. Members of your Care Team may include:
  - A Care Coordinator that helps you manage your medical providers and services. Your Care Coordinator will work with you and with your providers to make sure you get the health care services you need.
  - Your Primary Care Provider.

Your Care Team will also help you find other providers of medical, behavioral health, or Long-term Services and Supports (LTSS) if you need a specialist or other health care provider. That way, you will get the right provider to help you with your concerns.

# B2. Wait times for primary care and behavioral health

We must provide you with access to primary care and behavioral health services within the following timeframes:

- $\hfill\square$  immediately for urgently needed services or an emergency;
- for behavioral health care (mental health and addiction treatment services), as quickly as your condition requires, but within no more than five (5) business days from our decision that you meet coverage rules; or
- □ within 7 days for services that are not an emergency or urgently needed, but you require medical attention; or
- $\hfill\square$  within 30 days for routine and preventative care.

### B3. How to choose a Primary Care Provider (PCP)

First, you will need to choose a Primary Care Provider (PCP). You may choose a specialist, such as an internal medicine doctor or a gynecologist, as your PCP. You can choose any PCP in our network who is accepting new members.

To choose a PCP, refer to the list of providers in section F and choose a provider:

- $\Box$  that you use now, **or**
- $\square$  who has been recommended by someone you trust,  $\ensuremath{\text{or}}$
- $\hfill\square$  whose offices are easy for you to get to.
- □ If you do not choose a PCP in our network, UHC Dual Complete will choose one for you.
- If you want help in choosing a PCP, please call Customer Service at 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept. The call is free. Or, visit MyUHC.com/ CommunityPlan.

□ If you have questions about whether any service or care that you want or need is covered, talk to your Care Team or call Customer Service at 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept and ask **before** you get the service or care.

# **B4. Long-term Services and Supports (LTSS) providers**

As a UHC Dual Complete member, you will be able to get long-term services and supports (LTSS) if you need them, such as adult day health or personal care services. LTSS help people who need assistance to do everyday tasks like taking a bath, getting dressed, making food, and taking medicine. Most of these services are provided at your home or in your community but could be provided in a nursing home or hospital. LTSS is available to members who meet certain clinical and financial requirements.

You can talk to your Care Coordinator or call Customer Service (their number is listed at the bottom of this page) to find out more information regarding how to request an LTSS screening.

# **B5. How to access UHC Dual Complete's network providers**

You must get all of your covered services from providers within our network. If you use providers who are not in UHC Dual Complete's network (without prior authorization), you may have to pay the bill.

# **Prior Authorization**

A **prior authorization** is an approval from UHC Dual Complete to seek services outside of our network or to get services not routinely covered by our network **before** you get the services.

The exceptions to this rule are when you need urgent or emergency care or dialysis and cannot get to a provider in the plan, such as when you are away from home. You can also go outside the plan for other non-emergency services if UHC Dual Complete gives you permission first.

- You may change providers within the network at any time during the year. If you have been using one network provider, you do not have to keep using that same provider. You may change your PCP for any reason at any time. If you want to change your PCP, call Customer Service. The change will become effective on the first day of the following month.
- □ UHC Dual Complete works with all the providers in our network to accommodate the needs of people with disabilities. As applicable, the list of network providers in this Directory includes information about the accommodations they provide.
- □ If you need a provider and are not sure if they offer the accommodations you need, UHC Dual Complete can help you. Talk to your Care Coordinator or Care Team for assistance.

#### **Telehealth (Virtual Visits)**

Telehealth, also known as virtual visits, is covered under your benefit plan. You can access telehealth services from any network provider that offers virtual care. Telehealth services may include primary care, specialist and other health care professionals care, urgent care and/or behavioral health care. Not all network providers offer virtual care and those that do may not offer it for all services indicated. Not all medical conditions can be treated through telehealth. Your provider may tell you that you need to see an in-person doctor for treatment. To access your telehealth benefits, ask your local network provider if they offer virtual care or look for the telehealth indicator listed next to a provider's name within this directory. You can also visit Amwell at patients.amwell.com from anywhere in the U.S. to initiate a virtual visit at any time.

#### C. UHC Dual Complete's List of Network Providers

# This part of the Directory includes a list of UHC Dual Complete's network providers who participate in and accept UHC Dual Complete. It contains:

- □ **Health care professionals** including primary care providers, specialists, behavioral health providers, dental service providers, and vision service providers;
- □ **Facilities** including hospitals, long-stay hospitals, nursing facilities, and behavioral health facilities; and
- □ **Support providers** including adult day services, respite, home health, and consumer directed services.

#### **Cultural Competence Training**

**Cultural competence training** is additional instruction for our health care providers that helps them better understand your background, values, and beliefs to adapt services to meet your social, cultural, and language needs.

**Providers are listed in alphabetical order by last name.** You can also find the provider's name and the page where the provider's additional contact information is in the Index at the end of the Directory. Providers are also listed in alphabetical order by last name in the Index. In addition to contact information, provider listings also include specialties and skills, such as languages spoken (including American Sign Language (ASL)) or completion of cultural competence training.

Network providers in your area are listed in sections F and H. Inpatient rehabilitation providers are listed in the Skilled Nursing Facilities section. To find a provider using this directory, turn to the Table of Contents and see where each section begins. Go to the section of the type of provider you are looking for. Once you are in that section, locate the county you live in. Under each county you will find a list of providers in alphabetical order. You can also go online at MyUHC.com/CommunityPlan which is updated daily and is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

There are approximately 21,342 PCPs, 44,439 Specialists, and 196 Hospitals in our network.

# D. Background Information about UHC Dual Complete's Network Pharmacies

This Directory lists the pharmacies that you may use to get your prescription drugs. These are referred to as **network pharmacies** in this Directory. These network pharmacies are pharmacies that **participate in and accept** UHC Dual Complete and have agreed to provide prescription drugs to you as a member of the plan.

Please contact UHC Dual Complete Customer Service at 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711, or your Care Coordinator for assistance.

We also list pharmacies that are in our network but are outside the geographic area in which you live. You may also fill your prescriptions at these pharmacies. Please contact UHC Dual Complete at 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept, for additional information.

UHC Dual Complete members must use network pharmacies to get prescription drugs except in emergency or urgent care situations.

- If you use an out-of-network pharmacy for prescriptions when it is not an emergency, you will have to pay out of pocket for the service.
- Read the UHC Dual Complete *Evidence of Coverage* for more information.

This Directory may not list all network pharmacies. We may have added or removed some network pharmacies from our plan after we published this Directory.

For up-to-date information about UHC Dual Complete's network pharmacies in your area, please visit our website at MyUHC.com/CommunityPlan or call Customer Service at 1-844-368-7151, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept. The call is free.

To get a complete description of your prescription coverage, including how to fill your prescriptions, please read the *Evidence of Coverage* and UHC Dual Complete's *List of Covered Drugs*. You can find the List of Covered Drugs online at MyUHC.com/CommunityPlan or you can call Customer Service at 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept.

# D1. Types of pharmacies in UHC Dual Complete's network

Along with retail pharmacies, your plan's network of pharmacies includes:

- □ Mail-order pharmacies send covered prescription drugs to members through the mail or shipping companies.
- □ Home infusion pharmacies prepare prescription drugs that are given through a vein, within a muscle, or in another non-oral way by a trained provider in your home.
- Long-term care (LTC) pharmacies serve residents of long-term care facilities, such as nursing homes.

You are not required to continue using the same pharmacy to fill your prescriptions.

### D2. Long-term supplies of prescriptions

- □ **Mail-Order Programs**. We offer a mail-order program that allows you to get up to a 100-day supply of your prescription drugs sent directly to your home. A 100-day supply has the same copay as a one-month supply.
- 100-Day Retail Pharmacy Programs. Some retail pharmacies may also offer up to a 100-day supply of covered prescription drugs. A 100-day supply has the same copay as a one-month supply.

# E. UHC Dual Complete's List of Network Pharmacies

This part of the Directory includes a list of UHC Dual Complete's network pharmacies that **participate in and accept** UHC Dual Complete. Network pharmacy providers in your area are listed in the following sections of this Directory. To find a pharmacy using this Directory, turn to the Table of Contents and see where each section begins. Go to the pharmacy section and locate the county you live in. Under each county you will find a list of pharmacies in alphabetical order.

You can use any of the pharmacies in our network.

#### Mail-order pharmacy(ies)

You can get prescription drugs shipped to your home through our network mail-order delivery program which is called Optum<sup>®</sup> Home Delivery Pharmacy. Prescription orders sent directly from your doctor must have your approval before we can send your medications. This includes new prescriptions and prescription refills. We will contact you, by phone, to get your approval. If we are unable to reach you for approval, your prescription will not be sent to you.

You also have the choice to sign up for automated mail-order delivery through our Optum Home Delivery Pharmacy. Typically, you should expect to get your prescription drugs from 4 to 6 business days from the time that the mail-order pharmacy gets the order. If you do not get your prescription drug(s) within this time, if you would like to cancel an automatic order, or if you need to ask for a refund for prescriptions you got that you did not want or need, please contact us at 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711. To learn more about mail-order pharmacies, refer to Chapter 5 of the *Evidence of Coverage*.

#### Home infusion pharmacies

You can get home infusion therapy if UHC Dual Complete has approved your prescription for home infusion therapy and if you get your prescription from an authorized prescriber. UHC Dual Complete's home infusion pharmacies service all counties in the plan service area. For more information, refer to your *Evidence of Coverage*, or call Customer Service at 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept.

#### Long-term care pharmacies

Residents of a long-term care facility, such as a nursing home, may access their prescription drugs covered under UHC Dual Complete through the facility's pharmacy or another network pharmacy. To learn more about drug coverage in special cases, refer to **Chapter 5** of the *Evidence of Coverage*, or call Customer Service at 1-844-368-7151, TTY 711, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept.

# **Table of Contents**

National Vendors	17
Primary Care Providers	
Specialists	
Skilled Nursing Facilities	
Hospitals	
Urgent Care/Surgicenters	
Ancillary	
Dental	
Vision	
Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS)	
Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS)         Retail and chain pharmacies	
Retail and chain pharmacies Home infusion pharmacies Long-term care pharmacies	
Retail and chain pharmacies Home infusion pharmacies	
Retail and chain pharmacies Home infusion pharmacies Long-term care pharmacies	509 513 515 517

**National Vendors** The following national vendors are available to provide services to UnitedHealthcare customers throughout the United States regardless of where you receive the services.

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
Ambualtory Infusion Suites ar	nd Home Infusion - Ambulatory	/ Infusion Suite/Home Infusion
Oso Home Care, Inc.	1-949-660-7126	www.osohomecare.com
Ambulatory Infusion Suites - A	Ambulatory Infusion Suites	
AleraCare	602-334-1232	www.aleracare.com
Carepoint Infusion Center	216-755-4044	www.carepointinfusion.com
Flomed Infusion Services	561-559-9800	www.flomedinfusion.com
Metro Infusion Centers	877-448-3627	https://metroinfusioncenter.com/
Palmetto Infusion Services	See website	https://www.palmettoinfusion.com/
Vivo Infusion	855-242-8134	www.mppinfusion.com
Cardiac Diagnostic - Cardiac	Monitoring Services	
Boston Scientific Cardiac Diagnostic Services (fka Preventice)	1-888-747-1442	http://www.preventicesolutions.com
iRhythm Technologies	1-888-693-2401	www.irhythmtech.com
ReactDx (Medicomp)	877-996-5553	https://www.reactdx.com/
Cardiac Diagnostic - Cardiac	Monitoring Services & Home II	NR Monitor/test strips
CardioNet	1-888-312-2328	https://www.gobio.com/brand/cardion et.com
Convenience Care Clinic		
MinuteClinic	1-866-389-ASAP (2727)	www.minuteclinic.com
The Little Clinic	1-877-852-2677	http://www.thelittleclinic.com
Walgreens Healthcare Clinic	1-866-825-3227	www.walgreens.com
Walmart Stores	1-972-635-2186	http://www.walmart.com
Diagnostic Treatment Center	- Diagnostic Treatment Center	
Neurotech, LLC	866-374-7648	https://www.neurotecheeg.com
Dialysis		
American Renal Associates Inc. (ARA)	1-877-997-3625	www.americanrenal.com
DaVita	1-866-475-7757 ext. 253706	www.davita.com
DCI	See website	www.dciinc.org
Home Dialysis Services LLC	1-815-741-6830	www.dccdialysis.com
US Renal Care	800-550-9664	https://www.usrenalcare.com/

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
DME - AED - wearable defibril	lator	
ZOLL Services	1-800-543-3267	www.zoll.com
DME - Ambulatory Infusion Pu	umps	
InfuSystem Inc	1-800-962-9656	www.infusystem.com
DME - Bone Growth Stimulato	or	
Bioventus	1-800-396-4325	www.bioventusglobal.com
DJO	1-800-321-9549	www.djortho.com
EBI	1-800-526-2579	www.biomet.com
Orthofix	1-800-535-4492	www.orthofix.com
DME - Breast pump purchase		
Acelleron Medical Products	877-932-6327	https://acelleron.com/breast- pumps/united-healthcare
Aeroflow Healthcare	844-867-9890	https://aeroflowbreastpumps.com
Edgepark Medical Supplies	1-888-394-5375	www.edgepark.com
DME - Breast Pumps & Suppl	ies	
Pumping Essentials	866-688-4203	https://pumpingessentials.com/
DME - Cochlear Implant Repla	acement Parts	
Cochlear Americas	1-800-483-3123	Cochlearamericas.com
DME - Commercial and Medio	care only DME and Mail Order	services available.
Synapse Health	1-888-336-9363	https://www.synapsehealth.com
DME - Continuous Glucose M Meters Diabetic Pump Suppli		Glucose Monitoring Supplies Glucose
North Coast Medical Supply d/b/a/ Advanced Diabetes Supply	1-866-422-4866	https://www.northcoastmed.com/
DME - CPM/Continuous Pass	ive Motion	
Otto Bock Healthcare	1-800-328-4058	www.ottobockus.com
DME - CPM/continuous passi	ve motion, Thermocomp, TEN	IS
Kinex Medical Company	1-800-845-6364	www.kinexmedical.com
DME - Custom/Complex Pow	er Wheelchairs	
Reliable Medical Supply	1-877-538-1818	https://www.reliamed.com/
DME - Diabetic insulin pump a	and pump supplies	
Minimed/Medtronic	1-800-646-4633	http://www.medtronicdiabetes.com/ho me

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
DME - DME		
Accurate Healthcare	See website	https://accuratehealthcare.com/
BioTAB	877-246-8220	https://biotabhealthcare.com/
Tandem Diabetes Care	877-801-6901	https://www.tandemdiabetes.com/
DME - DME Ultraviolet (UV)	) Light Therapy	
National Biological	216-831-0600	https://www.natbiocorp.com/
Corporation		
DME - DME - Complex Rehab	•	
Ethos Therapy Solutions	1-888-861-8612	https://ethosoutcomes.com/
DME - DME - Custom/Comple	ex Power Wheelchairs	
Rehab Medical	877-813-0205	https://www.rehabmedical.com/locatio
DME - DME - Mail Order Supp	olies: ostomy, urological suppli	es
180 Medical, Inc	(877) 688-2729	http://www.180medical.com/
DME - DME - Ostomy and urin	nary catheters	
Comfort Medical	1-800-719-1663	www.comfortmedical.com
DME - DME - Wearable Cardia	ac Defibrillator Vest	
Kestra Medical	833-692-7787	https://kestramedical.com
DME - DME Ostomy Supplies supplies)	Urinary Catheters Mastectom	y Prostheses and Bras (NO diabetic
Liberator Medical Supply	1-888-244-0789	https://www.liberatormedical.com/
DME - DME- Oxygen		
Inogen	877-466-4364	https://www.inogen.com
DME - DME-Standard DME (k	oeds, walkers, wheelchairs) CP	AP, oxygen, respiratory
PHM Logistics	(844) 784-7846	https://www.quipthomemedical.com
DME - Dynamic Splinting; Bra	acing & Orthotics	
Dynasplint Systems	1-800-638-6771	www.dynasplint.com
DME - Enteral	·	·
Aveanna Healthcare Medical Solutions	713-956-5288	www.aveanna.com
DME - Mail order disposable glucose monitors, test strips		dicare-covered diabetic supplies (blood
Byram Healthcare	1-877-902-9726	www.byramhealthcare.com

20		
Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
DME - Mobility products - cus	tom/complex power wheelcha	irs and seating systems
Numotion	1-888-232-1333	https://www.numotion.com/locations
DME - Mobility products custo	om/complex power wheelchair	's and seating systems
National Seating & Mobility	See website	https://www.nsm-seating.com
DME - Negative pressure wou	nd pump and wound care surf	aces
KCI USA	1-800-275-4524	https://www.acelity.com/about-kci
DME - Orthotics and Prosthet	ics	
Dia-Foot	877-405-3668	www.dia-foot.com
Linkia Orthotics & Prosthetics	1-877-754-6542	www.linkia.com
Medical Center O&P	844-626-7767	https://mcopro.com/
SRT Prosthetics & Orthotics	419-633-3961	https://www.ossur.com
DME - Pnuematic Compression	on Devices	
Tactile Technology Systems	1-866-435-3948	www.tactilemedical.com
DME - POV and Power wheele	chairs	
Hoveround Corporation	1-888-225-1547	https://www.hoveround.com
DME - Provox voice prosthesis	s; laryngectomy supplies	
Atos Medical	800-217-0025	https://www.atosmedical.com/
DME - Respiratory high freque	ency chest compression oscilla	ation system (vest)
Advanced Respiratory	1-800-426-4224	https://respiratorycare.hill-rom.com/
Electromed	1-800-462-1045	www.smartvest.com
RespirTech	1-800-793-1261	www.respirtech.com
DME - Speech generating dev	vice	
Prentke Romich	See website	www.prentrom.com
Tobii Dynavox Systems	1-866-396-2869	http://www.tobiidynavox.com/
DME - Speech Generating De	vices	
AbleNet Inc	651-414-6539	https://www.quicktalkerfreestyle.com
Talk To Me Technologies	1-877-392-2299	https://www.talktometechnologies.co m
DME - Standard DME (beds, wound care, oxygen, respirate		teral, home PT/INR, negative pressure
Lincare - may be known locally by a different name; refer to website	See website	www.lincare.com

Provider(s)Phone NumberWebSiteDME - Standard DME (beds, walkers, wheelchairs) cpap, enteral, negative pressure wound care oxygen, respiratoryApria Healthcare LLC1-800-277-4288www.apria.comDME - Standard DME (beds, walkers, wheelchairs) cpap, enteral, oxygen, respiratoryProvider(b)See websitewww.rotech.comRotech Healthcare - may be known locally by a different name; refer to websiteSee websitewww.rotech.com	Э,
oxygen, respiratoryApria Healthcare LLC1-800-277-4288www.apria.comDME - Standard DME (beds, walkers, wheelchairs) cpap, enteral, oxygen, respiratoryRotech Healthcare - may be known locally by a differentSee websitewww.rotech.com	Э,
DME - Standard DME (beds, walkers, wheelchairs) cpap, enteral, oxygen, respiratoryRotech Healthcare - may be known locally by a differentSee websitewww.rotech.com	
Rotech Healthcare - may be known locally by a differentSee websitewww.rotech.com	
known locally by a different	
Hame, Teter to website	
DME - Wound care supplies for residents of nursing home	
Wound Care Concepts 800-840-9041 https://www.gentell.com/	
DME - Wound care supplies for residents of nursing homes	
Gordian Medical, Inc1-800-568-5514www.amtwoundcare.com(RestorixHealth)	
Hearing Aid Services - Hearing aid services / hearing testing, evaluation, hearing aid selection a fitting	and
UnitedHealthcare Hearing 1-855-523-9355 TTY 711 www.uhchearing.com	
Home Health	
Bayada Home Health Care 1-800-305-3000 / 1-888-422- www.bayada.com 9232	
Maxim Health Care Services See website www.maximhomecare.com	
PSA Healthcare 1-770-441-1580 http://www.aveanna.com	
Home Health - Home Health	
Encompass Health HomeSee Websitewww.encompasshealth.comHealth	
HCA (Previously Brookdale, ARC Therapy Services, InnovSeniorCare) See website http://www.brookdaleliving.com/Ir ative-senior-care	INOV
Heartland Home Health & Hospice Services1-800-736-4427 / 1-419-252- 5500www.hcr-manorcare.com or www.heartlandhomehealth.com	
LHC Group 866.542.4768 https://www.lhcgroup.com	
Home Infusion	
Basic Home Infusion 1-888-822-7428 www.basichomeinfusion.com	
Home Infusion - Ambulatory Infusion Suite/Home Infusion	
Nextron Infusion Services 800-477-7375 https://www.nextronmed.com	
Home Infusion - Home Infusion	
Advanced InfusionCare 800-482-8466 https://www.aiscaregroup.com	
InfuCare Rx Inc (877) 828-3940 http://infucarerx.com	

Provider(s)Phone NumberWebSitePatient Care Infusion480-246-3950www.patientcareinfusion.comPromptCare Home Infusion1-877-776-6782www.promptcare.comTwelveStone Medical844-893-0012https://www.12stonehealth.com/Home Infusion - Women's health - high risk OB / prenatal careOptum Women's and1-800-950-3963Optum Women's Health1-800-950-3963www.Optum.comHome Infusion and Ambulatory Infusion Suite - Home InfusionSanta Barbara Specialty805-770-2061Pharmacy805-770-2061www.santarx.comPharmacy800-665-2850https://www.continuumrx.com/Vital Care Infusion Subcestly Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Suites, and Specialty PharmacyKontinuumrx.comVital Care Infusion Services601-482-7420www.vitalcare.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty PharmacyKabaFusion Holdings, LLCKabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingFarragyVirtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep TestingFacatDx (Bioserenity)ReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringEardyDx(844) 777-9283BardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac Monitoring1-877-282-4669www.stratusneuro.comJDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratoryNationwide Laboratory <td< th=""><th>22</th><th></th><th></th></td<>	22		
PromptCare Home Infusion1-877-776-6782www.promptcare.comTwelveStone Medical844-893-0012https://www.12stonehealth.com/Home Infusion - Women's health - high risk OB / prenatal careOptum Women's and Children's Health1-800-950-3963www.Optum.comHome Infusion and Ambulatory Infusion Suite - Home InfusionSanta Barbara Specialty Pharmacy805-770-2061www.santarx.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Infusion Suites, and Specialty Pharmacy600-665-2850https://www.continuumrx.com/Vital Care Infusion Services601-482-7420www.vitalcare.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty PharmacyKabaFusion Holdings, LLCKabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep Testingsee websitewww.seracare.comHospice - Home and inpatientSee websitewww.seracare.comAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - Home and inpatientSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - Home and inpatientSee websitewww.aseracare.comAseraCare HospiceSee websitehttps://www.llcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringS92-3798https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(88) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/DTF - Home PT/INRJart-262-4669www.stratusneuro.com	Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
TwelveStone Medical844-893-0012https://www.12stonehealth.com/Home Infusion - Women's health - high risk OB / prenatal careOptum Women's and Children's Health1-800-950-3963www.Optum.comHome Infusion and Ambulatory Infusion Suite - Home InfusionSanta Barbara Specialty Pharmacy805-770-2061www.santarx.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Infusion Suites, and Specialty Pharmacy600-665-2850https://www.continuumrx.com/Vital Care Infusion Services601-482-7420www.vitalcare.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty PharmacyKabaFusion Holdings, LLCKabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingVirtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep TestingReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553https://www.lacgroup.comHospice - Home and inpatientAseraCare HospiceLeLeAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - Hospice(844) 777-9283https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac Monitoring1487-7300https://www.lacddx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://utalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRKaba SeraCare Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669Alere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.stratusneuro.comIDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416Nationwide Labor	Patient Care Infusion	480-246-3950	www.patientcareinfusion.com
Home Infusion - Women's health - high risk OB / prenatal careOptum Women's and Children's Health1-800-950-3963www.Optum.comHome Infusion and Ambulatory Infusion Suite - Home InfusionSanta Barbara Specialty Pharmacy805-770-2061www.santarx.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home InfusionSanta Barbara Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion Suites, and Specialty PharmacyContinuumRX800-665-2850https://www.continuumrx.com/Vital Care Infusion Services601-482-7420www.vitalcare.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty PharmacyKabaFusion Holdings, LLCKabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingVirtuox1-877-337-7111Wirtuox1-877-396-5553http://www.reactdx.comHospice - Home and inpatientAseraCare HospiceAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - Hospice866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283BardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669Alere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.stratusneuro.comLaboratoryXass469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	PromptCare Home Infusion	1-877-776-6782	www.promptcare.com
Optum Women's and Children's Health1-800-950-3963www.Optum.comHome Infusion and Ambulatory Infusion Suite - Home InfusionSanta Barbara Specialty Pharmacy805-770-2061www.santarx.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Infusion Suites, and Specialty Pharmacy800-665-2850https://www.continuumrx.com/Vital Care Infusion Services601-482-7420www.vitalcare.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty PharmacyKabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingUrtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep TestingHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep TestingSee websitewww.virtuox.netHospice - Home and inpatientSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lbcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringEardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416Nationwide Laboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	TwelveStone Medical	844-893-0012	https://www.12stonehealth.com/
Children's HealthInfusion Suite - Home InfusionSanta Barbara Specialty Pharmacy805-770-2061www.santarx.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Infusion Suites, and Specialty PharmacyContinuumRX800-665-2850https://www.continuumrx.com/Vital Care Infusion Services601-482-7420www.vitalcare.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty PharmacyKabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingVirtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep TestingSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - Home and inpatientsee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - Home and inpatientSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceSee websitehttps://www.lhcgroup.comDTF - Cardiac Monitoring866.542.4768https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(840) 219-3000https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://italconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://italconnect.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment Centerwww.stratusneuro.comStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Home Infusion - Women's he	alth - high risk OB / prenatal ca	are
Santa Barbara Specialty Pharmacy805-770-2061www.santarx.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Infusion Suites, and Specialty Pharmacy ContinuumRX800-665-2850https://www.continuumrx.com/Vital Care Infusion Services601-482-7420www.vitalcare.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty Pharmacy KabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingVirtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep TestingReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553http://www.reactdx.comHospice - Home and inpatientsee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac Monitoring886.542.4768https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment Centerstratus469-995-8416Stratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	-	1-800-950-3963	www.Optum.com
PharmacyIndustryHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Infusion Suites, and Specialty PharmacyContinuumRX800-665-2850https://www.continuumrx.com/Vital Care Infusion Services601-482-7420www.vitalcare.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty PharmacyKabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingVirtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep TestingReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553https://www.reactdx.comHospice - Home and inpatientAseraCare HospiceSee websiteLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283https://vitalconnect.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522Nationwide Laboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Home Infusion and Ambulato	ory Infusion Suite - Home Infusion	on
ContinuumRX800-665-2850https://www.continuumrx.com/Vital Care Infusion Services601-482-7420www.vitalcare.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty PharmacyKabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingVirtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep TestingReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553http://www.reactdx.comHospice - Home and inpatientAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic - Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/		805-770-2061	www.santarx.com
Vital Care Infusion Services601-482-7420www.vitalcare.comHome Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty PharmacyKabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep TestingVirtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep TestingReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553http://www.reactdx.comHospice - Home and inpatientAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - Home and inpatientLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac Monitoring(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416Stratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Home Infusion and Specialty	Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Inf	usion Suites, and Specialty Pharmacy
Home Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Specialty PharmacyKabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep Testing1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netVirtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep Testinghttp://www.reactdx.comReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553http://www.reactdx.comHospice - Horne and inpatientAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac Monitoring866.542.4768https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment Centerwww.stratusneuro.comStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	ContinuumRX	800-665-2850	https://www.continuumrx.com/
KabaFusion Holdings, LLCSee Websitehttps://www.kabafusion.comHome Sleep Testing1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep Testingmessileep TestingReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553http://www.reactdx.comHospice - Home and inpatientmww.aseracare.comAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - Hospicesee websitehttps://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac Monitoringsef6.542.4768https://www.bardydx.com/BardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://www.bardydx.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment Centersefastaus469-995-8416Stratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Vital Care Infusion Services	601-482-7420	www.vitalcare.com
Home Sleep TestingVirtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep TestingReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553http://www.reactdx.comHospice - Home and inpatientAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416Stratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Home Infusion and Specialty	Pharmacy - Home Infusion, Sp	ecialty Pharmacy
Virtuox1-877-337-7111www.virtuox.netHome Sleep Testing - Home Sleep TestingReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553http://www.reactdx.comHospice - Home and inpatientAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	KabaFusion Holdings, LLC	See Website	https://www.kabafusion.com
Home Sleep TestingHome Sleep TestingReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553http://www.reactdx.comHospice - Home and inpatientAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceSee websitehttps://www.lhcgroup.comHord Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac Monitoring866.542.4768https://www.bardydx.com/BardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Home Sleep Testing		
ReactDx (Bioserenity)877-996-5553http://www.reactdx.comHospice - Home and inpatientAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Virtuox	1-877-337-7111	www.virtuox.net
Hospice - Home and inpatientAseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Home Sleep Testing - Home	Sleep Testing	
AseraCare HospiceSee websitewww.aseracare.comHospice - HospiceLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRIDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	ReactDx (Bioserenity)	877-996-5553	http://www.reactdx.com
Hospice - HospiceLHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Hospice - Home and inpatien	t	
LHC Group866.542.4768https://www.lhcgroup.comIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRIDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416Stratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	AseraCare Hospice	See website	www.aseracare.com
IDTF - Cardiac MonitoringIDTF - Cardiac MonitoringBardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRIDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Hospice - Hospice		
BardyDx(844) 777-9283https://www.bardydx.com/Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRIDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	LHC Group	866.542.4768	https://www.lhcgroup.com
Vital Connect(800) 219-3000https://vitalconnect.com/ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	IDTF - Cardiac Monitoring		
ZOLL Laboratory Services(888) 592-3798https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/IDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic - Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	BardyDx	(844) 777-9283	https://www.bardydx.com/
IDTF - Home PT/INRAlere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Vital Connect	(800) 219-3000	https://vitalconnect.com/
Alere Home Monitoring1-877-262-4669www.ptinr.com/IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratoryNationwide Laboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	ZOLL Laboratory Services	(888) 592-3798	https://cardiacdiagnostics.zoll.com/
IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic or Treatment CenterStratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comNationwide Laboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	IDTF - Home PT/INR		
Stratus469-995-8416www.stratusneuro.comLaboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	Alere Home Monitoring	1-877-262-4669	www.ptinr.com/
Laboratory888-377-3522https://innovativegx.com/	IDTF - Outpatient Diagnostic	or Treatment Center	
Nationwide Laboratory 888-377-3522 https://innovativegx.com/	Stratus	469-995-8416	www.stratusneuro.com
	Laboratory		
	•	888-377-3522	https://innovativegx.com/

		Δ
Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
Laboratory - Anatomic pathol	ogy - including dermatopatholo	ogy
BAKOTIC PATHOLOGY	1-877-376-7284	www.bakocts.com
ASSOCIATES		
Laboratory - Anatomic pathol hematology and gynecologic		ogy, gastroenterology, genitourinary,
AmeriPath*	See website	www.ameripath.com
Laboratory - Clinical		
Tribal Diagnostics	1-844-214-7275	www.tribaldiagnostics.com
Laboratory - Clinical, patholog	gy and genetic testing	
ARUP Laboratories	1-800-522-2787	www.aruplab.com
BioReference Health*	1-800-229-5227	www.bioreference.com
Laboratory Corporation of America*	1-888-522-2677 (1-888- LABCORP)	www.labcorp.com
Lineagen, Inc	1-801-931-6200	http://www.lineagen.com
Mayo Clinic Laboratories	800-533-1710	http://www.mayocliniclabs.com
Quest Diagnostics Incorporated*	See website	www.questdiagnostics.com
Laboratory - Genetic testing		
Ambry Genetics	1-866-262-7943	www.ambrygen.com
GeneDx	1-301-519-2100	www.genedx.com
Natera	1-650-249-9090	www.natera.com
Laboratory - Genetic testing (	OncotypeDx)	
Genomic Health	1-888-662-6897 (1-888- ONCOTYPE)	www.genomichealth.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Ana genitourinary, hematology an		rmatopathology, gastroenterology,
Poplar Healthcare	1-888-244-7284	www.poplarhealthcare.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Clin	ical	
Precision Diagnostics	1-800-635-6901	www.precisiondxlab.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Ger	etic testing	
Eurofins Diatherix Laboratories (NTD Lab)	See website	www.eurofins.com
Myriad Genetic Laboratories	1-800-469-7423	www.myriad.com
NeoGenomics Laboratories	1-866-776-5907	www.neogenomics.com

24		
Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
Laboratory - Laboratory - Gen	etic testing (Afirma)	
Veracyte	1-888-9AFIRMA	www.veracyte.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Gen	etic testing (Cologuard)	
Exact Sciences Laboratories	1-844-870-8870	www.cologuardtest.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Gen	etic testing (immunoSeq)	
Adaptive Biotechnologies	(855) 466-8667	https://www.adaptivebiotech.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Gen	etic testing (MammaPrint)	
Agendia	1-888-321-2732	www.agendia.com
Laboratory - Laboratory - Gen	etic testing (Thyroseq)	
CBLPath	1-877-225-7284	www.cblpath.com
Laboratory - Specialty genetic	c testing	
Invitae Corporation*	1-800-436-3037	www.invitae.com
Laboratory - Therapeutic mec	lication monitoring, drug testin	ng
Aegis Sciences	1-800-533-7052	www.aegislabs.com
Millennium Health*	1-877-451-3534	www.milleniumlaboratories.com
Other Specialty Services - Op	tical services - medical benefit	ts only
Shopko Eyecare	1-800-791-7333	www.shopko-optical.com
Other Specialty Services - Urg	gent care services	
Concentra Health Services	See website	www.concentra.com
Specialty Pharmacy		
AllianceRx Walgreens Prime	1-888-282-5166	www.walgreenshealth.com
Optum Pharmacy formerly BriovaRx Specialty Pharmacy; including Avella - Tampa	1-866-218-7398	https://specialty.optumrx.com/
Orsini Pharmaceutical Services	1-800-672-0869	www.orsinihealthcare.com
Specialty Pharmacy - Ambula	tory Infusion Suites	
IVX Health	1-800-746-8147	https://www.ivxhealth.com
Specialty Pharmacy - Behavio	oral Health	
Genoa Healthcare	1-800-519-1139	www.genoahealthcare.com
Specialty Pharmacy - Carticel	, Elylyso and Prolastin	
Eversana	1-866-336-1336	See phone number
	1	

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite
Specialty Pharmacy - Infertility		Webblie
Freedom Fertility Pharmacy	1-800-660-4283	www.freedomfertility.com
		www.freedofmertinty.com
Specialty Pharmacy - Limited		
Biologics	1-800-856-1984	www.biologicsinc.com
Caremark	1-800-237-2767	www.cvsspecialty.com
Specialty Pharmacy - Special		
AnovoRx	844-288-5007	https://www.anovorx.com
Optum Frontier Therapies	1-855-768-9727	https://frontiertherapies.optum.com
Specialty Pharmacy - Triptodu	1	
PantheRx Specialty Pharmacy	1-855-726-8479	www.pantherspecialty.com
	ulatory Infusion Suitos - Spaci	alty Pharmacy and Ambulatory Infusion
Suites	ulatory infusion Sulles - Specia	ally Fharmacy and Ambulatory infusion
Kroger Infusion and	855-802-3230 or 866-202-	https://krogerspecialtypharmacy.com/
Pharmacy	9552	
Specialty Pharmacy and Hom	e Infusion - Home Infusion, Inf	usion Suites, and Specialty Pharmacy
Amerita	800-477-7375	https://www.ameritaiv.com/
Specialty Pharmacy and Hom	e Infusion - Limited Distributio	n Drugs - Zolgensma, Luxturna
Accredo	1-800-803-2523	www.accredo.com
Specialty Pharmacy and Hom	e Infusion - Specialty Pharmac	y and Home Infusion
Amber Specialty Pharmacy	888-370-1724	www.amberpharmacy.com
Red River Pharmacy	903-792-2753	www.redriverrx.com
Specialty Pharmacy and Horr	e Infusion - Specialty Pharmac	cy, Home Infusion
Soleo Health	833-765-3648	www.soleohealth.com
Specialty Pharmacy, Ambulat	ory Infusion Suites and Home	Infusion - Limited Distribution Drugs
Option Care	1-866-827-8203	https://optioncarehealth.com
Specialty Pharmacy, Ambulat Specialty Pharmacy – LDD D		Infusion - Home Infusion Services &
Optum Infusion Services formerly BriovaRx Infusion Services	1-877-306-4036	https://specialty.optumrx.com/infusion
Transplant		
Transplant Services		https://www.myoptumhealthcomplexm edical.com/gateway/public/transplants /transplantLinks.jsp

20				
Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite		
Transportation - Air Ambulance				
Global Medical Response	800-424-7060	http://www.globalmedicalresponse.co m		
Transportation - Fixed-Wing A	ir Ambulance			
Medway Air Ambulance	1-800-233-0655	https://medwayair.com/		
Urgent Care - In-Home Urgen	t Care			
Dispatch Health	1-888-908-0553	www.dispatchhealth.com		
Urgent Care - Urgent care ser	vices			
MedExpress Urgent Care	See website	www.medexpress.com		
Vaccine Program - Available a	at Retail Pharmacy or Worksite	Clinic		
The Kroger Company	See website	https://www.harristeeter.com/health/p harmacy		
Vaccine Program - Vaccine Se Available at Retail Pharmacy o		dap, Varicella, TDAP (age 11 and up)		
New Albertson	1-877-276-9637	http://www.acmemarkets.com/pharma cy/immunizations		
Safeway, Inc. (d/b/a Safeway, Carrs, Pak'N Save, Pavilions, Randalls, Tom Thumb, Vons)	1-877-723-3929	http://www.safeway.com/shopstores/p harmacy		
	ervices - Influenza, Pneumonia cella, TDAP (age 11 and up) A	n, Shingles, Tdap, Meningitis, Hepatitis vailable at Retail Pharmacy		
Meijer Pharmacy	1-877-363-4537	http://www.meijer.com/pharmacy		
A/B, HPV, MMR, MMRV, Vario Clinic	cella, TDAP (age 11 and up) A	n, Shingles, Tdap, Meningitis, Hepatitis vailable at Retail Pharmacy or Worksite		
HEB GROCERY COMPANY	1-210-938-8357	http://www.heb.com/pharmacy/servic es/immunizations.jsp		
Rite Aid Pharmacy	1-800-RITEAID / 1-800-748- 3243	www.riteaid.com		
The Kroger Company	See website	https://www.kroger.com/health/clinic/ vaccinations		
United Supermarkets (d/b/a United Supermarket, Albertsons Market, Amigos, Market Street)	1-877-276-9637	www.unitedsupermarkets.com		

Provider(s)	Phone Number	WebSite		
Walmart Stores Inc. (d/b/a Walmart and Sam's Club)	See website	www.walmart.com		
Vaccine Program - Vaccine Services - Influenza, Pneumonia, Shingles, Tdap, Meningitis, Hepatitis A/B, HPV, MMR, MMRV, Varicella, TDAP (age 3 and up) Available at Retail Pharmacy or Worksite Clinic				
Costco Vaccine	1-800-607-6861	https://www.costco.com/pharmacy/wa		

Vaccine Program - Vaccine Services -Influenza, Pneumonia, Shingles, Tdap, Meningitis, Hepatitis B, HPV, TDAP (age 3 and up) Worksite Clinics and Retail locations

Walgreens Immunizations 1-800-925-4733 https://www.walgreens	s.com/pharmacy
--	----------------

**DME - DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT** is certain medical equipment that is ordered by your doctor for use at home. DME includes but is not limited to: wheelchairs, crutches, hospital bed, IV infusion pump, oxygen equipment, nebulizer, and walker.

**HOME HEALTH/HOME INFUSION CARE** can either be a licensed facility or medical personnel that can provide health care services in the home. Services include but are not limited to nursing visits for infusion services or wound care.

**LABORATORY** means diagnostic testing including routine blood and urine analysis, anatomic pathology, surgical pathology, and specialty or esoteric services.

**SPECIALTY PHARMACY PROVIDER** provides specific drug products directly to customers or physicians.

**WOMEN'S HEALTH** is limited to home uterine monitoring services.

\* This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

#### Virginia

#### Accomack

#### **Family Practice**

\* Bice, Hamilton, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #003352573007* NPI #1801056668 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 316-5800 (757) 331-1624 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Sentara VA Beach General

\* Bice, Hamilton, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #003352573008* NPI #1801056668 16186 Main Ridge Rd Tangier, VA 23440 (757) 891-2412 (757) 891-2493 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Sentara VA Beach General

\* Cochran, Daniel C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002149920002* NPI #1568401610 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Vcu Health Systems Cothern, John A, DO<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #009280896001* NPI #1295237006 4049 Main St Chincoteague, VA 23336 (757) 336-3682 (757) 336-3703 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

Cothern, John A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #009280896002* NPI #1295237006 20306 Badger Ln Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-7374 (757) 787-4513 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

Cothern, John A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #009280896003* NPI #1295237006 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 (757) 824-5872 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

Cothern, John A, DO<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #009280896004* NPI #1295237006 25228 Lankford Hwy Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-1465 (757) 789-5318 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

#### Virginia - Accomack

\* Duncan, David A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #000763849008 NPI #1427041656 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Francis Medical Center, Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals, SSM Health St Clare Hospital Baraboo, SSM Health St Clare Hospital-Baraboo

\* Hollandsworth, Thomas G, MD<sup>3</sup>, M
Provider #001908727003
NPI #1386622611
4049 Main St
Chincoteague Island, VA 23336
(757) 336-3682
(757) 336-3703 Fax
Provider Language(s): Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Eastern Shore
Rural Health System (FQHC)
Hospital Affiliations: Shore
Memorial Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### Virginia - Accomack

\* Hollandsworth, Thomas G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001908727007 NPI #1386622611 20306 Badger Ln Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-7374 (757) 787-4513 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC) Hospital Affiliations: Shore Memorial Hospital

Hoshino, David K, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M *Provider #000774933001* NPI #1811975147 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 (757) 824-5872 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC) Hospital Affiliations: Shore Memorial Hospital Stiles, Margaret M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002212424004* NPI #1669405502 20306 Badger Ln Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-7374 (757) 787-4513 Fax *Staff Language(s): Haitian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC) Hospital Affiliations: Maryview Medical Center

Washburn, Kelly M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002855662013* NPI #1376738930 20306 Badger Ln Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 787-7374 (757) 787-4513 Fax Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

#### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Eastern Shore Rural Health System FQHC *Provider #003397817004* NPI #1043341613 4049 Main St Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-3682 (757) 336-3703 Fax Web Address: WWW.ESRH.ORG Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC), Eastern Shore Rural Health System FQHC Eastern Shore Rural Health System FQHC<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003397817005* NPI #1043341613 20306 Badger Ln Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-7374 (757) 787-4513 Fax Web Address: WWW.ESRH.ORG Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

\* Eastern Shore Rural Health System FQHC<sup>8</sup> Provider #003397817006 NPI #1043341613 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 (757) 824-5676 (757) 824-5872 Fax Web Address: WWW.ESRH.ORG Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

\* Eastern Shore Rural Health System FQHC<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003397817010* NPI #1043341613 20306 Badger Ln Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 787-7374 (757) 787-4513 Fax Web Address: WWW.ESRH.ORG Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Eastern Shore Rural Health System FQHC<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003397817012* NPI #1043341613 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 789-7777 (757) 789-7778 Fax Web Address: WWW.ESRH.ORG Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

\* Eastern Shore Rural Health System FQHC<sup>8</sup> Provider #003397817013

NPI #1043341613 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 (757) 665-1846 Fax Web Address: WWW.ESRH.ORG Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

Eastern Shore Rural Health System FQHC *Provider #003397817024* NPI #1043341613 25228 Lankford Hwy Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-1465 (757) 789-5318 Fax Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC) Eastern Shore Rural Health System FQHC<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003397817027* NPI #1043341613 7001 Lankford Hwy Oak Hall, VA 23416 (757) 824-4477 (757) 824-4011 Fax Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

#### **Internal Medicine**

\* Mott, Elizabeth K, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006541230001* NPI #1275956443 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2100 (757) 789-0631 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic

\* Roll, Jeanne R, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001164366001* NPI #1972581049 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 414-0400 (757) 824-5872 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC) Hospital Affiliations: Shore Memorial Hospital

#### Virginia - Accomack

#### **Pediatrics**

\* Adu, Daniel, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #003682166005 NPI #1255643029 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Eastern Shore Phy and Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Lewistown Hospital, Geisinger Medical Center, Geisinger Wyoming Valley Med Center, Physicians Regional Medical Center, Riverside

**Regional Med Center** 

Alano, Maria R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003601478009 NPI #1821273988 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog* Medical Group: Riverside Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Arkansas Childrens Hospital, Arkansas Childrens Northwest, Children's Services at Brook Road, Childrens Hospital, Johnston Memorial Hospital, Our Lady of Lourdes Reginal Medical Center, Womens and Childrens Hospital, Wythe County Community Hospital

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### Virginia - Albemarle

Carpenter, David T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002401812003 NPI #1598736100 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours Richmond Community H

Rodriguez, Ruth M, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #001204886011 NPI #1427148543 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Italian, Spanish Medical Group: Riverside **Medical Specialists** Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Cape Canaveral Hospital, Florida Hospital Memorial Medical Center, HCA Florida Highlands Hospital, Highlands Regional Medical Center, Jackson Hospital, Steward Rockledge Hospital

\* Siegrist, Jeremy P, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003152446010* NPI #1952509390 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Shore Ob/Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Princess Anne Hospital, Shore Memorial Hospital

Williams, Cindy F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #000797294014 NPI #1144395492 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Eastern Shore Phy and Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Allegheny General Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital Schuvlkill, MCHS Mankato, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital, Schuylkill Medical Center South Jackson St, Shore Memorial Hospital, Temple University Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center

#### Albemarle

#### **Family Practice**

Abrahamson, Annika M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Provider #002469147001 NPI #1881693927 535 Westfield Rd Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-4040 (434) 974-1780 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Albert, Thomas, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #006436993004* NPI #1568875565 4916 Plank Rd North Garden, VA 22959 (434) 243-4660 (434) 244-9476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cambridge Public Health Commission, Maine Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Babineau, Teresa W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006427733004* NPI #1780952747 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Beisecker-Levin, Kaitlyn A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Provider #003212891002 NPI #1356557516 1800 Timberwood Blvd Ste A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 962-6234 (844) 429-0456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Casey, Catherine F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002806664005* NPI #1649492703 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Castrodale, Brett L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #006252679005* NPI #1194168245 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-7140 (434) 297-7235 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Chang, Andrew S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #006221248003* NPI #1093058091 2335 Seminole Ln Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 975-7700 (434) 975-7724 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean, Other* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Associates of Louisa Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Chesler, David L, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #001626666001* NPI #1720090335 3025 Berkmar Dr Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1831 (434) 973-3120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

#### Virginia - Albemarle

Dagli, Alicia C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001878620002 NPI #1497733000 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-4440 (434) 979-4441 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PANTOPSFAMILYMEDICI NE.COM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Dagli, Hakan A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002431138001* NPI #1568445914 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-4440 (434) 979-4441 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Davis, Emily B, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003449841002* NPI #1689801672 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000 Medical Group: Davis Med PLLC Hospital Affiliations: Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### Virginia - Albemarle

\* Degeorge, Katharine C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Provider #003644221003 NPI #1356665921 4916 Plank Rd North Garden, VA 22959 (464) 243-4660 (434) 244-9476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Dey, Piu, MD<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #009246020001* NPI #1083296925 3263 Proffit Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-4600 Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Duani, David S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001487551001* NPI #1992746739 435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 400 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1800 (814) 234-1566 Fax Hours: SU 10:00AM-6:00PM M-F 10:00AM-8:00PM SA 10:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Family Medicine at 5th Street St Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Eki, David, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #007998578006* NPI #1215438221 505 Rio Rd W Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-7015 (434) 974-7882 Fax Medical Group: Legacy Care

Elward, Kurtis S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001362222002* NPI #1144225277 540 Belvedere Blvd Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 (833) 232-3632 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Engel, Gina D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001869612007 NPI #1639261118 2335 Seminole Ln Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 975-7700 (434) 975-7724 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

\* Gravatte, Leroy T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #000148577009 NPI #1043269129 4916 Plank Rd North Garden, VA 22959 (434) 243-4660 (434) 244-9476 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Fauguier Hospital, Prince William Hospital, Sentara Northern Virginia Med Center, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Halstater, Brian H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001872085008* NPI #1821101965 4916 Plank Rd North Garden, VA 22959 (434) 243-4660 (434) 244-9476 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Hedian, Katherine A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006490594001* NPI #1437563392 2256 Irish Rd Esmont, VA 22937 (434) 286-3602 (434) 286-3819 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services

Jensen, Nicole L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #007453576002 NPI #1366979817 1800 Timberwood Blvd Ste A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 305-0501 (855) 253-8513 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.WHOLEHEALT HMEDICAL.COM/ Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kellams, Bryce S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001841076001 NPI #1700823689 3263 Proffit Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-4600 (434) 975-1384 Fax Provider Language(s): French, German Hours: M 8:30AM-7:30PM TU 8:30AM-8:00PM W-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Forest Lakes Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Winchester Medical Center Kidd, Nicholas H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Nicholas H, MD<sup>3,o</sup>, M *Provider #008814336001* NPI #1073140703 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Virginia - Albemarle

Kohli, Priya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002383813003* NPI #1679542328 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Landen, Donna A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002992233004* NPI #1629228473 4916 Plank Rd North Garden, VA 22959 (464) 243-4660 (434) 244-9476 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Stuarts Draft Family Practice Hospital Affiliations: MHHS Hermann Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lewis, Sarah H, DO<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #006319447014* NPI #1831358654 1800 Timberwood Blvd Ste A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 962-6234 (844) 429-0456 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Giles Community Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Albemarle

\* Martinez, Anthony, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #003050187003* NPI #1497821896 1646 Park Ridge Dr Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 654-2760 (434) 823-4272 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Crozet Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health

\* McClincy, Whitney P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002450102011* NPI #1841265014 435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 400 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1800 Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Providence Regional Medical Center Evere, Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

\* McClincy, Whitney P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002450102014* NPI #1841265014 540 Belvedere Blvd # 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Providence Regional Medical Center Evere, Providence Regional Medical Center Everett McGovern, John J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001326670003* NPI #1831130509 3263 Proffit Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-4600 (434) 975-1384 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Forest Lakes Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Mix, William A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #000119506026 NPI #1720086622 435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 400 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1800 (844) 883-6065 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-6:00PM M-F 10:00AM-8:00PM SA 10:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Family Medicine at 5th Street St Hospital Affiliations: Hamot Medical Center, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UPMC Hamot

Murray, William H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001624832001* NPI #1730120577 3263 Proffit Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-4600 (434) 975-1384 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Forest Lakes Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Mutter, Justin B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006538454004* NPI #1548606866 100 Colonnades Hill Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 924-1212 (434) 295-6311 Fax *Provider Language(s): Haitian* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Poehailos, Karen D, MD<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #002429716003* NPI #1568439040 1885 Seminole Trl Charlottesville, VA 22901 (804) 399-8185 (844) 357-7066 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Quillian, Warren C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002264558002 NPI #1497738850 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-4440 (434) 979-4441 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: PANTOPSFAMILYMEDICINE.CO Μ Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Rice, Hannah, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006092503003* NPI #1649619032 435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 400 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1800 (844) 883-6065 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-6:00PM M-F 10:00AM-8:00PM SA 10:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Family Medicine at 5th Street St Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Robinson, Takisha R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006433896010* 

NPI #1821417874 1646 Park Ridge Dr Crozet, VA 22932 (800) 295-0526 (434) 823-4272 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Vcu Health Systems Row, Jessica H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008816332001* NPI #1992324271 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Said-Miakhel, Helay, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #009242343001* NPI #1437727815 3263 Proffit Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-4600 (434) 975-1384 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara RMH Medical Center

Sanusi, Hendra A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001362293001* NPI #1922007053 535 Westfield Rd Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-4040 (434) 974-1780 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

#### Virginia - Albemarle

Sawyer, Russell C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002041259001* NPI #1245272376 1646 Park Ridge Dr Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 654-2760 (434) 823-4272 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Crozet Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Smith, Terrell D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #008933203001* NPI #1902433089 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G236 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580 (434) 654-7582 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Family Medicine

Streeter, Gregory S, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M *Provider #008117345001* NPI #1306307582 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Albemarle

\* Sty, Michael A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002843977004 NPI #1649223181 435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 400 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1800 (844) 883-6065 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 12:00PM-6:00PM M-F 10:00AM-8:00PM SA 10:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Tao, Albert, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #008842771001* NPI #1184248031 540 Belvedere Blvd Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Tao, Albert, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #008842771002* NPI #1184248031 540 Belvedere Blvd # 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital Tate, Alan C, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #009243155001* NPI #1649856675 2335 Seminole Ln Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 975-7700 (434) 975-7724 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Taylor, Mark M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001986827002 NPI #1801869607 3025 Berkmar Dr Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1831 (434) 973-3120 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carilion New River Vly Med Center, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Lonesome Pine Hospital

\* Varney, Catherine W, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #003395259004
NPI #1861700239
375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103
Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 243-0700
(434) 243-0680 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: Bon
Secours St Marys Hospital, UVA
Health Sciences Center \* Weber, Thomas S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002167283006* NPI #1295766525 1885 Seminole Trl Charlottesville, VA 22901 (804) 399-8185 (844) 357-7066 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Columbia St Marys Hospital Milwaukee, Sentara RMH Medical Center

Whittemore, Mary, MD<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #006156364003* NPI #1023452562 540 Belvedere Blvd Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 (833) 732-3632 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group

# Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Central Virginia Health Services<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003286480008* NPI #1356302988 2256 Irish Rd Esmont, VA 22937 (434) 286-3602 (434) 286-3819 Fax Web Address: WWW.CCNVA.COM Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Geriatric Medicine**

\* Archbald-Pannone, Laurie R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002957203002 NPI #1356544233 674 Hillsdale Dr Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 982-6282 (434) 964-1432 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Chesler, David L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001626666001* NPI #1720090335 3025 Berkmar Dr Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1831 (434) 973-3120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Mullan, Rebecca J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007487688002* NPI #1801282124 100 Colonnades Hill Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 924-1212 (434) 295-6311 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### \* Starr, Karen L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001993733004* NPI #1073551610 674 Hillsdale Dr Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 982-6282 (434) 964-1432 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### \* Van Dongen, Matthew J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

Provider #008908212002 NPI #1003379736 674 Hillsdale Dr Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 982-6282 (434) 964-1432 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Virginia - Albemarle

#### **Internal Medicine**

Asao-Ragosta, Kiyoko, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #001093584001* NPI #1710999347 3025 Berkmar Dr Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1831 (434) 973-3120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Badaracco, Maria C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006254863005* NPI #1356683783 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2472 (434) 243-2854 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UCSF Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Camoney, Aislinn T, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #009221632001* NPI #1225614084 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2472 (434) 244-9442 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### Virginia - Albemarle

Carter, Lindsay C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #005528376007* NPI #1518220698 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2472 (434) 244-9442 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Internal Med Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Faulkner Hospital, Brigham and Womens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Chesler, David L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001626666001* NPI #1720090335 3025 Berkmar Dr Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1831 (434) 973-3120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Christopher, Katina S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007138824005* NPI #1295120947 1646 Park Ridge Dr Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 654-2760 (434) 823-4272 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara

Martha Jefferson Hospital, St Agnes Hospital Cook, David M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008579499002* NPI #1619401767 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 293-4072 Medical Group: Cardiovascular Associates of Charlottsville Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Dalldorf, Carolyn J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002307701003* NPI #1306892393 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-4440 (434) 979-4441 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Damiani Strain, Leah A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #005510296005 NPI #1841621869 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G236 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580 (434) 654-7582 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chi Health Bergan Mercy, Memorial Health System, Memorial Hospital, Penrose Hospital, Sentara RMH Medical Center Davis, Jeffrey D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001625489003* NPI #1891758140 2550 Ivy Rd Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Davis, Jeffrey D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001625489004* NPI #1891758140 2250 Ivy Rd Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Evans, Joseph B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002005428001* NPI #1629088844 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (844) 307-3595 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Internal Medici Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Flowers, William G, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000510447002* NPI #1134120710 3025 Berkmar Dr Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1831 (434) 973-3120 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital

Friesen, Lindsay D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002759110002* NPI #1295869741 2550 Ivy Rd Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Blue Ridge Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Friesen, Lindsay D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002759110003* NPI #1295869741 2250 Ivy Rd Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Blue Ridge Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital Giese, Bela A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002377776001* NPI #1609971092 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-4440 (434) 979-4441 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Greenhoe, Joshua M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

*Provider #002375875003* NPI #1780640680 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930

(434) 654-8930 (844) 307-3595 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Internal Medici Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

#### Virginia - Albemarle

Leiner, John G, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001200269001* NPI #1962571596 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-7140 (434) 297-7235 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Indiana University Health, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mandichak, Mark, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003197501003* NPI #1386849644 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000 (434) 212-2275 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Acute Care Consulting Hospital Affiliations: Sentara RMH Medical Center

\* Mandichak, Mark, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003197501004* NPI #1386849644 300 Hickman Rd Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (262) 723-3424 (434) 212-2275 Fax Medical Group: Acute Care Consulting Hospital Affiliations: Sentara RMH Medical Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Albemarle

\* McDermott, Lisa A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002373242004 NPI #1902849433 1560 Insurance Ln Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 933-3318 (972) 646-9162 Fax Web Address: WWW.HEALTHANDWELLNESS MEDICALSERVICES.COM Medical Group: Health and Wellness Medical Services Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Mehaffey, Rachel L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006193250001 NPI #1508115809 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (844) 307-3595 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Internal Medici Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, West Virginia University Hospital Meth, Sharon L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002576115003 NPI #1093753493 2550 Ivy Rd Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Blue Ridge Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital Meth, Sharon L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002576115004* NPI #1093753493 2250 Ivy Rd Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Blue Ridge Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Niehaus, Mark D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002429915005* NPI #1972541548 540 Belvedere Blvd Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 (833) 732-3632 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Pani, Sidhartha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002219663009 NPI #1619924370 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-7140 (434) 297-7235 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Oriya Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Emerson Hospital, St Lukes Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Sixon, Joshua, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008303900001* NPI #1003378514 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G236 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580 (434) 654-7582 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Sixon, Joshua, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008303900002* NPI #1003378514 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (757) 252-2900 Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Starr, Karen L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001993733004* NPI #1073551610 674 Hillsdale Dr Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 982-6282 (434) 964-1432 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### Virginia - Albemarle

#### **Pediatrics**

\* Carroll, Emily K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #009220774001* NPI #1629500913 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4566 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Gerber, Amanda L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #004773278002* NPI #1194016741 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4566 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Sentara RMH Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kumral, Abigail V, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006115940001* NPI #1376986125 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 980-6555 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Putnam, Mary A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006229141024 NPI #1093150617 2335 Seminole Ln Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 975-7700 (434) 975-7724 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: GHS Greenville Memorial Hospital, GHS Greer Memorial Hospital. GHS Hillcrest Memorial Hospital, GHS Marshall I Pickens, Patewood Memorial Hospital, Prisma Health Greer Memorial Hospital, Prisma Health Hillcrest Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Quillian, Heather R, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002376401003* NPI #1447329081 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 980-6555 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Ranney, Anne M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001626357002* NPI #1356410997 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 980-6555 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Riordan, Lindsay, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #009309590001* NPI #1164004651 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4566 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Smyth, Katherine M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002219639007* NPI #1316991227 2955 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4566 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Mary Washington Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Bedford

Trauernicht, Emily R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006820618004* NPI #1396139341 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 980-6555 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Pittsburgh, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, UPMC Mercy, UVA Health Sciences Center

Trauernicht, Emily R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006820618006* NPI #1396139341 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 109 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 980-6555 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Pittsburgh, Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, UPMC Mercy, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Wong, Emily J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002429355009* NPI #1912076555 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 980-6555 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Woodall, Michael T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #007197331004 NPI #1952788747 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4566 (434) 243-1004 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Ingham Regional Medical Center, Mclaren Greater Lansing. Mclaren Northern Michigan, Northshore Evanston Hospital, Northshore Glenbrook Hospital, Northshore Highland Park Hospital, Northshore Skokie Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Rural Health Clinic**

Ah Maury River Family Practice<sup>8</sup> Provider #008026359007 NPI #1295318525 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (432) 220-5941 Fax Web Address: WWW.AUGUSTAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Ah Maury River Family Practice

# Bedford

#### **Family Practice**

Adams, Scott B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001962035001 15421 Forest Rd Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-4722 (434) 213-2013 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Grace Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Atkins, Tiffany D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008331839003* NPI #1639730112 1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-8808 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Blanks, Virginia A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001441276003 NPI #1588662613 4830 Rucker Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7181 (540) 297-6145 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Bogacz, Kathleen P, MD<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #000458426021* NPI #1417973470 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 568-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carillion Stonewall Jackson Hospital ER Phys Hospital Affiliations: Carilion

Giles Community Hospital, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Northshore University Healthsystem \* Brackenrich, Wayne L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Provider #000491715016 NPI #1447356530 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 568-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carillion Stonewall Jackson Hospital ER Phys Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Princeton Community Hospital

Association Breland, Daniel M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #005587429001* NPI #1891057394 1613 Oakwood St Ste 201 Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-7273 (434) 200-1652 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health

Breland, Daniel M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #005587429002* NPI #1891057394

171 W Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-7273 (540) 586-2887 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health Breland, Daniel M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #005587429004* NPI #1891057394 16890 Forest Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 200-7210 (434) 200-7211 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health

Carmack, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001942606006 NPI #1639152812 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Primary Care Providers

#### Virginia - Bedford

# Virginia - Bedford

Carmack, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001942606007 NPI #1639152812 1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-8808 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Cohen, Leonard J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001785605002* NPI #1982794020 582 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7910 (540) 583-5149 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC)

Combs, Kimberly H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942513007 NPI #1174505945 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Combs, Kimberly H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942513008 NPI #1174505945 1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-8808 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Cox, Brandon K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #003331630004 NPI #1629239959 4830 Rucker Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7181 (540) 297-6145 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Dehli, Todd H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Provider #001744259003 NPI #1679571558 4830 Rucker Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7181 (540) 297-6145 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Dodd, Jarrett S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001628621006 NPI #1780668848 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Goff, Elizabeth G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #007183846005* NPI #1841648748 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

#### Hall, Zachary T, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #009224265016*

NPI #1003495433 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 568-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carillion Stonewall Jackson Hospital ER Phys Hammond, Haley S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008759755001* NPI #1699304162 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 568-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carillion Stonewall Jackson Hospital ER Phys

\* Hinkle, Leah H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942614006 NPI #1740264803 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### Virginia - Bedford

\* Hinkle, Leah H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942614007 NPI #1740264803 1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-8808 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Kelly, John, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #007184850006 NPI #1972952125 1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-8808 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Bedford

Kleiner, Mark A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002685662006* NPI #1982610184 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Li Eason, Jessica K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #008725317017 NPI #1235699661 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 568-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carillion Stonewall Jackson Hospital ER Phys Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Franklin Memorial, Carilion New River Vly Med Center, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carilion Tazewell Community Hospital

Lichtenstein, Susannah O, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #006593307001 NPI #1902149230 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital Lichtenstein, Susannah O, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Provider #006593307007 NPI #1902149230 1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-8808 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Maddela, Jacob I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #007802446001* NPI #1538652813 4830 Rucker Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7181 (540) 297-6145 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Village Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital Neal, Thomas W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #007762048001* NPI #1801380464 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-7273 (434) 200-1652 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health

Neal, Thomas W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #007762048002* NPI #1801380464 1613 Oakwood St Ste 201 Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-7273 (434) 200-1652 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health

\* Pieleck, Andrew W, DO<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #003644998003 NPI #1821226937 2103 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 316-7199 (434) 316-6185 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ACCESS-HEALTHCARE.NET Medical Group: Access Healthcare Multi Specialty Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Poch, Aaron L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #008166442004* NPI #1255713996 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 473-7700 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group

Reimer, Lisa M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008346604003* NPI #1396206488 582 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7910 (540) 583-5149 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center

Rogers, Brian D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #008826150001* NPI #1801419940 4830 Rucker Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7181 (540) 297-6145 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Rowell, Diane L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002104928004 NPI #1356344964 1368 American Way Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-8612 (540) 587-8619 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Bedford Family Urgent Care Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Ecu Health Roanoke-Chowan Hospital. Lynchburg General Hospital, Memorial Hospital of Martinsville and Henry Co

Shah, Shefali, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F *Provider #007683098016* NPI #1962961060 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 568-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carillion Stonewall Jackson Hospital ER Phys Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital

# Virginia - Bedford

\* Smith, David M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001942617002 NPI #1801887344 2103 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 316-7199 (434) 316-6185 Fax Staff Language(s): German, Norwegian Hours: M-F 8:30AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.ACCESS-HEALTHCARE.NET Medical Group: Access Healthcare Multi Specialty Group

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Solademi-Dunkle, Alice I, DO<sup>8</sup>, F

*Provider #008149805003* NPI #1083144208 16890 Forest Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 200-7210 (434) 200-7211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Bedford

Spitzer, Gretel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #006167633006 NPI #1811334899 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 352-8235 (434) 525-4035 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Spitzer, Gretel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Provider #006167633007 NPI #1811334899 1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-8808 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Stidham, Gregory A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001626804072* NPI #1487627378 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Stonewall Jackson Hospital/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Giles Community Hospital, Carilion Rockbridge Community Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital

\* Thomas, Joanna B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003400375010* NPI #1275768855 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: IU Health Ball Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Thomas, Joanna B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003400375011* NPI #1275768855 1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-8808 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: IU Health Ball Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital Thompson, James E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001435430014 NPI #1023099157 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CARILIONCLINIC.ORG Medical Group: Stonewall Jackson Hospital/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Carilion New River Vly Med Center, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carilion Rockbridge Community Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital

Whitlow, Amy Z, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008235377004* NPI #1376004853 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 473-7700 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Johnson Health Center (Fqhc)<sup>8</sup> Provider #003159187005 NPI #1316926538 600 Bedford Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7914 (540) 583-5155 Fax Web Address: WWW.JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC)

Johnson Health Center (Fqhc)<sup>8</sup> Provider #003159187009 NPI #1316926538 554 Blue Ridge Ave Ste 8 Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 455-2480 (540) 583-5149 Fax Web Address: WWW.JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC)

Johnson Health Center (Fqhc)<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003159187010* NPI #1316926538 603 Mountain Ave Lowr LEVEL Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7915 (540) 583-5155 Fax Web Address: WWW.JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC)

#### Johnson Health Center (Fqhc)<sup>8</sup> Provider #003159187011 NPI #1316926538 582 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7910 (540) 583-5149 Fax Web Address: WWW.JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC)

# **Geriatric Medicine**

Li Eason, Jessica K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #008725317017 NPI #1235699661 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 568-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carillion Stonewall Jackson Hospital ER Phys Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Franklin Memorial, Carilion New River Vly Med Center, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carilion Tazewell Community Hospital

#### Virginia - Bedford

#### **Internal Medicine**

Bianchino-Nigro, Darlene J, DO<sup>8</sup>, F Provider #001629111002 NPI #1881695393 171 W Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-7273 (540) 586-2887 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Bianchino-Nigro, Darlene J. DO<sup>8</sup>, F

Provider #001629111004 NPI #1881695393 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-3777 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Campbell

Bianchino-Nigro, Darlene J, DO<sup>8</sup>, F Provider #001629111005 NPI #1881695393 1613 Oakwood St Ste 201 Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-6818 (540) 586-4920 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Meadows, James W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001310362004* NPI #1174506679 16890 Forest Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 200-7210

(434) 200-7211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Orlowski, Michelle H, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #009265553004 NPI #1639793839 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Assocat Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Orlowski, Michelle H, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #009265553005* NPI #1639793839 1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-8808 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medical Group: Internal Medicine Assocat Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Silva, Jose M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003643220003* NPI #1194045831 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-3364 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

#### **Pediatrics**

\* Kootsey, Brenden, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005705815014* NPI #1487911095 582 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7910 (540) 583-5149 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC) Hospital Affiliations: Rappahannock General Hospital, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center

# Campbell

#### **Family Practice**

Bardowell, Allison L, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #008953572008* NPI #1285122853 14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Carmack, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider* #001942606008 NPI #1639152812 14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:30PM SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Combs, Kimberly H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001942513009 NPI #1174505945 14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax Hours: SU 10:00AM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-8:30PM SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Davis, Tabatha B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006326558007* NPI #1851704845 925 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 528-0005 (434) 528-0004 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Freed, Daniel M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002636843016 NPI #1730157066 925 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 528-0005 (434) 528-0004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Bath Community Hospital, Carilion Rockbridge Community Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital, Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Warren Memorial Hospital

#### Virginia - Campbell

\* Hinkle, Leah H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942614008 NPI #1740264803 14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:30PM SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Jalandhara, Vinitkumar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Provider #003642054012 NPI #1477871663 104 Carolina Ave Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-2325 (434) 200-1678 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virginia

Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Campbell

Jones, William G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001625103011 NPI #1366449704 14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Lichtenstein, Susannah O,  $DO^{3,8}$ , F

Provider #006593307009 NPI #1902149230 14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:30PM SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital Madhoun, Mazen I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #003477245022* NPI #1518127927 633 Cook Ave Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-3717 *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Arabic* Medical Group: Mazen Madhoun MD LLC Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital Rehab

Reimer, Lisa M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008346604002* NPI #1396206488 925 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 528-0005 (434) 528-0004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center

\* Scanlon-Rowlett, Nicole R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Provider #002648314001 NPI #1376591560 1280A Main St Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 309-1165 (434) 200-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Altavista Medical Group: Altavista Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Spitzer, Gretel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #006167633009 NPI #1811334899 14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:30PM SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Thomas, Joanna B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003400375012* NPI #1275768855 14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: IU Health Ball Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Waldron, Vincent J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002052902004 NPI #1689783631 104 Carolina Ave Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-2325 (434) 376-2081 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Indiana University Health Paoli, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Johnson Health Center (Fqhc)<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003159187015* NPI #1316926538 925 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 528-0005 (434) 528-0004 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC)

# **Internal Medicine**

\* Blackman, William A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #001271037003 NPI #1528067105 104 Carolina Ave Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-2325 (434) 376-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Orlowski, Michelle H, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #009265553007 NPI #1639793839 14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:30PM SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Assocat Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Charlottesville City

Virginia - Charlottesville City

#### **Family Practice**

Albert, Thomas, MD<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #006436993005* NPI #1568875565 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cambridge Public Health Commission, Maine Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Babineau, Teresa W, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #006427733003* NPI #1780952747 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# \* Casey, Catherine F, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

*Provider #002806664007* NPI #1649492703 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908

(434) 924-0000 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Casey, Catherine F, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #002806664008* NPI #1649492703 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Castrodale, Brett L, MD<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #006252679004* NPI #1194168245 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Curry, Matthew B, MD<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider* #006136168004

NPI #1477998409 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cabell Huntington Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Dalrymple, Sarah N, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #006824278003* NPI #1518353366 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Dalrymple, Sarah N, MD<sup>3</sup>, F Provider #006824278004 NPI #1518353366 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Donovan, Deidre E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002626785002 NPI #1659478428 310 Avon St Ste 9 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-1818 (434) 817-9606 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Afrikaans, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Oregon Health and Science University, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Gazewood, John D, MD<sup>3</sup>, M Provider #001438637002 NPI #1265501894 1215 Lee St

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Gazewood, John D, MD<sup>3</sup>, M Provider #001438637004 NPI #1265501894 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Gravatte Lorgy T MD38 M

\* Gravatte, Leroy T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #000148577013 NPI #1043269129 1300 Jefferson Park Ave # 3400 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-4680 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Fauguier Hospital, Prince William Hospital, Sentara Northern Virginia Med Center, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Halstater, Brian H, MD<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #001872085009* NPI #1821101965 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-5348 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hauck, Fern R, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #002431058006* NPI #1831268440 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Heim, Steven W, MD<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #001787545006* NPI #1568531176 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Keene Street Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Womens and Childrens Hospital-University of MO HC

Hoeg, Laura, MD, F *Provider #008195932001* NPI #1639639271 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Katz, Martin D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001848446002* NPI #1952480139 310 Avon St Ste 9 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-1818 (434) 817-9606 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Longmont United Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Kidd, Nicholas H, MD<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #008814336002* NPI #1073140703 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Klecan, Ann M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #001823942003* NPI #1871570002 920 E High St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1950 (434) 977-9808 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Landen, Donna A, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #002992233005* NPI #1629228473 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Stuarts Draft Family Practice Hospital Affiliations: MHHS Hermann Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Lanham, John L, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #000099917002* NPI #1790746139 912 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 293-9797 (434) 293-3379 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Lanham John L Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Li, Li N, MD<sup>3,9</sup>, F *Provider #002103446004* NPI #1396734216 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax *Provider Language(s): Marathi, Chinese, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UH Cleveland Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Maughan, Karen L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002224613001* NPI #1467597187 Lee St 1st FI Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Maughan, Karen L, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #002224613003* NPI #1467597187 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Maughan, Karen L, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #002224613004* NPI #1467597187 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mc Clincy, Michael S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002703264005* NPI #1073504130 920 E High St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1950 (434) 977-9808 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Family Medicine

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* McClincy, Whitney P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002450102005* NPI #1841265014 920 E High St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1950 (434) 977-9808 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Providence Regional Medical Center Evere, Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

\* Morikawa, Masahiro N, MD<sup>3,9</sup>, M

Provider #001834584009 NPI #1578597712 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 (434) 924-8335 Fax Provider Language(s): Javanese, Japanese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UH Cleveland Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Morikawa, Masahiro N, MD<sup>3,9</sup>, M

Provider #001834584010 NPI #1578597712 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Provider Language(s): Javanese, Japanese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UH Cleveland Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mutter, Justin B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #006538454002* NPI #1548606866 1221 Lee St 4th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Haitian Staff Language(s): Haitian* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Mutter, Justin B, MD<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #006538454003* NPI #1548606866 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax *Provider Language(s): Haitian* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Pollart, Susan M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #002430373004* NPI #1275602815 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Reed, Sean W, MD<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #002793747004* NPI #1598973216 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Richmond, Michael D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002062317005* NPI #1689646879 1101 E Jefferson St Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 227-5624 (434) 970-7700 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Camc Greenbrier Valley Medical Center

Row, Jessica H, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #008816332002* NPI #1992324271 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Scavone, Summer M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #006490861004* NPI #1083026942 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Olympic Medical Center \* Statuta, Siobhan M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003368379008* NPI #1073716635 290 Massie Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-5450 (434) 982-5470 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Streeter, Gregory S, MD<sup>1</sup>, M *Provider #008117345002* NPI #1306307582 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-6868 (434) 243-2916 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Varney, Catherine W, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #003395259003
NPI #1861700239
1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 924-2121
(434) 243-7272 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: Bon
Secours St Marys Hospital, UVA
Health Sciences Center

\* Volkema, Kevin A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #007798168024 NPI #1023512001 920 E High St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1950 (434) 977-9808 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Central Dupage Hospital Association, Kishwaukee Community Hospital, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Palos Community Hospital, Valley West Community Hospital

#### Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Central Virginia Health Services<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003286480007* NPI #1356302988 901 Preston Ave Ste 301 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 227-5624 (434) 970-7700 Fax Web Address: WWW.CCNVA.COM Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### Central Virginia Health Services<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003286480043* NPI #1356302988 1101 E Jefferson St Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 227-5624 (434) 970-7700 Fax Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services

#### **Geriatric Medicine**

\* Helenius, Ira M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002214068006* NPI #1275562068 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax *Provider Language(s): German, Other* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Thomas, Ava M, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #008766461002* NPI #1073075727 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### \* Uthlaut, Brian S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002659094008* NPI #1639197346 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### \* Van Dongen, Matthew J, MD, M

Provider #008908212003 NPI #1003379736 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, Presbyterian Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

# **Internal Medicine**

Virginia - Charlottesville City

<sup>\*</sup> Bargmann, Evelyn M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002248643002 NPI #1457481087 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### \* Barr, Richard Lowell T, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

Provider #009221630001 NPI #1013595578 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Boggs, Zachary H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008179811001* NPI #1356802193 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Boggs, Zachary H, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #008179811002* NPI #1356802193 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Brantley, Richard K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002230789003* NPI #1912987728 908 E Jefferson St Ste G1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 244-5684 (434) 244-5685 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Callender, David M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006898032006* NPI #1861631715 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax *Provider Language(s): Portuguese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Ellison, Marcus T, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #009221634001* NPI #1174103550 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Engel, Jeannine Z, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001401854001* NPI #1679665087 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Fox, William E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001848149007* NPI #1649250473 908 E Jefferson St Ste G1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 244-5684 (434) 244-5685 Fax *Staff Language(s): Turkish, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Goodman, Matthew J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #001626384002 NPI #1588720213 1222 Jefferson Park Ave FI 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 924-1138 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hasan, Shaina, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #009221636001* NPI #1285212530 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hayden, Margaret, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #008220505004* NPI #1164985479 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center South, University of Alabama Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Helenius, Ira M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002214068006* NPI #1275562068 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax *Provider Language(s): German, Other* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Henderson, Deborah M,  $MD^{3,4,8}$ , F

Provider #001848911003 NPI #1003985615 908 E Jefferson St Ste G1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 244-5684 (434) 244-5685 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Morton Hospital A Steward Family Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Kon, Rachel H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003329356008* NPI #1083860076 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Georgetown University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lyons, Elizabeth A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003670730005* NPI #1306079116 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Miranda, Altory M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #003305329026* NPI #1871891507 1242 Cedars Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (804) 728-2278 *Provider Language(s): Filipino* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Melodys Consulting Hospital Affiliations: Retreat Hospital

#### \* Mitchell, Laura E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #008117221002* NPI #1114488863 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

Virginia - Charlottesville City

Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Nadkarni, Mohan M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001361498006* NPI #1568531192 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Pambianco, Daniel J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002195639002* NPI #1760489488 1139 E High St Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates of Northern Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Pani, Sidhartha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002219663008* NPI #1619924370 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-3040 (434) 245-3535 Fax *Provider Language(s): Oriya, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Emerson Hospital, St Lukes Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Plews-Ogan, Margaret L, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F

Provider #002398443005 NPI #1457420093 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Preston, Mary B, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002299733004* NPI #1801965447 1101 E Jefferson St Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 227-5624 (434) 970-7700 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Preston, Mary B, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002299733005* NPI #1801965447 1101 E Jefferson St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 227-5624 (434) 970-7700 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Reynolds, Pamela P, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001397997009* NPI #1508065293 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Leigh Hospital, Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Salafian, Kiarash, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #009221642001* NPI #1245811272 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Schectman, Joel M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #001164371006* NPI #1669542833 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Schwab, Alexandra, MD<sup>4</sup>, F *Provider #009221643001* NPI #1598343337 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Schwab, Alexandra, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #009221643002* NPI #1598343337 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Sneed, Benjamin P, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #002826653004* NPI #1801004254 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Voss, John D, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, M *Provider #009308765001* NPI #1669541207 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Wolf, Andrew M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002285676006* NPI #1235266610 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Pediatrics

\* Abernathy, Rebecca E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #001891966007 NPI #1144319351 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals, Smyth County Community Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Abernathy, Rebecca E, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F

Provider #001891966008 NPI #1144319351 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals, Smyth County Community Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center Aboagye, Evelyn A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F *Provider #003209594010* NPI #1194992172 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9350 (434) 244-4491 Fax *Provider Language(s): Twi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Hospital Springfield, Phelps County Regional Med Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Andrews, Jennifer, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007727361001* NPI #1003200221 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Pediatrics Neurology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Boggs, Sarah R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002681344006* NPI #1548204340 1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 982-3816 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Children's Hospital of The King's Daught, Childrens Hospital of Kings Daughter, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Boggs, Sarah R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002681344009* NPI #1548204340 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Children's Hospital of The King's Daught, Childrens Hospital of Kings Daughter, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Brown, Amy C, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003363748008* NPI #1902064330 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Carroll, Emily K, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #009220774002* NPI #1629500913 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5321 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Carroll, Emily K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #009220774003* NPI #1629500913 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Donowitz, Katherine D, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #006856624006* NPI #1811384647 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5321 (434) 982-3816 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Donowitz, Katherine D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006856624007* NPI #1811384647 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Engel, Michael E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002689607002* NPI #1215046321 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Primary Children's Hospital, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 244-4480 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Primary Children's Hospital, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8499 (434) 924-5452 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Primary Children's Hospital, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St FI 7 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Primary Children's Hospital, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### \* Ertl, Serwa L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006869848003* NPI #1942567706

1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Estes, Meredith M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #006395361004* NPI #1164849089 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Emergency Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Boston Children's Hospital

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

Gerber, Amanda L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #004773278004* NPI #1194016741 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Sentara RMH Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Gerber, Anisha R, MD<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #009274928001* NPI #1891284899 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2096 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Gray, Susan H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002551460002* NPI #1861449886 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Boston Childrens Hospital, Boston Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Gupta, Shakun, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003330475003* NPI #1912163544 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Ann and Robert H Lurie Childrens Hospital, Rush University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Hampton, Elisa P, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #003621609006 NPI #1538396148 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: New York Presbyterian Hospital, Nyp-Weill Cornell, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Hampton, Elisa P, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F Provider #003621609007 NPI #1538396148 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 (434) 982-3816 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of

Virginia Hospital Affiliations: New York Presbyterian Hospital, Nyp-Weill Cornell, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Hellems, Martha A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002431818006* NPI #1477622082 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Holland, Eliza T, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002219165007 NPI #1457333544 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Banner University Med Center Tucson Campus, Northwest Medical Center, Tucson Medical Center, University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Holland, Eliza T, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider* #002219165008 NPI #1457333544 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Banner University Med Center Tucson Campus, Northwest Medical Center, Tucson Medical Center, University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Keeley, Meg G, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002302184001* NPI #1528137130 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Kellams, Ann L, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #001988746008* NPI #1811980287 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 (434) 982-3816 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, UVA Health Sciences Center, Winchester Medical Center

\* Kellams, Ann L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001988746009* NPI #1811980287 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, UVA Health Sciences Center, Winchester Medical Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Louis-Jacques, Jennifer A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #003687579010 NPI #1053569970 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Philadelphia, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Louis-Jacques, Jennifer A, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F
Provider #003687579011
NPI #1053569970
1215 Lee St
Charlottesville, VA 22908
(434) 924-5321
(434) 982-3816 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: University of
Virginia
Hospital Affiliations: Childrens
Hospital of Philadelphia,
Childrens Hospital Philadelphia,
UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Mathieu, Irene P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006884981006* NPI #1265812994 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* McDaniel, Lynn M, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F Provider #001379428008 NPI #1356386890 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: All Childrens Hospital, AU Medical Center, Johns Hopkins All Children's Hospital, Morton Plant Hospital, St Josephs Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Meyer, Jessica S, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F *Provider #004813778004* NPI #1689967762 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Moon, Rachel Y, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #001213299005* NPI #1669557385 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Murray, Susan M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #005418925012* NPI #1972802445 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Shore Memorial Hospital, West Virginia University Hospital

Paget-Brown, Alix O, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F Provider #002608574001 NPI #1699982744 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: PE\_CORP\_DELEGATED@MED NAX.COM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Winchester Medical Center

\* Payne, Nancy J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002431991004* NPI #1093884637 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Riordan, Lindsay, MD<sup>4</sup>, F *Provider #009309590002* NPI #1164004651 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5321 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Riordan, Lindsay, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #009309590003* NPI #1164004651 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Rogers, Elisabeth A, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #002851717007* NPI #1194918185 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 (434) 924-9295 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Rosenthal, Geoffrey L, MD<sup>3</sup>, M Provider #001825607003 NPI #1306939608 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Franklin Square Hospital Center, Mercy Medical Center, MT Washington Pediatric Hospital, Seattle Children's Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2335 (434) 982-0796 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Franklin Square Hospital Center, Mercy Medical Center, MT Washington Pediatric Hospital, Seattle Children's Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System

## Virginia - Charlottesville City

Ryan, Michael S, MD<sup>3</sup>, M *Provider #003054857002* NPI #1033370481 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0000 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VCUHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

\* Stephens, Ina, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001399358007 NPI #1043251499 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9350 (434) 244-4491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sinai Hospital Baltimore, Sinai Hospital of Baltimore, University of Marvland Medical Center. University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## Virginia - Charlottesville City

Sturz, Gregory, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #006420276001* NPI #1013250539 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

Syed, Sana, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F *Provider #006603079001* NPI #1811128812 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 982-3816 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St FI 7 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3816 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Taylor, Julia F, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #003455776007* NPI #1598932659 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Thorne, Bryan C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007144138002* NPI #1558780817 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Waggoner-Fountain, Linda A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #002429836003 NPI #1013086651 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Emory University Hospital Midtown, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Wiggins, Jaclyn B, MD<sup>3</sup>, F *Provider #008163362001* NPI #1053769471 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Williams, Michael A, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, M

Provider #002927850003 NPI #1215067236 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Atrium Health Navicent The Medical Center, Coliseum Medical Center. Long Island Jewish Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Wilson, William G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001361986004* NPI #1003985649 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Wong, Emily J, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002429355011* NPI #1912076555 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Woodall, Michael T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #007197331006 NPI #1952788747 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Ingham Regional Medical Center, Mclaren Greater Lansing, Mclaren Northern Michigan. Northshore Evanston Hospital, Northshore Glenbrook Hospital, Northshore Highland Park Hospital, Northshore Skokie Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Wrentmore, Amy L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002491493009* NPI #1104869767 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Elliot Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Yao, Qin, MD<sup>3</sup>, M Provider #002164164004 NPI #1760471601 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Rainbow Babies and Childrens Hospital. Southwest General Health Center, St John Medical Center, UH Cleveland Medical Center, UH Geauga Medical Center. University Hospitals Geauga Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Yunghans, Megan K, MD<sup>4</sup>, F Provider #002646242009 NPI #1457447054 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5321 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital, Childrens Hospital Orange Cty, Childrens Mercy Hospital, Pomona Valley Hospital Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Yunghans, Megan K, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #002646242010 NPI #1457447054 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital, Childrens Hospital Orange Cty, Childrens Mercy Hospital, Pomona Valley Hospital Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

## Lynchburg City

#### **Family Practice**

Bardowell, Allison L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008953572010* NPI #1285122853 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Bardowell, Allison L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008953572001* NPI #1285122853 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital Boden, Heidi E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #008892068001 NPI #1396476586 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Bollig, John J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002256531006* NPI #1720031487 2832 Candlers Mountain Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-3949 (434) 239-6982 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Bolusa-Sabugo, Ahgnes U, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002933182001 NPI #1386819928 320 Federal St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 947-5967 (434) 947-5971 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC) Hospital Affiliations: Garnet Health Medical Center. Lonesome Pine Hospital, Mountain View Regional Hospital, Mountain View Regional Medical Center, **Orange Regional Medical** Center, St Anthony Community Hospital

Carmack, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001942606002 NPI #1639152812 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Carmack, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider* #001942606003 NPI #1639152812 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Carmack, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001942606010 NPI #1639152812 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### Carmack, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001942606011* NPI #1639152812 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Carmack, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001942606013 NPI #1639152812 1606 Regents Pkwy Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 338-7774 (434) 338-7773 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Primary Care Providers

Carmack, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider* #001942606014 NPI #1639152812 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Carmack, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001942606016 NPI #1639152812 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Cashion, Colter, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #008892017001 NPI #1124750807 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Combs, Kimberly H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001942513004 NPI #1174505945 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Combs, Kimberly H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942513005 NPI #1174505945 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-8:30PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Combs, Kimberly H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942513011 NPI #1174505945 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Combs, Kimberly H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001942513012 NPI #1174505945 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7708 (434) 846-7713 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Combs, Kimberly H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942513014 NPI #1174505945 1606 Regents Pkwy Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 338-7774 (434) 338-7773 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Combs, Kimberly H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001942513015 NPI #1174505945 2215 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 582-2273 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Combs, Kimberly H, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001942513016 NPI #1174505945 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

Cook, Michael R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002548063007 NPI #1073597027 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-1800 (434) 200-1803 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist

Hospital

Crow, William C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #000957237001 NPI #1083612931 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-5213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Das, Lloyd V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001385677003 NPI #1962441204 2323 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, St Alexius Hospital Corporation #1, University Health System, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Das, Lloyd V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Provider #001385677004 NPI #1962441204 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, St Alexius Hospital Corporation #1, University Health System, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Davis, Tabatha B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006326558006* NPI #1851704845 320 Federal St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 200-6420 (434) 528-2639 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Dawson, Courtney D, MD<sup>8</sup>, F Provider #007787579001 NPI #1881188431 2323 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-2641 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Doyle, Andrew M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider* #007766610001 NPI #1275038622 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-1677 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Estep, Scott, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #008896887001 NPI #1720657281 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Ferry, Benjamin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #007781677008 NPI #1174057285 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Forth, Monica J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002265668002* NPI #1447295506 320 Federal St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 947-5967 (434) 947-5971 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals

\* Freed, Daniel M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002636843007 NPI #1730157066 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:00AM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bath Community Hospital, Carilion Rockbridge Community Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital, Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Warren Memorial Hospital Gibbs, Peter A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Provider #003465107017 NPI #1619105525 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lvnchbura, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

\* Hinkle, Leah H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider* #001942614002 NPI #1740264803 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Hinkle, Leah H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942614003 NPI #1740264803 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Hinkle, Leah H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942614010 NPI #1740264803 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Hinkle, Leah H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942614011 NPI #1740264803 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Hinkle, Leah H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942614013 NPI #1740264803 1606 Regents Pkwy Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 338-7774 (434) 338-7773 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Hinkle, Leah H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001942614016 NPI #1740264803 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Holmes, Amy N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002960595002* NPI #1235109661 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5895 (434) 200-7529 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Integris Health Ponca City Hospital

Hostetler, Joseph D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #003018033019* NPI #1659547339 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5895 (434) 656-3405 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: CENTRAMEDICALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Hostetler, Joseph D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #003018033020* NPI #1659547339 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Jackson, Alyssa, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008892635001* NPI #1568156560 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Jalandhara, Vinitkumar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Provider #003642054013 NPI #1477871663 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-1677 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General,

Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Jones, Michael W, DO<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #002524915003* NPI #1801987847 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-2501 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Owensboro Health Regional Hospital

Jones, William G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001625103004 NPI #1366449704 2215 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Jones, William G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001625103005 NPI #1366449704 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Virginia - Lynchburg City

Jones, William G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001625103012 NPI #1366449704 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Jones, William G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001625103013 NPI #1366449704 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Jones, William G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider* #001625103015 NPI #1366449704 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Kelley, Kc, DO<sup>8</sup> Provider #008902917001 NPI #1073207064 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501

(434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Kind-Wolf, Heidi, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #001352086002* NPI #1902912033 2832 Candlers Mountain Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-3949 (434) 239-6982 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Frederick Primary Care Associate Hospital Affiliations: Chilton Medical Center, Hackensack University Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, St Joseph Wayne Medical Center

\* Krzyzanowski, Suzanne K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001955513005 NPI #1538167416 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-5213 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Ksionski, Sebastian J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #003406377003 NPI #1033120852 1330 Oak Ln Ste 202 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4175 (434) 200-1679 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hennepin County Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Southside Community Hospital

Lichtenstein, Susannah O, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #006593307002 NPI #1902149230 1606 Regents Pkwy Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 338-7774 (434) 525-4035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital Lichtenstein, Susannah O, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #006593307003 NPI #1902149230 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 582-2273 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital Lichtenstein, Susannah O, DO<sup>3,8</sup>. F

Provider #006593307004 NPI #1902149230 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Lichtenstein, Susannah O,  $DO^{3,8}$ , F

#### Provider #006593307005

NPI #1902149230 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

## Lichtenstein, Susannah O, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Provider #006593307010 NPI #1902149230 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Lichtenstein, Susannah O, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Provider #006593307011 NPI #1902149230 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital Lichtenstein, Susannah O,  $DO^{3,8}$ , F

#### *Provider* #006593307013

NPI #1902149230 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Lim, Jongoh, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #008901505001* NPI #1003547225 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Village Family Physicians

Litchfield, Nicola E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008901515001* NPI #1467183541 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (424) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Village Family Physicians

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

Litman, Randy G, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001001540027* NPI #1942389705 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, M L Hospital Brug Mawy Wollspage

Medical Center Montgomery, M L Hospital Bryn Mawr, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital

\* Maitland, Lauri A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002271461002* NPI #1336182997 2323 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-5213 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Concord Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Maitland, Lauri A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #002271461005* NPI #1336182997 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Concord Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Mathews, Santosh, MD<sup>s</sup>, M *Provider #008903543001* NPI #1750012902 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health

Meadows, Glenn I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001627139002* NPI #1437166402 2832 Candlers Mountain Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-3949 (434) 239-6982 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-9:00PM M 8:00AM-9:00AM TU-SA 8:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Frederick Primary Care Associate Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Melton, Russell W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002321067004* NPI #1326021486 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Giles Community Hospital Murray, Heather L, MD<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #008903390001* NPI #1265163349 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health

\* Nelson-Madison, Lori A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Provider #003049605001 NPI #1215198411 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Glens Falls Hospital, Lima Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital. Russell County Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Hospital

Patel, Neha, MD<sup>8</sup>, F Provider #008899768001 NPI #1902474208 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Petry, Craig J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #001983960001* NPI #1285657213 102 Archway Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-3664 (434) 237-3711 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Wyndhurst Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Poch, Aaron L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #008166442001* NPI #1255713996 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group

Poch, Aaron L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #008166442009* NPI #1255713996 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group

Prillaman, Jessee B, DO<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #008897353001* NPI #1942994660 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Lynchburg Family Practice \* Quedess, Humaira, MD<sup>8</sup> *Provider #008897418001* NPI #1427742378 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Lynchburg Family Practice

Rank, Harb L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001822100001* NPI #1356366645 113 Wiggington Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 385-7578 (434) 385-9756 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Wiggington Road Family Practice Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Ratajczak, Zdzislaw W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #006856544001* 

NPI #1487073482 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 (434) 485-8594 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

Richardson, Patricia C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002213033002 NPI #1053319640 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Fair Oaks Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System

Rojas, Emmanuel I, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #008902904001* NPI #1114611027 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Forest Womens Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Rubbelke, Jerome E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001053038107 NPI #1164415113 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (480) 200-3908 (434) 200-1677 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abrazo Scottsdale Campus, Banner University Medical Center Phoenix Campus, Honorhealth John C Lincoln Medical Center, Honorhealth Scottsdale Shea Medical Center, JCL DV Hospital, JCL NM Hospital, Scottsdale Healthcare Shea Medical Center

Seiler, Sigmund P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #001242512010* NPI #1225087299 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals, Lynchburg General Hospital

Shahady, Gertrude K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #001084411002 NPI #1487639878 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Sparacino, Hailey L, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #007414967011* NPI #1518498062 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Village Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Moses Cone Health System

Spitzer, Gretel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #006167633003 NPI #1811334899 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Spitzer, Gretel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #006167633004 NPI #1811334899 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501

(434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Virginia

Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Spitzer, Gretel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #006167633005 NPI #1811334899 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Spitzer, Gretel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #006167633010* NPI #1811334899 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Spitzer, Gretel A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #006167633011 NPI #1811334899 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 846-1910 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Spitzer, Gretel A, MD<sup>3.8</sup>, F *Provider #006167633013* NPI #1811334899 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Regional Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

Stirgwolt, Jennifer K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #003386722009 NPI #1417117391 800 5th St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 818-7880 (434) 439-2154 Fax Provider Language(s): German Hours: SU 8:30AM-12:30PM M-W 8:30AM-8:30PM TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-8:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.COMMUNITYA CCESSNETWORK.ORG/ Medical Group: Community Access Network Hospital Affiliations: Riverside Tappahannock Hospital, Shenandoah Medical Center, Shenandoah Memorial Hospital, Vcu Health Tappahannock Hospital

\* Thomas, Joanna B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003400375006* NPI #1275768855 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: IU Health Ball Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Thomas, Joanna B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003400375007* NPI #1275768855 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: IU Health Ball Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Thomas, Joanna B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003400375014* NPI #1275768855 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: IU Health Ball Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Thomas, Joanna B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003400375015* NPI #1275768855 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: IU Health Ball Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital \* Thomas, Joanna B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #003400375017* NPI #1275768855 2215 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: IU Health Ball Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

Tiwari, Shveta N, MD<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #007459336001* NPI #1710338660 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group

Tuladhar, Preyasha, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #006887506001 NPI #1861872681 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital \* Waters, Michael G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001628975008 NPI #1417915547 800 5th St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 665-3639 (434) 439-2154 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-12:30PM M-W 8:30AM-8:30PM TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-8:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address:

HTTPS://WWW.COMMUNITYA CCESSNETWORK.ORG/ Medical Group: Community Access Network Hospital Affiliations: Sovah Health Danville

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Whitlow, Amy Z, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008235377001* NPI #1376004853 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group

Whitlow, Amy Z, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008235377009* NPI #1376004853 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group

Willson, Monica, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #008813887001* NPI #1477117711 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

## Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Johnson Health Center (Fqhc)<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003159187012* NPI #1316926538 320 Federal St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 947-5967 (434) 947-5971 Fax Web Address: WWW.JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC)

Johnson Health Center (Fqhc)<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003159187013* NPI #1316926538 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 (434) 528-2639 Fax Web Address: WWW.JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC)

Vernon J Harris East End Chc<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003280179027* NPI #1295707966 320 Federal St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 947-5967 (434) 947-5971 Fax Web Address: CAHEALTHNET.ORG Medical Group: Vernon J Harris East End CHC

#### **Internal Medicine**

Virginia - Lynchburg City

Aponte, Juan P, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002515491001* NPI #1376526947 2215 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Bee, Robert S, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #007701449001* NPI #1689178493 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-1677 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Bianchino-Nigro, Darlene J, DO<sup>8</sup>, F *Provider #001629111003* NPI #1881695393

NPI #1881695393 2010 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3777 (434) 200-6490 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Cannon, David R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001627425001* NPI #1891778387 2215 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 582-2273 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Cure, James D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001271038001 NPI #1003815788 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-5948 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Cure, James D, MD<sup>3</sup>, M Provider #001271038003 NPI #1003815788 1900 Tate Springs Rd Ste 3 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-5948 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Cure, James D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001271038008 NPI #1003815788 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3000 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: SU-SA 6:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Cure, James D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

Provider #001271038012 NPI #1003815788 1900 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Elkhamra, Omar Y, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #003208743004 NPI #1497903678 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Occva Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland **Clinic Foundation** Haas, John R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #005637231001 NPI #1063711950 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CENTRAHEALT H.COM/ Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ascension St Vincent Heart Center, Ascension St Vincent Hospital, Ascension St Vincent Mercy, Lynchburg General Hospital, St Vincent Mercy Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Haas, John R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #005637231008 NPI #1063711950 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3000 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ascension St Vincent Heart Center, Ascension St Vincent Hospital. Ascension St Vincent Mercy, Lynchburg General Hospital, St Vincent Mercy Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital \* Hackenbracht, Jason M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002491919018 NPI #1952385452 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

\* Hoq, Sheikh M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002652124003* NPI #1265470561 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 544-2315 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Bridgeport Hospital

\* Hoq, Sheikh M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002652124004* NPI #1265470561 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Bridgeport Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Lynchburg General, Virginia

Hospital, Virginia Baptist

Hospital

Baptist and Lynchburg General

Horton, Daniel S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider* #002352863003 NPI #1922091701 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Mount Sinai Morningside and West, MS St Lukes and Roosevelt, Suburban Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Horton, Daniel S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002352863016 NPI #1922091701 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax

Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Mount Sinai Morningside and West, MS St Lukes and Roosevelt, Suburban Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Irby, Susan K, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #000071537004 NPI #1144262528 800 5th St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 818-7880 Hours: SU 8:30AM-12:30PM M-W 8:30AM-8:30PM TH 8:30AM-8:00PM F 8:30AM-8:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.COMMUNITYA CCESSNETWORK.ORG/ Medical Group: Community Access Network Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital

Kalafian, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001875726010* NPI #1639178312 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General

Hospital, Virginia Baptist

Hospital

Kalafian, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001875726028 NPI #1639178312 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-5993 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Lewis, Danielle S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #002087660003* NPI #1700849056 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-5948 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist

and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Lewis, Danielle S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002087660007 NPI #1700849056 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-5948 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Lord, Archibald L, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002916078001 NPI #1427048446 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Sentara Albemarle Medical Center. Winchester Medical Center

Lord, Archibald L, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002916078002* NPI #1427048446 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Sentara Albemarle Medical Center, Winchester Medical Center

Lord, Archibald L, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002916078009 NPI #1427048446 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Sentara Albemarle Medical Center, Winchester Medical Center

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

Lord, Archibald L, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #002916078014* NPI #1427048446 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: CVFP Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Sentara Albemarle Medical Center, Winchester Medical Center

Lynn, Nyein C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> *Provider #008753762002* NPI #1396230223 2091 Langhorne Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 (877) 583-4046 Fax *Provider Language(s): Burmese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys

Mac Neill, John L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #001951738002 NPI #1184654584 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5925 (434) 200-5929 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Meadows, James W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #001310362002 NPI #1174506679 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-1677 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Miller, Richard A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #002515778001* NPI #1720062938 1922 Thomson Dr Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-4444 (434) 846-4445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Complexions of Central Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Moore, Carl A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M Provider #002515782001 NPI #1083698468 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Sentara Halifax Regional Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Orlowski, Michelle H, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #009265553001 NPI #1639793839 2215 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Assocat

Provider #009265553002 NPI #1639793839 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Assocat Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist

Hospital

Orlowski, Michelle H, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F

Orlowski, Michelle H, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #009265553008* NPI #1639793839 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Assocat Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Hospital Affiliations: Virginia

Hospital

Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist

Orlowski, Michelle H, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F Provider #009265553009 NPI #1639793839 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Assocat Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Orlowski, Michelle H, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F *Provider #009265553011* NPI #1639793839 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Assocat Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Rakheram, Geeta, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F Provider #002515788005 NPI #1831172337 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-5948 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Roy, Sasmit, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #007228789001

NPI #1053728857 2091 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 (877) 583-4046 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi Staff Language(s): Bengali, Urdu, Hindi, Burmese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGNEPHROL OGY.COM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

\* Silva, Jose M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003643220004* NPI #1194045831 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

#### **Pediatrics**

Barroso, Raul F, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003122477004* NPI #1275681736 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-8:30PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Brennan, Teresa L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #001875553002 NPI #1538165345 693 Leesville Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-5189 (434) 200-5209 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital \* Dziadzio, Laura L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

Provider #002348123003 NPI #1952419277 2015 Tate Springs Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-2244 (434) 846-0602 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.CARILIONCLINIC.ORG Medical Group: Allergy and Immunology Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital Rehab, Carilion Rockbridge Community Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital

Fedorko-Overby, Kendall E, DO<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #005637909003 NPI #1609049535 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-6401 (434) 528-2639 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC)

\* Hobson, Margaret J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #001442218008* NPI #1437129863 693 Leesville Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-5750 (434) 200-1662 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Aurora Lakeland Medical Center, Mercy Hospital of Janesville

\* Kootsey, Brenden, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #005705815008* NPI #1487911095 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 (434) 528-2639 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC) Hospital Affiliations: Rappahannock General Hospital, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center \* Madea, Kirsten J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007013351003* NPI #1851788202 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-8:30PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Madea, Kirsten J, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F *Provider #007013351023* NPI #1851788202 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Mandeville, Morgan S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F Provider #002977011001 NPI #1023075371 693 Leesville Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-5750 (434) 237-1737 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Ojuola, Olubukola I, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

Provider #003032355008 NPI #1942477005 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax Provider Language(s): Yoruba, Spanish Hours: SU 8:00AM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-8:30PM SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Sentara Halifax Regional Hospital

\* Taylor, Barron K, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider* #001991033003 NPI #1518922806 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5612 (434) 200-3932 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital \* Zamora-Siliezar, Luis H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>,

M Provider #007042518006 NPI #1316285521 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-3650 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra

Health, Southside Community Hospital

## Prince Edward

Virginia - Prince Edward

#### **Family Practice**

Amirie, Shannon S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #007782022001* NPI #1285127647 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-5340 (434) 315-2859 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Corbett, Timothy W, MD<sup>8</sup>, M *Provider #001973968001* NPI #1932209335 324 Commerce Rd Ste A Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-9366 (434) 392-9348 Fax Hours: M-TU 10:30AM-5:30PM TH 8:30AM-3:00PM F 10:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Southside Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Southside Community Hospital

Flynn, Bernadette A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider #007223932002* NPI #1518392513 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-5340 (434) 315-2859 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## Virginia - Prince Edward

\* Gezen, Murat T, MD<sup>8</sup>, M Provider #002153214003 NPI #1780668095 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8811 (434) 315-2531 Fax Web Address: CENTRAMEDICALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Hostetler, Joseph D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #003018033002* NPI #1659547339 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2532 (434) 315-2531 Fax Web Address: CENTRAMEDICALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Huynh, Vinh T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #007550851001* NPI #1427578335 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-5340 (434) 315-2859 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southside Community Hospital

Ksionski, Sebastian J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #003406377004 NPI #1033120852 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-5340 (434) 315-5920 Fax Provider Language(s): German Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hennepin County Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Southside Community Hospital

\* Mannepalli, Supriya, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F *Provider* #006841029001

NPI #1811397730 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-5340 (434) 315-2859 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southside Community Hospital

\* Marston, Jonathan E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #001800190004* NPI #1841376720 833 Buffalo St Ste 200 Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8177 (434) 392-8272 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Southside Community Hospital Pruitt, David E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M Provider #002290156001 NPI #1730167099 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2850 (434) 315-2859 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Southside Community Hospital

Ratajczak, Zdzislaw W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M *Provider #006856544004* NPI #1487073482

1409 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 207-5170 (434) 485-8599 Fax Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Ratajczak, Zdzislaw W, MD<sup>3,8</sup> *Provider #006856544003* NPI #1487073482 1423B S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 207-5170 Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## Virginia - Prince Edward

## Federal Qualified Health Care Agency

Central Virginia Health Services<sup>8</sup> *Provider #003286480004* NPI #1356302988 833 Buffalo St Ste 200 Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8177 (434) 392-8272 Fax Web Address: WWW.CCNVA.COM Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services

# Central Virginia Health Services<sup>8</sup>

*Provider #003286480025* NPI #1356302988 833 Buffalo St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 581-3271 Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services

#### **Internal Medicine**

\* Adaniel, Victor R, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003313405006* NPI #1457665846 502 Beech St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-9438 (434) 392-7630 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southside Medical Practice Hospital Affiliations: Jersey City Medical Center \* Elkhamra, Omar Y, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #003208743008* NPI #1497903678 1409 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 207-5170 (434) 485-8599 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Arabic* Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Occva Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

\* Hackenbracht, Jason M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M Provider #002491919012 NPI #1952385452 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-3000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Lynn, Nyein C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008753762001* NPI #1396230223 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (212) 375-4019 (212) 375-3018 Fax *Provider Language(s): Burmese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys

Lynn, Nyein C, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M *Provider #008753762003* NPI #1396230223 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 947-3954 (877) 583-4046 Fax *Provider Language(s): Burmese* Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGNEPHROL OGY.COM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys

\* Southside Medical Practice<sup>4,8</sup> *Provider #007610641001* NPI #1073177978 502 Beech St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-9438

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### Virginia - Prince Edward

#### **Pediatrics**

\* Zamora-Siliezar, Luis H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, Μ Provider #007042518001 NPI #1316285521 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-5340 (434) 315-5923 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Southside Community Hospital \* Zamora-Siliezar, Luis H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M Provider #007042518004 NPI #1316285521 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2998 (434) 315-8191 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Southside Community Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## Virginia - Accomack

#### Virginia

#### Accomack

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Stewart, Roden C, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1164607602 6295 Teal Ln Chincoteague, VA 23336 (757) 336-7170 (757) 337-1577 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 4:00PM-6:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-12:00PM SA 11:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: **ISLANDCHIROPRACTICCENTE** R@GMAIL.COM Web Address: ISLANDCHIROPRACTOR.COM Medical Group: Island Chiropractic Center

#### Gastroenterology

\* Manohar, Ashan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295725836 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: William W Backus Hospital McMahon, Thomas P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619048030 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Gastroenterology Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Geisinger Bloomsburg Hospital, Newport Hospital, Riverside Regional Med Center, Southern New Hampshire Medical Center

Riverside Gastroenterology Specialists<sup>8</sup> NPI #1194929026 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700

#### **General Practice**

Commonwealth of VA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1134163280 23191 Front St Accomac, VA 23301 (757) 787-5880 (757) 787-5841 Fax

#### Gynecology

\* Reinoehl, Elizabeth M, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1023093697 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Shore Ob/Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Ecu Health Edgecombe Hospital, Riverside Regional Med Center

#### Hematology

Riverside Cancer Specialists of Tidewate<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710180120 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (804) 693-9037 (804) 693-9486 Fax

#### Infectious Disease Medicine

Riverside Medical Specialists<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033130687 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax

20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## **Internal Medicine**

Mid-Atlantic Post Acute and Long Term CA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1225557556 26181 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 354-2885 (757) 917-5141 Fax

Peninsula Nephrology

Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1811916976 165 Market St Ste 6 Onancock, VA 23417 (410) 546-4427

Riverside Eastern Shore Phy and Surgeons<sup>8</sup> NPI #1487960134 4434 Janders Rd Tangier, VA 23440 (757) 891-2412 (757) 891-2493 Fax

20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (575) 302-2700

20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax

17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax

Sentara Medical Group<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1245357920 15395 Merry Cat Ln Ste 20-A Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 395-1600 (757) 510-9136 Fax

## Medical Oncology

\* Kerbin, Laura D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740207323 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 414-8355 (757) 414-8016 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Peninsula Cancer Institute and Hospital Affiliations: Peninsula Regional Med Center, Riverside Regional Med Center, Riverside Walter Reed Hospital, Sentara Wmsburg Regional, Shore Memorial Hospital, Tidalhealth Peninsula Regional

Riverside Peninsula Cancer Institute and<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508947342 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 (757) 789-0631 Fax Web Address: RIVERSIDEONLINE.COM

#### Nephrology

Arif, Ali, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1578124038 165 Market St Ste 6 Onancock, VA 23417 (410) 546-4427 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Peninsula Nephrology Associates

## Neurology

Hampton Roads Neurology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1447367016 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2350 (904) 805-1037 Fax

## **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

\* Brogdon, Linda E, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1013208032 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Web Address: WWW.CHS.NET Medical Group: Riverside Shore Ob/Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Hospital System Florence, Civista Medical Center, Frederick Health Hospital, Frederick Memorial Hospital, Musc Health Florence Medical Center, UM Shore Medical Center at Cambridge, UM Shore Medical Center at Easton, Upper Chesapeake Medical Center

## Buote, Jacob, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M

NPI #1689414336 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Womens Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Riverside Regional Med Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

**Grant, Jeremy N, MD**<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1477973972 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic

\* Jones, Arthur, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1053323980 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Bayhealth Hospital Sussex Campus, Bayhealth MMH, Carroll Hospital Center, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Nanticoke Memorial Hospital, Shore Memorial Hospital

\* Mayer, Kaitlyn H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1972961191 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Shore Ob/Gyn \* Parva, Mohamad-Mehdi, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1366674095 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Sentara Albemarle Medical Center, Sentara Leigh Hospital, Sentara Norfolk General Hospital

\* Rana, Ghias A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1497722839 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Allen County Hospital, Bon Secours Southampton Medical Center, Neosho Memorial Regional Med Center, Saint Lukes Hospital of Allen County, Southampton Memorial Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

## Virginia - Accomack

\* Redding, Shawn D, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup> NPI #1023165313 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: University of Louisville Hospital, Wilkes Regional Medical Center

\* Reinoehl, Elizabeth M, DO<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

NPI #1023093697 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Shore Ob/Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Ecu Health Edgecombe Hospital, Riverside Regional Med Center

\* Riley, Joseph P, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1881668911 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Riverside Shore Ob/Gyn Hospital Affiliations: Coteau Des Prairies Hospital, Inspira Medical Center Vineland, Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, South Jersey Hospital-Bridgeton

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## Virginia - Accomack

#### **Riverside Gynecology Specialists**<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1679599120 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax

Riverside Shore Ob/Gyn<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1043589252 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax

20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax

Salam, Omar S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376777995 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MARSHALLMEDICAL.OR G Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Abilene Regional Medical Center,

Adventist Health Portland, Adventist Medical Center, Christus Mother Francis Hospital-Sulph, Riverside Regional Med Center, UMMC Grenada \* Settle, Katreena, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1245576792 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Gynecology Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Baltimore Washington Medical Center, Civista Medical Center, Henrico Doctors Hospital, Jacobi Hospital Center, Jacobi Medical Center

#### Womens Healthcare Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1720004294 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700

#### **Oncology - Hematology**

\* Drake, Nicholas M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1023379575 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Peninsula Cancer Institute and

Riverside Peninsula Cancer Institute and<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508947342 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 (757) 789-0631 Fax Web Address: RIVERSIDEONLINE.COM

#### Ophthalmology

Bernstein, Harold A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215921994 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 481-4400 Medical Group: Retina and Vitreous Center Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours Richmond Community H, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Bon Secours-Southern Virginia Medical CE, Henrico Doctors Hospital, Southern Virginia Regional Medical Center, Vcu Health Systems

#### **Otolaryngology (ENT)**

Chesapeake Bay Ent<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013106541 36080 Lankford Hwy Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 442-7040 (757) 442-7080 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Saffold, Scott H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801863162 36080 Lankford Hwy Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 442-7040 (757) 442-7080 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CHESAPEAKEBAYENT.C OM Medical Group: Chesapeake Bay ENT Hospital Affiliations: Shore Memorial Hospital

\* Watts, Cara A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1477842342 36080 Lankford Hwy Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 442-7040 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Chesapeake Bay ENT Hospital Affiliations: Riverside Regional Med Center

## Pediatric Neurology

\* Xu, Shu-Guang, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1285684324 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Eastern Shore Phy and Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Berwick Hospital Center, Childrens Hospital of Philadelphia, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Lehigh Valley Hospital-Hazleton

## **Pediatric Nurse Practitioner**

Frisby, Heather C, NP<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1417725805 20280 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 414-0431 (757) 414-0569 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

20306 Badger Ln Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-7374 (757) 787-4513 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

## Virginia - Accomack

Silva, Hermes Y, NP<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1558134593 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 (757) 824-5872 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

## Podiatry

Foot and Ankle Clinic of the Virginias<sup>8</sup> NPI #1740227909 18255 1st St Keller, VA 23401 (540) 980-3338 (304) 553-7327 Fax

Mueller, Christopher J, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1912992256 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RIVERSIDEONLINE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Eastern Shore Phy and Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Shore Memorial Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Pulmonary Medicine**

\* Jones, David F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194712414 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Eastern Shore Phy and Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Shore Memorial Hospital

\* McDaniel, James L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255326492 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Eastern Shore Phy and Surgeons Hospital Affiliations: Shore Memorial Hospital

#### Schult, Alexander A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1871573568 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center

#### Radiation Oncology

Chi, Alexander, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1366604217 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 (757) 414-8016 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Peninsula Cancer Institute and Hospital Affiliations: Aspirus Wausau Hospital, Banner University Med Center Tucson Campus, Froedtert South, OSF Little Company of Mary Medical Center, University Medical Center, Wheeling Hospital, OSF Saint Joseph Medical Center

\* Gillespie, Lori K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1548225337 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 (757) 414-8016 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Riverside Regional Med Center, Sentara Careplex Hospital \* Hagan, Michael P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1861467003 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 (757) 789-0631 Fax Web Address: WWW.VCUHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Vcu Health Systems

#### Hansen, Dana P, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1326036948 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 (757) 414-8016 Fax Web Address: WWW.FLROCENTER.COM Medical Group: Riverside Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Clifton Springs Hospital and Clinic, Geneva General Hospital, Newark Wayne Community Hospital, Soldiers and Sailors Memorial Hospital, The Fredrick Ferris Thompson Hospital, United Memorial Medical Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Herscher, Laurie L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1750473856 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 (757) 414-8016 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Adventist Healthcare Shady Grove Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, OSF Saint Elizabeth Medical Center, Suburban Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, OSF Saint Joseph Medical Center

\* Lomas, Harry, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942294202 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 316-5800 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Enloe Medical Center, Riverside Regional Med Center Miles, Edward F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336311349 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Medical Center, Mercy Medical Center-Dubuque, Mercyone Dubuque Medical Center, OSF Healthcare Sacred Heart Medical Center, OSF Saint Joseph Medical Center. Presence United Samaritans Medical Center, Northwestern Medicine Mchenry Hospital, **OSF St Mary Medical Center** 

\* Prestidge, Bradley R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1134126220 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 Provider Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center, Carle Health Methodist Hospital, Christus Santa Rosa Medical Center. Houston Methodist Hospital, Mckee Medical Center, Methodist Medical Center of Illinois, MHHS Southwest Hospital, North Colorado Medical Center

# Virginia - Accomack

Rapke, Stephanie L, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1285686345 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Sebring, HCA Florida Highlands Hospital, Highlands Regional Medical Center, Mease Countryside Hospital, Mease Dunedin Hospital, Morton Plant North Bay Hospital, Riverside Regional Med Center, Winter Haven Hospital

Riverside Radiation Oncology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1184900417 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 (757) 414-8016 Fax

Stickney, Erik D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619937984 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Enloe Medical Center, Riverside Walter Reed Hospital, Sutter Auburn Faith Hospital, Sutter Auburn Faith Hospital, Sutter Medical Center Sacramento, Sutter Roseville Medical Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Yacoub, Sherif F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821099912 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2100 *Provider Language(s): French,* Arabic Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Chambersburg Hospital, Gettysburg Hospital, Grant Medical Center, Licking Memorial Hospital, Marion General Hospital, Ohio State University Hospital, UPMC Hanover, UPMC Pinnacle Hanover

# **Surgery - General**

\* Coleman, Lisa, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1457433450 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Mary Immaculate Hospital, Sentara Wmsburg Regional Goldstein, Charles D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871520379 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 414-8490 (757) 414-8560 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Shore Memorial Hospital

Nova Wound Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255673943 26181 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421

(757) 665-5133

32370 Lankford Hwy Painter, VA 23420 (703) 652-4251 (703) 652-8470 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

\* Weisner, Larry F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841252459 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: J Arthur Dosher Memorial Hospital, Riverside Regional Med Center, Sampson Regional Medical Center, Shore Memorial Hospital

#### **Surgery - Neurological**

Hampton RDS Neu and SP SPC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093767485 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax

# **Surgery - Orthopedic**

Hubler, Lloyd, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215986419 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Cascade Valley Hospital, Covenant Health Hobbs Hospital, Good Shepherd Medical Center, Lake Regional Health System, Mercy Hospital Ada, Sanford Medical Center, Sanford Medical Center Fargo, Southwest Memorial Hospital

\* Spatz, Debra, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932175288 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2700 (757) 787-9262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Calverthealth Medical Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Surgery - Vascular

Sentara Vascular Specialists<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265612832 15395 Merry Cat Ln Ste 20-A Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 395-1600 (757) 510-9136 Fax

# Urology

Lambert, Jack W, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1518128453 20486 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2600 (757) 414-8016 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Depaul Med Center, Bon Secours-Southern Virginia Medical CE, Chesapeake General Hospital, Marvview Medical Center, Sentara Leigh Hospital, Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, Sentara Princess Anne Hospital. Southern Virginia Regional Medical Center

# Albemarle

# Allergy and Immunology

Allergy Partners Hampton RDS<sup>8</sup> NPI #1720313299 1415 Rolkin Ct Ste 102 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (828) 350-2168 (434) 977-0200 Fax

183 Spotnap Rd Ste A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 951-2191

Allergy Partners<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033584917 1415 Rolkin Ct Ste 102 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 951-2191

183 Spotnap Rd Ste A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 951-0200

422 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 951-2191 (434) 977-0200 Fax \* Dillon, Madeline A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1043428410 1415 Rolkin Ct Ste 102 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 951-2191 (434) 977-0200 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM

WWW.ALLERGYPARTNERS.CO M/CHARLOTTESVILLE Medical Group: Allergy Partners Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, University of North Carolina Hospitals

TH 7:00AM-5:00PM

F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address:

\* Kyin, Timothy T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548381866 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 311 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2227 (434) 244-4503 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Faulkner Hospital, Tufts Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

#### Virginia - Albemarle

\* Lawrence, Monica G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1407052756 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 311 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2227 (434) 244-4503 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Madaan, Arvind, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699854307 1524 Insurance Ln Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-2727 (434) 295-2777 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Charlottesville Allergy and Respiratory Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Mcgowan, Emily C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1053584532 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 311 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2227 (434) 244-4503 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Nelson, Michael R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1124188875 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 311 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2227 (434) 244-4503 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Platts-Mills, Thomas A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1649395674 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 311 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2227 (434) 244-4503 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Wilson, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992062137 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 311 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2227 (434) 244-4503 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Cardiology

\* Mason, Pamela K, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1154310605 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Nguyen, Duong X, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1033195664 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 293-4072 *Provider Language(s): Vietnamese* Medical Group: Cardiovascular Associates of Charlottsville Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 293-4072 (434) 293-4265 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Vietnamese Staff Language(s): Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CVILLEHEART.COM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Associates of Charlottsville Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Wolf, Matthew J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700088986 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Chiropractic Medicine

Custer, Meghan A, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1972506004 4422 Ivy Cmns Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 293-2779 (434) 293-0712 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 2:00PM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: IVYCHIROPRACTIC.COM Medical Group: Ivy Commons Family Chiropractic

Heppner, Michelle, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1417032681 1544 Insurance Ln Charlottesvle, VA 22911 (434) 974-7955 (434) 974-9182 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian* Hours: M 7:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-12:00PM W-F 7:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEPPNERFAMILYCHIRO PRACTIC.COM Medical Group: Heppner Family Chiropractic and Wellness

Vegodsky, Steven A, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1396704235 233 Hydraulic Ridge Rd Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1001 (434) 973-7173 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-6:00PM TU 8:30AM-12:30PM W-F 8:30AM-6:30PM E-mail: CVLLEFAMWELLNESS@GMAIL .COM Web Address: WWW.DRSTEVEDC.COM Medical Group: Chiropractic Family Wellness Center

Wilder, Rebecca J, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275081895 1544 Insurance Ln Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 974-7955 (434) 974-9182 Fax Medical Group: Heppner Family Chiropractic and Wellness

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

# Specialists

#### Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

\* Bilchick, Kenneth C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578619771 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Ray C Hunt Dr FI 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Darby, Andrew E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1467521088 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Goldberg, Adam S, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1346437241 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 293-4072 (434) 963-7090 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Associates of Charlottsville Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Euclid Hospital, Medina Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Malhotra, Rohit, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841276375 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mangrum, James M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1215006846 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Monfredi, Oliver J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1356850598 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# **Critical Care Medicine**

\* Gallo, Paul D, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1144684101 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 971-3434 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

Hackworth, Jordan M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1629299284 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nassau University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Hennessey, Erin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1548469133 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: STANFORDHEALTHCARE.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Lucile Packard Childrens Hospital, Lucille Packard Childrens Hospital, Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, Stanford Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201

Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: STANFORDHEALTHCARE.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Lucile Packard Childrens Hospital, Lucille Packard Childrens Hospital, Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, Stanford Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5035 (434) 243-6890 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Lucile Packard Childrens Hospital, Lucille Packard Childrens Hospital, Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, Stanford Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

M Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1780056168 505 Rio Rd W Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-7015

\* Pandey, Subodh, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194009761 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Roach, Joshua, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1710341888 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

\* Rose, Kristi D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1013176437 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals, Swedish Medical Center, Swedish Medical Center, Swedish Medical Center Issaquah, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Dermatology

Advanced Dermatology of Charlottesville<sup>8</sup> NPI #1669561791 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 310 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-0027 (434) 923-3376 Fax

600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-0027 (434) 923-3376 Fax 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 350 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-0027

(434) 923-3376 Fax \* Burkholder, Burton V, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1245231547

320 Winding River Ln Ste 301 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 296-0113 (434) 293-2367 Fax Hours: TU 10:00AM-4:30PM W 1:30PM-4:30PM TH-F 10:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Dermatology Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Charlottesville Dermatology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1316016470 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 984-2400

600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 230 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 984-2400

(434) 984-1147 Fax

Cresce, Nicole D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1629496518 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 230 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 984-2400 (434) 984-1147 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Charlottesville Dermatology Dermatology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215018031 320 Winding River Ln Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 296-0113 (434) 293-2367 Fax

\* Elder, Deborah M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1861453003 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 230 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 984-2400 (434) 984-1147 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.CHARLOTTESVILLEDER MATOLOGY.COM Medical Group: Charlottesville Dermatology

Family Dermatology of Albemarle Plc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215076112 215 Wayles Ln Ste 150 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 964-9500 (434) 964-9501 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Kidd, Lindsay L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1396183422 215 Wayles Ln Ste 150 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 964-9500 (434) 964-9501 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FAMILYDERMALBEMAR LE.COM Medical Group: Family Dermatology of Albemarle PLC

\* Krasner, Brett D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386612547 215 Wayles Ln Ste 150 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 964-9500 (434) 964-9501 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Family Dermatology of Albemarle PLC Hospital Affiliations: Mclaren Macomb, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Magee, Anna M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962466334 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 230 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 984-2400 (434) 984-1147 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Charlottesville Dermatology Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Nanda, Vandana S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770546517 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 310 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-0027 (434) 978-2041 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Dermatology of Charlottesville Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Orange Cty, Loma Linda University Med Center, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Seventh Day Adventists Loma Linda Univer, University of California Irvine Medical Center

Scott, Christopher M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548393234 320 Winding River Ln Ste 301 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 296-0113 (434) 293-2367 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Dermatology Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Straka, Bonnie F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1477514834 3350 Berkmar Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 923-4651 (434) 964-3636 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Albemarle Dermatology Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

# Virginia - Albemarle

\* Teran, Victor A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1699235051 215 Wayles Ln Ste 150 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 964-9500 (434) 964-9501 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTPS://FAMILYDERMALBEM ARLE.COM/ Medical Group: Family Dermatology of Albemarle PLC

\* Willey, Gabrielle, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1356661466 1885 Seminole Trl Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 260-5800 Medical Group: Virginia Skin

# Endocrinology

\* Afreen, Samina, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1407274418 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4620 (434) 243-4619 Fax *Staff Language(s): Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Endocrinology Hospital Affiliations: Saint Vincent Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Babar, Nabeel I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942478961 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Punjabi Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Community Hospital, Luminis Health Doctors Community Medical, Sentara RMH Medical Center, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center

Blue Ridge Endocrinology and Diabetes

NPI #1043531288 199 Spotnap Rd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (804) 675-4550

199 Spotnap Rd Ste 2 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 293-7811 (434) 293-7818 Fax

\* Brown, Sue A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831277862 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Crook, Margaret K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720290687 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-9456 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-7140 (434) 297-7235 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Culver, Silas A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811286073 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Eagleson, Christine A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720157340 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Esper, Layal, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1457766248 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-7140 (434) 244-9488 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Ferris, Heather A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598959348 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Giraldi, Erica A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063899227 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-7140 (434) 244-9488 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hawkins, Kara B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992992895 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (844) 307-3595 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

# Virginia - Albemarle

\* Hong, Gregory K, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386847093 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 924-5894 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Horton, William B, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790125102 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Jan De Beur, Suzanne M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073560801 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4720 (434) 243-4733 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Sibley Memorial Hospital, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Sibley Memorial Hospital, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kirby, Jennifer L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1730394180 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Liu, Zhenqi, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093845091 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Love, Kaitlin M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1285053157 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-7140 (434) 297-7235 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Nass, Ralf M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295943645 415 Ray C Hunt Dr FI 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Stumpf, Meaghan M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1497011134 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# **Family Practice**

\* Von Elten, Christopher B, MD<sup>8</sup>, M
NPI #1336199330
631 Berkmar Cir
Charlottesville, VA 22901
(434) 260-3042
(434) 264-6800 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
SA 8:00AM-12:00PM
Medical Group: Addiction Allies
Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg
General Hospital, Sovah Health
Danville

Yeaman, Allison W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1427547256 3263 Proffit Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-5348 Medical Group: Sentara Forest Lakes Family Medicine

3263 Proffit Rd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-4600 (434) 975-1834 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Forest Lakes Family Medicine

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### Gastroenterology

\* Aziz, Waseem I, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023038270 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital, INOVA Fair Oaks Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital, Reston Hospital Center

Brijbassie, Alan A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992964704 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Charlottesville Gastro Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1689671448 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-8484 \* Frye, Jeanetta W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578767059 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

 \* Manickavasagan, Hanisha R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>
 NPI #1437539640

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ephrata Community Hospital, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Lourdes Hospital, Multicare Good Samaritan Hospital, Penn State Health Hampden Medical Center, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE

\* Mir, Adil S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1528477502 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Medical Group: Gastroenterology at Amc Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Giles Community Hospital \* Satchi, Mylan R, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629269527 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Fauquier Hospital, Lenox Hill Hospital, Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Haymarket Medical Center, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center

\* Shakhatreh, Mohammad H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1649430216 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-5261 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Ben Taub Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Soweid, Assaad, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457928574 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Fairfax Hospital, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# **General Practice**

Augusta Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265015580 1005 Heathercroft Cir Ste 400 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-7896

540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 220-5941

540 Radford Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (214) 630-7285 (434) 220-5941 Fax

#### **Geriatric Medicine**

Murray, Thomas B, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1013216266 674 Hillsdale Dr Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 982-6282 (434) 964-1432 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA--General Practice Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Gynecology

\* Hullfish, Kathie L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1548339153 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2103 (434) 243-6329 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Centura St Anthony North Hospital, Medical Center of Aurora, PSL Medical Center, St Anthony Hospital, St Anthony North Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mandell, Elizabeth B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1497824023
325 Four Leaf Ln Ste 11B Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 249-1613
(866) 416-9442 Fax
Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-2:00PM
W 9:30AM-4:00PM
TH-F 9:00AM-2:00PM
Medical Group: Elizabeth
Mandell MD
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center \* Zuo, Stephanie W, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1073902433 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2103 (434) 243-6329 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Hematology

\* Ayers, Emily C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033529896 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Gaughan, Elizabeth M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780842872

590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Portell, Craig A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427218205 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Infectious Disease Medicine**

\* Hall, Keri K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1245309871 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Rappahannock General Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

# Internal Medicine

Acute Care Consulting<sup>8</sup> NPI #1184307902 300 Hickman Rd Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (262) 723-3424 (434) 212-2275 Fax

515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 212-2275 (434) 212-2275 Fax

Brijbassie, Alan A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1992964704 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Buller, Caitlyn, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1700383734 2250 Ivy Rd Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Eagleson, Christine A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1720157340 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Glen Allen Internal Medicine<sup>8</sup> NPI #1063799302 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1906 (434) 982-4246 Fax

\* Hawkins, Kara B, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1992992895 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (844) 307-3595 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Specialists**

#### Virginia - Albemarle

Health and Wellness Medical Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801440409 3445 Seminole Trl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 933-3318 (972) 646-9162 Fax

3445 Seminole Trl Ste 249 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 933-3318

1560 Insurance Ln Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 933-3318 (972) 646-9162 Fax

Hospice of The Piedmont/Prof Fees<sup>8</sup> NPI #1184719171 675 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 300 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-6900 (434) 483-5109 Fax

675 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-6900 (434) 483-5109 Fax \* Kyin, Timothy T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548381866 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 311 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2227 (434) 244-4503 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Faulkner Hospital, Tufts Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Legacy Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1902149776 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (804) 379-3835

1150 Northwest Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-7933

2600 Barracks Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 981-7866

343 Archer Ave Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-5035

505 Rio Rd W Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-7015

751 Hillsdale Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1155 Loudoun Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1679591440 1410 Rolkin Ct Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 290-1210

Love, Kaitlin M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1285053157 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-7140 (434) 297-7235 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mandichak, Mark, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1386849644 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580 (434) 654-7582 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Inpatient Ser Hospital Affiliations: Sentara RMH Medical Center

Martha Jefferson Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1275720559 1646 Park Ridge Dr Crozet, VA 22932 (800) 295-0526

310 Old Ivy Way Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-7794

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

310 Old Ivy Way Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-4550

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-4600 (434) 975-1384 Fax

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575

415 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 (833) 732-3632 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-7582 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-5261 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 283 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-5261 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G236 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580 (434) 654-7582 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G283 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-5261 Fax 540 Belvedere Blvd Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 (833) 232-3632 Fax

540 Belvedere Blvd Ste 1000 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 (833) 232-3632 Fax

590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (434) 654-8931 Fax

590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (434) 654-8931 Fax

1646 Park Ridge Dr Ste A Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 654-5575 (833) 552-3073 Fax

2250 Ivy Rd Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax

2550 Ivy Rd Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-4661 Fax

435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 400 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1800 (844) 883-6065 Fax

# Virginia - Albemarle

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 236 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580 (434) 654-7752 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 287 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G287 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 180 Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 270 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 280 Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 654-8920

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 320 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-1700 (757) 452-5799 Fax

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 390 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5047 (833) 552-3040 Fax

3263 Proffit Rd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (757) 252-2900

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 923-4600

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax

540 Belvedere Blvd # 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 18 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 Mathew, Salim B, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1861468449 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 293-4072 (434) 963-7090 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Associates of Charlottsville Hospital Affiliations: Hospitals of Providence Memorial Campus, Las Palmas Camp LPDSH, Providence-Memorial, Providence-Sierra, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Sierra Medical Center

\* McConnell, Kevin R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225018294 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942732243 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 244-7584 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 190 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-0439 (434) 243-0455 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Mercure, Kevin B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598767402 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Giles Community Hospital, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Flagler Hospital, Lewis-Gale Medical Center, Wakemed Cary Hospital, Wakemed North Hospital, Wakemed Raleigh Campus

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Giles Community Hospital, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Flagler Hospital, Lewis-Gale Medical Center, Wakemed Cary Hospital, Wakemed North Hospital, Wakemed Raleigh Campus

\* Nelson, Michael R, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1124188875 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 311 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2227 (434) 244-4503 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Pandey, Subodh, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194009761 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Philips, Steven, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255690657 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Parkland Health, UVA Health Sciences Center

Privia Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013042480 630 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 234-4903 (434) 234-4933 Fax

1800 Timberwood Blvd Ste A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 962-1937 (844) 429-0456 Fax

1150 Northwest Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1831

3025 Berkmar Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (703) 865-6490 (703) 865-6492 Fax

535 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (888) 774-8428

3025 Berkmar Dr Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1831 (434) 973-3120 Fax

# Virginia - Albemarle

630 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 234-4903

1200 Five Springs Rd Ste T1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 973-1831 (434) 973-3120 Fax

1885 Seminole Trl Charlottesville, VA 22901 (804) 399-8185 (844) 357-7066 Fax

1490 Pantops Mountain Pl Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-4440 (434) 979-4441 Fax

154 Hansen Rd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-0405 (434) 296-1195 Fax

4000 Olympia Cir Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-0405 (434) 296-1195 Fax

4000 Olympia Cir Charlottesville, VA 22911 (888) 774-8428

1490 Pantops Mountain Pl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-4440 (434) 979-4441 Fax

688 Berkmar Cir Charlottesville, VA 22901 (703) 865-6490

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

* Ramcharitar, Randy K, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M	5
NPI #1528488020 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 201	(
Charlottesville, VA 22903	( 
(434) 243-4520	Ν
(434) 243-4522 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	( 
Medical Group: University of	S
Virginia	F
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center	1
500 Ray C Hunt Dr	S
Charlottesville, VA 22903	(
(434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax	(
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	2
Medical Group: University of Virginia	(
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health	(
Sciences Center	F
* Rembold, Christopher M,	Ę
MD <sup>1,3,8</sup> , M NPI #1407912744	(
500 Ray C Hunt Dr	(
Charlottesville, VA 22903	(
(434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax	N
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	١
Medical Group: UVA Primary	2
Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health	(
Sciences Center	(

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Revolution Health Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629399977 190 James River Rd Scottsville, VA 24590 (434) 321-5257 (434) 321-5259 Fax

2015 Woodbrook Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 321-5257 (434) 321-5259 Fax

RMH Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1669844908 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax

#### Sentara Blue Ridge Internal Medicine<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1275720559 2250 Ivy Rd Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax

2550 Ivy Rd Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax 3263 Proffit Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-4461 Fax

435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 400 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1800 (844) 883-6065 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580 (434) 654-5575 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-5261 Fax

600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 270 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8920 (434) 654-8921 Fax

\* Sentara Martha Jefferson Internal Medici<sup>8</sup> NPI #1275720559 250 Pantops Mountain Rd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (844) 307-3595 Fax

590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (434) 654-8931 Fax

Southeastern Phys Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1083835441 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### University/VA Health Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 310 Old Ivy Way Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-6957 (434) 243-6970 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 924-1736 Fax

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4600 (434) 243-4559 Fax

590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900

(434) 982-8420 Fax

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415 (434) 243-9419 Fax

2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4520 (434) 243-4522 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2472 (434) 244-9442 Fax

2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190

2270 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4214

2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax

650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-7140 (434) 297-7235 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax

# Virginia - Albemarle

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0311 (434) 982-1618 Fax

2335 Seminole Ln Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 243-4720 (434) 295-5491 Fax

2331 Seminole Ln Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax

2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 240 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5622

515 Ray C Hunt Dr Bldg 515 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 1303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4720 (434) 243-4733 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4263 (434) 924-1124 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 313 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2153 (434) 924-0419 Fax

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 982-3652 Fax 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 316 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax

# Maternal & Fetal Med/ Perinatology

Atkins, Kristin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881616365 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Howard University Hospital, Mercy Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Donovan, Bridget M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1255864203 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Zuckerwise, Lisa C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194969949 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center, Yale New Haven Hospital

# Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Atkins, Kristin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881616365 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Howard University Hospital, Mercy Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Donovan, Bridget M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1255864203 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Zuckerwise, Lisa C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194969949 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center, Yale New Haven Hospital

# Medical Oncology

\* Brenin, Christiana M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1972655934 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Cavalcante, Ludimila, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679997142 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Portuguese Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Emory University Hospital, Homestead

University Hospital, Homestead Hospital, Mariners Hospital, Mercy Hospital St Louis, Rush University Medical Center, South Miami Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Devitt, Michael E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174812010 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Le, Tri M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174847669 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Portell, Craig A, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1427218205 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Reilley, Matthew J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720379019 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Romano, Andrew M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093036113 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hem Med Onc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital Skelton, William P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1962880880 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Struble, Erika J, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114907359 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hem Med Onc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Viscuse, Paul V, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1053775650 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Nephrology

\* Deel, Conrad E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598762916 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Franciscan Health Indianapolis, Hendricks Regional Health, Indiana University Health, Methodist Hospital Northlake and Southlake, Methodist Hospital of Indiana, Methodist Hospitals Northlake Campus

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Franciscan Health Indianapolis, Hendricks Regional Health, Indiana University Health, Indiana University Health, Methodist Hospital Northlake and Southlake, Methodist Hospital of Indiana, Methodist Hospitals Northlake Campus

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* McConnell, Kevin R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225018294 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Radhakrishnan, Yeshwanter, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437635216 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 244-7584 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: MCHS Red Wing, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Neurology

Augusta Health Neurology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1174582696 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax

652 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-8008

\* Kapur, Jaideep, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972644433
500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 924-8668
(434) 982-0606 Fax
Provider Language(s): Hindi
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center

Langer, Jennifer E, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1962617308 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Obici Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G287

Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Obici Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lee, Michelle, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871972976 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Neurosciences Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Hillcrest Hospital

\* Mason, Mark S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1366886921 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Neurosciences Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Neurosciences Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Nikpey, Pari, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1689629446 103 S Pantops Dr Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 293-5181 (434) 293-4760 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Pari Nikpey

\* Posas, Jose Hernan N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548402399 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 443-3223 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Puzio, Peter A, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295795003 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health

\* Santos, Gerard D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1336241272 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Chenango Memorial Hospital, University of Maryland Charles Regional Center, Vcu Health Systems

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8962 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Chenango Memorial Hospital, University of Maryland Charles Regional Center, Vcu Health Systems 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (833) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Chenango Memorial Hospital, University of Maryland Charles Regional Center, Vcu Health Systems

\* Sentara Martha Jefferson Neurosciences<sup>8</sup> NPI #1275720559 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Shin, Robert K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932124385 2955 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System

Wenger, Evan J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1467411983 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C

#### **Nuclear Medicine**

Batchala, Prem P, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1831641455 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-1275 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Batchala, Prem P, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1831641455 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Batchala, Prem P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1831641455 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-0410 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Albemarle

Jurgens, Jennifer S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194751149 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-1275 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Atkins, Kristin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881616365 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Howard University Hospital, Mercy Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Augusta Health Care/Women<sup>8</sup> NPI #1912994898 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Bray, Megan J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1235137381 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Georgetown University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Donovan, Bridget M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1255864203 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Duska, Linda R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1447241807 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Gilmore, Taylor A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528488160 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Gregg, Vanessa H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1316154271 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### \* Homewood, Laura N, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1790103356 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4720 (434) 243-4733 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, UPMC East, UPMC Mercy, UVA Health Sciences Center Huffstetler, Emily, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1154487031 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-4488 (434) 977-6103 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jefferson Ob-Gyn Hospital Affiliations: California Pacific Med Center Pacific Campus, Marin General Hospital, Marinhealth Medical Center

\* Hullfish, Kathie L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1548339153
500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 924-2103
(434) 243-6329 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: University/VA
Health Services
Hospital Affiliations: Centura St Anthony North Hospital, Medical Center of Aurora, PSL Medical
Center, St Anthony Hospital, St Anthony North Hospital, UVA
Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Jefferson, Karen W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598749251 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours Richmond Community H, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital

Johnson, Danielle B, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1891108718 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, St Lukes Health Network, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kelly, Gwendolyn V, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1356363501
2955 Ivy Rd Ste 104
Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 243-4720
(434) 243-4733 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Center
Hospital Affiliations: Sentara
Martha Jefferson Hospital 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Kent, Katherine W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1255400867 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kraus, Evan, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1033642194 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 2 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-4091 (434) 977-6103 Fax Medical Group: Jefferson Ob-Gyn

Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

# Virginia - Albemarle

\* Latimer, Katherine A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1386900231 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mandell, Elizabeth B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1497824023 325 Four Leaf Ln Ste 11B Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 249-1613 (866) 416-9442 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-2:00PM W 9:30AM-4:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Elizabeth Mandell MD Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Parsons, Laura C, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1780046060 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Pinkerton, Jo Ann V, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1437283801 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4720 (434) 243-4733 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Planned Parenthood Health Systems<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1134214968 2964 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (464) 296-1000

\* Redick, Dana L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174692719 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4720 (434) 243-4733 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Rindos, Michelle, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871538009 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital, Saint Peter's University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4720 (434) 243-4733 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital, Saint Peter's University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Scott, Chantal D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679834683 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Scrivani, Patricia C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1669932745 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Sopata, Carrie E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306040886 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Trowbridge, Elisa R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1467572263 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Tufts Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2103 (434) 243-6329 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Tufts Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Vaughan, Monique H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720344591 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2103 (434) 243-6329 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Ward, Renee M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558538751 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2103 (434) 243-6329 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vanderbilt Childrens Hospital, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center

# \* Weatherford, Shannon R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1801888268 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital

# Virginia - Albemarle

Whole Woman's Health Alliance<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255092474 2321 Commonwealth Dr

Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-4888 (210) 881-6582 Fax

William G Fitzhugh MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1427017177 2321 Commonwealth Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-4888 (434) 973-0678 Fax Web Address: WWW.VCUHEALTH.ORG

\* Wilson, Carolyn S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720159056 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4720 (434) 243-4733 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Duska, Linda R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1447241807 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Gehrig, Paola A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1972691376 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

# **Oncology - Hematology**

Boyer, James E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093769903 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hem Med Onc Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center

Prichard, Jefferson M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1609899400 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Gordon, Gordon Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Roberts, Nathan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841728110 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: North Carolina Baptist Hospital

\* Romano, Andrew M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1093036113 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hem Med Onc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Santen, Richard J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417091281 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1825 (434) 244-9456 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Struble, Erika J, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114907359 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hem Med Onc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

# Ophthalmology

\* Charlottesville Eye Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548200280 110 S Pantops Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-5160 (434) 977-5202 Fax

\* Dirghangi, Arjun, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1528386430 2331 Seminole Ln Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Eye Surgeons of Richmond<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1669480448 300 Claremont Ln Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-4441 (434) 823-7620 Fax \* **Eyeone**<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376720672 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 220-8001

Gonce, Mark A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295732840 110 S Pantops Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-5160 (434) 977-5202 Fax Medical Group: Charlottesville Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Grover, William S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1598023228 110 S Pantops Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-5160 (434) 977-5202 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Charlottesville Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* James, Hayley, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F
NPI #1356882542
1001 Research Park Blvd # 420
Charlottesville, VA 22911
(434) 978-2040
Medical Group: Virginia Retina
Consultants

# 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040

Medical Group: Virginia Retina Consultants

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040 Medical Group: Virginia Retina Consultants

600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 350 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-4040 (434) 978-2041 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virginia Retina Consultants

\* Jun, Albert, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780631994 2331 Seminole Ln Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

2955 Ivy Rd

Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kirzhner, Maria, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871702340
630 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Charlottesville, VA 22911
(540) 345-3556
Provider Language(s): Russian Medical Group: Maria Kirzhner MD
Hospital Affiliations:
Massachusetts Eye and Ear Infirmary, Regional Medical Center at Memphis, Regional One Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Virginia
Baptist and Lynchburg General,

Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Krause, Michael A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1962933424 2331 Seminole Ln Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 109 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 240 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Long, Todd J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003916859 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 220-3420 (434) 220-3422 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.EYEONEVA.COM Medical Group: Eyeone Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center Marcantonio, Chad S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760749584 110 S Pantops Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-5160 (434) 977-5202 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Charlottesville Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Metrohealth Medical Center, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

McConnell, Paul S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1184834889 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesvle, VA 22901 (434) 220-3420 Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@EYEONEVA.COM Web Address: WWW.EYEONEVA.COM Medical Group: Eyeone PLC

\* McGehee, Tara L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1144666512 2331 Seminole Ln Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

McKenna, Christina R, MD <sup>8</sup> , F NPI #1497215339 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesvle, VA 22901 (434) 220-3420 (434) 220-3422 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@EYEONEVA.COM Web Address:
-

Meyer, Jacob C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588837645 1001 Research Park Blvd # 420 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040 (434) 978-2041 Fax Medical Group: Virginia Retina Consultants Hospital Affiliations: St Lukes Episcop-Presby Hospitals

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040 (434) 978-2040 Fax Medical Group: Virginia Retina Consultants Hospital Affiliations: St Lukes Episcop-Presby Hospitals

600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 350 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (314) 367-1181 (434) 978-2041 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virginia Retina Consultants Hospital Affiliations: St Lukes Episcop-Presby Hospitals

\* Nanda, Mohit, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750363396 1001 Research Park Blvd # 420 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040 (434) 978-2041 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virginia Retina Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040 (434) 978-2040 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Medical Group: Virginia Retina Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Albemarle

\* Odrich, Marc G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174675631 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 130 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-2010 (434) 924-5180 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Manhattan Eye Ear Throat Hospital, Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Olsakovsky, Leslie A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1811066442 2331 Seminole Ln Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Patel, Rachna, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1225031297 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesvle, VA 22901 (434) 220-3420 (718) 209-1891 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@EYEONEVA.COM Web Address: WWW.EYEONEVA.COM Medical Group: Eyeone PLC

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Prum, Bruce E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710056353 2331 Seminole Ln Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Shields, Marc D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1265435226 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesvle, VA 22901 (434) 220-3420 (718) 209-1891 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@EYEONEVA.COM Web Address: WWW.EYEONEVA.COM Medical Group: Eyeone PLC

Shildkrot, Yevgeniy, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1427241108 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesville, VA 22901 (540) 213-7720 (540) 213-7729 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Medical Group: Eyeone Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts Eye and Ear Infirmary, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems Turski, Gabrielle N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1851979330 2955 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Virginia Retina Consultants<sup>8</sup> NPI #1700976834 1001 Research Park Blvd # 420 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040 (434) 978-2041 Fax

2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-2040 (434) 978-2041 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040 (434) 978-2041 Fax

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 290

Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040

600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 350 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-2040 (434) 978-2041 Fax \* Vyas, Aanal J, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1881348274 2955 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Gujarati* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Weaver, Christopher D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1407116494 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 220-3420 (718) 387-0780 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@EYEONEVA.COM Web Address: WWW.EYEONEVA.COM Medical Group: Eyeone PLC

Womack, Scott G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1649393679 110 S Pantops Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-5160 (434) 977-5202 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Charlottesville Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Yates, Paul A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508833997 2955 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Optician

Lenscrafters-Va<sup>8</sup> NPI #1699844340 1951 Swanson Dr Spc 120 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-7766 Hours: SU 12:00PM-6:00PM M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM E-mail: ASN-PROVIDERRELATION@LUXOTT ICARETAIL.COM Medical Group: Luxottica of America

#### Otolaryngology (ENT)

\* Brownlee, Benjamin P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1487211256 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Carpenter, Delaney, MD<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1992236079 652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415 (434) 243-9419 Fax Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Daniero, James J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386817484 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Virginia - Albemarle

\* Gossett, Katherine A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1932692696 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: North Carolina Baptist Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: North Carolina Baptist Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hashisaki, George T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1922177534 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Kesser, Bradley W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982773594 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Landes, Daniel A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972672509
652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140
Charlottesville, VA 22911
(434) 243-9415
(434) 243-9419 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center

\* Lovin, Benjamin D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386175479 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Mason, John C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992717961 652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415 (434) 243-9419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: New Hanover Regional Medical Center, Novant Health New Hanover Regional Medic, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mattos, Jose L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508151887 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* McGarey, Patrick O, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, M

NPI #1972946796 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Oyer, Samuel L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215164587 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Hospital, Medical University Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0251 (434) 982-3965 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Hospital, Medical University Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center

600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-0027 (434) 978-2040 Fax Medical Group: Advanced Dermatology of Charlottesville Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Hospital, Medical University Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Park, Stephen S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1457420085 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Payne, Spencer C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679564777 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 982-6457 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Thompson-Harvey, Adam, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1366963340 652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415 (434) 243-9419 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Virginia - Albemarle

Torrecillas, Vanessa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1124554423 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: University of Michigan Health System, University of Michigan Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Pain Management

\* Amato, Peter E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1760626816 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 316 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Goldstein, Robert B, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1346319977 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 316 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Greer, Kevin C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275876823 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health

\* Holland, Matthew D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295791820 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 2B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 234-4910 (434) 327-1799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Physical Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Medical Center, Oro Valley Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Tucson Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 234-4910 (434) 327-1799 Fax Medical Group: Physical Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Medical Center, Oro Valley Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Tucson Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Medical Center, Oro Valley Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Tucson Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Medical Center, Oro Valley Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Tucson Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1300 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 244-9450 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Medical Center, Oro Valley Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Tucson Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Jacobs, Michael B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447239793 1460 Pantops Mountain Pl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (703) 348-5060 (703) 642-1876 Fax Medical Group: National Spine and Pain Centers

Kabil, Emmad W, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1013443621 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kohan, Lynn R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1023285129 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 316 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Luebbert, Samuel F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558742908 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 2B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (703) 348-5060 (703) 642-1876 Fax Medical Group: Physical Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

# McGowan, James A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1922216308 1646 Park Ridge Dr Ste A Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 654-5575 (833) 552-3073 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Franklin Square Hospital Center

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Franklin Square Hospital Center Mendelson, Andrew M, DO<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1518329416 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 316 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Pain Management Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Purvez, Akhtar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922000132 2335 Seminole Ln Ste 500 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 328-2774 (434) 328-2776 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PAINSPINECENTERS.CO Μ Medical Group: Spine and Pain Center C'ville Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Sentara RMH Medical Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Ranney, Kathleen A, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1679520779 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Sheeran, Jessica S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1477843324 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Shin, Christina H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962859587 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Faulkner Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1300 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 244-9450 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Faulkner Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Zhu, Xiaoying, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780866582 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 316 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin, Chinese* 

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Pediatric Cardiology

Uva Community Health Med Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1598475741 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-9408 (434) 243-9198 Fax

2335 Seminole Ln Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 975-7000 (434) 975-7724 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 102 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1555 (434) 972-4231 Fax

2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax

#### **Pediatric Radiology**

Ahn, Ju H, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1629701255 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2305 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-0337 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Daugherty, Reza J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184716938 2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, UVA Health Sciences Center 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mithqal, Ayman M, MD<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1912255340 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mithqal, Ayman M, MD<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1912255340 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Virginia - Albemarle

\* Mithqal, Ayman M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1912255340 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Podiatry

\* Chang, Stewart M, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780768705 887A Rio East Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 979-8116 (434) 979-8880 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FOOTANDANKLE-USA.COM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Specs of The Mid Atlantic Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

#### Christopher B Stewart DPM<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1083989610 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 360 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-0456 (434) 979-0307 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Disabato, Joseph R, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881664571 103 S Pantops Dr Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-8040 (434) 977-8083 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.VFASA.COM Medical Group: Virginia Foot and Ankle Surgical Associates Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center \* Foot and Ankle Specs of The

Mid Atlantic<sup>8</sup> NPI #1073804712 2050 Abbey Rd Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-4443 (434) 295-8598 Fax

887A Rio East Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 979-8116 (434) 979-8880 Fax \* Murray, Kevin P, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1639274301 2050 Abbey Rd Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-4443 (434) 295-8598 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BRFOOTANDANKLE.CO M Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Specs of The Mid Atlantic Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

887A Rio East Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 979-8116 (434) 979-8880 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-4:00PM F 7:30AM-11:30AM Web Address: WWW.FOOTANDANKLEUSA.C OM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Specs of The Mid Atlantic Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Schustek, Samuel H, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1982633590 2050 Abbey Rd Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-4445 (434) 295-8598 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.FOOTANDANKLE-USA.COM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Specs of The Mid Atlantic Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA

887A Rio East Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 979-8116 (434) 979-8880 Fax Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Specs of The Mid Atlantic Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Health Culpeper Medical Center,

UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Scripps, Mark L, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114995727 2050 Abbey Rd Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (470) 829-9310 Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Specs of The Mid Atlantic Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Alexandria Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Mary Washington Hospital, Sentara Northern Virginia Med Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Stewart, Christopher B, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346226446 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 360 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-0456 (434) 979-0307 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.CVILLEFOOTANKLE.CO Μ Medical Group: Christopher B Stewart DPM Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Virginia Foot and Ankle

 Virginia Foot and Ankle

 Surgical Associates<sup>8</sup>

 NPI #1760401921

 103 S Pantops Dr Ste 201

 Charlottesville, VA 22911

 (434) 977-8040

 (434) 977-8083 Fax

\* Waltz, Maryellen A, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1437442506 2050 Abbey Rd Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-4443 (434) 295-8598 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Specs of The Mid Atlantic Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center 887A Rio East Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 979-8116 (434) 979-8880 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Specs of The Mid Atlantic Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center

#### **Pulmonary Medicine**

Lawrence, Kevin L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063513489 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Barnes Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, St Lukes Episcop-Presby Hospitals

Oliver, Samuel F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134573215 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

### Virginia - Albemarle

\* Pandey, Subodh, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194009761 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Verghese, George M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235176371 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health

#### **Radiation Oncology**

\* Abdullah, David C, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1073682696 2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-0410 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Hendrix, Sylvia S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1093705162 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8125 (434) 654-8127 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.SENTARA.COM Medical Group: Central VA Radiation Onclgsts Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

#### Janowski, Einsley-Marie, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1467744672 2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Khandelwal, Shiv R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841360013 2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Wavnesboro Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Medical Center, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center. Piedmont Athens Regional Medical Center, St Mary's Sacred Heart Hospital, St Marys Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Larner, James M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205979143
2871 Ivy Rd
Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 982-0777
(434) 982-0792 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center

# Luminais, Christopher K, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M

NPI #1184157794 2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center McLaughlin, Christopher M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1760864391 2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Penberthy, David R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1891759692 2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours-Southside Medical Center, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital, MS Hershey Medical Center, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE, Southside Regional Medical Center, St Joseph Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Read, Paul W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1265501803 2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Romano, Kara D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1568705705 2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Showalter, Timothy N, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295945939 2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Radiology

UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 100 Colonnades Hill Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 924-1212 (434) 295-6311 Fax

1460 Pantops Mountain Pl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-5997 (434) 979-9409 Fax

1800 Timberwood Blvd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 973-8555 (434) 975-7724 Fax

183 Spotnap Rd Ste A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 293-7811 (434) 293-7818 Fax

189 Spotnap Rd Ste A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 293-7811 (434) 293-7818 Fax

199 Spotnap Rd Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 971-8888 (434) 296-6734 Fax

199 Spotnap Rd Ste 2 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 293-7811 (434) 293-7818 Fax

2050 Abbey Rd Ste D Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-3600 (434) 220-0121 Fax

Virginia - Albemarle

2216 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 868-6600

2216 Ivy Rd Ste 204 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4670 (434) 243-4665 Fax

2270 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4214 (434) 982-1727 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 244-4454 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 1003 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 1303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2305 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-0337 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G278 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-0337 Fax

2311 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax

2331 Seminole Ln Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax

2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax

2335 Seminole Ln Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 975-7700 (434) 975-7724 Fax

2335 Seminole Ln Ste 200Z Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 295-1000

2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax

2880 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4263 (434) 924-1124 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 243-4873 Fax 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 102 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4690 (434) 293-0883 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4720 (434) 243-4733 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 109 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4500 (434) 293-8570 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 130 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-2010 (434) 924-5180 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 243-0042 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 205 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4500 (434) 293-8570 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 210 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4646 (434) 972-4260 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 240 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 300 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 243-4784 Fax 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4566 (434) 243-1004 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 305 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4570 (434) 295-5491 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 311 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4680 (434) 293-0883 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 313 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700

2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-9282 Fax

2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 982-1618 Fax

2995 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7594 (434) 243-7310 Fax

345 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 243-0680 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

### 375 Four Leaf Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9350 (434) 243-0680 Fax

375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (434) 244-0680 Fax

4105 Lewis And Clark Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-1000

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-9143 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9111 (434) 924-9616 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4263 (434) 924-0782 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 982-1618 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 982-0700 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 243-2854 Fax 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2153 (434) 243-6522 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 295-1000

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2472 (434) 243-2854 Fax

4916 Plank Rd North Garden, VA 22959 (434) 243-4660 (434) 977-3703 Fax

4916 Plank Rd Unit 205 North Garden, VA 22959 (434) 243-4660 (434) 977-3703 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7000

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 924-9068 Fax

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 982-3652 Fax

# Virginia - Albemarle

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2FL Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4520 (434) 244-4522 Fax

515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000 (434) 244-2014 Fax

515 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7778 (434) 243-0290 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5622 (434) 243-5639 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Bldg 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 243-0242 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 868-6600

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9507 (434) 243-5689 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5035 (434) 243-6890 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-0242 Fax

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 246-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 240 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-5639 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-5674 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 310 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 982-0012 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 443-4260 (434) 244-9450 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 316 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 350 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax

590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax

650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 190 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-0439 (434) 296-6538 Fax 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-3675

(434) 297-7235 Fax 652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415 (434) 243-9419 Fax

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415 (434) 243-9419 Fax

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax

6535 Foxcliff Ln Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax

674 Hillsdale Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 924-1931 (434) 243-9282 Fax

674 Hillsdale Dr Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 964-1333 (434) 243-9282 Fax

#### **Radiology - Interventional**

Angle, John F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609925007 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 109 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2722 (434) 243-0082 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

DeNardo, Andrew J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437154028 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ascension St Vincent Hospital, Centra Health, IU Health University Hospital, St Luke's Regional Medical Center, St Lukes Regional Medical Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Ascension St Vincent Hospital, Centra Health, IU Health University Hospital, St Luke's Regional Medical Center, St Lukes Regional Medical Center

Derdeyn, Colin P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1063438299 2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, St Louis Childrens Hospital, U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, St Louis Childrens Hospital, U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hagspiel, Klaus D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750430070 2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Virginia - Albemarle

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Haskal, Ziv J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194760876 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 109 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2722 (434) 243-0082 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 Provider Language(s): Hebrew,

Spanish

Center

Web Address:

UVAHEALTH.ORG/

Care Waynesboro

Medical Group: UVA Primary

Columbia, UVA Health Sciences

Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 140

Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Matson, John T, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1851755110 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 102 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1555 (434) 972-4231 Fax Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Matsumoto, Alan H, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1255489803 2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Norton, Patrick T, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1467521096 2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 110 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 295-1000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Patel, Nimish H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134184310 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2305 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-0337 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Carthage Area Hospital, Grove City Medical Center, UH Elyria Medical Center, Uniontown Hospital, University Hospitals Conneaut Medical CE, University Hospitals Elyria Medical Center, UPMC Williamsport, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT 2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Carthage Area Hospital, Grove City Medical Center, UH Elvria Medical Center, Uniontown Hospital, University Hospitals Conneaut Medical CE, University Hospitals Elyria Medical Center, UPMC Williamsport, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Carthage Area Hospital, Grove City Medical Center, UH Elvria Medical Center, Uniontown Hospital, University Hospitals Conneaut Medical CE, University Hospitals Elyria Medical Center, UPMC Williamsport, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT

Sheeran, Daniel P, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1649560616 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-1275 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Stone, James R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083826846 2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Wilkins, Luke R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538319082 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 109 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2722 (434) 243-0082 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2965 Ivy Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Virginia - Albemarle

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Radiology - Vascular Intervention

\* Sutton, Daniel M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1902875610 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 244-9408 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Rheumatology

Adkins, Gold A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952860090 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 244-7584 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 190 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-0439 (434) 243-0455 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Arthritis and Osteo Center of Richmond-Bons<sup>8</sup> NPI #1306175682 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1906 (434) 982-4246 Fax

\* Carlson, Adam Q, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386878940 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 244-7584 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UCSF Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Katzenstein, Paul L, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1982692588 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 244-7584 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Shawnee Mission, Lees Summit Medical Center. Research Medical Center, Shawnee Mission Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, University of Kansas Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 190 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-0439 (434) 243-0455 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Shawnee Mission, Lees Summit Medical Center, Research Medical Center. Shawnee Mission Medical

Research Medical Center, Shawnee Mission Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, University of Kansas Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Khurana, Gitanjali, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1124226451 650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 190 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-0439 (434) 243-0455 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chi Health Bergan Mercy, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kimpel, Donald L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700955325 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 244-7584 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lewis, Janet E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871662403 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 244-7584 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Lusa, Amanda L, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1699193094 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 244-7584 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Wavnesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 190 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-0439 (434) 243-0455 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, Μ

NPI #1942732243 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 244-7584 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 190 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-0439 (434) 243-0455 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Yun, Jae H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801153598 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0223 (434) 244-7584 Fax Provider Language(s): Korean Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center

# **Sports Medicine**

\* Baumbusch, Clark C, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1548411515 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 180 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Sentara RMH Medical Center

#### Virginia - Albemarle

\* Panzarella, Matthew J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, Μ

NPI #1720313570 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 180 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Su, Charles, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1427412097 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7778 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Specialists**

### Virginia - Albemarle

\* Werner, Brian C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245474584 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7778 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Surgery - Colon and Rectal

Gregg, Zachary A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285836312 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Turza, Kristin C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194929059 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health

#### **Surgery - Critical Care**

Yang, Zequan, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1912114992 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin* Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Obici Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

#### **Surgery - General**

Andres, Mark T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700080249 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health Carl, John M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1437193323 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours Richmond Community H, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Retreat Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Winchester Medical Center

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours Richmond Community H, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Retreat Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Winchester Medical Center

Carmichael, Donald C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1861406852 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Flam, Michael D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1396729679 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.HALSTEDCLINIC.COM Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Chandler Regional Medical Center, Mercy Gilbert Medical Center Flannagan, Molly A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1740507904 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Akron General Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Euclid Hospital, Lutheran Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Medina Hospital, South Pointe Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Gregg, Zachary A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285836312 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Hutchinson, Chelsea, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1083034284 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital

# Martha Jefferson Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1275720559 1646 Park Ridge Dr

Crozet, VA 22932 (800) 295-0526

1646 Park Ridge Dr Ste A Crozet. VA 22932 (434) 654-5575 (833) 552-3073 Fax

### Virginia - Albemarle

2250 Ivy Rd Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax

2550 Ivy Rd Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-4550 (844) 307-8606 Fax

310 Old Ivy Way Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 654-7794

310 Old Ivy Way Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-4550

3263 Proffit Rd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (757) 252-2900

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 923-4600

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-4600 (434) 975-1384 Fax

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 202 (434) 654-5575

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22911

Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 (833) 732-3632 Fax

Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 654-5575 (434) 654-4661 Fax 415 Albemarle Sq

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 400 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1800 (844) 883-6065 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-7582 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-5261 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 236 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580 (434) 654-7752 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 283 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5261 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 283 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5261 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 287 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8399 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8399 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8399 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8960 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5	500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G236 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580 (434) 654-7582 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G283 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-5261 Fax 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G287 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8390 (434) 654-8399 Fax 540 Belvedere Blvd $\#$ 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 540 Belvedere Blvd Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 (833) 232-3632 Fax 540 Belvedere Blvd Ste 1000 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 (833) 232-3632 Fax 540 Belvedere Blvd Ste 1000 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 654-2830 (833) 232-3632 Fax 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (434) 654-8931 Fax 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (434) 654-8930 (434) 654-8930 (434) 654-8930	595 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 18 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 180 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 270 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 280 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8920 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 320 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8920 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 320 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-1700 (757) 452-5799 Fax 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 390 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-1700 (757) 452-5799 Fax 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 390 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5047 (833) 552-3040 Fax * MCV Associated Physicians <sup>8</sup> NPI #1770508442 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 300 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Porter, Christopher J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679521082 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health

\* Ranzini, Joseph L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699790147 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health

\* Ritter, Lane A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558524777 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Mary Washington Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Spotsylvania Regional Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1275720559 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-5261 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-8962 Fax

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax

590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 (844) 307-3595 Fax

Snow, Timothy S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730449810 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G283 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (757) 252-3300 (434) 654-5261 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Sommers, Linda M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992715957 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 320 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8715 (757) 452-5799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Children's Hospital-Oakland, Eden Medical Center, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Spinelli, Nicholas A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992976369 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-5261 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Thompson, William G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346258829 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health

\* Tracci, Margaret C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1518171297 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 109 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2722 (434) 243-0082 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### University of Va/Department of Surgery<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250

2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4263 (434) 924-1124 Fax

#### University of VA/Department of Surgery<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 1303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432

(434) 244-4454 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190

2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax

2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax

505 Rio Rd W Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-7015 (434) 974-7882 Fax 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7778 (434) 244-4454 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Bldg 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax

Virginia Breast Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1578616702 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 320 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 984-6121 (434) 984-3011 Fax Web Address: VABREASTCARE.COM

Willis, Rhett N, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1861798696 630 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 227-5333 (434) 483-5040 Fax Web Address: **CHARLOTTESVILLEPLASTICS** URGERY.COM Medical Group: Charlottesville Plastic Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Leigh Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Sentara Norfolk General Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Yang, Zequan, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1912114992 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin* Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Obici Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

#### **Surgery - Hand**

\* Chhabra, Abhinav B, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1578632196 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4263 (434) 924-1124 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Dacus, Angelo R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376509539 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Freilich, Aaron M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1558575159
2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304
Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 982-4263
(434) 924-1124 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center

#### Virginia - Albemarle

\* Hoover, Stephen A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1043431935
595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 180
Charlottesville, VA 22911
(434) 654-5575
(434) 654-5574 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Orthopedics Nor
Hospital Affiliations:
Adventhealth Hendersonville, MH Mission Hospital, Mission
Hospitals, Sentara Martha
Jefferson Hospital

\* Nielsen, David, DO<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1922080498 183 Spotnap Rd Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 244-8412 (434) 244-8415 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.ATHENAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Charlottesville Orthopeadics P Hospital Affiliations: Javon Bea Hospital, Rockford Memorial Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Surgery - Mohs

Nanda, Vandana S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770546517 600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 310 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-0027 (434) 978-2041 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced Dermatology of Charlottesville Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Orange Cty, Loma Linda University Med Center, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Seventh Day Adventists Loma Linda Univer, University of California Irvine Medical Center

# **Surgery - Neurological**

\* Askun, Melike M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1144892803 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Asthagiri, Ashok R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1669689733 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Bond, Aaron E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104115385 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Ecu Health Beaufort Hospital, Ecu Health Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vidant Medical Center

\* Carlson, Andrew P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811036825 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Zephyrhills, Florida Hospital Zephyrhills, Tampa General Hospital, University of Illinois Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Catalino, Michael P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1952797169 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-3591 (434) 924-5894 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Elias, William J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548339161 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Oregon Health and Science University, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kellogg, Ryan T, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1376805218 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Harborview Medical Center, University of Washington Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Moosa, Shayan, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1265828529 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Park, Min S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1730414749 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

Roberti, Fabio, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962450023 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 Provider Language(s): Italian Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital, Indian River Medical Center. Mary Bridge Child Hospital/Health Center, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore, Sanford Medical Center, SMDC Medical Center, Tacoma General Allenmore

Sardi Restrepo, Juan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518572460 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Virginia - Albemarle

\* Shaffrey, Mark E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417026055 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 424-4419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Slottje, David F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1720353873 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Neurosciences Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Smith, Justin S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548463102 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Sursal, Tolga H, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1265810956 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group

\* Vollmer, Dennis G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1013950047 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chi St Luke's Health Memorial, Memorial Health System/East TX, MHHS Hermann Hospital, University Health System, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Yen, Chun-Po, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1700014222 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 244-4419 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Young, Jacob N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1043312648 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Neurosciences Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Hospital and Med Center, Overlake Hospital Medical Center, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Swedish Health Services

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Neurosciences Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Hospital and Med Center, Overlake Hospital Medical Center, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Swedish Health Services

# Surgery - Oral

Collins, Robert J, DDS<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1417016627 505 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 975-4200 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Ibanez, Carlos R, DDS, M NPI #1154327005 1005 Heathercroft Cir Ste 200 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 295-0911 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1415 Rolkin Ct Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-0911 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: TATIANA@CVILLEORALSURGE RY.COM

Kantanen, Dennis J, DDS, M NPI #1376520510 1005 Heathercroft Cir Ste 200 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 295-0911 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kantanen, Dennis, DDS, M NPI #1376520510 1415 Rolkin Ct Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-0911 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@CVILLEORALSURGERY. COM

#### Surgery - Orthopedic

Bachmann, Keith R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023334372 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Baumbusch, Clark C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548411515 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 180 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Sentara RMH Medical Center

\* Borsinger, Tracy M, MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1871024547 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Borsinger, Tracy M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1871024547 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Brockmeier, Stephen F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1467662791 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7778 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Atrium Health Mercy, Atrium Health Mercy Fac Carolina Med Center, Carolinas Medical Center, Novant Health Charlotte Orthopedic Hospital, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Browne, James A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447417514 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Virginia - Albemarle

\* Cui, Quanjun, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144243387 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Deal, Dylan N, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407061476 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4263 (434) 924-1124 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: North Carolina Baptist Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Wilkes Regional Medical Center

\* Deasey, Matthew J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1942733183 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7778 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 (434) 297-7749 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Degnan, Gregory G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154315398 1646 Park Ridge Dr Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 654-5575 (833) 522-3073 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Orthopedics Nor Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Orthopedics Nor Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Diduch, David R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386706620 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7778 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Duensing, Ian M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1417341314 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Edwards, John Z, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679553523 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 180 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Vascular and Ve Hospital Affiliations: Ivinson Memorial Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital Gunther, Stephen B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285613034 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 180 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

#### \* Gwathmey, Frank W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1528261229 2280 lvy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7778 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Hadeed, Michael M III, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1164818183 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 1303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hall, John N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588658777 3263 Proffit Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Orthopedics Nor Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Hoggard, Timothy M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1285097386 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: GHS Greenville Memorial Medical Center, Prisma Health Greenville Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 1303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: GHS Greenville Memorial Medical Center, Prisma Health Greenville Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Albemarle

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: GHS Greenville Memorial Medical Center, Prisma Health Greenville Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Li, Xudong J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1578889101 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4263 (434) 924-1124 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center

Li, Xudong J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578889101 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Specialists**

# Virginia - Albemarle

Lockey, Stephen D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144756552 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Miller, Mark D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821065848 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7778 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Nielsen, David, DO<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1922080498 183 Spotnap Rd Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 244-8412 (434) 244-8415 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.ATHENAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Charlottesville Orthopeadics P Hospital Affiliations: Javon Bea Hospital, Rockford Memorial Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

 \* Panzarella, Matthew J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M
 NPI #1720313570
 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste

180 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Park, Joseph S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134387889 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Peek, Kacy, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1548623697 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4263 (434) 924-1124 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Perumal, Venkat, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063556603 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Romness, Mark J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255400891 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Connecticut Children's Medical Center, Connecticut Children's Medical Center In, Connecticut Childrens Med Center, Hartford Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Shen, Francis H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962571505 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Shimer, Adam L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1346367695 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Singla, Anuj, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1053697680 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (352) 596-4562 (434) 924-1124 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Singla, Anuj, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053697680 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Virginia - Albemarle

Tippett, Caroline, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1497215479 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2303 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5432 (434) 244-4454 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Health Services Foundation Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Health Services Foundation Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Werner, Brian C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1245474584
2280 Ivy Rd
Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 243-7778
(434) 244-4454 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# **Surgery - Plastic**

\* Campbell, Christopher A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760696231 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (201) 845-6363 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Chappell, Ava G, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1447614052 2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-4263 (434) 924-1124 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Gampper, Thomas J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1629147251 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hollenbeck, Scott T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285891333 652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery

Poveromo, Luke P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1427582824 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6900 (434) 982-8420 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Showalter, Brian M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447415625 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 280 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8920 (434) 654-8921 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Silva, Amanda K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1407103880 652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bellevue Hospital Center, University of Chicago Hospitals/CLN, UVA Health Sciences Center

Stranix, John T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508126327 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Vastine, Victoria L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1174587141 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 280 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8920 (434) 654-8921 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

# Surgery - Vascular

Ligush, John, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1740253251 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 270 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-1700 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Vascular and Ve Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Owens, Lewis V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508839028 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 270 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-1700 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Vascular and Ve Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

# Virginia - Albemarle

\* Ramcharitar, Randy K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1528488020 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4520 (434) 243-4522 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Sentara Martha Jefferson Vascular<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1275720559 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22911

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-4600

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7580

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8961 Fax

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste G236 Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 654-7580

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 180 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 270 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax

\* Tracci, Margaret C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1518171297 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 109 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2722 (434) 243-0082 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Urology

Abou Heidar, Nassib F, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1457083743 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Beller, Haerin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1891114831 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Campbell, Scott, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1033575386 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (844) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Cisu, Theodore I, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1891285417 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax *Provider Language(s): Romanian* Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Johnston Memorial Hospital \* Culp, Stephen H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194830091 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Downs, Tracy M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619080553 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Meriter Hospital, UCSD Medical Center, University of Wis Hospital and Clinics, University Wis Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

Fortenberry, Frazier T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376530816 630 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 135 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 244-5722 (434) 244-5723 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Frazier T Fortenberry Jr MD Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Gillock, Charles B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053309229 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Bath Community Hospital, Carilion Rockbridge Community Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Greene, Kirsten L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1023119013 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UC Davis Medical Center, UCSF Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Henry, Alexander J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1144789983 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Ibilibor, Christine O, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1417367855 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: University Health System, UVA Health Sciences Center

Krupski, Tracey L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1659455715 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Duke Raleigh Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Albemarle

500 Ray C Hunt Dr FI 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 982-3652 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Duke Raleigh Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lyons, Cassandra, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1972167237 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Albemarle

May, Allison, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1114377371 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: University of Michigan Health System, University of Michigan Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Ortiz, Nicolas M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1528292828 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UT Southwestern University Hospital, UT Southwestern University Hospital-Zale Liphsy, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Pate, Wesley, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1396249470 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center

Piedmont Stone Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1700827409 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (336) 765-6373 (336) 714-2554 Fax Medical Group: Piedmont Stone Center

\* Rapp, David E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1639373269 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center. Bon Secours St Francis Medical Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals, Henrico Doctors Hospital, John Randolph Medical Center, Tricities Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Schenkman, Noah S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1912910787 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Smith, Ryan P, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1184828071 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Tuong, Mei N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740642347 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Zilliouz, Jacqueline M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1073908190 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-9481 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Euclid Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Bedford

### Cardiology

**Carilion Services**<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255602694 13055 W Lynchburg-Salen Tpk Ste 168 Montvale, VA 24122 (540) 947-2207

1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-2441 (540) 985-4963 Fax

Kanda, Brinder S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306008974 1039 Mayberry Crossing Dr Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7840 (540) 297-7874 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Russian, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abbott Northwestern Hospital, Abbott NW Hospital Transplant 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523

(540) 587-3364 (540) 587-3488 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abbott Northwestern Hospital, Abbott NW Hospital Transplant

# Virginia - Bedford

Kuk, Richard S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588681316 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-3000 (540) 587-3488 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lakeview RMC A Campus of Tulane Med Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Ochsner Medical Center, Tulane Lakeview **Regional Medical Center** Truitte, David B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518941913 1039 Mayberry Crossing Dr Ste

С Moneta, VA 24121 (434) 200-3000 (540) 297-7874 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Bedford

1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-3364 (540) 587-3488 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

\* Bell, Larry D, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1902976145 103 Annjo Ct Forest, VA 24551 (434) 455-2484 (434) 455-2486 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: STAFF@LIGHT-CHIROPRACTIC.COM Medical Group: Light Chiropractic Earsing, John M, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1184725582 301 W Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-1105 (540) 586-1194 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Italian Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-10:00AM Medical Group: Tuck Chiropractic Clinic

Hedgepath, Robert L, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1619962669 1029 Turnpike Rd Ste C Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5860 (540) 586-4930 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Bedford Chiropractic Clinic

### Keene, Jeremy A, DC<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1609212315 301 W Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-1105 Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Tuck Chiropractic Clinic Likins, William B, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1164467577 1499 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-4588 (434) 525-4514 Fax Medical Group: Chiropractic Care Center

Macdowall, Todd M, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1043396773 103 Annjo Ct Forest, VA 24551 (434) 455-2484 (434) 455-2486 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Light Chiropractic

# Rathmann, Jennifer M, DC<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1275626277 301 W Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-1105 (540) 586-1194 Fax Medical Group: Tuck Chiropractic Clinic

#### Selander, Arthur R, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1013962364

1029 Turnpike Rd Ste C Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5860 (540) 586-4930 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Bedford Chiropractic Clinic

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Tinoosh, Jennifer J, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1174614598 18853 Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 316-0100 (434) 316-0103 Fax *Provider Language(s): Persian, French, Farsi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Chiro Med Health Center

Troxel, Ariel R, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1861812745 103 Annjo Ct Forest, VA 24551 (434) 455-2484 (434) 455-2486 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Light Chiropractic

Tuck, Nathaniel R, DC<sup>1,8</sup>, M 301 W Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-1105 (540) 586-1194 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Tuck Chiropractic Clinic Williams, James M, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1851943641 1029 Turnpike Rd Ste C Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5860 (540) 586-4930 Fax E-mail: BEDFORDCHIROPRACTICCLIN IC@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Bedford Chiropractic Clinic

# Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Kuk, Richard S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1588681316 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-3000 (540) 587-3488 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lakeview RMC A Campus of Tulane Med Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Ochsner Medical Center, Tulane Lakeview **Regional Medical Center** 

# **Critical Care Medicine**

M Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1780056168 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7800

# Virginia - Bedford

#### Dermatology

Cobb, Carrie W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770732232 876A E Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 947-5321 (434) 947-5324 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://COBBDERM.COM Medical Group: K and C Cobb MDs LLC

K and C Cobb MDs LLC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1578181178 876A E Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 947-5321 (434) 947-5324 Fax

876B E Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 947-5321 (434) 947-5324 Fax

Wechter, Todd W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699235192 876A E Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 947-5321 (434) 947-5324 Fax Medical Group: K and C Cobb MDs LLC

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# **Family Practice**

\* Stavola, Anthony R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497727531 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 568-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital RHC

#### **General Practice**

Baptist Health Medical Group<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1780961300 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-3240 (540) 586-2382 Fax

Carilion Health Systems<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376536573 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-2441

1613 Oakwood St Ste 201 Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax

548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax

### Internal Medicine

Centra Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770693939 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-3364 (540) 587-3410 Fax

1039 Mayberry Crossing Dr Ste C Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7840

Internal Medicine Assocat<sup>8</sup> 1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 525-4035 Fax

1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-6868 (434) 534-8808 Fax

Kanda, Brinder S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1306008974 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-3364 (540) 587-3488 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian, Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abbott Northwestern Hospital, Abbott NW Hospital Transplant 1039 Mayberry Crossing Dr Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7840 (540) 297-7874 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Russian, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abbott Northwestern Hospital, Abbott NW Hospital Transplant

Kuk, Richard S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1588681316 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-3000 (540) 587-3488 Fax Hours: SU 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lakeview RMC A Campus of Tulane Med Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Ochsner Medical Center, Tulane Lakeview **Regional Medical Center** 

\* Lewis Gale Physicians<sup>8</sup> NPI #1902977705 15421 Forest Rd Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-8890 (434) 534-8893 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Li, Weijuan, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1366881518 1039 Mayberry Crossing Dr Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7840 (540) 297-7874 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Meyer, Thomas M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1518941681 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-3000 (540) 587-3488 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-5:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

1039 Mayberry Crossing Dr Ste С Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7840 (540) 297-7874 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital \* Mid-Atlantic Eldercare<sup>8</sup> NPI #1902094774 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (201) 882-0199 (276) 238-8886 Fax Morford, Ronald G, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1518996347 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-3000 (540) 587-3488 Fax

Hours: SU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Portsmouth Regional Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Virginia - Bedford

Privia Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013042480 1019 Vista Park Dr Ste A1 Forest, VA 24551 (540) 515-0419 (844) 693-9305 Fax

1175 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 352-8235 (434) 385-8616 Fax

2103 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 316-7199 (434) 316-6185 Fax

1088 London Links Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6964 (434) 534-8808 Fax

1019 Vista Park Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 200-9009 (434) 200-9005 Fax

\* Stonewall Jackson Hospital/Prof Fees<sup>8</sup> NPI #1477559433 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 568-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

### Virginia - Bedford

# **Medical Oncology**

Oncology and Hematology Associates of SW VA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1487621496 1621 Whitfield Dr Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5770 Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGECANCERCA RE.COM

1710 Whitfield Dr Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5770 (540) 586-3552 Fax Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGECANCERCA RE.COM

# Nephrology

Lynchburg Nephrology Phys<sup>8</sup> NPI #1053498071 838 Ole Turnpike Dr Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 947-3954

#### Neurology

Virginia Neurospine PC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1356893879 1019 Vista Park Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 200-9009 (434) 200-9005 Fax

#### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Forest Womens Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295746592 10961 Lee Jackson Hwy Big Island, VA 24526 (434) 299-5151 (434) 299-5642 Fax

1613 Oakwood St Ste 201 Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-7273 (434) 200-1652 Fax

2007 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-8948 (434) 385-5947 Fax

Uwh of The Carolinas<sup>8</sup> NPI #1639506470 2007 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-8948 (434) 385-5947 Fax

### **Oncology - Hematology**

Morales, Joshua A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1063731016 1710 Whitfield Dr Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5770 (540) 586-3552 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology and Hematology Associates of SW VA Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Carilion Franklin Memorial, Lewis Gale Hospital Alleghany, Lewis-Gale Medical Center \* Temeles, Daniel S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1699741629 1710 Whitfield Dr Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5770 (540) 586-3552 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGECANCERCA RE.COM Medical Group: Oncology and Hematology Associates of SW VA

Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital Rehab, Lewis Gale Hospital Alleghany, Lewis-Gale Medical Center, Montgomery Regional Hospital, Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital

#### Ophthalmology

\* Baston, Catherine E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992952865 1825 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-5600 (434) 385-1414 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: David M Harman MD Hospital Affiliations: GHS Greer Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Prisma Health Greer Memorial Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Callender, Odette V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1053421552 1825 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-5600 (434) 385-1414 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: David M Harman MD Hospital Affiliations: University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System

\* Colling, Landon J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1952517187 1825 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-5600 (434) 455-7172 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: David M Harman MD Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

#### David M Harman MD<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1306950431 1332A Lowry St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-9575

1825 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-5600 (434) 385-1414 Fax

1835 Graves Mill Rd Ste 1 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-5600 1835 Graves Mill Rd Ste 2 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-5600

Deasy, Amanda G, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1912324708 1825 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-5600 (434) 385-1414 Fax Medical Group: David M Harman MD Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Hospital, Mount Carmel St Ann's Hospital

\* Lowder, Kevin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619330586
1332A Lowry St Bedford, VA 24523
(434) 385-5600
Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: David M
Harman MD
Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg
General Hospital

1825 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-5600 (434) 385-1414 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: David M Harman MD Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

# 1835 Graves Mill Rd Ste 1 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-5600 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Virginia - Bedford

Medical Group: David M Harman MD Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Moss, Gene T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104933811 412 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523

Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-8842 (434) 947-5950 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Piedmont Eye Center

Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, East Cooper Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Trident Medical Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Bedford

412 N Bridge St Ste A Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 947-3984 (540) 586-4978 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Piedmont Eye Center Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, East Cooper Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Trident

General Hospital, Trident Medical Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### O Victor Weatherholt<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1033493275 1912 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 385-7898 (434) 385-1421 Fax

412 N Bridge St Ste 3 Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-9575 (540) 586-0129 Fax \* Paauw, James D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568608966 412 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 947-3984 (434) 947-5950 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Piedmont Eye Center

Hospital Affiliations: Hedrick Medical Center, Pershing Memorial Hospital, Saint Luke's Northland Hospital, Saint Lukes North Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Wright Memorial Hospital

#### Piedmont Eye Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1801857529 412 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 947-3984 (434) 947-5950 Fax

412 N Bridge St Ste 1 Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 947-3984 (434) 455-4922 Fax

412 N Bridge St Ste A Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 947-3984 (540) 586-4978 Fax

### Optician

Key Health Care Optical Center<sup>4</sup> NPI #1275852659 1100 Celebration Ave Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-5393 Hours: TU 10:00AM-4:30PM W 10:00AM-7:30PM TH-F 10:00AM-4:30PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Rodyhill Healthcare Solutions

801 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-4095 Hours: TU-F 10:00AM-4:30PM E-mail: SERVICE@KEYHEALTHCARE. ORG Medical Group: Rodyhill Healthcare Solutions

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Bedford

#### Pain Management

Lee, Rick D, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1578529269 16830 Forest Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 515-2775 (844) 364-8201 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGECHRONICPA INCENTER.COM Medical Group: Blue Ridge Chronic Pain Center Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### **Pediatric Cardiology**

\* Carothers, Brent H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780801670 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-3000 (540) 587-3488 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-5:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Podiatry

Bedford Podiatry and Foot Surgery<sup>8</sup> NPI #1285767624 876 E Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-6963 (540) 587-6962 Fax

Davison, Christina J, DPM<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164908653 876B E Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-6963 (540) 982-1996 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Salem Foot and Ankle Specialists

Roanoke Foot and Ankle<sup>8</sup> NPI #1699382879 810 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-6268 (540) 989-5425 Fax

Salem Foot and Ankle Specialists<sup>8</sup> NPI #1720643018 876 E Main St Unit B Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-6963

876B E Main St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-6963 (540) 982-1996 Fax Salem, Mahmoud A, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780978296 876 E Main St Unit B Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-6963 *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Salem Foot and Ankle Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital, Lewis-Gale Medical Center

#### Radiology

Carilion Radiologists<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649226275 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 224-5170 (540) 981-7078 Fax

UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1019 Vista Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 200-9009 (434) 200-9005 Fax

#### Radiology - Interventional

Mcpherson, Amie M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164789343 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5047 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Campbell

### Radiology - Vascular Intervention

McBride, Andrew, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1356537492 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5047 (434) 200-6490 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC

#### **Surgery - General**

\* Beverly, Clinton S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275604647 1615 Oakwood St Ste B Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-3089 (540) 586-2382 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atrium Health Navicent The Medical Center, Coliseum Medical Center, Coliseum Northside Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Monroe County Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Kang, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710963871 1615 Oakwood St Ste B Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-3240 (540) 586-2382 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sutter Coast Hospital McLaughlin, Daniel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760621114 1615 Oakwood St Ste D Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-3089 (540) 586-5724 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: MH Mission Hospital, Mission Hospitals

# Surgery - Orthopedic

Knutson, Thomas E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083785901 14521 Forest Rd Ste D Forest, VA 24551 (434) 485-8517 Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Berkeley Medical Center, West Virginia University Hospital

### Landy, David C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1477966216 14521 Forest Rd Ste D Forest, VA 24551 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Medical Group: Orthovirginia

# Campbell

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Earsing, Susan L, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1083715411 674 Red House Rd Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3103 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Earsing Susan L

Jaminet, Rick J, DC, M NPI #1144315425 20607 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-9077 (434) 239-4346 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.TIMBERLAKECHIROPRA CTIC.COM Medical Group: Jaminet Rick J

Palmer, Adam W, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1023195302 901 17th St Ste B Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 369-1015 Medical Group: Palmer Chiropractic Center of Lynchburg

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# **Internal Medicine**

Centra Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770693939 20293 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3777 (434) 200-3645 Fax

Internal Medicine Assocat<sup>8</sup> 14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax

Privia Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013042480 1570 Mount Athos Rd Lynchburg, VA 24504 (713) 512-7800 (281) 338-2982 Fax

14005 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 239-0490 Fax

20304 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-6471 (434) 237-8810 Fax

14005 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 239-0132 (434) 385-8616 Fax

925 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-7367 (434) 332-1757 Fax

# Nephrology

Inpatient Consultants of North Carolina<sup>8</sup> NPI #1669422846 189 Monica Blvd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (888) 952-6772

Lynchburg Nephrology Phys<sup>8</sup> NPI #1053498071 701 5th St Ste 102 Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 947-3954

#### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Forest Womens Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295746592 1280A Main St Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 200-4651

#### Ophthalmology

David M Harman MD<sup>8</sup> NPI #1306950431 505 7th St Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 369-5092

# Optician

Brookneal Optical<sup>8</sup> NPI #1285667469 207 Rush St W Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-3937 Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 10:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: THEKRAMERFAM@AOL.COM Medical Group: Brookneal Optical

# **Charlottesville City**

#### Allergy and Immunology

Allergy Partners/Cst Carolina<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235169228 1101 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (305) 689-5555

\* Lawrence, Monica G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1407052756 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Minnicozzi, Samantha C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F
NPI #1518304468
1204 W Main St
Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 924-0123
(434) 924-3300 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center

#### Cardiology

\* Lim, David S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1780753319 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Saint Francis Medical Center, St Francis Medical Center, St Mary's Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Saint Francis Medical Center, St Francis Medical Center, St Mary's Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Mason, Pamela K, MD<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1154310605 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Wolf, Matthew J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1700088986
1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908
(434) 243-1000
(434) 244-7551 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: Duke
University Hospital, UVA Health
Sciences Center

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Black, Stephen P, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1932392883 2109 India Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4888 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Scott Wagner Integrated Medicine

Fusco, Wayne, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1033223516 1006 E Market St # 1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 293-6165 Medical Group: Cox Clinic of Chiropractic

Huffman, Tate J, DC, M NPI #1316247869 224 Carlton Rd Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 963-2673 (434) 688-4134 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: CORECHIROPRACTIC@HOTM AIL.COM Web Address: WWW.CORECHARLOTTESVILL E.COM Medical Group: Core Integrated Health and Chiropractic

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Narvid, Michael M, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1447925730 2109 India Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4888 (434) 978-3633 Fax Medical Group: Scott Wagner Integrated Medicine

Nicholas, Butterworth, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568065332 2109 India Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4888 Medical Group: Scott Wagner Integrated Medicine

Spillman, Samuel S, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598938581 608 Preston Ave Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 293-3800 (434) 295-2737 Fax *Provider Language(s): Japanese* Staff Language(s): Japanese Interpreter Language(s): Japanese Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Balance Chiropractic

Wagner, Scott B, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1053340588 2109 India Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4888 (434) 978-3633 Fax Web Address: WWW.SCOTTWAGNERINTEGR ATEDMEDICINE.COM Medical Group: Scott Wagner Integrated Medicine

Wipf, Sarahfina M, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1386307247 608 Preston Ave Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 293-3800 (434) 295-2737 Fax Staff Language(s): Japanese Interpreter Language(s): Japanese Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Balance Chiropractic

### Zaccagnino, Benjamin J, DC<sup>8,9</sup>, M

NPI #1164041794 2109 India Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4888 (434) 978-3633 Fax Medical Group: Scott Wagner Integrated Medicine

# Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Bilchick, Kenneth C, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1578619771 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Darby, Andrew E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1467521088 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1008 (434) 243-9240 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Malhotra, Rohit, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M

NPI #1841276375 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mangrum, James M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1215006846 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Monfredi, Oliver J, MD, M NPI #1356850598 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

### **Critical Care Medicine**

\* Alex, Charles G, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1386621282 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Loyola University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Loyola University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 243-9540 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Loyola University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Curley, Jonathan M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477900157 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 982-0768 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Gallo, Paul D, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1144684101 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (423) 542-7007 (434) 982-0768 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

Hackworth, Jordan M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629299284 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nassau University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Hennessey, Erin, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1548469133 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: STANFORDHEALTHCARE.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Lucile Packard Childrens Hospital, Lucille Packard Childrens Hospital, Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, Stanford Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: STANFORDHEALTHCARE.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Lucile Packard Childrens Hospital, Lucille Packard Childrens Hospital, Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, Stanford Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 982-0768 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: STANFORDHEALTHCARE.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Lucile Packard Childrens Hospital, Lucille Packard Childrens Hospital, Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, Stanford Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

#### Hilton-Buchholz, Ebony J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1629232228 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Lee, Ryan, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1538628565 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lowson, Stuart M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1184769267 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lunardi, Nadia, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1487947693 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Mazzeffi, Michael A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1053571687 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, University of Michigan Health System, University of

Michigan Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Naik, Bhiken I, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578723490 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Nathan, Barnett R, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1194894725 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Pandey, Subodh, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1194009761 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Patel, Hitesh H, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1760846356 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Roach, Joshua, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1710341888 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

\* Rose, Kristi D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1013176437 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals, Swedish Medical Center, Swedish Medical Center, Swedish Medical Center Issaquah, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Shim, Yun M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1265575138 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean, Other* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center **Stombaugh, David K, MD**<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1851772396 1215 Lee St

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Thiele, Robert H, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1942461199 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Tiouririne, Mohamed, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881729358 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University Health System, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University Health System, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Weder, Max M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1548410566 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 243-9540 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Dermatology

Bibee, Kristin P, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1568801801 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, **UPMC St Margaret Hospital** 

\* Bryer, Bridget, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1265635114 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

550 Brandon Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5362 (434) 924-5362 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center Chung, Connie M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1396952255 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Virginia - Charlottesville City

1221 Lee St 3 Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 924-5936 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Cropley, Thomas G, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1003899626 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UMass Memorial Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Dermatologic Surg of Central Virginia<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1568441897 902 E Jefferson St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 979-7700 (434) 979-7715 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Flowers, Richard H, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1467847541 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Greer, Kenneth E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1396879193 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hendrix, John D, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1558341578 902 E Jefferson St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 979-7700 (434) 979-7715 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-12:00PM TU-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Dermatologic Surg of Central Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Hickman, Alexandra W, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1285139857 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Hospital Center

\* Le, Lu Q, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1790814945 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax *Provider Language(s): Vietnamese* 

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Medical Center Dallas, Parkland Health, UT Southwestern University Hospital, UT Southwestern University Hospital-Zale Liphsy, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Noland, Mary-Margaret B, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1063615664 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Russell, Mark A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1982773529
1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908
(434) 924-5115
(434) 244-4504 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center, Vanderbilt
University Med Center,
Vanderbilt University Medical
Center

Rusu, Corina A, MD<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1003305624 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax *Provider Language(s): Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax *Provider Language(s): Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Tromberg, Jennifer S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1659562841 902 E Jefferson St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 979-7700 (434) 979-7715 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM Web Address: WWW.DERMSURGCV.COM Medical Group: Dermatologic Surg of Central Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Health Medical Center Stuttgart, **Baptist Med Center Heber** Springs, Baptist Medical Center, Novant Health Rowan Medical Center, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

#### Wills, Abigail C, MD, F NPI #1003330895 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Zlotoff, Barrett J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1629161476 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of New Mexico Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St 3 Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 924-5936 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of New Mexico Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

### Endocrinology

\* Afreen, Samina, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1407274418 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3999 (434) 243-1426 Fax *Staff Language(s): Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Endocrinology Hospital Affiliations: Saint Vincent Hospital

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

Esper, Layal, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1457766248 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3999 (434) 243-1426 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Giraldi, Erica A, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1063899227 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3999 (434) 243-1426 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### \* Jan De Beur, Suzanne M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1073560801 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3999 (434) 243-1426 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Sibley Memorial Hospital, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Love, Kaitlin M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1285053157 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3999 (434) 243-1426 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Family Practice**

\* Caldwell, Priscilla, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1174190433 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 244-9474 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave # 3400 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-4680 (434) 297-4681 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center Eassa, Joshua E, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1467982108 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 244-9474 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave # 3400 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-4680 (434) 297-4681 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Stevens, Jessica A, DO<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1780814541 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA--General Practice Hospital Affiliations: MS Hershey Medical Center

#### Gastroenterology

Argo, Curtis K, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1962610022 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 297-5055 (434) 244-9489 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 982-4945 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Balaban, David H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1225035959 1139 E High St Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates of Northern Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Behm, Brian W, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1114947140 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Buerlein, Ross C, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1770926974 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax

(434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Caldwell, Stephen H, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1396814919 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

**Specialists** 

Charlottesville Gastro Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1689671448 1139 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax

1139 E High St Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax

Christman, Emily M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1083677199 1139 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Charlottesville Gastro Associates, Gastroenterology Associates of Northern Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Shands Jacksonville Med Center

\* Copland, Andrew P, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1225286396 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Internal Med Hospital Affiliations: Lucile Packard Childrens Hospital, Lucille Packard Childrens Hospital, Stanford Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Internal Med Hospital Affiliations: Lucile Packard Childrens Hospital, Lucille Packard Childrens Hospital, Stanford Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Internal Med Hospital Affiliations: Lucile Packard Childrens Hospital, Lucille Packard Childrens Hospital, Stanford Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Doran, Amy E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1700013778 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Frye, Jeanetta W, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1578767059 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Gastroenterology Associates of Northern<sup>8</sup> NPI #1205884368 1139 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax

1139 E High St Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax

\* Haug, Rebecca M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1649701442 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Henry, Zachary H, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1992964134 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 297-5055 (434) 244-9489 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 982-4945 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Intagliata, Nicolas M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1043413768 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 297-5055 (434) 244-9489 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 982-4945 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Koutlas, Nicholas J, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1932605821 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kumral, Dennis, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1639512346 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Mannem, Arun R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1871721019 1139 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax Medical Group: Gastroenterology Associates of Northern Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

1139 E High St Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Charlottesville Gastro Associates Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital Podboy, Alexander J, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1366858011 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Cedars Sinai Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Cedars Sinai Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-5233 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Cedars Sinai Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Cedars Sinai Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Powell, Steven M, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1144363581 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Sauer, Bryan G, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1992917827 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Shah, Neeral L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1689845349 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Shami, Vanessa M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1144399783 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Armenian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax *Provider Language(s): Armenian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Smith, Elliot Z, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548559081 1139 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.CVILLEGI.COM Medical Group: Charlottesville Gastro Associates, Gastroenterology Associates of Northern

\* Strand, Daniel S, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1003013210 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-5233 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Tuskey, Anne G, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1881754075 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center NPI #1568524809 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Taiwanese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908

\* Wang, Andrew Y, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax *Provider Language(s): Taiwanese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Wentworth, Brian J, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1205221553 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 982-4945 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Worthington, Mark T, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1003822875 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Yavapai Regional Medical Center West 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Yavapai Regional Medical Center West

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Yavapai Regional Medical Center West

\* Yoshida, Cynthia M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1104806819 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Haymarket Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Haymarket Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **General Practice**

Page Memorial Hospital/Prof Fe<sup>8</sup> NPI #1326040684 1221 Lee St 1st Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348

Scott Wagner Integrated Medicine<sup>8</sup> NPI #1447875042 2109 India Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4888 (434) 978-3633 Fax

#### **Geriatric Medicine**

\* Cahill, Benjamin J, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1588292395 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

### Gynecology

\* Zuo, Stephanie W, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F NPI #1073902433 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Hematology

\* Ayers, Emily C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1033529896 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Davidson, Kelly M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1033290853 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Adventist Healthcare Shady Grove Med Center, Suburban Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Adventist Healthcare Shady Grove Med Center, Suburban Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

El Chaer, Firas, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1659624856 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Virginia Hospital Center

\* Foster, Laahn H, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1699071696 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Garrett-Bakelman, Francine E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1063698108 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Weill Cornell, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Keng, Michael K, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1558512921 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of Michigan Health System, University of Michigan Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of Michigan Health System, University of Michigan Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Maitland, Hillary S, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1003075839 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Millard, Trish A, MD<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1770873986 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Portell, Craig A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1427218205 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Tao, Jianguo, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770598260 112 11th St SW Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5227 (434) 243-6499 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin, Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: H Lee Moffitt Cancer Center and Research Institute, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Infectious Disease Medicine

Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Arnold, Christopher J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1326215443

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-3268 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Eby, Joshua C, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1962458539 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Heysell, Scott K, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1265648547 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Yale New Haven Hospital

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 244-4480 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Yale New Haven Hospital \* Houpt, Eric R, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1720157332 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hughes, Molly A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1639248248 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Jackson, Patrick E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1548587835 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kosek, Margaret N, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1043376791 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Madden, Gregory R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1649545872 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Mathers, Amy J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1821025107 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* McManus, Kathleen A, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1346564846 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Moore, Christopher C, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M

Virginia - Charlottesville City

NPI #1811943251 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Nataro, James P, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1104868108 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Kernan Hospital, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Parpia, Tarina C, MD, F NPI #1073908497 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-1700 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia

Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Petri, William A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1104953785 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Platts-Mills, James A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1164758017 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Sifri, Costi D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1598834137 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Stephens, Ina, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1043251499 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9350 (434) 244-4491 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Wavnesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sinai Hospital Baltimore, Sinai Hospital of Baltimore, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

Thomas, Tania A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1396923173 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Townsend, Gregory C, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1194860445 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Warren, Cirle A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609810381 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2959 (434) 982-4054 Fax *Provider Language(s): Filipino* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Mary Immaculate Hospital, Sentara Careplex Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Wispelwey, Brian, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1245375245 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Zeichner, Steven L, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1730275314 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### **Internal Medicine**

\* Abbate, Antonio, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1184849168 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

\* Alex, Charles G, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1386621282 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Loyola University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Loyola University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 243-9540 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Loyola University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Alvi, Raza M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M

NPI #1508100637 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Baystate Medical Center, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

### \* Arar, Tareq, MD, M

NPI #1255941662 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Baig, Mirza M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659572386 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (540) 829-4100 (540) 829-4253 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Community Health Med Group Hospital Affiliations: Mary Washington Hospital, Stafford Hospital

\* Bashir, Mohammad U, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1952718884 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Mayo Clinic Hospital, Mayo Clinic Hospital Rochester, MCHS Albert Lea and Austin, MCHS Red Wing, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Becker, Robert B, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1508024910 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Buerlein, Ross C, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1770926974 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Chung, Connie M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1396952255 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1221 Lee St 3 Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 924-5936 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Clemo, Rebecca F, MD, F NPI #1972007326 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Internal Med Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Crane, Ian M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1164885729 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Dougherty, Sean C, MD, M NPI #1265995450 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Doyle, Alden M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1881629921 1335 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5959 (434) 982-0522 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Baylor University Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Hospital of University of PA, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Dreicer, Jessica J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1124414941 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Geraghty, Meghan E, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1609167584 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Guinto, Katirina, MD, F NPI #1689251860 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Health and Wellness Medical Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801440409 300 E Main St Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 933-3318 (972) 646-9162 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

**Specialists** 

220

\* Hill, Duncan L, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1174566640 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

\* Hoke, George M, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1376502757 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: St Agnes Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# \* Inofuentes, Amber N, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1003134594 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kehl, Melissa E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1801816533 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Redmond, Atrium Health Floyd Medical Center, Emory University Hospital, Specialty Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kenner, Rebecca M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1821032772 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Kerley, Joseph, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1568810539 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: University of Kansas Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Konkol, Samuel B, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1093276511 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kumral, Dennis, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1639512346 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

- 500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center
- \* Lawson, Alexander S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1063874634 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Legacy Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1902149776 1242 Cedars Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (757) 222-0300

490 Hillsdale Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 951-4200 Lollett, Ivonne V, MD, F NPI #1477013837 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Love, Kaitlin M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F

NPI #1285053157 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3999 (434) 243-1426 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Madden, Gregory R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1649545872 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627

(434) 924-0075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

### 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-4054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Magee, Charles D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1225235427 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Wakemed Cary Hospital, Wakemed North Hospital, Wakemed Raleigh Campus

### Martha Jefferson Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1275720559 315 10th St NE Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 654-1950 (434) 977-9808 Fax 920 E High St Ste 201

Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1950 (434) 977-9808 Fax

Virginia - Charlottesville City

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Pandey, Subodh, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1194009761 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Parsons, Andrew S, MD, M NPI #1437492261 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Peterson, Brian D, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1275093676 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Philips, Steven, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1255690657 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Parkland Health, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Parkland Health, UVA Health Sciences Center Podboy, Alexander J, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1366858011 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Cedars Sinai Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Cedars Sinai Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-5233 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Cedars Sinai Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Cedars Sinai Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Popovich, John J, MD, M NPI #1073140729 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Privia Medical Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1013042480 310 Avon St Ste 9 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-1818 (434) 817-9606 Fax

1242 Cedars Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (888) 774-8428

1208 Bland Cir Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1831

908 E Jefferson St Ste G1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 979-4440 (434) 979-4441 Fax

### \* Ramcharitar, Randy K, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1528488020 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Rao, Swati, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1790985778 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 982-0722 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, UVA Health Sciences Center

### Virginia - Charlottesville City

Rao, Swati, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1790985778 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1984 Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 924-5848 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

224

1300 Jefferson Park Ave FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1984 (434) 924-5848 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Rembold, Christopher M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1407912744 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908

(434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Richardson, Emily D, MD, F NPI #1548792351 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Sauer, Bryan G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992917827 500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Schecter, Scott M, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1285046904 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Mercyone Cedar Falls Medical Center, Mercyone Waterloo Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0407 (434) 982-0402 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Mercyone Cedar Falls Medical Center, Mercyone Waterloo Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Schomer, Andrew C, MA<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144457599 1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Schomer, Andrew C, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1144457599 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8371 (434) 982-1726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

### \* Sentara Blue Ridge Internal Medicine<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1275720559 315 10th St NE Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1950 (434) 977-0808 Fax

920 E High St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1950 Smith, Elliot Z, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548559081 1139 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-8484 (434) 817-8490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.CVILLEGI.COM Medical Group: Charlottesville Gastro Associates, Gastroenterology Associates of Northern

\* Strampe, Jason T, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1295059012 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

University/VA Health Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 2 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9560 (434) 982-3652 Fax

1 Hospital Dr Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-4403 (434) 924-0217 Fax 1 Hospital Dr Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-4403 (434) 924-0217 Fax

Virginia - Charlottesville City

Lee St AT 11th St SW Charlottesville, VA 22903 (405) 948-2980

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 244-4480 Fax

1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 243-6378 Fax

1222 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1774 (434) 982-6417 Fax

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 982-0768 Fax

1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1774 (434) 243-6378 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1221 Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-7509 Fax

1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 243-6999 Fax

1240 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 244-7434 Fax

1215 Lee St Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283

Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1774 (434) 243-6378 Fax

1204 W Main St Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8251 (434) 243-5123 Fax

\* Webb, Bryant C, MD, M NPI #1538402904 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Wentworth, Brian J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1205221553 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 982-4945 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center White, Benjamin L, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1578927182 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Fairfax Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Wiggins, Ryan P, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1780031518 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Young, Gregory D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1073839312 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Maternal & Fetal Med/ Perinatology

Atkins, Kristin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881616365 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 244-9487 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Howard University Hospital, Mercy Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Howard University Hospital, Mercy Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Donovan, Bridget M, DDS<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1255864203 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 244-9487 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Fuller, Robert R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1386651628 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 244-9487 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Wavnesboro Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Francis Medical Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, UVA Health Haymarket Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 244-9487 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Francis Medical Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, UVA Health Haymarket Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Francis Medical Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, UVA Health Haymarket Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Kaufman, David A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1891864401 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Philadelphia, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Murray, Peter D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1407098114 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Tufts Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Swanson, Jonathan R, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M

NPI #1588878128 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems \* Vergales, Brooke D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1023221587 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Wiggins, Jaclyn B, MD, F NPI #1053769471 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Zuckerwise, Lisa C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194969949
1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 924-2500
(434) 244-9487 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Center
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center, Vanderbilt
University Med Center,
Vanderbilt University Medical
Center, Yale New Haven Hospital 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center, Yale New Haven Hospital

# Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Atkins, Kristin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881616365 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 244-9487 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Howard University Hospital, Mercy Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Howard University Hospital, Mercy Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

### \* Donovan, Bridget M, DDS<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1255864203 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 244-9487 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Fuller, Robert R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1386651628 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 244-9487 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Francis Medical Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, UVA Health Haymarket Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 244-9487 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Francis Medical Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, UVA Health Haymarket Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Francis Medical Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, UVA Health Haymarket Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kaufman, David A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1891864401
1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908
(434) 924-8604
(434) 244-9470 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: Childrens
Hospital of Philadelphia,
Childrens Hospital Philadelphia,
UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Murray, Peter D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1407098114 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Tufts Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

229

\* Swanson, Jonathan R, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1588878128 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

\* Vergales, Brooke D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1023221587 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Wiggins, Jaclyn B, MD, F NPI #1053769471 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 244-9470 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Zuckerwise, Lisa C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1194969949
1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 924-2500
(434) 244-9487 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Center
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center, Vanderbilt
University Med Center,
Vanderbilt University Medical
Center, Yale New Haven Hospital

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center, Yale New Haven Hospital

### Medical Oncology

Ballen, Karen K, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1821089558 1215 Lee St FI 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-6086 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Massachusetts General Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Massachusetts General Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Brenin, Christiana M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1972655934 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Cavalcante, Ludimila, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1679997142 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Portuguese Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Emory University Hospital, Homestead Hospital, Mariners Hospital, Mercy Hospital St Louis, Rush University Medical Center, South Miami Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Portuguese Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Emory University Hospital, Homestead Hospital, Mariners Hospital, Mercy Hospital St Louis, Rush University Medical Center, South Miami Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Cirenza, Emanuel, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1003891854 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg

Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Densmore, John C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063552255 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Devitt, Michael E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1174812010 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Dillon, Patrick M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1952502718 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Douvas, Michael G, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1093884611 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center El Chaer, Firas, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1659624856 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Virginia Hospital Center

\* Gentzler, Ryan D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1235390444 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Hall, Richard D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1649474040 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: H Lee Moffitt Cancer Center and Research Institute, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: H Lee Moffitt Cancer Center and Research Institute, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kaur, Varinder, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1811128846 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kunk, Paul R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1750671756 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Le, Tri M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M
NPI #1174847669
1240 Lee St
Charlottesville, VA 22908
(434) 924-9333
(434) 244-7526 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center

\* Loughran, Thomas P, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1932158615 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MS Hershey Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MS Hershey Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Man, Louise M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063701852 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin Staff Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin* Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# \* Marchi, Enrica, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164769881 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax

(434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Millard, Trish A, MD<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1770873986 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

**Specialists** 

\* Portell, Craig A, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1427218205 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Reilley, Matthew J, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1720379019 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center, UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Skelton, William P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1962880880 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Viscuse, Paul V, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1053775650 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Wagner, John L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1346262607 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: Kennedy Memorial Hospitals University Med Center, Methodist Hospital TJUH, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

### Nephrology

Bowman, Brendan T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1811156649 1335 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5959 (434) 982-0522 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Doyle, Alden M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881629921 1335 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5959 (434) 982-0522 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Baylor University Medical Center, Hahnemann University Hospital, Hospital of University of PA, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Erdbruegger, Uta, MD<sup>3,4</sup>, F NPI #1659519932 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1984 *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# \* Radhakrishnan, Yeshwanter, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1437635216 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1984 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: MCHS Red Wing, UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1984 (434) 244-4502 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: MCHS Red Wing, UVA Health Sciences Center

Rao, Swati, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1790985778 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 982-0722 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

Rao, Swati, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1790985778 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1984 *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 924-5848 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1300 Jefferson Park Ave FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1984 (434) 924-5848 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut Hill Hospital, Jeanes Hospital, Temple Health-Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital-Jeanes Camp, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Renaghan, Amanda D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1770858847 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3209 (434) 244-7434 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# \* Silverberg, Benjamin M, MD, M

NPI #1851956262 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1984 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Neurology

\* Axeen, Erika J, MD, F NPI #1154610699 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2511 (434) 982-1850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2511 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Bertram, Edward H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053480673 1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Brenton, James N, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1811156284 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Buckley, Monica, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1699139626 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Cooper, Gregory W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1013973049 1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Wavnesboro Hospital Affiliations: Holv Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Crowe, Jonathan R, DMD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1255891651 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Crowe, Jonathan R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1255891651 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-2706 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Dabreu, Anelyssa, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1891243507 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Miriam Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, **UVA Health Sciences Center** 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Miriam Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Dalrymple, William A, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1073909891 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 924-9068 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of

VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

### 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center,

UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St 4th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center. UVA Health Sciences Center

Elias, Alexander J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1699238881 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Fountain, Nathan B, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1629147244 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Goodkin, Howard P, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1255400883 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2511 (434) 982-1850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2511 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Hadler, Michael, DO<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1902302839 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2511 (434) 982-1850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Higinbotham, Alissa S, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1700382629 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

\* Huang, Xuemei, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1619048956 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: MS Hershey Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Karroum, Elias, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1053699876 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2241 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lee, Philip J, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1356907661 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center M NPI #1639248271 1221 Lee St Ground FI Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary

\* Phillips, Lawrence H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>,

Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### \* Posas, Jose Hernan N, MD<sup>3</sup>, M

NPI #1548402399 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Quigg, Mark S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629147269 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2511 (434) 982-1850 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2511 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5304 (434) 982-1726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

### **Specialists**

# **Virginia - Charlottesville City**

Hosp Dr Clinical Depts Wing Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2590 (434) 924-8244 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center * Sawyer, Robert N, MD <sup>3</sup> , M NPI #1881664969 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908	Schomer, Andrew C, MA <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1144457599 1221 Lee St Ground FI Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center	* Shin, Robert K, MD <sup>3</sup> , M NPI #1932124385 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System
<ul> <li>(434) 924-2101</li> <li><i>Provider Language(s): French</i></li> <li>Medical Group: University of</li> <li>Virginia</li> <li>Hospital Affiliations: Kaleida</li> <li>Health, Metrohealth Medical</li> <li>Center, Millard Fillmore Gates,</li> <li>UVA Health Sciences Center</li> <li>1221 Lee St</li> <li>Charlottesville, VA 22908</li> <li>(434) 924-2706</li> </ul>	Schomer, Andrew C, MD <sup>3</sup> , M NPI #1144457599 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health	1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System
(434) 924-9068 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): French</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Kaleida Health, Metrohealth Medical Center, Millard Fillmore Gates, UVA Health Sciences Center	Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8371 (434) 982-1726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health	* Singh, Mini, MD <sup>1,3</sup> , F NPI #1356761217 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations.<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible.<sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.<sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority

\* Thohan, Cesarina S, MD, F NPI #1962065797 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Wood, Alexandra M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1598260473 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Zawar, Ifrah, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1689076192 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2511 (434) 982-1850 Fax *Provider Language(s): Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Ziemba, Kristine, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1811155864 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2241 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Bayfront Health, Bayfront Health St Petersburg, Bayfront Medical Center, Orlando Health Bayfront Hospital, University of Alabama Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Bayfront Health, Bayfront Health St Petersburg, Bayfront Medical Center, Orlando Health Bayfront Hospital, University of Alabama Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

# Neuropsychology

Hinkle, Caroline E, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1265263255 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-2706 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# **Nuclear Medicine**

Batchala, Prem P, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1831641455 1215 Lee St FI 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 243-6999 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Batchala, Prem P, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1831641455 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Batchala, Prem P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831641455 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Bergvall, Ethan S, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1891988242 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Jurgens, Jennifer S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1194751149 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Zheng, Jiefu, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1417242769 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Atkins, Kristin L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881616365 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 244-9487 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Howard University Hospital, Mercy Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Howard University Hospital, Mercy Medical Center, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Blommel, Julie L, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1275512519
920 E High St Ste 201
Charlottesville, VA 22902
(434) 654-2870
(833) 954-5530 Fax
Medical Group: Martha
Jefferson Medical Group
Hospital Affiliations: Bon
Secours St Marys Hospital,
INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Sentara
Martha Jefferson Hospital

### \* Bray, Megan J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1235137381 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Georgetown University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Georgetown University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Georgetown University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Cox Lebreton, Christina, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1700149853 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Riverside Regional Med Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Deucher, Allegra D, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1225297898 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Donovan, Bridget M, DDS<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255864203 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 244-9487 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Duska, Linda R, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1447241807 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Gilmore, Taylor A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1528488160 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Goodman, Linnea R, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1053555706 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Morristown Medical Center, Saint Peter's University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Gregg, Vanessa H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1316154271 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Homewood, Laura N, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1790103356 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, UPMC East, UPMC Mercy, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Jefferson, Karen W, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1598749251 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours Richmond Community H, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital

Johnson, Danielle B, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1891108718 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, St Lukes Health Network, UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem Pennsylv, St Lukes Health Network, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kelly, Gwendolyn V, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1356363501 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Kent, Katherine W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1255400867 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kraus, Evan, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1033642194 920 E High St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-2870 (833) 954-5530 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Latimer, Katherine A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1386900231 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Parsons, Laura C, MD<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1780046060 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Redick, Dana L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1174692719
1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908
(434) 924-1955
(434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Ring, Kari L, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1790949600 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center

Scott, Chantal D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1679834683 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Scrivani, Patricia C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1669932745 1101 E Jefferson St Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 227-5624 (434) 970-7700 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Sopata, Carrie E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306040886 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Stephens, Nicole C, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1770014037 920 E High St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-2870 (833) 954-5530 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Te Paske, Jonas R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780950949 920 E High St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-2870 (833) 954-5530 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lonesome Pine Hospital, Mary Washington

\* Trowbridge, Elisa R, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1467572263 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Tufts Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Hospital

Ward, Renee M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1558538751 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vanderbilt Childrens Hospital, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vanderbilt Childrens Hospital, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center

\* Weatherford, Shannon R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1801888268 1204 W Main St Charlettenville, VA 22002

Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital

\* Young, Denise S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1659407757 1101 E Jefferson St Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 227-5624 (434) 970-7700 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### **Oncology - Gynecologic**

Cantrell, Leigh A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306067020 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Duska, Linda R, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1447241807 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Gehrig, Paola A, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1972691376 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

### \* Huang, Marilyn, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1982856175 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-9240 (434) 924-2500 Fax Provider Language(s): Mandarin Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital, Umhc Uhealth Tower, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics. UPMC Mercy, UPMC Passavant Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

### Virginia - Charlottesville City

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Provider Language(s): Mandarin Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital, Umhc Uhealth Tower, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, UPMC Mercy, UPMC Passavant Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems 1240 Lee St

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Provider Language(s): Mandarin Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC, PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital, Umhc Uhealth Tower, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, UPMC Mercy, UPMC Passavant Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Landen, Charles N, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1043384282 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems \* Ring, Kari L, MD, F NPI #1790949600 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center

### **Oncology - Hematology**

\* Davidson, Kelly M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1033290853 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Adventist Healthcare Shady Grove Med Center, Suburban Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Adventist Healthcare Shady Grove Med Center, Suburban Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Douvas, Michael G, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1093884611 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center

Reed, Daniel R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1578982690 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: North Carolina Baptist Hospital, University Med Center of Southern Nevada, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Roberts, Nathan, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841728110 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: North Carolina Baptist Hospital

\* Roberts, Nathan, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1841728110 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: North Carolina Baptist Hospital

# Shanmugasundaram, Krithika, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1295199800 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Varadarajan, Indumathy, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1073897864 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Ophthalmology

\* Ambati, Jayakrishna, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295845154 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Carter, Bruce C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477555399 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Eskenazi Health, Indiana University Health, IU Health University Hospital, Riley Hospital For Children IU Health, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Conway, Brian P, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659440279 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Cook, Laura D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1568531184 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community

Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Cusick, Michael, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1275670291 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Physicians Care Surgical Hospital, Reading Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Physicians Care Surgical Hospital, Reading Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Dirghangi, Arjun, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1528386430 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Jun, Albert, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M
NPI #1780631994
1204 W Main St
Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 982-6100
(434) 982-0747 Fax
Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: University/VA
Health Services
Hospital Affiliations: Johns
Hopkins Bayview Med Center,
Johns Hopkins Hospital, The
Johns Hopkins Hospital, UVA
Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, The Johns Hopkins Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Karcioglu, Zeynel A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326098286 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Methodist University Hospital, Regional Medical Center at Memphis, Regional One Health, UVA Health Sciences Center

Krause, Michael A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1962933424 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University VA/Department Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

McClure, David C, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1851464028 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.READOCS.COM Medical Group: University VA/Department Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Grant Memorial Hospital, Mon Health Medical Center, UPMC Greene, UVA Health Sciences Center, Washington Health System Greene

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.READOCS.COM Medical Group: University VA/Department Opthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Grant Memorial Hospital, Mon Health Medical Center, UPMC Greene, UVA Health Sciences Center, Washington Health System Greene \* McGehee, Tara L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1144666512 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Odrich, Marc G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174675631 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Manhattan Eye Ear Throat Hospital, Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Olsakovsky, Leslie A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1811066442 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Prum, Bruce E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1710056353 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Turski, Gabrielle N, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1851979330 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Venkat, Arthi G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1013274919 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil Staff Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Vyas, Aanal J, MD<sup>8</sup>, F
NPI #1881348274
1204 W Main St
Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 982-6100
(434) 982-0747 Fax
Provider Language(s): Gujarati,
Hindi
Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: University of
Virginia
Hospital Affiliations: Duke
University Hospital, UVA Health
Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave

Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax *Provider Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Yates, Paul A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1508833997 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Optician**

Bright, Jon D, OPT<sup>®</sup>, M NPI #1477935344 410 E Market St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 995-2240 Hours: M-SA 9:30AM-5:30PM E-mail: EASTMARKET@SPECSHOP.NE T Medical Group: University Eyecare LLC

University Eyecare<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1205144003 410 E Market St Charlottesvle, VA 22902 (434) 995-2240 Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM E-mail: EASTMARKET@SPECSHOP.NE T Medical Group: University Eyecare LLC

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

### Otolaryngology (ENT)

\* Brand, William T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730404435 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Brownlee, Benjamin P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1487211256 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Dowling, Eric, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790149466 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-2726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Fedder, Katherine L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1184866535 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Jackson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Garneau, Jonathan C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487073516 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-2726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary

Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Gossett, Katherine A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1932692696 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: North Carolina Baptist Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Greenwell, Ariana G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699160283 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lovin, Benjamin D, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1386175479 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* O'meara, Connor H, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1740051697 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Hospital Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-2726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Hospital Center

\* Oyer, Samuel L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215164587 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Hospital, Medical University Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Shonka, David C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801009436 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-2726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, UVA Health Sciences Center

Stombaugh, David K, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1851772396 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Torrecillas, Vanessa, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1124554423 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: University of Michigan Health System, University of Michigan Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

### Pain Management

\* Amato, Peter E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760626816 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Deiling, Brittany L, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1447606793 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Elmore, Brett J, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1780903328
1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 982-6100
(434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Goldstein, Robert B, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1346319977 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Holland, Matthew D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295791820
1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 982-6100
(434) 982-0747 Fax
Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia
Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Medical Center, Oro Valley
Hospital, Sentara Martha
Jefferson Hospital, Tucson
Medical Center, UVA Health
Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Medical Center, Oro Valley Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Tucson Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center 500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 982-0768 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Medical Center, Oro Valley Hospital, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Tucson Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Igbani, Lisa, MD<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1518321843 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Kabil, Emmad W, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1013443621 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kohan, Lynn R, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1023285129 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* McKellar, Keneta, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1366933673 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Mendelson, Andrew M, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1518329416 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Pain Management Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Pain Management Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Sheeran, Jessica S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1477843324 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Shin, Christina H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962859587 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Faulkner Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, **UVA Health Sciences Center** 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Faulkner Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, UVA Health Sciences Center 500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 982-0768 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address:

Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Faulkner Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, UVA Health Sciences Center Thiele, Eryn L, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1255862900 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Zhu, Xiaoying, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1780866582 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin, Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Pediatric Allergy and Immunology

\* Coffey, Kara, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1619233038 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1906 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Pittsburgh, Pinnacle Health Hospitals, UPMC Pinnacle Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Hemler, Jonathan A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144514092 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center

### **Pediatric Cardiology**

Dean, Peter N, MD<sup>1,3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1134396252 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Warren Memorial Hospital

1204 W Main St Fl 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-5656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Warren Memorial Hospital \* Habib, Asma S, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1003112566 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2335 (434) 982-0796 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cascade Valley Hospital \* Hainstock, Michael R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, М NPI #1144547449 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary

Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

Haregu, Firezer, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1619322484 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Amharic, Sign Language* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2335 (434) 982-0796 Fax *Provider Language(s): Sign Language, Amharic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

L'ecuyer, Thomas J, MD<sup>1,3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1295773315 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Children's Hospital of Michigan, Harper University Hospital, Henry Ford Hospital, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital, Sinai Grace Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-5656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Children's Hospital of Michigan, Harper University Hospital, Henry Ford Hospital, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital, Sinai Grace Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2335 (434) 982-0796 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Children's Hospital of Michigan, Harper University Hospital, Henry Ford Hospital, Huron Valley Sinai Hospital, Sinai Grace Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lim, David S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1780753319 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Saint Francis Medical Center, St Francis Medical Center, St Mary's Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# 1221 Lee St

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Saint Francis Medical Center, St Francis Medical Center, St Mary's Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Lovin, Julia J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1376075481 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Ben Taub Hospital, Texas Children's Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2335 (434) 982-0796 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Ben Taub Hospital, Texas Children's Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

# McCulloch, Michael A, MD<sup>1,3,8,9</sup>, M

NPI #1033324488 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Christiana Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, UVA Health Sciences Center

### 1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-5656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Christiana Hospital, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, UVA Health Sciences Center

McDaniel, George M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1437196458 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: All Childrens Hospital, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Johns Hopkins All Children's Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-5656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: All Childrens Hospital, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Johns Hopkins All Children's Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

1215 Lee St FI 7 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (314) 577-5639 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: All Childrens Hospital, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Johns Hopkins All Children's Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Millette, Theodore J, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1245613082 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2335 (434) 982-0796 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Rheuban, Karen S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1700955341 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-5656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Schneider, Daniel S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376584466 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Danish, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chesapeake General Hospital, Children's Hospital of The King's Daught, Childrens Hospital of Kings Daughter, Marvview Medical Center, Sentara Bavside Hospital, Sentara Leigh Hospital, Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, Warren Memorial Hospital

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-5656 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Danish, German Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chesapeake General Hospital, Children's Hospital of The King's Daught, Childrens Hospital of Kings Daughter, Maryview Medical Center, Sentara Bayside Hospital, Sentara Leigh Hospital, Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, Warren Memorial Hospital

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2335 (434) 982-0796 Fax Provider Language(s): Danish, Russian, German Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chesapeake General Hospital, Children's Hospital of The King's Daught, Childrens Hospital of Kings Daughter, Maryview Medical Center, Sentara Bayside Hospital, Sentara Leigh Hospital, Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, Warren Memorial Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Shorofsky, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1689089682 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Uva Community Health Med Group NPI #1598475741 1215 Lee St

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908

(434) 243-3938 (434) 924-9333 Fax

1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (540) 829-4100 (540) 829-4253 Fax

Vergales, Jeffrey E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1073702122 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1204 W Main St Fl 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-5656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* White, Shelby C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1750605374 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Banner University Med Center Tucson Campus, Banner University Medical Center Phoenix Campus, University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Warren Memorial Hospital

### Virginia - Charlottesville City

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2335 (434) 982-0796 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Banner University Med Center Tucson Campus, Banner University Medical Center Phoenix Campus, University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Warren Memorial Hospital

### Pediatric Critical Care Medicine

Adu-Darko, Michelle A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1467642298 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Carver, Deborah J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932278553 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Crain, Noreen M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1912076530 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Frank, Deborah U, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1285689869 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Cascade Medical Center, Primary Children's Hospital, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

Haizlip, Julie A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1427127059 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Harmon, William G, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1720021793 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital, Umhc Bascom Palmer Eve Institute, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

\* Kovaleski, Curtis, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1790218030 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Lee, Laura, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1861405920 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Sacco, Melissa J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1447396619 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Smith, Clyde J, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1881822302 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Spaeder, Michael C, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1548381916 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3561 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Pediatric Endocrinology**

\* Burt Solorzano, Christine M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1306000997 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Choudhari, Pooja R, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1073048534 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9141 (434) 924-3300 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Hospital Center

### \* Deboer, Mark D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1730100868 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Gupta, Anshu, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1467656066 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9141 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

Logel, Santhi N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1578926911 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

**Specialists** 

\* Mason, Kelly A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699092296 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Repaske, David R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1861420986 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Children's Hospital Medical Center, Nationwide Children's Hospital, Nationwide Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Children's Hospital Medical Center, Nationwide Children's Hospital, Nationwide Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center Schoelwer, Melissa J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1326363110 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro

1204 W Main St Fl 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-9181 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro

# Pediatric Hematology and Oncology

\* Belyea, Brian C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215149083 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8499 (434) 924-5452 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Druzgal, Colleen H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1225244122 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 244-4480 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Engel, Michael E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215046321 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Primary Children's Hospital, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 244-4480 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Primary Children's Hospital, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8499 (434) 924-5452 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Primary Children's Hospital, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St FI 7 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Primary Children's Hospital, University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center Moses, Emily S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528243748 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8499 (434) 982-1927 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8499 (434) 924-5452 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Virginia - Charlottesville City

### Pediatric Infectious Disease Medicine

\* Donowitz, Jeffrey R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609196013 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9141 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VCUHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### **Pediatric Nephrology**

Barcia, John P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1881763407 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Legacy Emanuel Hospital and Health Center, Providence St Vincent Med Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1204 W Main St FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2096 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Legacy Emanuel Hospital and Health Center, Providence St Vincent Med Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Charlton, Jennifer R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558485524 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Gerber, Anisha R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1891284899 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2096 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Norwood, Victoria F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1376612903 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Swiatecka-Urban, Agnieszka, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1497816045 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Staff Language(s): Polish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Pittsburgh, UVA Health Sciences Center

### **Pediatric Nurse Practitioner**

\* Amoruso, Elizabeth M, NP<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1013763853 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5321 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Dean, Shelly, NP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1437545704 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Edds Mcafee, Crystal M, NP<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1306060801 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 244-4412 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

\* Gott, Kristi K, NP<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1972819076 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### \* Harrison, Alana N, NP, F

NPI #1235420928 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Hendrix, Amanda, NP, F NPI #1104598390 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5749 (434) 243-5204 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Howard, Naomi, NP, F NPI #1801052329 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2335 (434) 982-0796 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Joran-Thiel, Evelyn G, NP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1972790723 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Hematology-Onclgy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Keeling, Stephanie, NP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1366057119 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9141 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Endocrinology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Kidney, Stephanie R, NP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1801373675 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2335 (434) 982-0796 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Leroy, Susan V, NP<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1699296558 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 924-8244 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Morgan, Kathryn E, NP<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1659814226 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 924-8244 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 924-8244 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Murray, Jessica, NP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1023426491 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Peregoy, Leslie S, NP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1568883767 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Roy, Tia, NP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1407971682 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-3654 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Sennett, Margaret M, NP<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1184766313 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Viemeister, Leigh A, NP, F NPI #1295832715 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Zobell, Melanie M, NP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1942952791 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8499 (434) 924-5452 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Pediatric Orthopaedic Surgery

\* Lather, Leigh A, MD<sup>1.3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649264953 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2301 (434) 244-9478 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Carteret General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Carteret General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

Froh, Deborah K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1265501886 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Garrod, Andrea S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1912146655 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Kravitz, Richard M, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1528121399 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123

Virginia - Charlottesville City

Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Teague, William G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1740226497 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Childrens at Scottish Rite, Emory University Hospital Midtown, Kennestone Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Arthur M Blank Hospital

1215 Lee St FI 7 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (314) 577-5639 (434) 982-3816 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Childrens at Scottish Rite, Emory University Hospital Midtown, Kennestone Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Arthur M Blank Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Wall, Brittany, MD, F NPI #1659726412 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### **Pediatric Radiology**

Ahn, Ju H, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1629701255 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 924-2645 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### \* Backstrom, James W, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M

NPI #1497721146 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 924-2645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Lehigh Valley Hospital-Hazleton, Uniontown Hospital, University of Louisville Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Armstrong County Memorial Hospital, East Liverpool City Hospital

1204 W Main St Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 924-2645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Lehigh Valley Hospital-Hazleton, Uniontown Hospital, University of Louisville Hospital, UNA Health Sciences Center, Armstrong County Memorial Hospital, East Liverpool City Hospital

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Lehigh Valley Hospital-Hazleton, Uniontown Hospital, University of Louisville Hospital, UNA Health Sciences Center, Armstrong County Memorial Hospital, East Liverpool City Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1215 Lee St FI 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 243-6999 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Lehigh Valley Hospital-Hazleton, Uniontown Hospital, University of Louisville Hospital, UNA Health Sciences Center, Armstrong County Memorial Hospital, East Liverpool City Hospital

\* Daugherty, Reza J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1184716938 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 924-2645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 924-2645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, UVA Health Sciences Center

### Virginia - Charlottesville City

1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 297-5055 (434) 244-9489 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Alfred I Dupont Hospital For Children, Nemours Children's Hospital Delaware, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Digeorge, Nicholas W, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, M

NPI #1952622516 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 924-2645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Department of Radiology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mithqal, Ayman M, MD<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1912255340 1204 W Main St FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 924-2645 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mithqal, Ayman M, MD<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1912255340 1215 Lee St FI 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 297-5055 (434) 982-1618 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Mithqal, Ayman M, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1912255340 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mithqal, Ayman M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1912255340 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine

\* Ide, William W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1851528988
1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 924-5161
(434) 924-5559 Fax
Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: University of Virginia
Hospital Affiliations: The Johns
Hopkins Hospital, UVA Health
Sciences Center

### **Pediatric Surgery**

\* Cheng, Lily S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720391451 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2673 (434) 924-3000 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin, Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Texas Children's Hospital

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-2520 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin, Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Texas Children's Hospital

\* Gander, Jeffrey W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1497918957 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2673 (434) 924-3000 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Kabagambe, Sandra K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1083977706 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2673 (434) 924-3000 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Kane, Bartholomew J, MD<sup>3</sup> NPI #1093839789 1204 W Main St

1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2673 (434) 924-3000 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Philadelphia, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Childrens Mercy Hospital, Lahey Clinic Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center, Yale New Haven Hospital 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital of Philadelphia, Childrens Hospital Philadelphia, Childrens Mercy Hospital, Lahey Clinic Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center, Yale New Haven Hospital

### \* McGahren, Eugene D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1992839716 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2673 (434) 924-3000 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

### **Pediatric Urology**

Corbett, Sean T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1740318682 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 924-8244 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: HCA Florida West Hospital, Saint Francis Medical Center, St Francis Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, OSF Saint Elizabeth Medical Center, Rainbow Babies and Childrens Hospital, UH Cleveland Medical Center

### Kern, Nora G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1598924359 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 924-8244 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 924-8244 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Podiatry

\* Snyder, Bryan R, DPM<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376546408 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 244-4451 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

### **Pulmonary Medicine**

\* Albon, Dana P, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1932322948 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Moses Cone Health System, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax *Provider Language(s): Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Moses Cone Health System, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Alex, Charles G, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1386621282 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Loyola University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Loyola University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 243-9540 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Advocate Christ Medical Center, Loyola University Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Barros, Andrew J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1518384502 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Bell, Taison D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1154558641 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Bonham, Catherine A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1326248428 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Presence Resurection Medical Center, Presence Resurrection Medical Center, University of Chicago Hospitals/CLN, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Presence Resurection Medical Center, Presence Resurrection Medical Center, University of Chicago Hospitals/CLN, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Presence Resurection Medical Center, Presence Resurrection Medical Center, University of Chicago Hospitals/CLN, UVA Health Sciences Center Enfield, Kyle B, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1457379869 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Garrod, Andrea S, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1912146655 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Harris, Drew A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1336307990 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Grady Memorial Hospital, Page Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Grady Memorial Hospital, Page Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Kadl, Alexandra, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1285837914 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1221 Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Kim, John S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1407155682 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Ste FL2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 243-9540 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Macleod, Jamie L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1669880167 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Malik, Numaan F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1003093949 1215 Lee St FI 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 (434) 924-9295 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Malik, Numaan F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1003093949 1221 Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Malik, Numaan F, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1003093949 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Malik, Numaan F, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1003093949 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Leest FI3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9752 (434) 924-9492 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Mannem, Hannah C, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1982831541 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 243-9540 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Mihalek, Andrew D, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1851555601 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: North Shore Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: North Shore Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: North Shore Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Nolley, Eric, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1063777100 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Greater Baltimore Medical Center, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, UPMC East, UPMC Horizon, UPMC Mckeesport, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, UVA Health Sciences

Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Greater Baltimore Medical Center, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, UPMC East, UPMC Horizon, UPMC Mckeesport, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 243-9540 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Greater Baltimore Medical Center, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, UPMC East, UPMC Horizon, UPMC Mckeesport, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center Noth, Imre, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1730241282 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of Chicago Hospitals/CLN, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of Chicago Hospitals/CLN, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of Chicago Hospitals/CLN, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Pandey, Subodh, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1194009761 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Paul, Tessy K, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1063671105 1221 Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Paul, Tessy K, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1063671105 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: University of Maryland Medical Center, University of MD Medical System, UVA Health Sciences Center

Schecter, Scott M, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1285046904 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Mercyone Cedar Falls Medical Center, Mercyone Waterloo Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center 1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0407 (434) 982-0402 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Mercyone Cedar Falls Medical Center, Mercyone Waterloo Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Scialla, Timothy J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1205905569 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital, Umhc Uhealth Tower, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital, PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital, Umhc Uhealth Tower, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

\* Shim, Yun M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1265575138 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean, Other* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Somerville, Lindsay A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1437450665 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Allegheny General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Allegheny General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1221 Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Allegheny General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Sturek, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1144586314 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Leest FI3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1931 (434) 243-9282 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Volker, Ellen E, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1629223789 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Intermountain Health Lutheran Hospital, Intermountain Health Platte Valley Hospital, Intermountain Health Saint Joseph Hospital, Intermountain Health St Mary's Regional, Lutheran Medical Center, National Jewish Health, Platte Valley Medical Center, St Marys Hospital and Medical Center

Waybill, Kathleen M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1730534504 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2409 (434) 982-4429 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

\* Weder, Max M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1548410566 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 243-9540 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Radiation Oncology**

\* Abdullah, David C, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1073682696 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-6888 (434) 243-6999 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Lee St First Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-6888 (434) 924-0419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Janowski, Einsley-Marie, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1467744672 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5191 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Virginia - Charlottesville City

Janowski, Einsley-Marie, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1467744672 1240 Lee St Ground FI Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5191 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Janowski, Einsley-Marie, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>,

# F

NPI #1467744672 1221 Lee St Rm G512 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

284

Khandelwal, Shiv R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841360013 M 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Wavnesboro Hospital Affiliations: Carolinas Medical Center, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center. Piedmont Athens Regional Medical Center, St Mary's Sacred Heart Hospital, St Marys Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Larner, James M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205979143 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave FI 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 924-9656 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Luminais, Christopher K, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, NPI #1184157794 1221 Lee St Rm G512 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center McLaughlin, Christopher M, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1760864391 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908

(434) 924-9333 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Penberthy, David R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1891759692 1221 Lee St Rm G512 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours-Southside Medical Center, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital, MS Hershey Medical Center, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE, Southside Regional Medical Center, St Joseph Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours-Southside Medical Center, Geisinger-Holy Spirit Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital, MS Hershey Medical Center, Penn State Health Holy Spirit Medical CE, Southside Regional Medical Center, St Joseph Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Read, Paul W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1265501803 1 Hospi1al Dr Barringer Wing 1fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9370 (434) 924-5539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1 Hospital Dr Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 924-5539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1 Hospital Dr Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9391 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Rm G512 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Romano, Kara D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1568705705 1221 Lee St Rm G512 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5191 (434) 243-9789 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Showalter, Timothy N, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1295945939 1221 Lee St Rm G512 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-3262 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

### Radiology

**Uva Primary Care Waynesboro**<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1 Hospi1al Dr Barringer Wing 1fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9370 (434) 924-5539 Fax

\* UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9789 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

### **Specialists**

### Virginia - Charlottesville City

(434) 243-9240 Fax

* <b>Uva Primary Care Waynesboro</b> NPI #1033138250 1 Latrobe Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 298-1000 (434) 924-8335 Fax	Uva Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1221 Lee St 1 Fl Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax	Uva Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 3 Latrobe Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9752 (434) 243-7310 Fax
<ul> <li>* UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup></li> <li>NPI #1033138250</li> <li>1101 E Jefferson St</li> <li>Charlottesville, VA 22902</li> <li>(434) 924-2283</li> </ul>	UVA Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1221 Lee St 1st FI Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8485 (434) 243-2924 Fax	UVA Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 337 Crispell Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5377 (434) 243-9789 Fax
<ul> <li>(434) 982-0019 Fax</li> <li>* Uva Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup></li> <li>NPI #1033138250</li> <li>1215 Lee St Digestive Health Charlottesville, VA 22908</li> <li>(434) 243-3090</li> <li>(434) 244-9410 Fax</li> <li>UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup></li> <li>NPI #1033138250</li> <li>1215 Lee St FI 1</li> <li>Charlottesville, VA 22908</li> <li>(434) 297-5055</li> <li>(434) 243-6999 Fax</li> </ul>	Uva Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1240 Lee St Ground FI Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5191 (434) 982-3262 Fax	Uva Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 33715th St SW Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 982-0019 Fax
	UVA Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1240 Lee St Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333	UVA Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 3RD Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1984
	Uva Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1300 Jefferson Park Ave # 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 924-5180 Fax UVA Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 924-5180 Fax	(434) 243-2954 Fax * Uva Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 4 Latrobe Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8499 * UVA Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 459 Locust Ave Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-8420 Fax
Uva Primary Care Waynesboro <sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1215 Leest Fl3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1931 (434) 295-6311 Fax UVA Primary Care Waynesboro		
NPI #1033138250 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090		

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Uva Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 4TH Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5125 (434) 924-5848 Fax

UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 5 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5125 (434) 243-9282 Fax

Uva Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 7 Latrobe Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8499

UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 916 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 243-4680

\* Uva Primary Care Waynesboro NPI #1033138250 Lee St & 11th St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5725 (434) 982-4413 Fax

UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 Lee St 11th St SW

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 295-1000 (434) 982-0019 Fax \* Uva Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup>
NPI #1033138250
U V A Primary Care Ctr 4th FI Charlottesville, VA 22908
(434) 924-9119
(434) 924-5656 Fax

\* UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 Uva Hosp 3rd Fl Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5725 (434) 982-4413 Fax

1 Hospital Dr Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9370 (434) 924-0217 Fax

112 11th St SW Charlottesville, VA 22903 (866) 759-4528

1215 Lee St Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 982-0019 Fax

1221 Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax

1240 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7434 Fax

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 924-9656 Fax 4 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-0066 (434) 243-0064 Fax

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax

Barringer Wing Fl 6 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2718

Lee St 1st Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0313 (434) 244-7511 Fax

Uva Hosp Dr W 1st Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0415

1 Hospital Dr Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-4403 (434) 924-0217 Fax

11th Main & Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 292-1000

1215 Lee St Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 295-6311 Fax

1221 Lee St 3 Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1300 Jefferson Park Ave FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1984 (434) 924-2260 Fax Barringer Wing Hospital Dr 5th F Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-3268 Fax Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Uva Hosp Dr W 4th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5314 (434) 924-0185 Fax 1 Hospital Dr FI 3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-4403 (434) 924-0217 Fax 11th St SW FI 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1774 (434) 982-6417 Fax 1215 Lee St FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2203 (434) 924-9656 Fax 1221 Lee St 3rd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2500 (434) 982-1841 Fax

1300 Jefferson Park Ave FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1984 (434) 982-3268 Fax Barringer Wing Hospital Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1700 (434) 982-3268 Fax

Lee St 2nd FLR Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (540) 372-2073 Fax

Uva Hosp Lee St 1st Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4811 (434) 243-7272 Fax

1 Hospital Dr Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 928-4247 (434) 982-1998 Fax

1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 243-6378 Fax

1215 Lee St Fl 7 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-5500 (434) 982-3816 Fax

1221 Lee St 4 Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3936 (434) 924-9068 Fax

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Ste 1101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9391 (434) 982-6534 Fax

Clinical Dept Wing 5th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9682 Fax Lee St 3rd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4849 (434) 243-6280 Fax

Uva Hosp Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-5678 (434) 243-5689 Fax

1 Hospital Dr Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9391 (434) 982-1618 Fax

1204 W Main St Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-5123 Fax

1215 Lee St Fl 800170 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-6018 (434) 982-1618 Fax

1221 Lee St 4th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1825 (434) 924-9068 Fax

1300 Jeffesm Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-9325 (434) 982-3652 Fax

Family Medicine Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5348 (434) 924-8335 Fax

Lee St 3rd FLR Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Uva Hosp W 4th Fl Cancer Ctr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9317

1204 W Main St Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 924-2645 Fax

1215 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5304 (434) 982-1726 Fax

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax

1335 Carlton Ave Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 529-1300 (434) 327-4104 Fax

Hosp Dr Clinical Dept Wing Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0415

Lee St 7th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5321 (434) 243-2628 Fax

Uva Hosp W Clin Dept 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2224 (434) 982-3652 Fax

1204 W Main St Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 243-5204 Fax

1215 Lee St Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-0630 (434) 982-1618 Fax 1221 Lee St Rm G512 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax

1335 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 295-1000 (434) 924-5848 Fax

Hosp Dr Clinical Dept Wing Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9682 Fax

Lee St 8th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2572 (434) 243-6086 Fax

Uva Hosp W Clin Dept 5th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9682 Fax

1204 W Main St Fl 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (424) 243-5500 (434) 982-1927 Fax

1215 Lee St Ste 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax

1221 Lee St Ste FL2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9720 Fax

1335 Lee St Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5125 (434) 924-5848 Fax

## Virginia - Charlottesville City

Hosp Dr Clinical Depts Wing Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2590 (434) 924-8244 Fax

Lee St AT 11th St SW Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0700 (424) 982-1618 Fax

Uva Hosp West 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5593 (434) 982-4257 Fax

1204 W Main St Pediatric 6th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 924-1118 Fax

1215 Lee St Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9752 (434) 924-9492 Fax

1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1774 (434) 243-6378 Fax

1910 Arlington Blvd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0075 (434) 243-0078 Fax

Hosp Dr Clinical Depts Wing Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (800) 251-3627 (434) 924-9068 Fax

Lee St First Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-6888

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Uva Hospital Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-6828 (434) 982-3885 Fax

1204 W Main St Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax

1215 Lee St Ste 7 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1761 (434) 982-3816 Fax

1222 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1774 (434) 243-6378 Fax

1ST Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9391 (434) 982-1618 Fax

Hosp W Barriger Wing HSP FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3576 (434) 924-0017 Fax

Lee St Fl2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax

Uva Hospital Lee St 1st Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-0736

1204 W Main St Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 924-2645 Fax 1215 Lee St Ste 800170 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9391 (434) 982-1618 Fax

1222 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1931 (434) 243-9282 Fax

2 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 924-5180 Fax

Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0284 (434) 924-0017 Fax

Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax

Uva Hospital Lee St 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2465

1204 W Main St Ste 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-5656 Fax

1222 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0407

215 Lee St 1st Fl Box 800170 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-6018 (434) 982-1618 Fax

Hospital Dr Barringer Wing Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5194 (434) 982-1618 Fax Lee St Second Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax

Uva Hospital Lee St 7th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5321 (434) 982-3816 Fax

1204 W Main St Ste 7 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5622 (434) 243-5639 Fax

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-0066 (434) 243-6999 Fax

290 Massie Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-5450 (434) 982-5470 Fax

Hospital Dr Barringer Wing FI 3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5508 (434) 982-0264 Fax

Lee St Seventh Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2665 (434) 927-1797 Fax

Uva Hospital W 4th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5100 (434) 982-1840 Fax

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 982-0019 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### 1240 Lee St Fl 3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-4467 Fax

290 Massie Rd Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5050

Hospital Dr Clinical Departme Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 924-9682 Fax

Massie Rd AT Emmet St N Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-2422 (434) 243-2430 Fax

Uva Old Med SCH 2nd Fl Hosp Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 924-5180 Fax

3 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2003 (434) 243-2656 Fax

Hospital Dr Clinical Wing 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2224 (434) 982-3652 Fax

Uva Pain MGT Hospital Dr 2fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5581

Hospital Dr Clinical Wing Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0415

Uva Primary Care Ctr 1st Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0129 (434) 924-0419 Fax Hospital Dr Clinical Wing FI 3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2203 (434) 243-2954 Fax

Uva Primary Care Ctr 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2465 (434) 243-2625 Fax

Hospital Dr Clinical Wing Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5088 (434) 924-1333 Fax

Uva Primary Care Ctr 3rd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5725 (434) 982-4413 Fax

Hospital Dr Clinical Wing FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1700 (434) 924-0075 Fax

Uva Primary Care Ctr Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8371 (434) 982-1726 Fax

Hospital Dr RM 3877 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-4403 (434) 924-0217 Fax

Wing Hospital Dr Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9462

Hospital Dr W Barringer Wing 3fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2650 (434) 924-5894 Fax

## Virginia - Charlottesville City

Hospital W Hospital Dr Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9391 (434) 982-1618 Fax

Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22908 (804) 980-6500 (434) 982-3956 Fax

Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3333 (434) 243-6086 Fax

#### **Radiology - Interventional**

Angle, John F, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1609925007 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 243-6999 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Derdeyn, Colin P, MD, M

NPI #1063438299 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, St Louis Childrens Hospital, U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, St Louis Childrens Hospital, U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, UVA Health Sciences Center

Flotten, Andrew S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M

NPI #1598883530 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara RMH Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Hagspiel, Klaus D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1750430070 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 297-5055 (434) 244-9489 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Center

Haskal, Ziv J, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1194760876 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St FI 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 297-5055 (434) 244-9489 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center Lee St 1st Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9401 (434) 982-0887 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Matson, John T, MD, M NPI #1851755110 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Matsumoto, Alan H, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1255489803 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Norton, Patrick T, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1467521096 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health

Virginia

Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 297-5055 (434) 244-9489 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Patel, Nimish H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134184310 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0321 (434) 924-2645 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Carthage Area Hospital, Grove City Medical Center, UH Elyria Medical Center, Uniontown Hospital, University Hospitals Conneaut Medical CE, University Hospitals Elyria Medical Center, UPMC Williamsport, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Carthage Area Hospital, Grove City Medical Center, UH Elyria Medical Center, UH Elyria Medical Center, Uniontown Hospital, University Hospitals Conneaut Medical CE, University Hospitals Elyria Medical Center, UPMC Williamsport, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Carthage Area Hospital, Grove City Medical Center, UH Elvria Medical Center, Uniontown Hospital, University Hospitals Conneaut Medical CE, University Hospitals Elyria Medical Center, UPMC Williamsport, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT

Sheeran, Daniel P, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1649560616 1215 Lee St FI 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 243-6999 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Stone, James R, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1083826846 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Taylor, Amy C, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1780827212 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, White River Medical Center Wilkins, Luke R, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1538319082 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 297-5055 (434) 244-9489 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Lee St AT 11th St SW Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 868-6600 (434) 243-9282 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

## Radiology - Vascular

Virginia - Charlottesville City

#### Intervention

Grewal, Sukhdeep K, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1629509179 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax *Provider Language(s): Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax *Provider Language(s): Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Sutton, Daniel M, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1902875610 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9400 (434) 982-1618 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 243-3938 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Reproductive Endocrinology**

\* Goodman, Linnea R, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1053555706 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Morristown Medical Center, Saint Peter's University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Smith, Laura P, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1386863421 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Williams, Christopher D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1942243985 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1955 (434) 982-1841 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

#### Rheumatology

Adkins, Gold A, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1952860090 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Arthritis and Osteo Center of Richmond-Bons NPI #1306175682 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1906 (434) 982-4246 Fax

#### **Sports Medicine**

Su, Charles, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1427412097 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Surgery - Cardiovascular

\* Akujuo, Adanna C, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1114188117 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7588 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Albany Medical Center Hospital, Mohawk Valley Health System, Mount Sinai Hospital, St Elizabeth Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## **Surgery - Critical Care**

\* Beller, Jared, MD, M NPI #1225423510 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 243-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Johannigman, Jay A, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1548257405 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Jewish Hospital, The Christ Hospital, University of Cincinnati Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Jewish Hospital, The Christ Hospital, University of Cincinnati Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Noorbakhsh, Matthew R, MD<sup>3</sup>, Μ NPI #1124289350 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-2520 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Allegheny General Hospital, Forbes Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Allegheny General Hospital, Forbes Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Pullarkat, Ranjit R, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1972558377 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 243-9433 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital, UPMC Altoona

Yang, Zequan, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912114992 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin, Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Obici Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Obici Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

Young, Jeffrey S, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1447386321 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 4 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3549 (434) 982-1024 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Surgery - General

Al-Adwan, Yazan A, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1023640687 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 924-5539 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery

\* Bauer, Todd W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568551034 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-5233 (434) 244-9437 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Brayman, Kenneth L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306915921 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 924-5539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8604 (434) 924-5848 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, UVA Health Sciences Center

3 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8604 (434) 924-5539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

- 3RD Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9370 (434) 982-0797 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, UVA Health Sciences Center
- 4 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5125 (434) 924-5539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, UVA Health Sciences Center

Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9370 (434) 924-0217 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Carter, Cullen O, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1275706277 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Boston Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2121 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address:

Web Address. UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Boston Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Fashandi, Anna Z, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1124462270 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: University of Michigan Health System, University of Michigan Medical Center

## Virginia - Charlottesville City

Flannagan, Molly A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740507904 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Akron General Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Foundation. Euclid Hospital, Lutheran Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Medina Hospital, South Pointe Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Friel, Charles M, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1356410971 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-2520 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

300

NPI #1912119991 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-2520 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hoang, Sook C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1114212081
1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 243-3090
(434) 244-9445 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Center
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hui, Donovan, MD, M

NPI #1639734106 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2121 (434) 243-7272 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Martha Jefferson Medical Group<sup>8</sup> NPI #1275720559 315 10th St NE Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1950 (434) 977-9808 Fax

920 E High St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 654-1950 (434) 977-9808 Fax

\* MCV Associated Physicians<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770508442 2 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 924-5180 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Papageorge, Christina M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1851658710 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 924-5539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: University of Virginia Hospital and Clinics, University Wis Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Pelletier, Shawn J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972604882 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 924-5539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Roeser, Mark E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1114127123 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 243-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems \* Schirmer, Bruce D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1417083239 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2121 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Sharma, Neel K, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1255745121 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Tiffin Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2121 (434) 243-7272 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Tiffin Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Hospital Center Shin, Thomas, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1063901437 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2121 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Silpe, Stephanie, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1760905996 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 924-5539 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

302

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 924-5539 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Smith, Philip W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932139383 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Tache Leon, Carlos A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1841407830 1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 (434) 924-9295 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Hospital Dr Clinical Wing Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1632 (434) 924-1333 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Tracci, Margaret C, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1518171297 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Tsung, Allan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1427256122 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2839 (434) 244-9437 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin, Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UPMC Mercy, UPMC Passavant Hospital, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

University of VA/Department of Surgery NPI #1033138250

1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 244-4412 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Specialists**

#### Virginia - Charlottesville City

University of Va/Department of Surgery<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1215 Leest Fl3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax

University of VA/Department of Surgery NPI #1033138250 1221 Lee St

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 243-7551 Fax

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-2670 (434) 924-2520 Fax

1221 Lee St 4th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2673 (434) 243-6129 Fax

1215 Lee St Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4520 (434) 243-4552 Fax

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax

1240 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2673 (434) 924-3000 Fax

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax

4 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (804) 982-3549

490 Hillsdale Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 951-4200 (434) 951-4202 Fax

5 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (804) 924-0380

Lee St AT 11th St SW Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0552 (434) 243-4552 Fax

Yang, Zequan, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912114992 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin, Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Obici Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Obici Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

Young, Jeffrey S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447386321 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

4 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3549 (434) 982-1024 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Zaydfudim, Victor M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1831230267 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-5233 (434) 244-9437 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health

#### Surgery - Hand

Sciences Center

\* Chhabra, Abhinav B, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578632196 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Dacus, Angelo R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376509539 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Surgery - Mohs

\* Hendrix, John D, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1558341578 902 E Jefferson St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 979-7700 (434) 979-7715 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-12:00PM TU-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Dermatologic Surg of Central Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Tromberg, Jennifer S, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1659562841 902 E Jefferson St Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 979-7700 (434) 979-7715 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-3:30PM Web Address: WWW.DERMSURGCV.COM Medical Group: Dermatologic Surg of Central Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Health Medical Center Stuttgart, Baptist Med Center Heber Springs, Baptist Medical Center, Novant Health Rowan Medical Center, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Surgery - Neurological**

\* Askun, Melike M, MD<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1144892803 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 (434) 244-9445 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Asthagiri, Ashok R, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1669689733 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Elias, William J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548339161 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Oregon Health and Science University, UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Oregon Health and Science University, UVA Health Sciences Center 337 Crispell Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5377 (434) 243-9789 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Oregon Health and Science University, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Grabb, Paul A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336235209 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5749 (434) 243-5204 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Colorado, Childrens Hospital of Alabama. Childrens Mercy Hospital, Memorial Health System, The Children's Hospital of Alabama, University of Kansas Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Childrens Hospital Colorado, Childrens Hospital of Alabama, Childrens Mercy Hospital, Memorial Health System, The Children's Hospital of Alabama, University of Kansas Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital Authority, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Kellogg, Ryan T, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1376805218 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Harborview Medical Center, University of Washington Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 243-7674 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Harborview Medical Center, University of Washington Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Moosa, Shayan, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1265828529 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5749 (434) 243-5204 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

337 Crispell Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5377 (434) 243-9789 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Park, Min S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1730414749 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: University of Utah Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center Sardi Restrepo, Juan, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1518572460 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Shaffrey, Mark E, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1417026055 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Sheehan, Jason P, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1053480699 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2203 (434) 243-7674 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Smith, Justin S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1548463102 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Spader, Heather S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1003012188 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5749 (434) 243-5204 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

## Virginia - Charlottesville City

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Vollmer, Dennis G, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1013950047 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Chi St Luke's Health Memorial, Memorial Health System/East TX, MHHS Hermann Hospital, University Health System, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Xu, Zhiyuan, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1750552782 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Yen, Chun-Po, MD<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1700014222 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1100 *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Surgery - Oral

Aslam Pervez, Nawaf, DDS, M NPI #1982046892 1252 Emmet St N Charlottesville, VA 22903 (315) 454-6000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

## Surgery - Oral and Maxillofacial

\* Hoard, Martin A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922151109 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-6453 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 982-3433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

## **Surgery - Orthopedic**

Bachmann, Keith R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1023334372 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2301 (434) 244-9478 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2301 (434) 244-9478 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Borsinger, Tracy M, MD, F NPI #1871024547 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Browne, James A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1447417514 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Cui, Quanjun, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1144243387 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Deasey, Matthew J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1942733183 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Diduch, David R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1386706620 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Duensing, Ian M, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1417341314 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Gwathmey, Frank W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, Μ NPI #1528261229 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Hadeed, Michael M III, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1164818183 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Hoggard, Timothy M, MD, M NPI #1285097386 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: GHS Greenville Memorial Medical Center, Prisma Health Greenville Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Li, Xudong J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1578889101 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Columbia, UVA Health Sciences Center

Lockey, Stephen D, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1144756552 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Miller, Mark D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821065848 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Park, Joseph S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134387889 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 *Provider Language(s): Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Peek, Kacy, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1548623697 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Perumal, Venkat, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1063556603 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Romness, Mark J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1255400891 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2301 (434) 244-9478 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Wavnesboro Hospital Affiliations: Connecticut Children's Medical Center. Connecticut Children's Medical Center In, Connecticut Childrens Med Center, Hartford Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2301 (434) 244-9478 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Connecticut Children's Medical Center, Connecticut Children's Medical Center In, Connecticut Childrens Med Center, Hartford Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Connecticut Children's Medical Center, Connecticut Children's Medical Center In, Connecticut Childrens Med Center, Hartford Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Shen, Francis H, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1962571505 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 (800) 275-3671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Shimer, Adam L, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1346367695 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Singla, Anuj, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1053697680 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Tippett, Caroline, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1497215479 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Health Services Foundation Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-0656 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Health Services Foundation Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Surgery - Plastic**

Virginia - Charlottesville City

Black, Jonathan S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548463300 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 982-3433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4520 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Fl 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2150 (434) 243-9433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Campbell, Christopher A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760696231 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 982-3433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Chappell, Ava G, DDS<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1447614052 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Chappell, Ava G, MD, F NPI #1447614052 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 982-3433 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Degeorge, Brent R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912221755 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 982-3433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Gampper, Thomas J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1629147251 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 982-3433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Hollenbeck, Scott T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1285891333 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 982-3433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery

Poveromo, Luke P, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1427582824 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Poveromo, Luke P, PA, F NPI #1427582824 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 982-3433 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Silva, Amanda K, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1407103880 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 982-3433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bellevue Hospital Center, University of Chicago Hospitals/CLN, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Bellevue Hospital Center, University of Chicago Hospitals/CLN, UVA Health Sciences Center

Stranix, John T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508126327 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-6100 (434) 982-0747 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 (434) 982-3433 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5078 (434) 924-8118 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Surgery - Thoracic

\* Carrott, Philip W, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1821216664 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 243-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Chi St Lukes Baylor Col, St Lukes Medical Center, University of Michigan Health System, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Mason Medical Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 243-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Chi St Lukes Baylor Col, St Lukes Medical Center, University of Michigan Health System, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Mason Medical Center Preventza, Ourania A, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1508984303 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 243-7551 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Chi St Lukes Baylor Col, St Lukes Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Scott, Christopher D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M

NPI #1487843223 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 243-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.NATIONALJEWISH.ORG Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: National Jewish Health, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### Surgery - Vascular

\* Clouse, William D, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1841279825 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, Southern New Hampshire Medical Center, Tampa General Hospital, UC Davis Medical Center, University Health System

\* Farivar, Behzad S, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1639339351 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, UVA Health Sciences Center Kibbe, Melina R, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1639266166 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Northwestern Memorial Hospital, University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Ramcharitar, Randy K, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1528488020 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Sarac, Timur, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1457316234 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Ohio State University Hospital, Yale New Haven Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Tracci, Margaret C, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1518171297 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-1000 (434) 244-7551 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Urology

Abou Heidar, Nassib F, MD, F NPI #1457083743 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Abou Heidar, Nassib F, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1457083743 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-2726 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Culp, Stephen H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194830091 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: MD Anderson Cancer Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Downs, Tracy M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619080553 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Meriter Hospital, UCSD Medical Center, University of Wis Hospital and Clinics, University Wis Hospital and Clinics, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Greene, Kirsten L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1023119013 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UC Davis Medical Center, UCSF Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Henry, Alexander J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1144789983 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 982-3652 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Henry, Alexander J, MSW, F NPI #1144789983 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (410) 290-6940 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Ibilibor, Christine O, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1417367855 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: University Health System, UVA Health Sciences Center

Kern, Nora G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1598924359 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 924-8244 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5500 (434) 924-8244 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Krupski, Tracey L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1659455715 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-2726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Duke Raleigh Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Lyons, Cassandra, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1972167237 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2224 (434) 982-3652 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

May, Allison, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1114377371 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: University of Michigan Health System, University of Michigan Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-2726 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: University of Michigan Health System, University of Michigan Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Pate, Wesley, MD, M NPI #1396249470 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, UVA Health Sciences Center

## Lynchburg City

#### Allergy and Immunology

Allergy And Immunology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1457423550 2015 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-2244 (434) 946-0602 Fax

Allergy and Immunology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1457423550 2015 Tate Springs Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-2244

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

2015 Tate Springs Rd Ste 2 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-2244

Allergy Partners<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033584917 3619 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 385-8190 (434) 385-5873 Fax

Eapen, Saju S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1649249699 2015 Tate Springs Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-2244 (434) 946-0602 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi, Malayalam Staff Language(s): Hindi, Creole, French, Malayalam, Estonian, German Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ASTHMAANDALLERGYC ENTER.NET Medical Group: Allergy and Immunology Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carolinas Medical Center, Lewis-Gale Medical Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Kyin, Timothy T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548381866 103 Clifton St Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 220-1002 (434) 220-1003 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Faulkner Hospital, Tufts Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Lane, Charles J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1699983353 3619 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 385-8190 (434) 385-5873 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Allergy Partners of Fredericksburg Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

#### Cardiology

Carilion Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255602694 1620 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 386-4106 (434) 386-4842 Fax 1658 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 386-4106 (434) 386-4842 Fax

1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3101

2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3542 (434) 947-3557 Fax

2900 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 386-4106 (434) 386-4842 Fax

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (540) 985-8000

Kanda, Brinder S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1306008974 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abbott

Northwestern Hospital, Abbott NW Hospital Transplant Kuk, Richard S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588681316 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lakeview RMC A Campus of Tulane Med Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Ochsner Medical Center, Tulane Lakeview Regional Medical Center

Moran, Aric J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003203555 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Truitte, David B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518941913 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Arthur, Marvin J, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1942465984 3012 Forest Hills Cir Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 384-1631 (434) 384-7932 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-6:00PM TU 7:30AM-1:00PM W 7:30AM-6:00PM TH 7:30AM-1:00PM F 7:30AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGCHIROPRA CTIC.COM Medical Group: Lynchburg Chiropractic Center

#### Campbell, Rachel K, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1780335539 3012 Forest Hills Cir Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 384-1631 (434) 384-7932 Fax Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGCHIROPRA CTIC.COM Medical Group: Lynchburg Chiropractic Center

## Garratt, Ryan A, DC<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1942933122 2011 Enterprise Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 851-0091 (434) 616-2494 Fax Medical Group: Virginia Sport and Spine Institute Holland, Mary D, DC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1396032967 7327 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-0413 (434) 237-1372 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 12:00PM-6:00PM W-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.CENTRALVIRGINIACHIR O.COM Medical Group: Central VA Chiro Center Lowes, Jeffrey N, DC<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1497824056 2011 Enterprise Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 851-0091 (434) 616-2494 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.VASSI.ORG Medical Group: Virginia Sport and Spine Institute

Palmer, Adam W, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1023195302 108 Hexham Dr Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-2299 (434) 237-2889 Fax Hours: M 2:00PM-6:00PM TU 10:00AM-12:00PM W 2:00PM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-8:00PM F 2:00PM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.PALMERCHIROPRACTIC CENTER.COM Medical Group: Palmer Chiropractic Center of Lynchburg

Storms, Jeremy D, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1376697532 2011 Enterprise Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 851-0091 (434) 616-2494 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: VASSI.ORG Medical Group: Virginia Sport and Spine Institute

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Kuk, Richard S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1588681316 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lakeview RMC A Campus of Tulane Med Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Ochsner Medical Center, Tulane Lakeview **Regional Medical Center** 

Mchugh, Julia, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1487920401 2410 Atherholt Rd Lvnchbura, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

## Hospital Affiliations: Southside Community Hospital

## **Critical Care Medicine**

Arora, Navneet, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1821367228 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2925 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Novant Health Matthews Medical Center

Holcomb, John C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1578160511 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2925 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Kennedy, Jason D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447391677 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2925 (434) 200-3650 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chi Memorial Hospital-Georgia, Hamilton Medical Center, Vanderbilt Childrens Hospital, Vanderbilt University Med Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center

#### Kunadu, Afua Q, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740664291 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2925 (434) 200-3650 Fax Provider Language(s): Twi Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM

Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

M Medical Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1780056168 2200 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-4626 (410) 431-3550 Fax

5615 Seminole Ave Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 298-4303 (410) 431-3550 Fax

\* Rose, Kristi D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1013176437 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2925 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals, Swedish Medical Center, Swedish Medical Center Issaguah, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Spooner, Timothy, DO<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1629465059 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3908 (434) 200-1677 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital 1901 Tate Springs Rd

Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2925 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

### Dermatology

\* Bohrnstedt, Garrett R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699904052

119 Tradewynd Dr Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-3376 (434) 237-3330 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: SEVENHILLSDERMATOLOGY.C OM Medical Group: Seven Hills Dermatology

\* Carlton, Soni S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1952356818 1330 Oak Ln Ste 101 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 847-6132 (434) 845-4870 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-3:30PM Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGDERMATO LOGY.COM Medical Group: Dermatology Consultants

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

Cobb, Carrie W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1770732232 2007 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-5321 (434) 947-5324 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://COBBDERM.COM Medical Group: K and C Cobb MDs LLC

Dermatologic and Mohs Surg Cons<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1750703666 101 Candlewood Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 363-4190 (434) 363-4191 Fax

Dermatology Consultants<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649205774 1330 Oak Ln Ste 101 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 847-6132 (434) 845-4870 Fax

1330 Oak Ln Ste 201 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 847-6132 (434) 845-4870 Fax Specialists

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

\* Hickman, Alexandra W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1285139857 1330 Oak Ln Ste 101 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 847-6132 (434) 845-4870 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Dermatology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Hospital Center

K and C Cobb MDs LLC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1578181178 2007 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-5321 (434) 947-5324 Fax

\* Peddy, Kappa M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558315481 1330 Oak Ln Ste 101 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 847-6132 (434) 845-4870 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Dermatology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital \* Varma, Rajat, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508846403 1330 Oak Ln Ste 101 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 847-6132 (434) 845-4870 Fax Medical Group: Dermatology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals

Wechter, Todd W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699235192 2007 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-5321 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: K and C Cobb MDs LLC

Wilson, David C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194748012 1330 Oak Ln Ste 101 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 847-6132 (434) 845-4870 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-3:30PM Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGDERMATO LOGY.COM Medical Group: Dermatology Consultants

### Endocrinology

\* Kauppi, Alan C, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093799322 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-4422 (434) 200-1677 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital 2015 Tate Springs Rd

2015 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4422 (434) 845-3032 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General

Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Wisniewski, Lisa A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1336123660 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### **Family Practice**

O'Donnell, Arlene E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1609126291 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Kissimmee, Florida Hospital Kissimmee, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Ozaki, Masayo, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932594082 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: LEGACYHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sky Lakes Medical Center

\* Renninger, Valerie R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1316926207 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3027 (434) 200-3265 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Sawyer, Samuel P, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1376075317 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (212) 523-4000 (212) 523-8066 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC Hospital Affiliations: Allegheny General Hospital

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

\* Thomas, Ann C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1164652202 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-5231 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Von Elten, Christopher B, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1336199330 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 103 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 260-3042 (434) 264-6800 Fax Hours: TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: ADDICTIONALLIES.COM Medical Group: Addiction Allies Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Sovah Health Danville

Specialists

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

## Virginia - Lynchburg City

Willson, James F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1740843036 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Witt, Stephanie J, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1427219674 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-1804 (434) 200-1803 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital 1901 Tate Springs Rd

Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-1800 (434) 200-3265 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital 2010 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-7519 (434) 200-6490 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital

#### Gastroenterology

\* Clark, Larry E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780659508 121 Nationwide Dr Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1862 (434) 384-7704 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology ASC Center VA Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Bapti

General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

## Gastroenterology Asc Cent VA<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1588748016 121 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1862 (434) 384-7704 Fax

121 Nationwide Dr Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3000 (434) 384-7704 Fax 121 Nationwide Dr Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1862 (434) 384-7704 Fax

Hou, Wei, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1811104037 121 Nationwide Dr Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1862 (434) 384-4074 Fax *Staff Language(s): Chinese* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology ASC Center VA

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### Kenny, Patrick R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1174509491 121 Nationwide Dr Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1862 (434) 384-7704 Fax Medical Group: Gastroenterology ASC Center VA Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist

Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Richards, Robert D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821063884 121 Nationwide Dr Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1862 (434) 384-7704 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology ASC Center VA Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist

General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Wisniewski, Ralph M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992770309
121 Nationwide Dr Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502
(434) 384-1862
(434) 384-7704 Fax
Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group:
Gastroenterology ASC Center
VA
Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg
General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia
Baptist and Lynchburg General

# Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Gynecology

\* Marraccini, Christine A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1285616060 114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-9229 (434) 237-9222 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WHSCV.COM Medical Group: Womens Health Services/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### Hematology

Virginia - Lynchburg City

Gorsch, Stefan M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083699961 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5925 (434) 200-5929 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Infectious Disease Medicine

\* Brennan, Robert O, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1659355170 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3900 (434) 544-2323 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Associates of Central Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3900 (434) 544-2323 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IDVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Associates of Central Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Infectious Disease Associates of Central<sup>8</sup> NPI #1841741089

1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3900

2215 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3900 (434) 544-2323 Fax

2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3900 (434) 544-2323 Fax

Nichols, Kensley B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407054745 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3900 Web Address: WWW.CENTRALVAMD.COM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Associates of Central Hospital Affiliations: John Dempsey Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Waterbury Hospital

# Internal Medicine

Aulander Medical Practice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1437181914 136 Linden Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (252) 345-3791 (434) 485-7840 Fax

Bierle-Karnes, Lindsey A, DO<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1114423464 121 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1862 (434) 384-7704 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology ASC Center VA

\* Brennan, Robert O, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1659355170 2215 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3900 (434) 544-2323 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Associates of Central Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3900 (434) 544-2323 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IDVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Associates of Central Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Carilion Medical Center<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1982908547 113 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-4004 (434) 237-4450 Fax

Centra Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770693939

1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3030 (434) 200-7346 Fax Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM

2215 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4444 (434) 200-2087 Fax

2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

20293 Timerlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 947-3777

1701 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 324-9150

1300 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 316-5900 (434) 200-6490 Fax

1900 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-7764

Complexions of Central Virginia<sup>8</sup> NPI #1245477223 1922 Thomson Dr Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-4444

Huffman, Matthew W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1639382898 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3000 Hours: M-F 6:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg

General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Internal Medicine Assocat<sup>8</sup>

2215 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax 2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax

2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax

2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-7374 (434) 846-1910 Fax

2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax

\* Johnson, Stephen M, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1003859687
1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501
(434) 200-4521
(434) 200-4522 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM
Medical Group: Centra Medical Group
Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg
General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia
Baptist and Lynchburg General
Hospital, Virginia Baptist
Hospital, Virginia Baptist
Hospital Virginia - Lynchburg City

Kanda, Brinder S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1306008974 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Abbott Northwestern Hospital, Abbott NW Hospital Transplant

Kuk, Richard S, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1588681316 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lakeview RMC A Campus of Tulane Med Center, Lynchburg General

Hospital, Ochsner Medical Center, Tulane Lakeview Regional Medical Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Kyin, Timothy T, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1548381866 103 Clifton St Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 220-1002 (434) 220-1003 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Brigham and Womens Faulkner Hospital, Tufts Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Legacy Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1902149776 1902 Grace St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 947-5100 2200 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-4626 Li, Weijuan, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1366881518 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Lupo, Karina A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962933960 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5895 (434) 200-7529 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group \* Maccallum, Cecilia M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1114951852 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5925 (434) 200-5929 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Meyer, Thomas M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1518941681 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3000 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist

General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Morford, Ronald G, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1518996347 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: SU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Portsmouth Regional Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3000 Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Portsmouth Regional Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General

Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital \* **O'Brien, Peter K, MD**<sup>4,8</sup>, **M** NPI #1518941905 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General

Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

# Onukogu, Ifeanyichukwu, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1386136794 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Pothula Venkata, Varsha R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003313628 103 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-7100 (434) 947-5909 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

### Privia Medical Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1013042480 2215 Landover PI Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3944 (434) 544-2337 Fax

102A Archway Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 251-0026 (844) 841-5143 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

1606 Regents Pkwy Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 338-7774 (202) 379-4219 Fax

2215 Landover PI Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 473-7700 (434) 525-4035 Fax

2019 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 473-7700 (434) 525-4035 Fax

2215 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 473-7700 (434) 525-4035 Fax

2137 Lakeside Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax

2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-4175 (434) 385-8616 Fax

1112 Church St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (877) 589-7851

2832 Candlers Mountain Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-3949 (434) 239-6982 Fax

2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 385-8616 Fax 2019 Tate Springs Rd Lowr LEVEL Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 473-7700 (434) 525-4035 Fax

2321 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 582-2273

Schomer, Andrew C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144457599 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2925 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Sentara Blue Ridge Internal Medicine<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1275720559 1922 Thomson Dr Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-4444 (434) 846-4445 Fax

University/VA Health Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 924-2665 (434) 924-1797 Fax

#### Maternal & Fetal Med/ Perinatology

Rieck, Rebecca E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1184983702 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3557 (434) 200-3656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bath Community Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Rieck, Rebecca E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1184983702 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3557 (434) 200-3656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bath Community Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Medical Oncology**

Ballen, Karen K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1821089558 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5925 (434) 485-7840 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Massachusetts General Hospital, UMass Memorial Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Cirenza, Emanuel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003891854 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5925 (434) 200-5929 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center. Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital,

Virginia Baptist Hospital

Khoyratty, Bibi S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1922077841 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carlisle Regional Medical Center, Chambersburg Hospital, Ephrata Community Hospital, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, Pinnacle Health Carlisle Regional Med Center, St Lukes Hospital-Easton Campus, United Hospital, UPMC Carlisle

# Quintero-Herencia, Ricardo J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1073511432 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations:

Adventhealth Ocala, Ascension St Vincents Riverside, East Los Angeles Doctors Hospital, HCA Florida Ocala Hospital, HCA Florida Orange Park Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Shands Jacksonville Med Center, St Vincents Medical Center Riverside

1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Ocala, Ascension St Vincents Riverside, East Los Angeles Doctors Hospital, HCA Florida Ocala Hospital, HCA Florida Orange Park Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Shands Jacksonville Med Center, St Vincents Medical Center Riverside

#### Radiation Onc Asc/Lynchbrg<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1972695013 1701 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4010 (434) 200-7400 Fax

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Nephrology

Ashraf, Mohammed K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1538138680 2091 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 (434) 947-5944 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali Staff Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Awuah, Kwabena T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1215119474 2091 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 (434) 947-5944 Fax Staff Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGNEPHROL OGY.COM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Bose, Subhasish, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770816118 2091 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 (434) 947-5944 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGNEPHROL OGY.COM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Temple University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Dadzie, Samuel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1568858314 2091 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 (434) 455-5947 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Ehtesham, Asad G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508833591 103 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

2091 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 (434) 947-5944 Fax *Provider Language(s): Urdu Staff Language(s): Urdu* Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Inpatient Consultants of North Carolina<sup>8</sup> NPI #1669422846 2081 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (888) 952-6772

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Kyaw, Thurein, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922356336 2091 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 (434) 947-5944 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Lynchburg Nephrology Phys<sup>8</sup> NPI #1053498071 103 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954

2091 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 (877) 583-4046 Fax

2091 Langhorne Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954

# \* Pothula Venkata, Varsha R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1003313628 103 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-7100 (434) 947-5909 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Roy, Sasmit, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053728857 2091 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3954 (877) 583-4046 Fax Provider Language(s): Bengali, Hindi Staff Language(s): Bengali, Urdu, Hindi, Burmese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGNEPHROL OGY.COM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

# Neurology

Bettin, Margaret V, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063868131 2811 Linkhorne Dr Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and

Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital 2818 Linkhorne Dr Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Brenzy, Kevin J, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760821532 2025 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2900 (434) 200-2901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Ecu Health Medical Center, Vidant Medical Center, Wakemed Cary Hospital

2818 Linkhorne Dr Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Ecu Health Medical Center, Vidant Medical Center, Wakemed Cary Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Hoegerl, Carl R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477635647 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3928 (434) 200-3714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital 2025 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital 2811 Linkhorne Dr Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-2900 Medical Group: Centra Medical

Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

#### Konieczny, Peter L, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1285649673 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3928 (434) 947-3982 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

2025 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 947-3928 (434) 947-3982 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Neurology Ascs/Lynchburg<sup>8</sup> NPI #1306938014 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3928

1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (804) 947-3928

2025 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax

# Personna-Policard, Fritz J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164659025 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2900 *Provider Language(s): French, Haitian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Glens Falls Hospital, Lima Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Phoenixville Hospital

2025 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2900 (434) 200-1573 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Haitian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Glens Falls Hospital, Lima Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Phoenixville Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2818 Linkhorne Dr Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Haitian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Glens Falls Hospital, Lima Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Phoenixville Hospital Schomer, Andrew C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1144457599 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2925 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Virginia Neurospine PC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1356893879 1330 Oak Ln Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-9009 (434) 200-9005 Fax

Wapenski, Joseph A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487654281 2025 Tate Springs Rd Ste B1 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2900 Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Highline Medical Center, Metrohealth Medical Center, St Anne Hospital, UPMC Passavant Hospital, Mercy Health-St Charles Hospital, Mercy St Charles Hospital, St Vincent Medical Center, Mercy St Vincent Medical Center

#### **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Assent, Brian A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1699075440 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 (434) 528-2639 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC) Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Marion General Hospital, Morrow County Hospital

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 315-2950 (434) 315-2959 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Marion General Hospital, Morrow County Hospital

Bonidie, Marianne R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1144292905 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 (434) 528-2639 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center Hospital Affiliations: West Penn Hospital

\* Cherian, Ajith Z, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1215181656 114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-7890 (434) 237-9222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: CENTRAMEDICALGROUP.COM Medical Group: Womens Health Services/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Chisholm, Christian A, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, Μ NPI #1013086636 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3542 (434) 385-5947 Fax Hours: F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center Forest Womens Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295746592 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 230-5047 (434) 200-6490 Fax 2323 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 299-5151 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 947-4026 (434) 947-4553 Fax 905 Lakeside Dr Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 385-8948 (434) 200-1674 Fax

\* Freeman, Kim M, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1265472237 114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-7890 (434) 237-9222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Womens Health Services/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital

\* Justice, Jerrod D, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1740634922 114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-9233 (434) 237-9222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Womens Health Services/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital \* Lane, Bradley A, DO<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1881198968 114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-7890 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Womens Health Services/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Levit, Mikhail M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154539955 2323 Memorial Ave Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5200 (434) 200-1641 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* May, James S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M
NPI #1427468966
114 Nationwide Dr
Lynchburg, VA 24502
(434) 239-7890
(434) 237-2868 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Womens Health
Services/CNTRL VA
Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg
General Hospital, Virginia Baptist
and Lynchburg General
Hospital, Virginia Baptist
Hospital, Virginia Baptist
Hospital

\* Miller, Stephen A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1013942135 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 (434) 528-2639 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC) Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Sentara Bayside Hospital, Sentara VA Beach General, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Pierce, John G, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1831289339
114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502
(434) 239-7890
(434) 237-9222 Fax Medical Group: Womens Health Services/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Vcu Health Systems, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Planned Parenthood Health Systems<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1134214968 1120 Mcconville Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 845-3178

\* Schindler, Lynnett, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1386613560 114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-7890 (434) 237-9222 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.WHSCV.COM Medical Group: Womens Health Services/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

\* Schuller, Catherine S, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F

NPI #1649405820 114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (424) 237-9229 (434) 237-9222 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Womens Health Services/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Vendetti, Kayla A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1194346700 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 (434) 528-2639 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center

Womens Health Services/Cntrl VA<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1053417196 114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-7890 (434) 237-9222 Fax

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3000

\* Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Woods, Sarah E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558503557 114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-7890 Medical Group: Womens Health Services/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Young, Adam, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1841855624 114 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-7890 Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Womens Health Services/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# **Oncology - Hematology**

Ahmed, Mohamed S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679667463 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Erie County Medical Center, MT St Mary's Hospital and Health Center, Niagara Falls Memorial Medical Center, Rochester General Hospital, Roswell Park Cancer Institute, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Cirenza, Emanuel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003891854 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5925 (434) 200-5929 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Cooper, Susannah C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790846038 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Hospital at Renaissance, Parkwest Medical Center

Duvivier, Herbert L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710982731 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centracare-St Cloud Hospital, Los Angeles Community Hospital, Providence Saint Joseph Medical Center, St Cloud Hospital, USC Verdugo Hills Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Khan, Amir M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609944586 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Provider Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: SCH Medical Center Yakima, SHC Medical Center Yakima, St Marys Hospital, University Medical Center of El Paso

#### \* Marconescu, Andrei, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1861640344 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5925 (434) 485-7840 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Virginia Hospital Center

#### Rasheed, Mahmood, MD<sup>3,8</sup>

NPI #1699185835 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

#### Rasheed, Mahmood, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699185835 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Tebit, Emaculate V, MD<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1174766257 1701 Thomson Dr Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Provider Language(s): German Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

2010 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3777 (434) 846-6299 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Ophthalmology

\* Bowers, Darin K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841250230
116 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502
(434) 947-3984
(434) 947-5950 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Piedmont Eye
Center
Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg
General Hospital, Virginia Baptist
and Lynchburg General
Hospital, Virginia Baptist
Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

<ul> <li>* Ceballos, Elizenda M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558321182</li> <li>3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503</li> <li>(434) 947-3984</li> <li>Provider Language(s): Spanish</li> <li>Staff Language(s): Spanish</li> <li>Interpreter Language(s): Spanish</li> <li>Medical Group: Piedmont Eye Center</li> <li>Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg</li> <li>General Hospital, Virginia Baptist</li> <li>and Lynchburg General, Virginia</li> <li>Baptist and Lynchburg General</li> <li>Hospital, Virginia Baptist</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>* Javey, Golnaz, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F</li> <li>NPI #1821206897</li> <li>116 Nationwide Dr</li> <li>Lynchburg, VA 24502</li> <li>(434) 947-3984</li> <li>(434) 947-5950 Fax</li> <li>Staff Language(s): Spanish</li> <li>Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM</li> <li>Medical Group: Piedmont Eye</li> <li>Center</li> <li>Hospital Affiliations: Umhc</li> <li>Bascom Palmer Eye Institute,</li> <li>Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg</li> <li>General Hospital, Virginia Baptist</li> <li>Hospital</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>* Moss, Saxton T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M</li> <li>NPI #1942200449</li> <li>116 Nationwide Dr</li> <li>Lynchburg, VA 24502</li> <li>(434) 947-3984</li> <li>(434) 947-5950 Fax</li> <li>Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM</li> <li>Medical Group: Piedmont Eye</li> <li>Center</li> <li>Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg</li> <li>General Hospital, Virginia Baptist</li> <li>and Lynchburg General</li> <li>Hospital, Virginia Baptist</li> <li>Hospital</li> <li>* Paauw, James D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M</li> </ul>
Hospital <b>David M Harman MD</b> <sup>a</sup> NPI #1306950431 1503 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 385-5600 (434) 832-0736 Fax 2108 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 385-5600 (434) 845-2046 Fax 2108 Langhorne Rd # 2108 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 385-5600	* Moss, Gene T, MD <sup>3,8</sup> , M NPI #1104933811 116 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 947-3984 (434) 947-5950 Fax <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Piedmont Eye Center Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, East Cooper Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Trident Medical Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist	NPI #1568608966 116 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 947-3984 (434) 947-5950 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Piedmont Eye Center Hospital Affiliations: Hedrick Medical Center, Pershing Memorial Hospital, Saint Luke's Northland Hospital, Saint Luke's North Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Wright Memorial Hospital Piedmont Eve Center <sup>8</sup>

Hospital

# Piedmont Eye Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1801857529 116 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 947-3984 (434) 947-5950 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations.<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible.<sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.<sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2025 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 847-4641 (434) 847-5807 Fax

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 947-3984

\* Vogel, Robert B, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1932169323 116 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 947-3984 (434) 947-5950 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Piedmont Eye Center

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

### Optician

Ag Jefferson Opticians<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093727562 1007 Sheffield Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 846-3937 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: LINDAWOOD@AGJEFFERSON VA.COM Web Address: WWW.AGJEFFERSONEYEGLA SSES.COM Medical Group: Ag Jefferson McBride Blackburn Opticians<sup>8</sup> NPI #1699703272 5525 Fort Ave Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-3673 (434) 239-0920 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Mcbride Blackburn Opticians

# Otolaryngology (ENT)

\* Cline, Jay M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922319813 2321 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3993 (434) 947-3992 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGEENTPS.COM Medical Group: Blue Ridge ENT and Plastic Srgy Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

Gado, Samkon K, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1497142145 2321 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 942-4786 (434) 947-3992 Fax *Staff Language(s): Lithuanian* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGEENTPS.COM Medical Group: Blue Ridge ENT and Plastic Srgy Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Gallogly, James A, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1396204541 2321 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3993 (434) 947-3992 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Blue Ridge ENT and Plastic Srgy Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Head and Neck Surgery of Central Virginia<sup>8</sup> NPI #1669609269 3029 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-7999 (434) 455-7997 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Hutchison, Joseph L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215989942 2321 Atherholt Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3993 (434) 947-3992 Fax Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGEENTPS.COM Medical Group: Blue Ridge ENT and Plastic Srgy Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

#### **Pain Management**

Estrada, Christian, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598019937 1330 Oak Ln Ste 202 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4175 (434) 200-4321 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Joiner, Murray E, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1477595973 1945 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-6664 (434) 845-6667 Fax Hours: W-TH 6:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Murray E Joiner Jr MD Hospital Affiliations: Lewis-Gale Medical Center, Salem Vamc

Toussi, Ruzbeh, DO<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1992021216 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 (434) 485-8594 Fax *Provider Language(s): Farsi* Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center

#### **Pediatric Cardiology**

Carothers, Brent H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780801670 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5252 (434) 200-2851 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Gay, William M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164494159 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 947-4000 (434) 947-7070 Fax Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CARILIONCLINIC.ORG Medical Group: Carilion Services Hospital Affiliations: Carilion New River Vly Med Center, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carilion Rockbridge Community Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# **Pediatric Nurse Practitioner**

Bowyer, Meghann L, NP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114328200 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-6401 (434) 528-2639 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center (FQHC)

#### **Pediatric Sports Medicine**

Ouellette, Lucien R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114952991 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Maine Medical Center, Mercy Hospital

#### **Pediatric Surgery**

Bass, Kathryn D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1841406022 1620 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 985-9812 (540) 985-5328 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carilion Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Cook Children's Medical Center

# Podiatry

\* Overfelt, Michael L, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1083707236 2815 Linkhorne Dr Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 384-0481 (434) 384-3226 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advance Foot Center Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Zindel, Scot C, DPM<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1700884269 2129 Lakeside Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 385-0707 (434) 264-1699 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Associated Podiatry/CNTRL VA Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Mary Washington Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### **Pulmonary Medicine**

Baker, Albert M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1619904034 2011 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3963 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

2512 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-2194 (434) 528-2196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Johnson, Stephen M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003859687 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4521 (434) 200-4522 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Khoury, Joseph B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053357053 2011 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-2194 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Lynchburg Pulmonary Associates Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Lynchburg Pulmonary Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649288366 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501

2011 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (804) 947-3963 (434) 455-5568 Fax

(434) 947-3963

2512 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-2194

Milam, Michael G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588692891 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3000 (434) 947-5935 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital 2512 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-2194 (434) 528-2196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3940 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Pamireddy, Prema M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1144466079 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-1971 Provider Language(s): Hindi, Telugu Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Plankeel, John F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1538197744 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3963 (434) 947-5935 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist

Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2011 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-2194 (434) 528-2196 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

2512 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3963 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 947-5449 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg

General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Radiation Oncology

Brady, Angela L, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1508074634 1701 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4010 (434) 200-1197 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Radiation Onc Asc/Lynchbrg Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Hilliard, Anita J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528042744 1701 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4010 (434) 200-1197 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Radiation Onc Asc/Lynchbrg Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

O'Neill, Michael J, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1104067446 1701 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4010 (434) 200-1197 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Radiation Onc Asc/Lynchbrg Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### Radiology

Raleigh Radiology Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1811920101 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (919) 350-7000

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5047 (434) 200-6490 Fax

UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 103 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-7100 (434) 947-5909 Fax

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 924-2500 (434) 243-9240 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Radiology - Interventional**

Mcpherson, Amie M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164789343 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5047 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5047 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC

#### Radiology - Vascular Intervention

McBride, Andrew, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1356537492 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5047 (434) 200-6490 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5047 (434) 200-6490 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC

### Rheumatology

Gilbert, Emily L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1649627928 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Jefferson Healthcare

#### **Sports Medicine**

Ksionski, Sebastian J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033120852 1330 Oak Ln Ste 202 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4175 (434) 200-1679 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hennepin County Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Southside Community Hospital

#### **Surgery - General**

\* Bass, Robert L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134113210 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3933 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group 1906 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3933 (434) 947-3988 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

1911 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3933 (434) 947-3907 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Beverly, Clinton S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275604647 1911 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3933 (434) 947-3907 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Atrium Health Navicent The Medical Center, Coliseum Medical Center, Coliseum Northside Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Monroe County Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### Central Virginia Surgery<sup>8</sup> NPI #1952485682 1906 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3933

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Guglielmetti, John L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780630988 1906 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3933 (434) 200-3988 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Hills and Kittrell<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013198779 1906 Thomson Dr

Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3933

# Kang, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1710963871 1911 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3901 (434) 200-1664 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sutter Coast Hospital

Kittrell, William L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1306890207 1906 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3933 (434) 200-3988 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Lilly, Michael C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487653978

1906 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3933 (434) 200-3988 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: HCA Florida Englewood Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Sentara Wmsburg Regional

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

Pavalonis, Albert G, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1326302563 1906 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3933 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Muncy Valley Hospital, UPMC Muncy, UPMC Williamsport, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT

1911 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3901 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Muncy Valley Hospital, UPMC Muncy, UPMC Williamsport, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2410 Atherholt Rd 1906 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5299 (434) 200-2386 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Muncy Valley Hospital, UPMC Muncy, UPMC Williamsport, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT Ploch, Peter J, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1609893478 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 Group (434) 947-3933 (434) 200-1664 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Erie County Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Group

Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-1664 (434) 947-3988 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Hospital Affiliations: Erie County Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital 1911 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3933 (434) 947-3907 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Hospital Affiliations: Erie County Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital 3300 Rivermont Ave Lvnchburg, VA 24503 (434) 947-3933 (434) 200-1664 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Hospital Affiliations: Erie County Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Weber, William F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205270196 1906 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3933 (434) 200-3988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Virginia Hospital Center

#### Surgery - Mohs

Funke, Alisa A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1831229871 2007 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-5321 (434) 947-5324 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTPS://COBBDERM.COM Medical Group: K and C Cobb MDs LLC Hospital Affiliations: University of Colorado Hospital, University of Colorado Hospital Authorit, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

#### **Surgery - Neurological**

\* Gill, Waltus H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup> NPI #1013168004 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3920 (434) 947-3924 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

2138 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3920 (434) 947-3924 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Grant, John A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1093701278 2025 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2900 (434) 200-2901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bronxcare Health System, Chi Health St Francis, Childrens Mercy Hospital, Harlem Hospital Center, NYU Winthrop Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital, University of Kansas Hospital Authority, Winthrop-University Hospital McCrary, Morris E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1265435440 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2900 (434) 200-2901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

2025 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-2900 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg

General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

2138 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3920 (434) 947-3924 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

2401 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3920 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Surgery - Oral

Aslam Pervez, Nawaf, DDS, M NPI #1982046892 4011 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 329-3197 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

# **Surgery - Orthopedic**

\* Barnard, John W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801821897 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Bucker, Brandon T, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1942593488 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Caprise, Peter A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1154356236 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Helvie, Peter, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1124480488 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Medical Group: Orthovirginia Knutson, Thomas E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083785901 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Berkeley Medical Center, West Virginia University Hospital

Landy, David C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477966216 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 (434) 485-8594 Fax Medical Group: Orthovirginia

\* Malasitt, Pramote, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1275825259 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8594 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Miriam Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

\* Smithson, Ian R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1891014247 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

#### **Surgery - Plastic**

Canzoneri, Christina, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1417452301 1330 Oak Ln Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4530 (434) 200-4347 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hatin, Simon, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1215960331 1330 Oak Ln Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4350 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Village Family Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Emerson Hospital, Lawrence Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, New York Presbyterian-Lawrence, Newyork-Presbyterian Westchester, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Payton, Jesse, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1235634114 1330 Oak Ln Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4530 (434) 200-4347 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

#### Surgery - Vascular

Balint, Tara D, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1932156304 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5299 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sentara RMH Medical Center

Campbell, Russell W, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1104880160 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3933 (434) 200-1664 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Ephrata Community Hospital, Riverside Regional Med Center, Sentara Wmsburg Regional, St Joseph Medical Center, St Patrick Hospital, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3933 (434) 947-3907 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Ephrata Community Hospital, Riverside Regional Med Center, Sentara Wmsburg Regional, St Joseph Medical Center, St Patrick Hospital, Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital Cassada, David C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518900737 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3933 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Cook, Judith W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1891714606 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5299 (434) 200-2386 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carlisle Regional Medical Center, Pinnacle Health Carlisle Regional Med Center, SSM Health St Marys Hospital Madison, St Joseph Medical Center, St Marys Hospital Med Center Madison, UPMC Carlisle, UPMC Williamsport, Williamsport Hospital and Med CT Gumer, Jonathan D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922426162

2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5299 (434) 200-2386 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Widmeyer, Jeffrey H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1992819619 7626 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 847-5347 (434) 316-7008 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Vein and Cosmetic Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

### Urology

\* Cook, Robert D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1861590929 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5297 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Virginia Baptist

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Hospital

2542 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5297 (434) 200-5371 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5297

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Jones, William R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1841288891 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3000 (434) 200-5371 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Bath Community Hospital, Carilion New River Vly Med Center, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carilion Rockbridge Community Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4000 (434) 200-5371 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical

Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Bath Community Hospital, Carilion New River Vly Med Center, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carilion Rockbridge Community Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital

#### Passman, Corey M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1316157761 2542 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5297 (434) 200-5371 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, North Carolina Baptist Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist

Hospital

Piedmont Stone Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1700827409 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (336) 765-6373 (336) 714-2554 Fax Medical Group: Piedmont Stone Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

# Virginia - Prince Edward

\* Stands, Christopher J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1023228483 2542 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5297 (434) 200-5371 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Virginia Baptist

### **Prince Edward**

#### Cardiology

Truitte, David B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518941913 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-3000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bedford Memorial Hospital, Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### **Chiropractic Medicine**

Johnson, Travis A, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1023108990 1403 Milnwood Rd Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3131 (434) 392-3133 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-3:00PM TU 11:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 11:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM E-mail: MEGAN@FARMVILLEFAMILYC HIROPRACTIC.COM Web Address: FARMVILLEFAMILYCHIROPRAC TIC.COM Medical Group: Farmville Family Chiropractic

Kendrick, Shawn P, DC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1467763037 2787 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-9807 (434) 392-7081 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-3:00PM W-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FARMVILLECHIROPRAC TIC.COM Medical Group: Shawn P Kendrick DC

#### **Critical Care Medicine**

Kunadu, Afua Q, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1740664291 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2880 (434) 315-2876 Fax *Provider Language(s): Twi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

M Medical Group<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1780056168 1575 Scott Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8806

#### **General Practice**

Commonwealth of VA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1134163280 111 N South St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3984 (434) 392-1038 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Prince Edward

#### Gynecology

\* Kidd, Kristi G, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1447232228 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2950 (434) 315-2959 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### **Internal Medicine**

#### Centra Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770693939 900 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-4370 (434) 392-6023 Fax

\* Farmville Internal Medicine<sup>8</sup> NPI #1063717304 1014 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-9000 (434) 392-9215 Fax

1400 Milnwood Rd Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-9000 (434) 392-9215 Fax Legacy Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1902149776 1575 Scott Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8806

1575 Scott Dr Ste 5 Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8806

Lupo, Karina A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1962933960 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2996 (434) 392-8191 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Meyer, Thomas M, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1518941681 900 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-4370 (434) 392-6023 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-3000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Onukogu, Ifeanyichukwu, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1386136794 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Tebit, Emaculate V, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1174766257 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Rieck, Rebecca E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1184983702 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-2950 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bath Community Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Rieck, Rebecca E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1184983702 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-2950 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bath Community Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

# Medical Oncology

\* Cirenza, Emanuel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003891854 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2532 (434) 200-5929 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Khoyratty, Bibi S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1922077841 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Provider Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carlisle Regional Medical Center, Chambersburg Hospital. Ephrata Community Hospital, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, Pinnacle Health Carlisle Regional Med Center, St Lukes Hospital-Easton Campus, United Hospital, UPMC Carlisle

Quintero-Herencia, Ricardo J, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1073511432 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Ocala, Ascension St Vincents Riverside, East Los Angeles Doctors Hospital, HCA Florida Ocala Hospital, HCA Florida Orange Park Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, Shands Jacksonville Med Center, St Vincents Medical Center Riverside

# Nephrology

\* Awuah, Kwabena T, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1215119474 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 947-3954 Staff Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Bose, Subhasish, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1770816118 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 947-3954 Provider Language(s): Hindi Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Temple University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Kyaw, Thurein, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1922356336 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 947-3954 (877) 583-4046 Fax Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGNEPHROL OGY.COM Medical Group: Lynchburg Nephrology Phys Hospital Affiliations: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Lynchburg Nephrology Phys<sup>8</sup> NPI #1053498071 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 947-3954

935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 947-3954

# Neurology

\* Hekmatdoost, Kevon M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1144581661 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2914 (434) 315-2918 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Hoegerl, Carl R, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1477635647 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2914 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

# **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Assent, Brian A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699075440 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2950 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Marion General Hospital, Morrow County Hospital M NPI #1013086636 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2950 (434) 315-2959 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Johns

Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Forest Womens Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295746592 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2950

\* Kidd, Kristi G, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1447232228 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2950 (434) 315-2959 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

**Specialists** 

\* Chisholm, Christian A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>,

Nelsen, Graham C, MD<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1972033512 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2950 (434) 315-2959 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Uray, Maria S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1114949468 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2950 (434) 315-2959 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

### **Oncology - Hematology**

Ahmed, Mohamed S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1679667463 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Erie County Medical Center, MT St Mary's Hospital and Health Center, Niagara Falls Memorial Medical Center, Rochester General Hospital, Roswell Park Cancer Institute, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Cirenza, Emanuel, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1003891854 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2532 (434) 200-5929 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, Southside Community Hospital, UVA Health Culpeper Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Cooper, Susannah C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1790846038 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Hospital at Renaissance, Parkwest Medical Center

Duvivier, Herbert L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710982731 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2950 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centracare-St Cloud Hospital, Los Angeles Community Hospital, Providence Saint Joseph Medical Center, St Cloud Hospital, USC Verdugo Hills Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

### Rasheed, Mahmood, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1699185835 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital **Tebit, Emaculate V, MD**<sup>3,4,8</sup>, F NPI #1174766257

NPI #1174766257 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4522 (434) 200-6086 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

# Ophthalmology

#### David M Harman MD NPI #1306950431 100 N Virginia St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8113 (804) 658-5600 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Laroche, Ripon W, MD<sup>1,3,4,8</sup>, M NPI #1700810918 1511 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-9555 (434) 392-1524 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: SEC@KINEX.NET Medical Group: Southside Eye Center, Southside Eye Center PC Hospital Affiliations: Southside Community Hospital

\* Lowder, Kevin, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1619330586 100 N Virginia St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 385-5600 (804) 658-5600 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: David M Harman MD Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

#### Piedmont Eye Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801857529

1511 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 947-3984 (434) 455-4922 Fax

Southside Eye Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1841352481 1511 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-9555 (434) 392-1524 Fax

# Virginia - Prince Edward

# Optician

Farmville Vision Center<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1659469567 1421 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8408 Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: BESTINSIGHTINVA@YAHOO.C OM Medical Group: Farmville Vision Center

# **Pediatric Cardiology**

\* Carothers, Brent H, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1780801670 900 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-4370 (434) 392-6023 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

360

# Pediatric Sports Medicine

Ouellette, Lucien R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1114952991 1409 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (804) 915-1910 Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Maine Medical Center, Mercy Hospital

### Podiatry

Carr, Preston, DPM<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598339913 160 S South St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 391-3668 (434) 391-1254 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: New Age Foot and Ankle Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Henrico Doctors Hospital

Khan, Ehsan A, DPM<sup>8</sup> NPI #1598149734 160 S South St Farmville, VA 23901 (804) 934-9340 (804) 934-9340 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Arabic, Sign Language, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New Age Foot and Ankle Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Henrico Doctors Hospital

#### **Pulmonary Medicine**

\* Rajan, Sunil, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1407991177 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2880 (434) 315-2876 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Malayalam, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours St Francis Medical Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals, Henrico Doctors Hospital, Memorial Hospital of Martinsville and Henry Co

#### Radiology

UVA Primary Care Waynesboro<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2690 (434) 315-2697 Fax

#### **Radiology - Interventional**

Mcpherson, Amie M, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164789343 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5047 (434) 200-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC

#### Radiology - Vascular Intervention

McBride, Andrew, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1356537492 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5047 (434) 200-6490 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC

#### **Sports Medicine**

Ksionski, Sebastian J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1033120852 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-5340 (434) 315-5920 Fax *Provider Language(s): German* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hennepin County Medical Center, Lynchburg General Hospital, Southside Community Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

# Virginia - Prince Edward

#### Surgery - General

\* Bass, Robert L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1134113210 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-5360 (434) 315-2939 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Chandrakaladharan, Benselvan, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508181975 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2712 (434) 392-8191 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Hospital of University of PA, Southside Community Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Charnock, Brian L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1912393307 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2998 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Kang, Jeffrey M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1710963871 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-3901 (434) 200-1664 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Sutter Coast Hospital Moore, Jacqueline D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1619173838 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2998 (434) 315-8191 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Buchanan General Hospital, Sentara Northern Virginia Med Center, Sentara VA Beach General

#### **Surgery - Neurological**

McCrary, Morris E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1265435440 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-3920 (434) 315-2918 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptis

General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### **Surgery - Orthopedic**

\* Garnett, Lockett W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1760424741 1409 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 207-5170 (434) 485-8599 Fax Web Address: WWW.WEOC.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours Richmond Community H, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital, Retreat Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

# Virginia - Prince Edward

Knutson, Thomas E, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1083785901 1409 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 207-5170 Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Berkeley Medical Center, West Virginia University Hospital

**Surgery - Plastic** 

Richmond Multi Specialty<sup>8</sup> NPI #1922336304 106 Midtown Ave Farmville, VA 23901 (804) 267-6920 (804) 267-6921 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>21</sup>Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

# **Skilled Nursing Facilities**

#### Virginia

#### Accomack

# **Skilled Nursing Facility**

\* Shore Health and Rehab Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235646738 26181 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5133 Web Address: WWW.SABERHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Shore Health and Rehab Center

# Albemarle

#### **Skilled Nursing Facility**

Albemarle Health and Rehabilitation Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003490277 1540 Founders PI Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 422-4800 Web Address: WWW.ALBEMARLEHEALTHRE HAB.COM Medical Group: Albemarle Health and Rehabilitation Center

\* Charlottesville Health and Rehabilitatio<sup>8</sup> NPI #1487238671 505 Rio Rd W Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-7015 Web Address: CHARLOTTESVILLEREHAB.CO Μ Medical Group: Charlottesville Health and Rehabilitatio \* Monroe Health and Rehab Center NPI #1881188829 1150 Northwest Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-7933 Web Address: WWW.SABERHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Charlottesville

Pointe Rehab and Health Center
\* The Colonnades Health Care Center<sup>8</sup>
NPI #1457848699
100 Colonnades Hill Dr
Charlottesville, VA 22901
(434) 963-4198
Web Address:
WWW.SUNRISESENIORLIVING.
COM
Medical Group: Welltower
CCRC Opco

# Bedford

#### **Skilled Nursing Facility**

\* Oakwood Health and Rehabilitation Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508530387 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7800 Web Address: OAKWOODHRC.COM Medical Group: Oakwood Health and Rehabilitation Center

# Campbell

# **Skilled Nursing Facility**

Autumn Care of Altavista<sup>8</sup> NPI #1316582133 1317 Lola Ave Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 369-6651 Web Address: WWW.SABERHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Autumn Care of Altavista

\* Heritage Hall-Brookneal<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295725455 633 Cook Ave Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-3740 Web Address: WWW.HERITAGE-HALL.ORG Medical Group: Heritage Hall-Brookneal

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

# **Skilled Nursing Facilities**

\* Liberty Ridge Health and Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1609111913 189 Monica Blvd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 847-2860 Web Address: WWW.SABERHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Liberty Ridge Health and Rehabilitation

#### **Charlottesville City**

#### **Skilled Nursing Facility**

Cedars Health Care Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1386185809 1242 Cedars Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 296-5611 Web Address: COMMUNICAREHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Cedars Healthcare Center

The Laurels of Charlottesville NPI #1447335179 490 Hillsdale Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 951-4200 (434) 951-4202 Fax Web Address: WWW.CIENAHEALTHCARE.CO M Medical Group: Laurels of Charlottesville

# Lynchburg City

#### **Skilled Nursing Facility**

\* Forest Health and Rehab Center<sup>8</sup>
NPI #1811580087
2406 Atherholt Rd
Lynchburg, VA 24501
(434) 846-3200
Web Address:
WWW.SABERHEALTH.COM
Medical Group: Forest Health and Rehab Center

Guggenheimer Health and Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1679247563 1902 Grace St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 200-5100 Web Address: GUGGENHEIMERHRC.COM Medical Group: Guggenheimer Health and Rehabilitation

\* Lynchburg Health and Rehabilitation Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033783295 5615 Seminole Ave Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-2657 E-mail: KROBOTHCAROL@MFA.NET Web Address: LYNCHBURGHEALTHREHAB.C OM Medical Group: Lynchburg Health and Rehabilitation Center \* Seven Hills Rehabilitation and Nursing<sup>8</sup>
NPI #1669185948
2081 Langhorne Rd
Lynchburg, VA 24501
(434) 846-8437
Medical Group: Seven Hills
Rehabilitation and Nursing

Tate Springs Health and Rehab<sup>8</sup> NPI #1073224499 2200 Landover PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-4626 Web Address: TATESPRINGSHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Tate Springs Health and Rehab

#### **Prince Edward**

#### **Skilled Nursing Facility**

\* Farmville Health and Rehab Center<sup>8</sup>
NPI #1225522261
1575 Scott Dr
Farmville, VA 23901
(434) 392-8806
Web Address:
WWW.SABERHEALTH.COM
Medical Group: Farmville Health and Rehab Center

\* Holly Manor Nursing Home<sup>8</sup> NPI #1235886607 2003 Cobb St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6106 Web Address: WOODLANDHRC.COM Medical Group: Holly Manor Nursing Home

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Virginia	Bedford	Charlottesville City
Accomack	Hospital - General	Hospital - General
Hospital - General * Shore Memorial Hospital <sup>8</sup> NPI #1619076916 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2100 (757) 875-7857 Fax Web Address: WWW.RIVERSIDEONLINE.COM Medical Group: Shore Memorial Hospital Albemarle	* Bedford Memorial Hospital <sup>8</sup> NPI #1295728491 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-2441 Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Bedford Memorial Hospital 1621 Whitfield Dr Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-6592 Medical Group: Bedford Memorial Hospital	UVA Health Sciences Center NPI #1508878398 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2188 (434) 982-0797 Fax Web Address: UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: UVA Health Sciences Center Lynchburg City Hospital - General
Hospital - General	Campbell	* Lewis-Gale Medical Center <sup>8</sup> NPI #1619914785 2250 Murrell Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-6744 Web Address: LEWISGALE.COM Medical Group: Lewis-Gale Medical Center LLC
Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital <sup>8</sup> NPI #1346248663 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-3348 Web Address: WWW.SENTARA.COM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital	Hospital - General UVA Health Sciences Center <sup>8</sup> NPI #1508878398 701 5th St Ste 102 Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 309-1128 (434) 309-1229 Fax Web Address: UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: UVA Health	

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider(Health care providers who serve predominantly low-income, medically underserved individuals). <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Sciences Center

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the Provider Directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call the toll-free Customer Service number on the cover of this directory, or refer to the transplant vendor website information listed in the "National Vendors" section of this Provider Directory. Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Hospitals

Hospitals

# Hospitals

UVA Health Sciences Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508878398 103 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-7100 (434) 947-5909 Fax Web Address: UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1770693939 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3000 Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3000 Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General

693 Leesville Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-5700 Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General \* Virginia Baptist Hospital<sup>8</sup>
NPI #1770693939
3300 Rivermont Ave
Lynchburg, VA 24503
(434) 200-4000
(434) 947-4923 Fax
Medical Group: Virginia Baptist
Hospital

**Prince Edward** 

**Hospital - General** 

\* Southside Community Hospital<sup>8</sup> NPI #1518952761 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8811 Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Southside Community Hospital

UVA Health Sciences Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508878398 937 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 414-3990 (434) 414-3970 Fax Web Address: UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider(Health care providers who serve predominantly low-income, medically underserved individuals). <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the Provider Directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call the toll-free Customer Service number on the cover of this directory, or refer to the transplant vendor website information listed in the "National Vendors" section of this Provider Directory. Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

# **Urgent Care/Surgicenters**

#### Virginia

#### Albemarle

#### **Ambulatory Surgery Center**

\* Martha Jefferson Outpatient Surgery Cent<sup>8</sup> NPI #1225452303 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5000 (434) 654-5001 Fax Web Address: WWW.SENTARA.COM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Outpatient Surgery Center

\* UVA Health Surgical Care Riverside<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629045133 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 297-9960 Fax Hours: M-F 6:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: UVA Health Surgical Care Riverside

# **Urgent Care Center**

Medexpress Urgent Care Virginia<sup>8</sup> NPI #1306117205 260 Pantops Ctr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 244-3027 (434) 244-3032 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDEXPRESS.COM Medical Group: Medexpress Urgent Care Virginia

\* Piedmont Emergency Consultants<sup>8</sup> NPI #1629022652 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-7000 (386) 274-7801 Fax Web Address: WWW.SENTARA.COM Medical Group: Piedmont Emergency Consultants

# Bedford

# **Ambulatory Surgery Center**

\* Surgery Center of Central VA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1215957816 1835 Graves Mill Rd Ste 1 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-5151 (434) 385-5136 Fax Medical Group: Surgery Center of Central VA

# Campbell

#### **Urgent Care Center**

Medexpress Urgent Care Virginia<sup>8</sup> NPI #1306117205 21054A Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-0627 (434) 237-0345 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDEXPRESS.COM Medical Group: Medexpress Urgent Care Virginia

# **Charlottesville City**

# **Urgent Care Center**

Medexpress Urgent Care Virginia<sup>8</sup> NPI #1306117205 1149 Seminole Trl Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-3998 (434) 973-5335 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDEXPRESS.COM Medical Group: Medexpress Urgent Care Virginia

#### \* Promptcare<sup>8</sup> NPI #1053330274 1149 Seminole Trl Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-3998 (434) 973-5335 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDEXPRESS.COM Medical Group: Prompt Care

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

# **Urgent Care/Surgicenters**

# Lynchburg City

#### **Ambulatory Surgery Center**

Surgery Center of Lynchburg<sup>8</sup> NPI #1598797714 2401 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-7700 (434) 947-7711 Fax Web Address: SURGERYCENTEROFLYNCHB URG.COM Medical Group: Surgery Center of Lynchburg

<sup>\*</sup>Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

#### Ancillary

Virginia

#### Accomack

#### **Dialysis Center**

Onancock Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1871113746 165 Market St Ste 6 Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 505-5027 (757) 505-5147 Fax Medical Group: Onancock Dialysis

#### **Durable Medical Equipment**

American Homepatient<sup>8</sup> NPI #1457327553 154 Market St Ste 2 Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 787-3163 Medical Group: American Home Patient LLP

#### Home Health Agency

\* Riverside Shore Home Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1053360529 23379 Commerce Dr Accomac, VA 23301 (757) 789-5000 (757) 789-3556 Fax Web Address: WWW.RIVERSIDEONLINE.COM Medical Group: Riverside Shore Home Health

#### Licensed Professional Counselor

Fisher, Gwendolyn, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114681756 36076 Lankford Hwy Belle Haven, VA 23306 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Johnson, Susan R, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275089930 23386 Front St Unit 1 Accomac, VA 23301 (757) 709-4722 (844) 563-6080 Fax Medical Group: Shore Counseling and Wellness Center LL

Powers, Rebekah, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1649921917 36076 Lankford Hwy Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 837-0046 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: National Counseling Group

Rodriguez, Jana, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144988262 36076 Lankford Hwy Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 837-0046 Medical Group: National Counseling Group Shrieves, Ashley, MA, F

NPI #1154809226 7435 Wallops Millpond Rd New Church, VA 23415 (833) 403-4663 Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: SCHEDULING@EHOMEGROUP .COM Web Address: WWW.EHOMEGROUP.COM Medical Group: Ehome Behavioral Care LLC

\* Trumbo, Kristee J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1063812972 25020 Shore Pkwy Ste 11 Onley, VA 23418 (540) 246-1461 (757) 442-7692 Fax Hours: M-TH 4:00PM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Capture Your Own PLLC

Young, Gwendolyn, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1831435585 36076 Lankford Hwy Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 709-8161 Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Young Gwendolyn

36078 Lankford Hwy Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 709-8161 Medical Group: Young Gwendolyn

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

\* Teshome, Marcus N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1891722948 17385 Lankford Hwy Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-5996 (757) 665-5973 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Primary Care Community Clinic Hospital Affiliations: St Clair Hospital

#### **Prosthetics and Orthotics**

#### Orthofit<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1346552619 20387 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-1242 (757) 787-1243 Fax Web Address: WWW.ORTHOFITINC.COM Medical Group: Orthofit

#### **Psychiatry**

\* Rodriguez, Raul, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1417909839 20480 Market St Onancock, VA 23417 (757) 302-2350 (757) 789-0615 Fax Medical Group: Riverside Doctors Hospital EM Phy

#### **Social Worker**

\* Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1770039273 4098 Main St Ste 9 Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (484) 767-5216 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sean Butler

McLean, Paige R, MA<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1316586225 20306 Badger Ln Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-7374 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

4049 Main St Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-3682 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eastern Shore Rural Health System (FQHC)

Meditelecare of Virginia Llc<sup>8</sup> NPI #1851890321 17405 Lankford Hwy Nelsonia, VA 23414 (757) 665-5555

#### Therapy - Marriage and Family

Shifflett, Chelsea, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1639825912 36076 Lankford Hwy Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 837-0046 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: National Counseling Group

#### Therapy - Occupational

Stonestreet, Scott, OTR<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568670057 15405 Merry Cat Ln Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 442-5222 (757) 442-6333 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Bayside Rehabilitation

20435 Washington St Onley, VA 23418 (757) 302-6140 (757) 302-6141 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bayside Rehabilitation

#### Therapy - Physical

Bayside Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup> NPI #1891748638 15405 Merry Cat Ln Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 442-5222 (757) 442-6333 Fax Medical Group: Bayside Rehabilitation

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

15421 Merry Cat Ln Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 442-5222 (757) 442-6333 Fax Medical Group: Bayside Rehabilitation

18477 Dunne Ave Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 442-5222 (757) 442-6333 Fax Medical Group: Bayside Rehabilitation

20435 Washington St Onley, VA 23418 (757) 302-6140 (757) 302-6141 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Bayside Rehabilitation

36082 Lankford Hwy Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 442-5222 (757) 442-6333 Fax Medical Group: Bayside Rehabilitation

7007 Lankford Hwy Oak Hall, VA 23416 (757) 702-2180 (757) 702-2179 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Bayside Rehabilitation Coastal Rehabilitation<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1093749319 6751 Maddox Blvd Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-5330 (757) 336-5355 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM E-mail: COASTALPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Coastal Rehab

King, Lou Ann M, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144248279 6751 Maddox Blvd Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-5330 (757) 336-5355 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: COASTALPT@YAHOO.COM Medical Group: Coastal Rehab

# Albemarle

#### **Alcohol & Drug Counselor**

Gonzalez, Edica, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1740854371 1434 Rolkin Ct Charlottesville, VA 22911 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Keller, Larry, MA, M NPI #1285085779 1445 Rio Rd E Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (800) 805-6989 Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia

#### Audiology

Ancillary

\* Aksland, Bailey, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1093374969 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Bryant, Andrew T, AUD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1992327324 671 Berkmar Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 202-1430 (434) 321-1628 Fax Provider Language(s): Sign Language Staff Language(s): Sign Language Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DELANEYHEARINGCEN TER.COM Medical Group: Delaney Hearing Center

\* Catalano, Donna L, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1497889562 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Clark, Cynthia A, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1184951287 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Delaney Hearing Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1588279921 671 Berkmar Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 202-1430 (434) 321-1628 Fax

\* Delaney, Anne M, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1962536037 671 Berkmar Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 202-1430 (434) 321-1628 Fax *Staff Language(s): Sign Language* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DELANEYHEARINGCEN TER.COM Medical Group: Delaney Hearing Center

\* Hildebrand, Debra L, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1023142197 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415 (434) 243-9419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Mcnichol, Melissa A, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1730473331 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415 (434) 243-9419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Melahn, Alexandra R, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F

NPI #1871975912 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415 (434) 243-9419 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Oppler, Kelsey A, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1306455332 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415 (434) 243-9419 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Rabin, Elizabeth A, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1396877734 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Ratcliffe, Nicola L, AUD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1033243100 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Sturtevant, Janet E, MA<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1619001773 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Turner, Cassandra M, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1659941177 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Weber, Jennifer, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1922880830 415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro

#### **Dialysis Center**

Charlottesville Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770547036 1460 Pantops Mountain Pl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-5997 (434) 979-9409 Fax Medical Group: Charlottesville Dialysis

Charlottesville North Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1700844859 1800 Timberwood Blvd Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 973-8555 (434) 973-1088 Fax Medical Group: Charlottesville North

#### **Durable Medical Equipment**

\* Apria DME<sup>8</sup> NPI #1598874380 450 Greenbrier Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 326-0900 (434) 236-0076 Fax Medical Group: Apria DME

# Hepatology - Transplant

WWW.ROBERTSHOMEMEDICA

Medical Group: Roberts Home

\* Mezina, Anya I, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144615774 2331 Seminole Ln Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

# Ancillary

Lincare<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1639231442

(434) 974-6688 (434) 974-1777 Fax

386 Greenbrier Dr Ste C

Charlottesville, VA 22901

Medical Group: Lincare

Roberts Home Medical<sup>8</sup>

4257 Seminole Trl Unit 1

Charlottesville, VA 22911

NPI #1659361947

(434) 973-8436 Fax

(434) 973-7847

Web Address:

L.COM

Medical

#### Home Health Agency

\* Advanced Technologies in Home Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1376509430 195 Riverbend Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-5355 (804) 359-3036 Fax Web Address: ATHOMECAREANDHOSPICE.C OM Medical Group: Advanced Technologies Homecare

Enhabit Home Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1053705319 1024 Carrington PI Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 202-7138 (434) 202-7145 Fax Web Address: ENCOMPASSHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Enhabit Home Health

#### Sentara Home Care Services-Charlottesville<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1255315503 154 Hansen Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-2900 (434) 964-1310 Fax Web Address: WWW.SENTARA.COM Medical Group: Sentara Home Care Services-Charlottesville

#### Home Health/Home Infusion

Advanced Home Infusion<sup>8</sup> NPI #1588204846 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (540) 932-3000 (800) 277-7455 Fax Web Address: WWW.AMERITAIV.COM Medical Group: Advanced Home Infusion

#### Hospice

Hospice of The Piedmont<sup>8</sup> NPI #1184719171 2965 Ivy Rd Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 817-6900 Web Address: WWW.HOPVA.ORG Medical Group: Hospice of The Piedmont 675 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 300 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-6900 (434) 295-2390 Fax Web Address: WWW.HOPVA.ORG Medical Group: Hospice of The Piedmont

Interim Hospice and Palliative Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1932401494 103 S Pantops Dr Ste 205 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-5501 (434) 295-4938 Fax Web Address: WWW.INTERIMHEALTHCARE.C OM Medical Group: Interim Hospice and Palliative Care

#### Licensed Professional Counselor

Agbayani, Cynthia, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1689214439 1434 Rolkin Ct Charlottesville, VA 22911 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F NPI #1508275751 1450 Sachem PI Unit 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-5640 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.VCFR.US Medical Group: Virginia Center For Family Relations PC

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

\* Allen, David L, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1922375237 355 Rio Rd W Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 282-2294 (434) 282-2644 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: DAVIDALLENLPC@GMAIL.CO Μ Web Address: WWW.DAVIDALLENLPC.CLIEN **TSECURE.ME** Medical Group: Better Way Counseling LLC, Orchard Mountain Recovery LLC

\* Armstrong, Crystal, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1962929380 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

#### \* Barnes, Christopher A, MA<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1811577885 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 (860) 200-5453 Fax Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Barr, Lisa H, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1669904710 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar Bass, Kimberly C, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1790981561 1434 Rolkin Ct Charlottesville, VA 22911 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Bentley, Marna M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1467600981 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1679275689 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Blevins Conner, Natalia, MA, F NPI #1457611295 1445 Rio Rd E Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (800) 805-6989 Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia Caplan, Leanna C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1417507914 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F

NPI #1568510758 1450 Sachem PI Unit 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-5640 (434) 973-0290 Fax Hours: M 11:00AM-9:00PM TU 10:00AM-5:00PM W 11:00AM-6:00PM F 11:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: VCFR1@JUNO.COM Web Address: WWW.VCFR.US Medical Group: Virginia Center For Fmly Relations

2090 Lakeside Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-5640 E-mail: VCFR1@JUNO.COM Web Address: WWW.VCFR.US Medical Group: Virginia Center For Fmly Relations

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Cotton, Amir, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1194100222 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Cox, Marsha J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1023748456 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 856-4388 (732) 272-0127 Fax Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Lifebulb

Cramer, Tessa R, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1093247595 699 Berkmar Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 207-2040 (866) 430-1097 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-1:00PM M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Charlottesville Center For Play Therapy

\* Creeden, Barbara, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1861814279 435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 30054 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 234-7331 Hours: TU-W 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: BCREEDENLPC@GMAIL.COM Medical Group: Barbara Creeden PLLC Eyerman Everingham, Eric M, MA, M NPI #1649725524 100 Chandler Ct Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777

Medical Group: New York

Medical Behavioral Health Servi Fahr, Alicia V, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1720242399 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (732) 451-3895 Medical Group: Lifebulb

\* Feamster, Mary E, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1619515970 2625 Meriwether Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 260-1873 (833) 696-0776 Fax Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: MARY@MOMENTUMCVILLE.C OM Web Address: WWW.MOMENTUMCOUNSELI NGVA.COM Medical Group: Momentum Counseling

Fisher, Gwendolyn, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114681756 696 Berkmar Cir Ste 3B Charlottesville, VA 22901 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi \* Frye, Wesley A, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1316953888 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Gibbs, Lisa O, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1679207906 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 (833) 419-0181 Fax Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Gillmore, Janice L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1831246750 335 Greenbrier Dr Ste 206 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 220-0333 (434) 220-1647 Fax Hours: M-TH 11:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: J.MELLO@CAVAHELPS.COM Web Address: WWW.CAVAHELPS.COM Medical Group: Counseling Alliance of VA LLC

\* Gleeson, John C, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1447782156 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Jefferson, Philicia, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1730102518 1434 Rolkin Ct Charlottesville, VA 22911 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Jennings, Adrienne H, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1801529847 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (732) 451-3895 (732) 272-0127 Fax Medical Group: Lifebulb

\* Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F NPI #1366982936 1445 Rio Rd E Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (800) 805-6989 Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia

\* Krag, Ellen J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588994297 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Godfrey, Caitlin, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1730762295 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1629386982 1434 Rolkin Ct Charlottesville, VA 22911 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Greer, Kelly B, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1013217066 170 S Pantops Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 337-3860 (434) 208-3430 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: KELLY@AUTUMNOAKCOUNSE LING.COM Web Address: WWW.AUTUMNOAKCOUNSELI NG.COM Medical Group: Autumn Oak Counseling

#### Gunter, Stuart, MA, M

NPI #1598445363 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 206 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi \* Handler, Laura P, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1407123516 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Haskins, Sharee, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1922750140 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Hench, Andriana J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1366912396 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten **Community Services Boar** 

\* Hirsch Fielding, Melissa E, MA, F NPI #1396839536 172 S Pantops Dr Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 961-2555 (434) 961-2556 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Riverbend Integrative Trauma Treatment

Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F NPI #1972172278 2340 Commonwealth Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 214-6556 Medical Group: Lifebulb

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations.<sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory.<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible.<sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.<sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider.<sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013543479 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Armenian, Spanish* E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Leyshon, Angela, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1821621582 103 S Pantops Dr Ste 105 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 981-5254 Hours: TU-F 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Leyshon Angela

Logan, Tina H, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538817739 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (732) 451-3895 Medical Group: Lifebulb

Marshall, January, MA, F NPI #1174281265 3056 Louisa Rd Keswick, VA 22947 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi McCully, Rebeccah, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1841901998 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (732) 451-3895 (732) 272-0127 Fax Medical Group: Lifebulb

Minor, Morgan, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1841872785 3450 Berkmar Dr Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (540) 227-0505 Web Address: WWW.SEASONSCOUNSELING PLLC.COM Medical Group: Seasons Counseling

Mitchelson, Wister T, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1659046720 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Moore, Elizabeth S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598993818 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Morris, Delores K, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1861521254 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Myers, Jennifer L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1184923773 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Myers, Lisa C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1407287170 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Newcomb, Thistle, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1154512010 172 S Pantops Dr Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 961-2555 (434) 961-2556 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM E-mail: INTAKE@RIVERBENDCOUNSE LING.NET Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RIVERBENDCO UNSELING.NET/ Medical Group: Thistle Newcomb

Noe, Shannon, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1306553797 5974 Jarmans Gap Rd Crozet, VA 22932 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

O Connell, Catherine M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1992324164 2425 Gobblers Rdg Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi, Sondermind Provider Network

Oblena, Gabrielle, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497467195 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (732) 451-3895 (732) 272-0127 Fax Hours: TU 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Lifebulb

Patrican, Ashley, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588160832 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (732) 451-3895 Medical Group: Lifebulb

\* Ponton, Cheryl E, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1699385385 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG Powers, Rebekah, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1649921917 696 Berkmar Cir Ste 3B Charlottesville, VA 22901 (540) 242-8972 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: National Counseling Group

\* Rannigan, Robert C, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1134178627 5825 Lexington Ln Earlysville, VA 22936 (434) 825-1184 Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:00PM E-mail: BOBRANNIGAN@GMAIL.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.THEFATHERCO NNECTION.COM Medical Group: Robert C Rannigan

Reade, Tammy, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1619664174 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (732) 451-3895 (732) 272-0127 Fax Medical Group: Lifebulb

\* Reilly, Emma C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1194344705 502 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar 504 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1876 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Robinson, Sara P, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1952671240 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 (434) 970-2116 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.REGIONTEN.ORG Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1790960680 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Rodriguez, Jana, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144988262 696 Berkmar Cir Ste 3B Charlottesville, VA 22901 (540) 242-8972 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: National Counseling Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Rose, Mary K, MA<sup>®</sup>, F NPI #1235103367 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Schenk, Alexandria L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114579976 410 Valley St Scottsville, VA 24590 (434) 218-2186 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: SONDERMIND.COM Medical Group: Sondermind Provider Network

\* Sheets, Melanie, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1053833087 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 (434) 970-2116 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Web Address: WWW.REGIONTEN.ORG Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1043824675 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (732) 272-0127 Hours: W 8:00AM-9:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Lifebulb Smith, Micah D, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1023772878 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Stolicker, Valerie S, BS<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1780219972 302 Hickman Rd Ste 107 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 409-9713 Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 12:00PM-8:00PM W 1:30PM-9:00PM TH 10:00AM-9:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Valerie Stolicker LPC

\* Stone, John R, MA<sup>4,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1972930113 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Strasen, Sarah, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1902517212 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

502 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar 504 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1876 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Suchocki, J B, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1396393187 2340 Commonwealth Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (732) 451-3895 (732) 272-0127 Fax Medical Group: Lifebulb

Tyree, Hunter, MA, M NPI #1295453306 1445 Rio Rd E Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (800) 805-6989 Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia

Walton, Amelia U, MA, F NPI #1326791732 3 Boars Head Ln Ste A-3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Whitney, Heather K, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1457512980 3445 Seminole Trl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (646) 453-6777 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

3445 Seminole Trl Ste 272 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (215) 348-1310 (434) 422-5517 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: ANAMTHERAPY@GMAIL.COM Web Address: WWW.ANAMTHERAPYCOUNS ELING.COM Medical Group: Anam Therapy Counseling

Williams, Tiera D, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1790272565 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Wilson, Krystie N, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1750770343 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Wood, Lori D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1427359777 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar \* Wright, Priscilla A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1700039633 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Yowell, Bevin N, MA, F NPI #1154684629 435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 1106 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (312) 766-6780 (312) 261-5080 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: CARE@NOCDHELP.COM Web Address: TREATMYOCD.COM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

#### **Lithotripsy Center**

Piedmont Stone Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1700827409 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (336) 765-6373 (336) 714-2554 Fax Medical Group: Piedmont Stone Center

#### **Occupational Medicine**

Ancillarv

\* Rubendall, David S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1073682613 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000 (434) 244-2001 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Freeman Hospital-West Campus Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

\* Alfano, Alan P, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M
NPI #1790854313
545 Ray C Hunt Dr
Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 243-5600
(434) 243-9185 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 240 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-9185 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 443-4260 (434) 244-9450 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Amalfitano, Joseph L, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1366733412

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-9185 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Asthagiri, Heather L, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1801018353 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-9185 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Dade, Rodney B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336117373 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 2B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (703) 348-5060 (703) 642-1876 Fax Medical Group: National Spine and Pain Centers Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Alexandria Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital

Davis, Rae J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1801822630 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 2B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (703) 348-5060 (703) 642-1876 Fax Medical Group: Physical Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Baystate Medical Center, Baystate Noble Hospital, INOVA Health Care Services, INOVA Loudoun Hospital, Mercy Medical Center

Friedlis, Mayo F, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487621462 1460 Pantops Mountain Pl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (703) 348-5060 (703) 642-1876 Fax Medical Group: National Spine and Pain Centers Hospital Affiliations: Henrico Doctors Hospital, INOVA Alexandria Hospital, INOVA Fair Oaks Hospital, INOVA Fairfax Hospital, Reston Hospital Center, Suburban Hospital Giordano, Aileen L, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1528421526 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Henrico Doctors Hospital, Retreat Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-9185 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Henrico Doctors Hospital, Retreat Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Gypson, Ward G, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1518036144 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-9185 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UCSF Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UCSF Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 240 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-9185 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UCSF Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Jacobs, Michael B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447239793 1460 Pantops Mountain Pl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (703) 348-5060 (703) 642-1876 Fax Medical Group: National Spine and Pain Centers

#### \* Keenan, Geoffrey S, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1356309397 3263 Proffit Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5575 (434) 654-5574 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Orthopedics Nor

Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Lacey, David W, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1205838968 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, Marietta Memorial Hospital, North Carolina Baptist Hospital

Mixon, Alyssa, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1144671116 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000 (434) 244-2001 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, UVA Health Sciences Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, UVA Health Sciences Center \* National Spine and Pain Centers<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003884560 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Charlottesville, VA 22911 (703) 914-8000 (703) 642-1876 Fax

1460 Pantops Mountain Pl Ste 2B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 234-4910 (434) 327-1799 Fax

1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 234-4910 (434) 327-1799 Fax

Pham, Diana, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1912437773 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000 (434) 243-5600 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Medical City Plano, UVA Health Sciences Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-9185 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Medical City Plano, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Physical Medicine Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003884560 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 234-4910 (434) 979-0163 Fax

1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 2 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (703) 914-8000 (703) 642-1876 Fax

1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 2B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 234-4910 (703) 642-1876 Fax

1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 234-4910 (434) 327-1799 Fax

\* Raiser, Sara N, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1639596638 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-9185 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Emory University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Emory University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Royer, Regan H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1285900951 2965 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4394 (434) 243-1275 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000 (434) 244-2001 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Rubendall, David S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1073682613 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000 (434) 244-2001 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Freeman Hospital-West Campus Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Warwick, Michael D, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1003310418 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Prosthetics and Orthotics**

Virginia Prosthetics<sup>8</sup> NPI #1417933524 103 S Pantops Dr Ste 107 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 220-2426 (434) 220-2428 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRGINIAPROSTHETICS. COM Medical Group: Virginia Prosthetics

#### Psychiatry

\* Bashir, Mudhasir, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1275632820 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 210 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4646 (434) 972-4260 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Medical Group: University of Virginia

Chon, Michael, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1902300288 630 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (703) 812-4642 Medical Group: Psych Associates of Maryland

\* Elmallah, Sherief H, MD<sup>3,8</sup> NPI #1689732125 310 Old Ivy Way Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-6950 *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Medical Group: University of Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Gentry, Jamie H, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1346879343 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 210 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4646 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

Heck, Michael K, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1821364043 310 Old Ivy Way Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-6950 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

\* Heinan, Kristen C, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1700080108 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8668 (434) 982-0606 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Johnson, Zelda W, MD<sup>9</sup>, F NPI #1801933007 1445 Rio Rd E Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (800) 805-6989 Hours: TU-TH 11:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Richmond Community H, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Grace Medical Center Kamal, Sana A, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1811237324 630 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (703) 812-4642 *Provider Language(s): Urdu* Medical Group: Psych Associates of Maryland

\* Kapur, Jaideep, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972644433 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8668 (434) 982-0606 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Kher, Hema, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1699206417 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 210 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4646 Medical Group: University of Virginia

\* Mercado, Ray A, MD<sup>3,9</sup>, M NPI #1275606030 1445 Rio Rd E Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (800) 805-6989 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, St Johns Riverside Hospital Parikh, Nishant B, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1972860229 1414 Sachem PI Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (855) 940-4867 E-mail: TYSONSCORNER@GREENBR OOKTMS.COM Web Address: GREENBROOKTMS.COM Medical Group: Arman C Moshyedi MD

\* Sauve, William M, MD<sup>1,3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1194847178 630 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 185 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 327-1660 (855) 721-4867 Fax Hours: TU 12:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Arman C Moshyedi MD

\* Timi, Patricia T, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538724802 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 210 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4646 Medical Group: University of Virginia

\* Von Elten, Christopher B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M
NPI #1336199330
631 Berkmar Cir
Charlottesville, VA 22901
(434) 260-3042
(434) 264-6800 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
SA 8:00AM-12:00PM
Medical Group: Addiction Allies
Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg
General Hospital, Sovah Health
Danville

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

White, Elizabeth M, MA<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1346532421 1020 Ednam Ctr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 218-0640 Medical Group: Ivy Developmental Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2107 Reivers Run Charlottesville, VA 22901 (843) 364-6896 Medical Group: Ivy Developmental Pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Yoder, Amber K, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1487848313 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 970-2101 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

#### **Rural Health Clinic**

Ah Maury River Family Practice<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295318525 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (432) 220-5941 Fax Web Address: WWW.AUGUSTAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Ah Maury River Family Practice

# **Sleep Medicine**

Bon Secours Sleep Disorder Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1194984633 154 Hansen Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 872-0222

Hammond, William R, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1740223320 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (833) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-8962 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (434) 654-5261 Fax Medical Group: Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital \* Santos, Gerard D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1336241272 500 Martha Jefferson Dr FI 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Chenango Memorial Hospital, University of Maryland Charles Regional Center, Vcu Health Systems

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8960 (434) 654-8962 Fax Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Chenango Memorial Hospital, University of Maryland Charles Regional Center, Vcu Health Systems

500 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 5 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-5260 (833) 340-9731 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Martha Jefferson Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Chenango Memorial Hospital, University of Maryland Charles Regional Center, Vcu Health Systems

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Wenger, Evan J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1467411983 540 Radford Ln Ste 250 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-7896 (434) 220-5941 Fax Medical Group: Augusta Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, U of I Hospitals and Clinics, University of Iowa Health Care Medical C

#### **Social Worker**

Anderson, Debbie L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1861858961 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 (833) 419-0181 Fax Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Augusta Behavioral Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1295708287 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 210 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (684) 843-4841

#### Benner, Ann B, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1285302398 2401 Hydraulic Rd

Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Britt, Amber C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598012866 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Hours: SU 9:00AM-9:00PM M 7:30AM-4:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-1:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Cash, Gene E, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1033236575 335 Greenbrier Dr Ste 206 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 220-0333 (434) 220-1647 Fax Hours: TU-W 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.CAVAHELPS.COM Medical Group: Counseling Alliance of VA LLC

\* Farrell, Jill H, MA<sup>8</sup>, F
NPI #1093863755
500 Old Lynchburg Rd
Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 220-7641
(434) 972-1861 Fax
Medical Group: Region Ten
Community Services Boar

# Ford, Christina J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1225668825 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG Gary, Emily G, MA, F NPI #1497407936 2340 Commonwealth Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Gonzalez, Edica, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1740854371 1434 Rolkin Ct Charlottesville, VA 22911 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Henry, Joy L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1255784435 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Hitchins, Christine M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1235512112 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

504 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1876 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

# Ancillary

Holman, Hope M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1215569892 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Intercept Youth Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1730608217 1840 Arden Creek Ln Apt 4305 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (804) 612-5000 (804) 864-1320 Fax

Lynn, Lauren, MA, F NPI #1043884695 690 Berkmar Cir Ste 309 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Mahoney, Jeanne T, CSW, F NPI #1871718429 748 Buck Mountain Rd Earlysville, VA 22936 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Matos, Sara L, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F

NPI #1316345879 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG Maximus, Emily, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1316621790 3595 Grand Forks Blvd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* MCV Associated Physicians<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770508442 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 300 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 243-4784 Fax

Meyer, Beth A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588240527 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 (833) 419-0181 Fax Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Molter, Catherine, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164987822 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Outten, Alison, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598191710 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Packwood, Andrea, CSW<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1609508894 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

502 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

504 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1876 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Pozo, Ekaterina, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1124890553 277 Hydraulic Ridge Rd Ste 102 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Region Ten Community Services Boar<sup>8</sup> NPI #1942270699 1205 Crozet Ave Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-9823 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1600 5th St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 972-4010

4312 Dickerson Rd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 202-5388 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

# Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1699250365

502 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 970-2178 (434) 244-0499 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: FRANK.ALLEVATO@REGIONTE N.ORG Web Address: WWW.REGIONTEN.ORG

504 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1876

570 Stagecoach Rd Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 293-5682 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Robertson, Kelli, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1548780786 3 Boars Head Ln Ste C6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@FINDHEADWAY.COM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Rodman, Mary, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1265624753 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Rogers, Kelly R, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

A Rogers, Kelly R, MA°, F NPI #1629310586 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Santamaria, Kristiann N, MA<sup>9</sup>, F NPI #1821193384 172 S Pantops Dr Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 249-1304 (434) 961-2556 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM E-mail: KRIS@RIVERBENDCOUNSELIN G.NET Web Address: WWW.RIVERBENDCOUNSELIN G.NET Medical Group: Kristiann N Santamaria, Riverbend Integrative Trauma Treatment

\* Schorpp, Emily, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1366949125 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Sekley, Anne C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1730560046 500 Old Lynchburg Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Staaf, Robert, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1467172478 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Starting Point of Virginia NPI #1760949127 1445 Rio Rd E Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (800) 805-6989 (864) 558-8511 Fax

\* Tong, Renee L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1811494347 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

# Ancillary

\* University of Virginia NPI #1033138250 2280 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-9185 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste 2304 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G056 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9190

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G278 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-0337 Fax

2331 Seminole Ln Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-4995 (434) 971-3434 Fax

2335 Seminole Ln Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 975-7700 (434) 975-7724 Fax

2871 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0777 (434) 982-0792 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7381 (434) 244-9436 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 2955 Ivy Rd Ste 109 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2722 (434) 243-0082 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-7381 (434) 982-1998 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 205 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4500 (434) 293-8570 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 240 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5485 (434) 244-9436 Fax

2955 Ivy Rd Ste 311 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-4680 (434) 243-7288 Fax

310 Old Ivy Way Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-6950 (434) 243-6970 Fax

4105 Lewis And Clark Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (800) 868-6600

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5622 (434) 244-9408 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1200 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2050 (434) 243-5207 Fax

415 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 3100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3633 (434) 243-1539 Fax 500 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2639

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 1300 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 244-9450 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0245 (434) 243-0410 Fax

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 350 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676

590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 982-6900

650 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 290 Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 297-7140 (434) 297-7235 Fax

652 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 140 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 243-9415

(434) 243-9419 Fax

674 Hillsdale Dr Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 982-6282 (434) 964-1432 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M NPI #1033528153

2340 Commonwealth Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (855) 722-4422 (732) 272-0127 Fax Medical Group: Lifebulb

Wilson, Kendra A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1326113630 2401 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

#### **Speech Pathology**

\* Bailey, Andrea, SLP, F NPI #1669074282 1622 Timberwood Blvd Ste 112 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 995-7080 (434) 995-7081 Fax Medical Group: Fleming Therapy Services

\* Evans, Mark D, SLP<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1467011460 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Ferris, Megan M, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1699173740 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Hutchinson, Julia M, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1124765995 3500 Remson Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 923-8252 (434) 282-2180 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM E-mail: JWOOTEN@VIACENTERS.ORG Web Address: WWW.VIACENTERS.ORG Medical Group: Virginia Institute of Autism

Many, Kathryn M, SLP, F NPI #1497059695 1622 Timberwood Blvd Ste 112 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 995-7080 (434) 995-7081 Fax Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Fleming Therapy Services \* Parks, Leah A, SLP, F NPI #1992358477 1622 Timberwood Blvd Ste 112 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 995-7080 (434) 995-7081 Fax Medical Group: Fleming Therapy Services

Sypniewski, Hannah E, SLP, F NPI #1306440227 1622 Timberwood Blvd Ste 112 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 995-7080 (434) 995-7081 Fax Medical Group: Fleming Therapy Services

# Therapy - Marriage and Family

Cotter, John, MA, M NPI #1386183929 1450 Sachem PI Unit 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-5640 (434) 973-0290 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Virginia Center For Family Relations PC

French, Larry L, MA<sup>9</sup>, M NPI #1538250998 1450 Sachem PI Unit 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-5640 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: CLIENT-SERVICES.CVL@VCFR.US Medical Group: Virginia Center For Family Relations PC

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Korbon, Kathryn J, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1265567093 350 Gillums Ridge Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 984-6237 (434) 295-2504 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-8:00PM M 8:00AM-6:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Korbon Kathryn J

\* Meadowlark, Cheri A, MA, F NPI #1043344724 435 Merchant Walk Sq Ste 1106 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (312) 766-6780 (917) 525-4985 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: TREATMYOCD.COM/ Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Shifflett, Chelsea, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1639825912

696 Berkmar Cir Ste 3B Charlottesville, VA 22901 (540) 242-8972 (434) 202-2181 Fax Medical Group: National Counseling Group

#### **Therapy - Occupational**

\* Barrett, Nora E, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538211461 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Baruch, Leslie D, OTR<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1114586468 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Clark, Shannon, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1962268961 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University/VA Health Services \* Eades, Ericka, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1699477836 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

\* Foster, Sarah, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1235820846 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

2280 Ivy Rd Ste G278 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-9198 (434) 243-0337 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Ikefuna, Chiamaka O, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1245937556 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### \* Kibler, Timothy D, OTR<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1336396720 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Leaman, Hannah E, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1699339572 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Nicholson, Kendra L, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1720345200 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

# \* Rohan, Kiera R, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1215568605 3500 Remson Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 923-8252 (434) 282-2180 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Sign Language Interpreter Language(s): Sign Language* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Virginia Institute of Autism Walker, Courtney J, OTR

NPI #1952832743 1622 Timberwood Blvd Ste 211 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 202-2830 (434) 529-8457 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Sept

\* Wilkinson, Ashley, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1811688617 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

#### \* Zander, Joann E, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1770818411 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

# **Therapy - Physical**

Ancillary

Agamedi, Courtney, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1326893793 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-4100 (434) 817-4101 Fax *Staff Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Sept

# Albemarle Physical Therapy Associates<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649337874 285 Hydraulic Ridge Rd Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 817-0980 (434) 817-0985 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: MOVEBETTERTHERAPY@GMA IL.COM Web Address: MOVEBETTERTHERAPY.COM Medical Group: Albemarle Physical Therapy Associates

Anderson, Blair R, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1528627510 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Atlantic Sports and **Rehabilitation Services** NPI #1245354828 1410 Incarnation Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4915 (434) 978-7194 Fax Hours: M 5:00AM-8:30PM TU 6:00AM-8:30PM W 5:00AM-8:30PM TH 6:00AM-8:30PM F 5:00AM-8:30PM SA 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: ATLANTICSPORTSANDREHAB. COM Medical Group: Atlantic Sports and Rehab Services 2050 Abbey Rd Ste B

Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 978-4915 (434) 282-2498 Fax Medical Group: Atlantic Sports and Rehab Services

\* Bissinger, Jessica G, PT, F NPI #1114271533 1410 Incarnation Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4915 (434) 978-7194 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 5:00AM-7:00PM W 5:00AM-5:00PM TH 5:00AM-7:00PM F 5:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: CWHITE@H2HEALTH.COM Web Address: ATLANTICSPORTSANDREHAB. COM Medical Group: H2 Rehabilitation Services of Virginia 2050 Abbey Rd Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22911

Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 235-4120 (434) 282-2498 Fax Medical Group: H2 Rehabilitation Services of Virginia

BL Enterprises<sup>8</sup> NPI #1609928621 1405 Rolkin Ct Ste 102 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-6700 (434) 977-6779 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM E-mail: BLAMBERTPT@GMAIL.COM Web Address: BRIANLAMBERTPT.COM Medical Group: BL Enterprises Bolton, Cameron R, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1558761940 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Canova, Zachary S, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1649958315 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5600 (434) 243-9185 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

Casazza, Jared K, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1932657798 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-4100 (434) 817-4101 Fax Medical Group: Ivyrehab Sept

Castro, Caroline C, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1942918958 110 Scottsville Ctr Ste B Scottsville, VA 24590 (540) 437-3556 (540) 904-4694 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Ivyrehab Sept

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

**Empower Pediatric Physical** Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1871168831 1736 Jumpers Run Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 548-0200 (434) 424-0483 Fax E-mail: MIKE@EMPOWERPEDIATRICS. COM Web Address: EMPOWERPEDIATRICS.COM

Medical Group: Empower Pediatric Physical Therapy

Encompass Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1073709036 1410 Beacon HI Afton, VA 22920 (434) 882-0676 Medical Group: Encompass Therapy

4405 Ivy Cmns Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 249-3756 (540) 456-6076 Fax Medical Group: Encompass Therapy

Fleming Therapy Services NPI #1154619336 1622 Timberwood Blvd Ste 112 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 995-7080 (434) 995-7081 Fax Medical Group: Fleming **Therapy Services** 

Castro, Maria T, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1710375779 1460 Pantops Mountain Pl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-4100 (434) 817-4101 Fax Provider Language(s): Tagalog Staff Language(s): Tagalog Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: lvyrehab Sept

\* Connor, Matthew F, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1306179163 183 Spotnap Rd Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 244-8412 (434) 244-8415 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.CVILLEORTHO.COM Medical Group: Charlottesville Orthopeadics P

Cross, Kevin M, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1669031670 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Davis, Hayley L, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1457020059 1460 Pantops Mountain Pl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-4100 (434) 817-4101 Fax Staff Language(s): Tagalog Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: lvyrehab Sept

Doroh, Janet C, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1609435601 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000 (434) 244-2001 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Dusenbury, Annette C, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598593410 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations.<sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory.<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible.<sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.<sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider.<sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

\* Fontaine, Jennifer S, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497717862 1015 Heathercroft Cir Ste 200 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 817-4283 (434) 509-4993 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

Gatling-Austin, Helen A, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1740297936 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ATLANTICSPORTSAND REHAB.COM Medical Group: Clinical Practice Group Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Gillispie, Nathaniel T, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1407268154 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-4100 (434) 817-4101 Fax Staff Language(s): Tagalog Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Sept

\* Goode, Brice, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1275104036 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 245-6472 (434) 245-6474 Fax Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy \* Grimes, Cameron, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1831813336 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Groseclose, Ingrid S, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1073925541 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

H2 Health 1410 Incarnation Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4915 Medical Group: H2 Health, Heartland Rehabilitation Services VA

2050 Abbey Rd Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 235-4120 (434) 282-2498 Fax Medical Group: Heartland Rehabilitation Services VA Hammond, Katie, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1851874556 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 245-6472 (434) 245-6474 Fax Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

229 Connor Dr Ste 16A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-1021 (434) 212-1935 Fax Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

Heald, Susan L, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1265000962 504 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 529-8361 (434) 465-6834 Fax Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 120 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 529-8361 Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

Hite, Stacy L, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1457541013 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (423) 434-0853 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

(434) 951-6355 (434) 200-8859 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy 4290 Ivy Rd Ste 120 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 327-5244 (434) 326 1353 Fax

3918 Lenox Ave Ste 430

Charlottesville, VA 22901

Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 327-5244 (434) 326-1353 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 7:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy

4405 Ivy Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 327-5244 (434) 326-1353 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy

Kellar, Daniel, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1912675505 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 245-6472 (434) 245-6474 Fax Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

229 Connor Dr Ste 16A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-1021 (434) 212-1935 Fax Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

Ancillary

Hodges, Laura E, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1891354874 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Holman, Carrie E, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F

NPI #1891228961 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Clinical Practice Group

Ivyrehab Sept<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1982657433 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-4100 (434) 817-4101 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: APPT\_PANTOPSVA@IVYREHA B.COM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy

1622 Timberwood Blvd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 202-2830 (434) 529-8457 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy 1622 Timberwood Blvd Ste 112211 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 202-2830 (434) 529-8457 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: CREDENTIALINGVA@IVYREHA B.COM Web Address: WWW.IVYREHAB.COM Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy

1622 Timberwood Blvd Ste 211 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 202-2830 (434) 529-8457 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy

2050 Abbey Rd Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-4100 Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy

2335 Seminole Ln Ste 600 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 985-2288 (434) 985-6909 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy

Lambert, Brian P, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1942209408 1405 Rolkin Ct Ste 102 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 977-6700 (434) 977-6779 Fax Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 10:00AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM E-mail: BLAMBERTPT@GMAIL.COM Web Address: **BRIANLAMBERTPT.COM** Medical Group: BL Enterprises

Lampe, Heather M, PT, F NPI #1073868014 1410 Incarnation Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4915 (434) 978-7194 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 5:00AM-7:00PM W 5:00AM-5:00PM TH 5:00AM-7:00PM F 5:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: CWHITE@H2HEALTH.COM Web Address: ATLANTICSPORTSANDREHAB. COM Medical Group: H2 Rehabilitation Services of Virginia

2050 Abbey Rd Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 235-4120 (434) 282-2498 Fax Medical Group: H2 Rehabilitation Services of Virginia

#### Little, Meghan R, PT<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1912947672 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center

Luker, James A, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1861961443 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 245-6472 (434) 245-6474 Fax Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

229 Connor Dr Ste 16A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 245-6472 (434) 245-6474 Fax Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

Magrum, Eric M, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, M

NPI #1316056963 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

## McMurray, Marianna N, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1164408837 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Merva, Cory, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1013310440 183 Spotnap Rd Ste C Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 244-8412 (434) 244-8415 Fax Web Address: WWW.CVILLEORTHO.COM Medical Group: Charlottesville Orthopeadics P

## Moler, Casey B, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, M

NPI #1568011534 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Morris, Hunter R, PT, M NPI #1194418293 1410 Incarnation Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4915 (434) 978-7194 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: H2 Rehabilitation Services of Virginia

Murphy, Timothy, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1447826201 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-4100 (434) 817-4101 Fax *Staff Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ivyrehab Sept

Pantops Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1871669382 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 245-6472 (434) 245-6474 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-6:00PM W 7:30AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Pantops Physical Therapy

229 Connor Dr Ste 16A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-1021 (434) 212-1935 Fax Medical Group: Pantops Physical Therapy Phoenix Rehabilitation and Health Service<sup>8</sup> NPI #1336155845 1005 Heathercroft Cir Ste 200 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 985-2198 (434) 985-3227 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Phoenix Rehabilitation and Health Servic

Physical Therapy at ACAC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1427097831 1015 Heathercroft Cir Ste 200 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 817-4283 (434) 509-4993 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: PTATCZ@ACACPT.COM Web Address: ACACPT.COM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

240 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 817-7848 (434) 465-6834 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

3263 Proffit Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8333 (434) 212-1081 Fax Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac 375 Four Leaf Ln Ste 107 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 817-4283 (434) 509-4993 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

410 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 817-4278 (434) 465-6834 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: ACACPT.COM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

412 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 443-0295 (434) 465-6843 Fax Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

416 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 220-0012 (434) 465-6834 Fax Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

504 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 220-0012 (434) 212-1081 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.ACACPT.COM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-8930 Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 120 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 529-8361 (434) 465-6834 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.ACACPT.COM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

Pinnamareddy, Vinay K, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, M

NPI #1588054522 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* PT Plus Health<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1043400385 5690 Three Notch D Rd Ste 107 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-7613 (434) 823-7681 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-8:00PM W 7:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: LAURA@PTPLUSHEALTH.COM Web Address: WWW.PTPLUSHEALTH.COM Medical Group: PT Plus Health

Rabelo, Emilio L, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1114254356 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Reeder, Jocelyn A, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1053903070 412 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 443-0295 (434) 465-6843 Fax Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac 504 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 443-0295 (434) 465-6834 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

\* Rehabilitation Associates of Central Virginia<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1144770835 1406 Greenbrier PI Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 327-1616 (434) 229-9972 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RACVA.COM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Rider, Randy S, PT<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1134238876 5690 Three Notch D Rd Ste 107 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-7628 (434) 823-7681 Fax E-mail: LAURA@PTPLUSHEALTH.COM Web Address: WWW.PTPLUSHEALTH.COM Medical Group: PT Plus Health

Roane, Stephanie A, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1477927861 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Sato, Leigh A, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1285293282 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro

Schock, Rebecca R, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1619938792 595 Martha Jefferson Dr Ste 120 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 529-8361 (434) 529-6927 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: WWW.ACACPT.COM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

\* Select Pt Va<sup>8</sup> NPI #1174591218 250 Merchant Walk Ave Ste 1103 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 328-4900 (434) 295-0420 Fax Medical Group: Select PT VA

Silvey, Lauren F, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1336708320 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Starr, Kimberly A, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1700859188 412 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 443-0295 (434) 465-6843 Fax Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

504 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 443-0295 (434) 817-4101 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 6:30AM-7:00PM F 6:30AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.ACACPT.COM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital

Stellern, Jodie L, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1083675805 504 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 817-7848 (434) 465-6834 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 6:30AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.ACACPT.COM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac Stiger, Kelly, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1861956997 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (423) 508-7337 (434) 245-6474 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

\* Swarringim, Nathan D, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1821580390 285 Hydraulic Ridge Rd Ste 4 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 817-0980 (434) 817-0985 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: MOVEBETTERTHERAPY@GMA IL.COM Web Address: MOVEBETTERTHERAPY.COM Medical Group: Albemarle Physical Therapy Associates

# Symmetry PT and Wellness LLC<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1922762558 233 Hydraulic Ridge Rd Ste 102 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 284-7176 (434) 204-3479 Fax E-mail: SYMMETRYPT1@GMAIL.COM Web Address: SYMMETRYPTVA.COM Medical Group: Symmetry PT and Wellness LLC

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Thompson, Stephen R, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1215552542 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Thornsvard-Carpenter, Heather A, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1376101774 545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Thornton, Laura, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1104290212 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center Tidewater Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1457389595 1490 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 202 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 245-6472 (434) 245-6474 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:30AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:30AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

229 Connor Dr Ste 16A Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-1021 (434) 212-1935 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

\* Tulenko, Mark W, PT, M NPI #1275594756 1410 Incarnation Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4915 (434) 978-7194 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Medical Group: H2 Rehabilitation Services of Virginia

UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1205475449 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311

(434) 243-0320 Fax Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy 515 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-2000 Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy

515 Ray C Hunt Dr Bldg 515 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-9700 (434) 297-9707 Fax Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy

545 Ray C Hunt Dr Ste 2100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy

## VA Drayer Physical Therapy Virginia<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649742016 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 284-7894 (434) 529-6985 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-7:00PM W 7:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Drayer Physical Therapy Virginia

Vega, Anna W, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1205484763 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 (434) 243-0320 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Weaver, Ann S, PT<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1285112011 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-4100 (434) 817-4101 Fax Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy

Whitney, Ian, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1073234753 2280 Ivy Rd Ste G271 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0311 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

## Wong, Albert D, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1215129846 410 Albemarle Sq Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 817-7848 (434) 465-6834 Fax Web Address: ACACPT.COM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

## Wyant, Shannon L, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1235801887 1015 Heathercroft Cir Ste 200 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 817-4283 (434) 509-4993 Fax E-mail: PTATCZ@ACACPT.COM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

## Bedford

## Alcohol & Drug Counselor

Halufska, Carson L, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1942812789 110 Vista Centre Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 661-8880 Medical Group: Carson Halufska LLC

2203 Graves Mill Rd Ste C Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-9006 Medical Group: Christian Counseling Services

\* Keller, Larry, MA, M NPI #1285085779 2203 Graves Mill Rd Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (800) 805-6989 Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia

#### Audiology

\* Lake Audiology<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093415515 15243 Forest Rd Ste D Forest, VA 24551 (434) 266-9898 (434) 266-9848 Fax

## Lake, Alyson B, AUD<sup>®</sup>, F NPI #1669873931 15243 Forest Rd Ste D

Ancillary

Forest, VA 24551 (434) 266-9898 Medical Group: Lake Audiology

## **Dialysis Center**

Bedford-Blue Ridge JV<sup>8</sup> NPI #1861717449 838 Ole Turnpike Dr Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-9777 (540) 586-6820 Fax Medical Group: Bedford-Blue Ridge JV

\* Peaks of Otter Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1457907917 570 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 875-2601 (540) 875-2622 Fax Medical Group: Peaks of Otter Dialysis

## Home Health Agency

Enhabit Home Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1366082042 306 Gristmill Dr Unit C Forest, VA 24551 (434) 846-3300 (434) 846-5997 Fax Medical Group: Enhabit Home Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

## Home Health/Home Infusion

Vital Care of Lynchburg<sup>8</sup> NPI #1891560306 1415 Crossings Center Dr Ste C Forest, VA 24551 (434) 363-9949 (434) 363-9949 Fax Medical Group: Vital Care of Lynchburg

## Licensed Professional Counselor

\* Alexander, Nathaniel, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1861855983 101 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Appleby, Matthew, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1447797170 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-4444 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Austin, Sarah B, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1306134945 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-4444 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group \* Blackshire, Jeremy R, MA, M NPI #1982232179 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 (540) 586-1481 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Blevins Conner, Natalia, MA, F NPI #1457611295 2203 Graves Mill Rd Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (800) 805-6989 Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia

Braswell, Kathryn, MA, F NPI #1538943626 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Braswell, Kathryn, MA,, MC, F NPI #1538943626 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

\* Bruns, Henry, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1225649031 800 Blue Ridge Ave Ste A Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 239-4949 Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations Buehler, Avigyil, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1447925532 316 Brook Park Pl Forest, VA 24551 (434) 533-1088 (434) 664-1177 Fax Hours: SU-SA 11:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.IMPACTLIVINGSERVICE S.ORG Medical Group: Impact Living Services

\* Burgess, Rachel J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1770903916 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 (540) 586-1481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Butner, Travis, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1467080416 316 Brook Park PI Forest, VA 24551 (434) 533-1088 (434) 664-1177 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.IMPACTLIVINGSERVICE S.ORG Medical Group: Impact Living Services

\* Byrd, Briannan K, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1821645276 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 (540) 586-1481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Carapezza, Kelly, MA, F NPI #1730711185 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Chrysanthus, Joann A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1972505709 18697 Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-0003 Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: The Madeline Center

\* Citty, Tamra, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1376934182 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 (540) 586-1481 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Compton, Annamarie E, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1770091530 800 Blue Ridge Ave Ste A Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 376-2006 Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations Cook, Justin, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1114755618 129 Vista Centre Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 384-1594 (434) 384-3228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Light Counseling

Cooks, Paula Y, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1518231653 101 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Cothren, Adam, MA, M NPI #1366950545 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

\* Cothren, Adam, MA,, MED, M NPI #1366950545 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling \* Cothren, Tara S, MA, F NPI #1124568241 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

\* Cotton, Erica Y, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538712674 316 Brook Park PI Ste A1 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 533-1088 (434) 664-1177 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Impact Living Services

\* Crowder, Debra L, MA, F NPI #1073859245 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: TU-TH 12:00PM-8:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-TH 11:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Delaney, Monica L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013365196 101 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Divers Wiggs, Marsha D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1780775114 110 Vista Centre Dr Ste 16 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 485-8200 (855) 734-2363 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:30PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:30PM F 10:00AM-6:30PM E-mail: AVALON.COUNSELING@GMAI L.COM Medical Group: Marsha D Divers-Wiggs Durst, Jonathan, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1215067590 129 Vista Centre Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 384-1594 Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 10:00AM-9:00PM E-mail: INFO@LIGHTCOUNSELING.NE T Web Address: WWW.LIGHTCOUNSELING.NE T Medical Group: Light Counseling

\* Epperly, Kimala S, MA, F NPI #1710546429 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Fox, Lisa, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1821864570 110 Vista Centre Dr Ste 18 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 277-3237 Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:00PM E-mail: LISA@THEGRAYSSPACE.NET Medical Group: Fox Lisa

Gallagher, Sylvia, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1962106971 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Garland, Keshanda, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1063055572 13000 Moneta Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* George, Brittney S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1639720337 582 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7910 (434) 384-3228 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

E-mail: TWOODY@JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.JHCVIRGINIA.O RG/ Medical Group: Johnson Health Center

\* Goins, Sara, MA, F NPI #1922651520 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://EMPOWERCOUNSELI NG.INFO/ Medical Group: Empower Counseling

407

\* Goins, Sara, MC,, MA, F NPI #1922651520 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Green, Dionne C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1124364146 13000 Moneta Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Hamilton, Harry A, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1144514977 101 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Sign Language* Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Harris, Lisa, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1043969504 101 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Henderson, Susan C, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1588629752 110 Vista Centre Dr Ste 13 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 485-8827 (866) 464-6988 Fax Hours: TU-F 1:00PM-7:00PM E-mail: SUSANWHENDERSON@AOL.C OM Medical Group: Henderson Susan

Hester, Michael T, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1720307689 13000 Moneta Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Hudson, Suzanne, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1679664940 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 (540) 586-1481 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health Hull, Josey M, MA<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1952726069 582 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7910 E-mail: TWOODY@JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Web Address: WWW.JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Medical Group: Johnson Health Center

\* Johnston, Amanda, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1093398992 316 Brook Park PI Forest, VA 24551 (434) 533-1088 (434) 664-1177 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: AMANDA.R.DAILY@GMAIL.CO M Medical Group: Impact Living Services

\* Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F NPI #1366982936 2203 Graves Mill Rd Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (800) 805-6989 Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia

Jones, Geena, MA, F NPI #1639929516 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 (434) 305-1072 Fax Medical Group: Empower Counseling

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

## Jones, Marisa, MA, F

NPI #1487335980 110 Vista Centre Dr Ste 18 Forest, VA 24551 (844) 843-7279 (720) 293-2855 Fax Medical Group: Sondermind Provider Network

## Karl, Khalil, MA<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1669181657 4835 Waterlick Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 515-0809 (434) 473-6884 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Virginia Valley Counseling and Restoration

\* Kessler, Jennifer, MA, F NPI #1689249336 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Kessler, Patricia, MA, F NPI #1336505379 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling \* Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F NPI #1043739410 15788 Stewartsville Rd Vinton, VA 24179 (540) 929-1779 (540) 765-4064 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dogwood Creative Counseling

\* Lemon, Deborah L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275232985 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Mangus, Pamela D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1508538943 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F NPI #1154094308 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 (434) 305-1072 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: CHRISTY@EMPOWERCOUNSE LING.INFO Web Address: WWW.EMPOWERCOUNSELIN G.INFO Medical Group: Empower Counseling, New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Marks, James P, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1164841763 2203 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-9006 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM E-mail: GFUSCO@ICCDPARTNERS.OR G Medical Group: Christian Counseling Services

\* Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F NPI #1114687951 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429

Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health Morrison, Kristen, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1346934155 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Moye, Suzanna, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1538816699 316 Brook Park PI Forest, VA 24551 (434) 533-1088 (434) 664-1177 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Impact Living Services

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Neder, Donna J, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1346763505 867 Burks Hill Rd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 617-0994 Hours: TU-W 10:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: DNEDER@HUSHMAIL.COM Medical Group: Live Well Counseling PLLC

Noble, Sandra, PHD,, MA, F NPI #1609470376 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 (434) 305-1072 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Null, Tara J, MA, F NPI #1043789209 2203 Graves Mill Rd Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (800) 805-6989 Hours: TU 1:00PM-3:00PM Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia

Owen, Jennifer, BS<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588206643 800 Blue Ridge Ave Ste A Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 239-4949 Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations \* Powell, Anthony E, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1477729655 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 (540) 586-1481 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Rice, Mary E, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F
NPI #1821124629
1892 Graves Mill Rd Unit D
Lynchburg, VA 24502
(434) 316-9006
(434) 316-9008 Fax
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM
SA 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Rice Counseling and Associates

\* Rugh, Amy, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1528471877 2007 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Scott, Amy, MA, F NPI #1306565825 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

## Scott, Amy, MED,, MD, F NPI #1306565825 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Seiler, Gwendolyn, MA, F NPI #1699552588 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Medical Group: Empower Counseling

1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

\* Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1326496803 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 (540) 586-1481 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

409

Smith, Ashton, MA, F NPI #1720643505 110 Vista Centre Dr Ste 18 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 316-6032 (434) 316-7025 Fax Hours: SU 8:30AM-5:00PM M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-3:00PM F-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: ASHTON.SMITH@COUPLESAN DKIDS.COM Web Address: WWW.COUPLESANDKIDS.CO M/ Medical Group: Couples and Kids

\* Smith, Jennifer, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1427159722 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon **Behavioral Health** 

Smith, Meredith, MA, F NPI #1013532803 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: RYAN@EMPOWERCOUNSELIN G.INFO Web Address: HTTPS://EMPOWERCOUNSELI Behavioral Health NG.INFO/ Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Smith, Meredith, MC,, MA, F NPI #1013532803 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: RYAN@EMPOWERCOUNSELIN G.INFO Web Address: HTTPS://EMPOWERCOUNSELI NG.INFO/ Medical Group: Empower Counseling \* Smith, Pamela K, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1841556222 1362 Jefferson Way Forest, VA 24551 (434) 851-4855 Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 1:00PM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM E-mail: PEAKSVIEWCOUNSELING@G MAIL.COM Web Address: WWW.PEAKSVIEWCOUNSELIN G.ORG Medical Group: Peaks View Counseling PLLC \* Spires, Stephen A, MA, M

NPI #1225798242 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 Medical Group: Horizon

Steele, Bethany, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1285387753 316 Brook Park Pl Forest, VA 24551 (434) 533-1088 (434) 664-1177 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Impact Living Services

\* Thomas, Adam W, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1972852523 13000 Moneta Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Thomas, John E IV, MSW<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1063851756 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 (540) 586-1481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider.<sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Tomey, Grant P, BA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1114481090 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 (540) 586-1481 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

#### Tyree, Hunter, MA, M

NPI #1295453306 2203 Graves Mill Rd Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (800) 805-6989 Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia

\* Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F NPI #1386205771 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 (917) 525-4985 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1932290095 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

## Warner, Leeanna, MA, F NPI #1124762208

1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Warner, Leeanna, MC,, MA, F NPI #1124762208 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Medical Group: Empower Counseling

\* White, Tina L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1619676632 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Wingfield, Emily N, MA, F NPI #1275308074 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (206) 444-7800 Medical Group: Empower Counseling

1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Woody, Emily, MA, F NPI #1821438672 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

## Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

Ancillary

Comprehensive Rehab Consultants<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710529771 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7800

## Psychiatry

Badr, Amel A, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1528262904 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (312) 399-6584 (430) 200-1673 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Fairview Lakes Regional Medical Center, Healtheast Bethesda Hospital, Holy Name Medical Center, M Health Fairview Lakes Medical Center, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, University of Minnesota Hospital

\* Bandla, Maanasa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063972404 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558493791 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Cordonnier, Laura, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992266993 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group \* Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962065037 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1316151632 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Confluence Health Hospital, Evergreenhealth Medical Center, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore, Olympic Medical Center. Tacoma General Allenmore, Virginia Mason Medical Center, Wenatchee Valley Hospital

\* Eisenstein, Steven B, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1811905466 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health \* Harbison, Dana B, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1659477891 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group \* Lien, Ming Y, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1588010177 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 Provider Language(s): Mandarin Medical Group: Centra Medical Group \* McKinzie, Alice J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720025075 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Arnot Ogden Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital of Cheektowaga

\* Mercado, Ray A, MD<sup>3,9</sup>, M NPI #1275606030 2203 Graves Mill Rd Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (800) 805-6989 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 1:00PM-3:00PM Medical Group: Starting Point of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, St Johns Riverside Hospital

\* Perossa, Bruno A, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1346657889 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 *Provider Language(s): Italian* Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Pillai, Ksenia, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1336657725 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Renals, Madeline A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1487217550 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

## 413

## Ancillary

\* Smith, Elton J, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1679526784 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, Good Samaritan Hospital, Morton Plant Hospital, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore, Olympic Medical Center, Saint Anthony Hospital, Tacoma General Allenmore, Winter Haven Hospital

\* Wilson, John M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164423836 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-5429 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Young, John A, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1649244773 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: West Virginia University Hospital

## Psychology

Kleinsmith, Deborah, PHD,, PSYD, F NPI #1184138976 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M 10:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

## **Social Worker**

\* Bowles, Kelly J, MA, F NPI #1093259194 1443 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

\* Bowles, Kelly J, MA,, MSW, F NPI #1093259194 1381 Crossings Center Dr Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (434) 219-5621 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Empower Counseling

Buzitsky, Christine A, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1720172398 101 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG Carilion Behavioral Health NPI #1144277237 107 Turnpike Rd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-1980

Carilion Medical Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1730123472 548 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-4723 (540) 586-5269 Fax

Carilion Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255602694 13055 W Lynchburg-Salen Tpk Ste 168 Montvale, VA 24122 (540) 947-2207

1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-2441 (540) 985-4963 Fax

\* Conlon, Sally O, MA, F NPI #1447209176 1892 Graves Mill Rd Unit A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1598207854 13000 Moneta Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Futreal, Melissa D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013937101 13000 Moneta Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Garrett, Khalilah C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013495480 13000 Moneta Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Hamilton, Harry A, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1144514977 101 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Sign Language* Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Henderson, Susan C, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1588629752 110 Vista Centre Dr Ste 13 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 485-8827 (866) 464-6988 Fax Hours: TU-F 1:00PM-7:00PM E-mail: SUSANWHENDERSON@AOL.C OM Medical Group: Henderson Susan Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1235295312 101 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

James, Serlina D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1427305762 101 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Armenian* Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* McCann, Courtney N, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1881922268 12735 Forest Rd Forest, VA 24551 (207) 615-7338 Medical Group: Mccann Courtney N

Shaffer, Erin M, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F

NPI #1477084325 13000 Moneta Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (323) 690-1870 Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Starting Point of Virginia<sup>8</sup> NPI #1760949127 2203 Graves Mill Rd Forest, VA 24551 (800) 805-6989 (864) 558-8511 Fax

2203 Graves Mill Rd Ste E Forest, VA 24551 (800) 805-6989 (864) 558-8511 Fax

Walters, Melissa, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1730578071 101 N Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

## **Speech Pathology**

Hlinko, Dayna R, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1205300878 402 W Main St Ste D Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 583-6323 (540) 900-2633 Fax Medical Group: Pinnacle Therapies

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

7961 Falling Creek Rd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 583-6323 (540) 900-2633 Fax E-mail: INFO@PINNACLETHERAPIES.C OM Web Address: WWW.PINNACLETHERAPIES.C OM Medical Group: Pinnacle Therapies

\* Huschke, Lisa M, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1265664536 931 Ashland Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-8232 Medical Group: Select Rehabilitation

Kilinski, Renee L, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1922125954 1229 County Farm Rd Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 875-2673 (540) 707-4085 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Genesis Eldercare Rehab Services/Pro Fee

## Therapy - Marriage and Family

Acree, Olivia R, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1902525686 4835 Waterlick Rd Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (424) 501-4046 E-mail: VVC@VIRGINIAVALLEYCOUNS ELING.COM Medical Group: Virginia Valley Counseling and Restoration Long, Erin, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1629422233 1613 Oakwood St Bedford, VA 24523 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Scott, Matthew, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1699145482 129 Vista Centre Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 384-1594 (434) 384-3228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM E-mail: INFO@LIGHTCOUNSELING.NE T Medical Group: Light Counseling

Vaughn, Ryan, MA, M NPI #1174998959 2203 Graves Mill Rd Ste C Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-9006 Provider Language(s): French Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-9:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: COUNSEL@LYNCHBURGCOU NSELOR.COM Web Address: WWW.LYNCHBURGCOUNSEL OR.COM Medical Group: Christian **Counseling Services** 

## Therapy - Occupational

Ancillarv

Ray, Lisa S, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1184654659 14521 Forest Rd Ste D Forest, VA 24551 (434) 485-8555 (434) 485-8594 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Stevens, Ashleigh B, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1487012787 100 Retreat Ln Huddleston, VA 24104 (540) 227-0390 (571) 363-2763 Fax Medical Group: Full Distance

Thomas, Janine, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1457392458 14521 Forest Rd Ste D Forest, VA 24551 (434) 485-8555 (434) 485-8594 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

416

## Ancillary

## **Therapy - Physical**

Britt, Brian F, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1982157798 1111 Corporate Park Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-4851 (434) 509-1695 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 7:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

## Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation

Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1871998120 1710 Whitfield Dr Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-8889 (540) 586-8638 Fax Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

#### Cope, Kevin, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1952310690 1111 Corporate Park Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-4851 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 7:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia Cundiff, Thomas J, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568492189 3 Cedar Hill Ct Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-1138 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\* France, Tyler, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1801376199 1111 Corporate Park Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 845-9054 (434) 528-2788 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 7:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

#### Glover, Robin, PT<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1033128707 1111 Corporate Park Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-4851 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 7:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia Henderson, Stephen, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1790845618 1710 Whitfield Dr Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-3246 (540) 425-7675 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 9:30AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 9:30AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

## Hodges, Benjamin M, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1033621677 1111 Corporate Park Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 528-1848 Hours: M 6:00AM-6:30PM TU 7:00AM-6:30PM W 6:00AM-6:30PM TH 7:00AM-6:30PM F 6:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

## Kelley, Michelle R, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1306360300

1111 Corporate Park Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-4851 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

## Lamont, Jessica D, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1578632832 12281 Moneta Rd Ste B Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 296-3203 (434) 509-1695 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Learn, Wendy L, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1659813285 208 Gristmill Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 385-0297 Medical Group: Select Rehabilitation

Mann, Juliana O, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1992181093 1111 Corporate Park Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-4851 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 7:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia 12281 Moneta Rd Ste B Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 296-3203 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-6:00PM W 7:30AM-4:30PM TH 7:30AM-6:00PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Moran, Jessica J, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1710232897 1111 Corporate Park Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-4851 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 7:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\* Nolen, Matthew J, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1245649318 1111 Corporate Park Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-4851 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 7:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia \* Professional Therapies Roanoke NPI #1982692323 4860 Rucker Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-7867 (540) 297-7836 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Therapies Roanoke

\* Rehabilitation Associates of Central Virginia<sup>4,8</sup>
NPI #1144770835
1111 Corporate Park Dr
Forest, VA 24551
(434) 528-1848
Medical Group: Rehab
Associates of Central Virginia

1111 Corporate Park Dr Ste B Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-4851 (434) 509-1695 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-7:00PM TU 7:00AM-5:00PM W 7:00AM-7:00PM TH 7:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

12281 Moneta Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 296-3203 Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

12281 Moneta Rd Ste B Moneta, VA 24121 (434) 845-9053 (434) 509-1695 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

## Ancillary

3 Cedar Hill Ct Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-1138 (434) 509-1695 Fax Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

3 Cedar Hill Ct Ste C Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-1138 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

## Sabapathy, Aparajithan, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1629038732 14521 Forest Rd Ste D Forest, VA 24551 (434) 485-8555 (434) 485-8594 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

## VA Benchmark Physical

Therapy of VA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1851760532 14805 Forest Rd Ste 227 Forest, VA 24551 (434) 817-1065 (434) 485-0692 Fax Medical Group: Benchmark Physical Therapy of VA Wiley, Stephen C, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1417922519 14521 Forest Rd Ste D Forest, VA 24551 (434) 485-8555 (434) 485-8594 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

## Campbell

## **Dialysis Center**

UVA Health Sciences Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508878398 701 5th St Ste 102 Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 309-1128 (434) 309-1229 Fax Web Address: UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: UVA Health Sciences Center

## Licensed Professional Counselor

\* Bailey, Camika, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1669624235 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 (434) 332-1819 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

## Carson, Nicole, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1689330243 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

Chrysanthus, Joann A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1972505709 137 Laxton Rd Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-1928 Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Madeline Center

4223 Waterlick Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 239-1928 (434) 277-3777 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Madeline Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Clevinger, Natalie B, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1023550019 20715 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 528-9711 Medical Group: Family Preservation Service

\* Cuppett, Erin S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1770147720 20715 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 528-9711 Medical Group: Family Preservation Service

Czerniak, Sarah, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114693330 137 Laxton Rd Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

## \* Daley, Derek, MA<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1568030401 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health Durst, Jonathan, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1215067590 20564 Timberlake Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1594 (434) 384-3228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-9:00PM E-mail: INFO@LIGHTCOUNSELING.NE T Web Address: WWW.LIGHTCOUNSELING.NE T Medical Group: Light Counseling

\* Elliott, Sarah M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1679852347 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

#### Feigel, Amy S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1285960773 20564 Timberlake Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1594 Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 1:00PM-9:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM E-mail: INFO@LIGHTCOUNSELING.NE Т Web Address: WWW.LIGHTCOUNSELING.NE Т Medical Group: Light Counseling

Felts, Elizabeth V, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1073281176 20715 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 528-9711 Medical Group: Family Preservation Service

\* Giles, Ebony M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1043859887 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

\* Glowicki, Sally J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1346463965 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: KAIROSCOUNSELINGSERVICE @GMAIL.COM Web Address: KAIROSCOUNSELINGVA.COM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

Horrocks, Sarah M, MA, F NPI #1982257168 137 Laxton Rd Ste 120 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Horsley, Latoya L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1801400049 508 7th St Altavista, VA 24517 (804) 597-9729 Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Humbles, Joetricia O, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497405237 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (219) 392-6007 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Jennings, Emily, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1528569225 20715 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 528-9711 Medical Group: Family Preservation Service

Lester, Harold M, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1811976376 20715 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 528-9711 Medical Group: Family Preservation Service

\* Manuel, Ashlie, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1043782196

21 Timberoak Ct Ste B3 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 381-0902 (434) 201-7400 Fax Hours: M-F 11:00AM-7:00PM E-mail: ASHLIE@TPWC-VA.COM Web Address: WWW.TPWC-VA.COM Medical Group: Turning Point Wellness Center \* Manwarren, Jayne L, LPC, F NPI #1366774788 21731 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 455-5033 (434) 455-5034 Fax Hours: M 3:00PM-8:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 10:00AM-8:00PM TH 10:00AM-8:30PM F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Jayne L Manwarren LPC

\* Mathwin, Bridget, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1659101426 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114687951 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* McCorey, Vivian M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1760019939 508 7th St Altavista, VA 24517 (804) 597-9729 Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG Meadows, Angela M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1902512551 20715 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 528-9711 Medical Group: Family Preservation Service

\* Muhoro, Susan L, MA<sup>9</sup>, F NPI #1447212923 21731 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 455-5033 (434) 455-5034 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-1:00PM M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: SMUHORO@VERIZON.NET Web Address: WWW.WISHINGYOUWELLCOU NSELING.COM Medical Group: Susan Muhoro

\* Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F NPI #1982234993 20564 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1594 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Light Counseling

Owen, Jennifer, BS<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588206643 302 E Rush St Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-2006 Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

421

\* Powell, Anthony E, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1477729655 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Hours: SU 8:00AM-9:00PM M-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1275938029 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM E-mail: KAIROSCOUNSELINGSERVICE @GMAIL.COM Web Address: KAIROSCOUNSELINGVA.COM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

Regan, Marc, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1679268049 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 (434) 386-8779 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

## Runda, Matthew, MA<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1699491985 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Medical Group: Kairos Counseling \* Sellers, Melissa, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1467821124 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM E-mail: KAIROSCOUNSELINGSERVICE @GMAIL.COM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

\* Sexton, Melanie D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1942899075 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1548224363 20564 Timberlake Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1594 Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 10:00AM-9:00PM E-mail: INFO@LIGHTCOUNSELING.NE T Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.LIGHTCOUNSE LING.NET

Medical Group: Light Counseling \* Spires, Stephen A, MA<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1225798242 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health \* Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1083760144 508 7th St Altavista, VA 24517 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Sign Language* Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Starling, Kathi A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1790392546 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Steele, Brandon C, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1558772046 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Stewart, Rachel, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1285322651 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 (434) 386-8779 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

\* Tomey, Grant P, BA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1114481090 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Towles, Sunday, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1285266932 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

Trahant, Stephanie, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1700405180 20564 Timberlake Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1594 Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM E-mail: INFO@LIGHTCOUNSELING.NE T Web Address: WWW.LIGHTCOUNSELING.NE T Medical Group: Light Counseling Vanhorn, Karly, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1942919584 137 Laxton Rd Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 218-5793 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Waggoner, Brandon, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568013274 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

Whitaker, Lisa M, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1255730925 4223 Waterlick Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 239-1928 (434) 277-3777 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: TAMMYATRB@GMAIL.COM Web Address: ROSEBROOKCOUNSELING.CO M Medical Group: Whitaker Counseling

## **Psychiatry**

\* Eisenstein, Steven B, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1811905466 37 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-5111 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health \* Neal, Christian D, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1790816569 137 Laxton Rd Ste 200 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

## **Social Worker**

\* Family Preservation Service<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1093891335 20715 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 528-9711 (434) 528-9716 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Gilmour, Angela, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1467729319 20564 Timberlake Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 384-1594 (434) 384-3228 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-9:00PM F 10:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Light Counseling

Reynolds, Jennifer, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1518575463 508 7th St Altavista, VA 24517 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Sales, Emily, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1851540462 1098 Two Bid Rd Evington, VA 24550 (434) 944-1760 (833) 379-7399 Fax Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Sales Emily

Saunders, Thomas, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1649830381 508 7th St Altavista, VA 24517 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Willis, Renae C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1528368214 508 7th St Altavista, VA 24517 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

## Speech Pathology

\* Brown, Brittney N, SLP<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1366828980 2839 Bishop Creek Rd Lynch Station, VA 24571 (434) 260-0522 (844) 777-0040 Fax Medical Group: Purposeful Play Pediatric Therapy

Hargrave, Sterling, SLP<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1699236349 30 Monica Blvd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-1247 Medical Group: Select Rehabilitation

\* Huschke, Lisa M, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1265664536 30 Monica Blvd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-1247 Medical Group: Select Rehabilitation

## Therapy - Marriage and Family

\* Sellers, Melissa, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1467821124 20276 Timberlake Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM E-mail: KAIROSCOUNSELINGSERVICE @GMAIL.COM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

## Therapy - Occupational

Ancillarv

Purposeful Play Pediatric Therapy<sup>8</sup> NPI #1982331146 2839 Bishop Creek Rd Lynch Station, VA 24571 (434) 260-0522 (844) 777-0040 Fax Web Address: PURPOSEFULPLAYPEDIATRIC THERAPIES.COM Medical Group: Purposeful Play Pediatric Therapy

## **Therapy - Physical**

Bayram, Tuba, PT<sup>8</sup> NPI #1174048094 20311 Timberlake Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-6812 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

## Beuerle, Catherine A, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1760790158 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab

Associates of Central Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Bhalla, Brice N, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1922551738 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Britt, Brian F, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1982157798 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Cope, Kevin, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1952310690 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Del Campo, Joshua J, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1063196764 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\* Fanney, Jeffrey, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1649885807 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia Fazzina, Mona, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1003118704 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\* France, Tyler, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1801376199 20311 Timberlake Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-6812 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Glover, Robin, PT<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033128707 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Gonzalez, Leeann, PT<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1154712420 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia Gooden, Jacqueline V, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1619223286 20311 Timberlake Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-6812 (434) 509-1695 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Hodges, Benjamin M, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1033621677 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\* Hunt, Harrison, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1215946991 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Lee, Andrew J, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1922861285 20311 Timberlake Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-6812 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

# Morris, Kathryn, PT<sup>8</sup>, F

35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

69 Barricks Ln Ste E Rustburg, VA 24588 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Associates of Central Virginia

Richardson, Michael, PT<sup>8</sup>, M Rustburg, VA 24588 Associates of Central Virginia

\* Spagnolo, Joseph, PT<sup>8</sup>, M Associates of Central Virginia

\* Tanner, Jacob, PT<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1245755875 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations.<sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory.<sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible.<sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.<sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider.<sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

69 Barricks Ln

(434) 332-3904 (434) 324-3291 Fax Medical Group: Rehab NPI #1548279235 35 Campbell Hwy

(434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab

NPI #1003825639 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab

(434) 376-2008 (434) 509-1695 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia 20311 Timberlake Rd Ste B

Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-6812 (434) 237-6814 Fax Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588

(434) 509-1695 Fax

NPI #1245649318

35 Campbell Hwy

(434) 332-3904

Rustburg, VA 24588

(434) 509-1695 Fax

Central Virginia<sup>4,8</sup>

Brookneal, VA 24528

NPI #1144770835

120 Rush St W

Medical Group: Rehab

Associates of Central Virginia

\* Rehabilitation Associates of

Medical Group: Rehab

Associates of Central Virginia

\* Nolen, Matthew J, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

(434) 332-3904

(434) 509-1695 Fax

Moran, Jessica J, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1710232897 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Mann, Juliana O, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1992181093 NPI #1609289701 20311 Timberlake Rd Ste B 120 Rush St W Lynchburg, VA 24502 Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 237-6812 (434) 376-2008 (434) 509-1695 Fax (434) 509-1695 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Rehab Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM Associates of Central Virginia Medical Group: Rehab

Associates of Central Virginia 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

## McClanahan, Abbey J, PT<sup>8</sup>, F

35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

## Molstre, Jordan, PT<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1114473410 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Trent, Hope K, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1003392630 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\* Wallman, Mary D, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1790794113 35 Campbell Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 332-3904 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

## Charlottesville City

## Audiology

\* Turner, Cassandra M, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1659941177 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5700 (434) 924-1736 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

## **Dialysis Center**

UVA Health Sciences Center NPI #1508878398 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2188 (434) 982-0797 Fax Web Address: UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: UVA Health Sciences Center

## Hepatology - Transplant

Dipaola, Frank W, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1477600336 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center, West Virginia University Hospital

\* Mezina, Anya I, MD, F NPI #1144615774 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 982-4945 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Wentworth, Brian J, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1205221553 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (800) 543-8814 (434) 982-4945 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 924-8144 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University/VA Health Services Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

## Home Health Agency

\* Continuum Home Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265472286 2205 Fontaine Ave Ste 204 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-7555 (434) 297-4598 Fax Web Address: WWW.UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Continuum Home Health

2273 Fontaine Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (804) 984-2273 Medical Group: Continuum Home Health

## Home Health/Home Infusion

Continuum Home Health Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1952301897 2205 Fontaine Ave Ste 204 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-7555 (434) 297-4598 Fax Web Address: WWW.UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Continuum Home Health Care

## Hospice

Hospice of The Piedmont<sup>8</sup> NPI #1184719171 501 Park St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-6900 Web Address: WWW.HOPVA.ORG Medical Group: Hospice of The Piedmont

## Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Ancillary

Akmal, Khan O, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1376804054 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Community Hospital, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Peacehealth SW Med Center, Providence Holy Family Hospital, Providence Sacred Heart Med Center and Child, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Barclay, Joshua S, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1376716779 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Blackhall, Leslie J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1871662494 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Ling, David Y, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1053380188 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Baystate Medical Center, Mary Washington Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Mitchell, Kellie A, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1881223436 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Timmins, William N, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1295720217 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PIKESPEAKHOSPICE.OR G Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Health System, Penrose Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Verga, Sarah M, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1083025647 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Careplex Hospital, Sentara Leigh Hospital, Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, Sentara Obici Hospital, Sentara VA Beach General, Sentara Wmsburg Regional, UVA Health Sciences Center

Vergales, Jeffrey E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1073702122 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-5656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

## Licensed Professional Counselor

Adams, Donna M, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1881894392 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Bentley, Marna M, MA, F NPI #1467600981 800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Bolling, Stacy K, MA, F NPI #1689123911 800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Cordoba, Afton, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1356885321 420 Park St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (540) 902-0089 Medical Group: Afton Cordoba LLC

Daniel, Edna G, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1326642091 920 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (703) 520-7222 Medical Group: Stellar Clinic CT PLLC

Delia, Madeline, MA, F NPI #1447931423 361 1st St N Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Douglas, Melissa G, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1720194681 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

## Dye, Meagan, MA, F

NPI #1457094500 2123 Ivy Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 270-0892 Medical Group: Charlottesville Empowerment: Counseling

Garland, Keshanda, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1063055572 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Garnet, Alyson, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1922759034 920 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (703) 520-7222 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: SUPPORT@VIRGINIASLEEPCE NTER.COM Web Address: HTTPS://VIRGINIASLEEPCENT ER.COM Medical Group: Stellar Clinic CT PLLC Graziano, Andrea, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1386888998 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG Green, Dionne C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1124364146 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health

MHSG Hester, Michael T, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1720307689 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Higgins, Terri L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1699071688
509 Park St Charlottesville, VA 22902
(434) 270-9990
(434) 293-2310 Fax
Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM
F 8:00AM-4:00PM
Web Address:
CHARLOTTESVILLECOUNSELI
NGGROUP.COM
Medical Group: Charlottesville
Counseling Group

Jenkins, Nachelle, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1043728835 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

Koren, Riley E, MA, M NPI #1508496365 901 Preston Ave Ste 401 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Lewis, Sarah A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164859773 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Miller, Jaime M, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1639761067 509 Park St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 941-7645 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Morgan, Pamela A, CSW, F NPI #1396994844 800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 (434) 972-1878 Fax Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar Murphy, Mark H, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1215099205 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Armenian* Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Pelzer, Jillian G, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1467181628 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Percival, Christina M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1215446026 100 Burnet St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 972-1825 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (717) 507-5555 (434) 972-1878 Fax Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar \* Price, Caitlin S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1083234272 1110 Rose Hill Dr Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 (434) 970-2116 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Rascoe, Kendra S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1861985673 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Reilly, Emma C, MA<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1194344705 420 3rd St NE Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Scales, Katherine E, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1760134571 914 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Schulman, Anna D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1104494137 509 Park St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

901 Preston Ave Ste 401 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Senator, Jennifer L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1609456136 901 Preston Ave Ste 202F Charlottesville, VA 22903 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Senator, Ryan D, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1932574159 901 Preston Ave Ste 202F Charlottesville, VA 22903 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi Shenk, Jennifer L, MA<sup>9</sup>, F NPI #1740705474 901 Preston Ave Ste 401 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (928) 235-2139 Hours: M-TH 11:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: JENNIFER@SHENKTHERAPY.C OM Web Address: WWW.SHENKTHERAPY.COM Medical Group: Jennifer Shenk Psychotherapy

\* Sims, Carol C, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1033120761 1110 Rose Hill Dr Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 996-1905 Hours: M 2:00PM-6:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 1:00PM-6:00PM E-mail: CCSIMS.LPC@GMAIL.COM Medical Group: Carol Caruthers Sims LPC LLC

\* Singer, B E, LPC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1760411177 1110 Rose Hill Dr Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 220-3334 (434) 220-3335 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:30PM M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: ELIOT18@GMAIL.COM Web Address: WWW.ELIOTSINGER.COM Medical Group: Singer B Eliot

## Teets, Hunter R, MA, M NPI #1639460546 901 Preston Ave Ste 400 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

901 Preston Ave Ste 401 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Thomas, Adam W, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1972852523 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Travers, Lanz, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1730878836 420 3rd St NE Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Williams, Brittany, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1386330322 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

\* Wright, Priscilla A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1700039633 920 E High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (703) 520-7222 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: SUPPORT@VIRGINIASLEEPCE NTER.COM Web Address: HTTPS://VIRGINIASLEEPCENT ER.COM Medical Group: Stellar Clinic CT PLLC

## **Occupational Medicine**

\* Rubendall, David S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1073682613 1910 Arlington Blvd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0075 (434) 243-0078 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Freeman Hospital-West Campus Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

## Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

Chirichetti, Scott D, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1487723003 2109 India Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4888 (434) 978-3633 Fax Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: SCOTTWAGNERINTEGRATED MEDICINE.COM Medical Group: Scott Wagner Integrated Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Grice, Darlinda M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1881666345 1910 Arlington Blvd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0075 (434) 243-0078 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Augusta Health, UVA Health Sciences Center Mixon, Alyssa, DO<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1144671116 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of University of PA, PA Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health System, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of PA Health, UVA Health Sciences Center

Pham, Diana, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1912437773 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Medical City Plano, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Raiser, Sara N, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1639596638 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-3627 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Emory University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Royer, Regan H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1285900951 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-3209 (434) 244-7434 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Rubendall, David S, DO<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1073682613 1910 Arlington Blvd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-0075 (434) 243-0078 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Freeman Hospital-West Campus Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Psychiatry**

\* Bashir, Mudhasir, MD<sup>3,9</sup>, M NPI #1275632820 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Medical Group: University of Virginia

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2241 *Provider Language(s): Hindi* Medical Group: University of Virginia \* Bertram, Edward H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1053480673 1221 Lee St Ground FI Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Brenton, James N, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1811156284 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Buckley, Monica, MD, F NPI #1699139626 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Center Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Cappa, Ryan, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1518352533 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5272 (434) 924-2780 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Chung, Connie M, MD<sup>3</sup>, F

NPI #1396952255 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 244-4504 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

1221 Lee St 3 Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5115 (434) 924-5936 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Clayton, Anita H, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1104951391 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2241 Medical Group: University of Virginia

\* Cooper, Gregory W, MD<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1013973049 1221 Lee St Ground FI Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Dabreu, Anelyssa, MD, F NPI #1891243507 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Miriam Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, **UVA Health Sciences Center** 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Miriam Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Dalrymple, William A, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1073909891 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 924-9068 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St 4th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Elmallah, Sherief H, MD<sup>3</sup> NPI #1689732125 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Fadul, Camilo E, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1730124421 1221 Lee St 4th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1240 Lee St FI 3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-4467 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Gentry, Jamie H, MD, F NPI #1346879343 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia 1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2241 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

Heck, Michael K, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1821364043 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

\* Heinan, Kristen C, MD<sup>1</sup>, F NPI #1700080108
1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 924-5272
(434) 924-2780 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: UVA Primary
Care Waynesboro
Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health
Sciences Center

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St 4th Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Ancillary

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Jansen, Laura A, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1235210592 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: UVAHEALTH.ORG/ Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, Seattle Children's Hospital, St Louis Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Barnes Jewish Hospital, Barnes-Jewish Hospital, Seattle Children's Hospital, St Louis Childrens Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Karroum, Elias, MD, M NPI #1053699876 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2241 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

Kher, Hema, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1699206417 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 Medical Group: University of Virginia

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2241 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia

\* Nathan, Barnett R, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194894725 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Oldham, Jennifer D, MD<sup>3</sup>, F NPI #1912113168 800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1889 *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Phillips, Lawrence H, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M

NPI #1639248271 1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

437

#### Ancillary

- \* Purow, Benjamin W, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1801969902 1215 Lee St FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 982-0019 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center
- 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center
- 1240 Lee St FI 3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 982-4467 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center
- Hospital Dr W Barringer Wing 3fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-4415 (434) 924-5894 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Reyes, Joshua E, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1578097010 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8184 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

\* Sawyer, Robert N, MD, M NPI #1881664969 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 *Provider Language(s): French* Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Kaleida Health, Metrohealth Medical Center, Millard Fillmore Gates, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Kaleida Health, Metrohealth Medical Center, Millard Fillmore Gates, UVA Health Sciences Center Schomer, Andrew C, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1144457599 1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

Schomer, Andrew C, MD, M NPI #1144457599 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center,

UVA Health Sciences Center Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8371 (434) 982-1726 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

\* Shah, Binit B, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1073779476 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0451 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center

Shemo, John D, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1194754739 1228 Cedars Ct Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 984-6777 (434) 296-1412 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: MARSHALANNE@PABRCRC.C OM Medical Group: Psychiatric Alliance of The Blue Ridge Hospital Affiliations: UVA Health Sciences Center \* Singh, Mini, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, F NPI #1356761217 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2101 (434) 982-2580 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of VA/Department of Neurology Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority

\* Southerland, Andrew M, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1972632974 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems 1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908

Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-8662 (434) 924-9068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center, UVA Health Sciences Center, Vcu Health Systems

\* Timi, Patricia T, MD, F NPI #1538724802 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 Medical Group: University of Virginia

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2241 Medical Group: University of Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### \* Worrall, Bradford B, MD<sup>1,3</sup>, M NPI #1821167461 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: Prince William Hospital, UVA Health Prince William Medical Center

\* Yoder, Amber K, MD, F NPI #1487848313 800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

#### Psychology

Robinson, Hannah C, CSW, F NPI #1952964462 224 Carlton Rd Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

#### \* Singer, B E, LPC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1760411177 1110 Rose Hill Dr Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 220-3334 (434) 220-3335 Fax Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:30PM M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: ELIOT18@GMAIL.COM Web Address: WWW.ELIOTSINGER.COM Medical Group: Singer B Eliot

#### **Sleep Medicine**

\* Davis, Eric M, MD<sup>1</sup>, M NPI #1922266048 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5219 (434) 244-7509 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1222 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0407 (434) 982-0402 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: UVA Primary Care Waynesboro Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, UPMC St Margaret Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center \* Karroum, Elias, MD<sup>3</sup>, M NPI #1053699876 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2241 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706 (434) 924-9068 Fax *Provider Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University of Virginia Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital, UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Social Worker**

\* Butz, Anne C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013534502 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 Medical Group: University of Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### Ancillary

\* Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598207854 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Crosby, Michael, CSW<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1033322037 800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Detlie, Lindsay, MA, F NPI #1982169488 224 Carlton Rd Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Ennis, Susan M, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1316473911 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Farrell, Jill H, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1093863755 509 Park St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Futreal, Melissa D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013937101 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Garrett, Khalilah C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013495480 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Hickman, Morgan, CSW<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1982224820 1020 E Jefferson St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Hoard, Joannis, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1871205062 800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar \* Howell, Katherine, MSW<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1821410937 1242 Cedars Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (210) 615-3428 (210) 593-9863 Fax Medical Group: Deer Oaks Southeast LLC

Magee, Joanna T, CSW, F NPI #1366844383 224 Carlton Rd Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Mahoney, Bridget A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1073195988 934 E Jefferson St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* **MCV Associated Physicians**<sup>8</sup> NPI #1770508442 2 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5485 (434) 924-5180 Fax

Modica, Katherine G, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275005902 509 Park St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Newcomb, Heather L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1891454070 800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

\* Region Ten Community Services Boar<sup>8</sup> NPI #1942270699 100 Barbour Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 296-0075 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

100 Burnet St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 972-1825 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1014 E Market St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 979-8871 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1113 Little High St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 220-9917 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1210 Carlton Ave Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 293-2243 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1310 Nunley St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 979-0260 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1409 Baker St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-4631 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 1907 Cedar Hill Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-7153 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2000 Michie Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 970-1495 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

210 Carlton Rd Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 293-6171

2318 Fontaine Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 979-3377 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2507 Plateav Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 977-9971

301 Carlton Rd Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 979-0260 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

401 4th St NW Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1845

711 Pine St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 293-4176 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 220-7641 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

# Robertson, Kelli, MA, F

Ancillarv

NPI #1548780786 224 Carlton Rd Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: INFO@FINDHEADWAY.COM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Robinson, Hannah C, CSW, F NPI #1952964462 224 Carlton Rd Charlottesville, VA 22902 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Shaffer, Erin M, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1477084325 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Shuman, Elizabeth M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1649716010 800 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 972-1800 Medical Group: Region Ten Community Services Boar

Simmons, Ashley, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1447669627 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* University of Virginia<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 1 Hospital Dr FI 4 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5314

1 Hospital Dr Fl 6 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2718 (845) 703-6297 Fax

1 HSPTL Barringer Wing 6fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2718

1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 982-0129 (434) 924-0129 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1204 W Main St Fl 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5321 (434) 982-3816 Fax

1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2231 (434) 982-6302 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1215 Lee St Fl 1 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2241 (434) 243-6999 Fax

1215 Lee St Fl 2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2283 (434) 244-7551 Fax

1215 Lee St Fl 5 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4646 1221 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-3090 (434) 244-9445 Fax

1221 Lee St Ground Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2706

1221 Lee St Rm G512 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-8129 (434) 243-6726 Fax

1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5676 (434) 243-5689 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1300 Jefferson Park Ave Ste 1101 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9333 (434) 924-5672 Fax

2 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5304

5 Hospital Dr Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5125 (434) 924-5848 Fax

500 Monroe Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9999 (434) 982-0768 Fax

8 Latrobe Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-2500 Hospital Dr Barringer Wing F3 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2718

Hospital Dr Barringer Wing F6 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2718

Hospital Dr Barringer Wing Fl4 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5314

Hospital Dr Clinical Wing 2nd Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-5304

HSPT Dr Clinical DPT Wing Fl2 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4646

Lee St 1st Fl Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-6018 (434) 982-1618 Fax

Wiles, Anita M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1417008764 801 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### **Speech Pathology**

Ferreira, Deborah E, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1043722614 1600 Gordon Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (765) 730-9757 (888) 965-0741 Fax E-mail: HEATHER.PARROTT@MJHOU SE.NET Medical Group: Martha Jefferson House

\* Fox Feldman, Hannah M, SLP<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1861065609 1102 Rose Hill Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 979-8628 (434) 979-8536 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:30PM Medical Group: Charleston Center

Jacob, Cary E, SLP<sup>4,8</sup>, M NPI #1871188102 1102 Rose Hill Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 979-8628 (434) 979-8536 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, Sign Language Interpreter Language(s): Sign Language, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: **ALBEMARLETHERAPYCENTER** .COM Medical Group: Albemarle Therapy Center

James, Sarah M, SLP<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1457481137 1102 Rose Hill Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 979-8628 (434) 979-8536 Fax Provider Language(s): Sign Language, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Sign Language, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Sign Language, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALBEMARLETHERAPYC ENTER.COM Medical Group: Albemarle Therapy Center

Lambert, Brooke M, SLP<sup>4</sup>, F NPI #1275854325 1016 Altavista Ave Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 825-7117 (434) 244-3200 Fax E-mail: JESSICA@SPEAKFIRSTWORD S.COM Web Address: WWW.SPEAKFIRSTWORDS.CO M Medical Group: First Words

Mattingly, Carol A, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1326169913 1600 Gordon Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 293-6136 (888) 965-0741 Fax E-mail: HEATHER.PARROTT@MJHOU SE.NET Medical Group: Martha Jefferson House \* O'Boyle, Kelsey S, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1003430646 1102 Rose Hill Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 979-8628 (434) 979-8536 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: ALBEMARLETHERAPYCENTER .COM Medical Group: Albemarle Therapy Center

#### Therapy - Marriage and Family

Brew, Cristin, MA, F NPI #1760572408 2123 Ivy Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 270-0892 Medical Group: Charlottesville Empowerment: Counseling

#### Therapy - Occupational

\* Harris, Onae A, OTR<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1023869070 1102 Rose Hill Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 979-8628 (434) 979-8536 Fax Medical Group: Charleston Center

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

Martha Jefferson House<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093445165 1600 Gordon Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (765) 730-9757 (888) 965-0741 Fax E-mail: HEATHER.PARROTT@MJHOU SE.NET Medical Group: Martha Jefferson House

#### Sheffeild, Kristen S, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1073231056 1600 Gordon Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (765) 730-9757 (888) 965-0741 Fax E-mail: HEATHER.PARROTT@MJHOU SE.NET Medical Group: Martha Jefferson House

#### Zapanta, Heidi H, OTR<sup>4,8</sup>, F NPI #1366202897

1102 Rose Hill Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 979-8628 (434) 979-8536 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:30PM Medical Group: Charleston Center

#### **Therapy - Physical**

\* Albemarle Therapy Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1427150630 1102 Rose Hill Dr Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 979-8628 (434) 979-8536 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:30PM Web Address: WWW.ALBEMARLETHERAPYC ENTER.COM Medical Group: Albemarle Therapy Center

Balanced Chiropractic and Physical Thera<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1134393168 608 Preston Ave Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 293-3800 (434) 295-2737 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Balanced Chiropractic and Physical Thera

Castro, Maria T, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1710375779 1600 Gordon Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 293-6136 (434) 295-8592 Fax *Provider Language(s): Tagalog* Medical Group: Martha Jefferson House Esherick, Bryan, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1366995979 608 Preston Ave Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 293-3800 (434) 295-2737 Fax Staff Language(s): Japanese Interpreter Language(s): Japanese Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Balance Chiropractic

Jamison, Austin E, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1174171482 111 Monticello Ave Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-4276 (434) 465-6836 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

Phoenix Rehabilitation and Health Service<sup>8</sup> NPI #1336155845 2114 Angus Rd Ste 107 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 295-4473 (434) 295-2691 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Phoenix Rehabilitation and Health Servic

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### Physical Therapy at ACAC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1427097831 111 Monticello Ave Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-4276 Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

111 Monticello Ave Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-4276 (434) 465-6836 Fax Medical Group: Physical Therapy at Acac

\* **PT Plus Health**<sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1043400385 1924 Arlington Blvd Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 984-0303 (434) 984-0330 Fax Medical Group: PT Plus Health

Rader, Ashley M, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1841503414 2114 Angus Rd Ste 107 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 295-4473 (434) 295-2691 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Phoenix Rehabilitation and Health Servic The Performance Place PT and Sports Medicine<sup>8</sup> NPI #1578787412 1230 Cedars Ct Ste 106 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 220-0805 (434) 220-0806 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM F-mail: PT@PPLACESPORTSMED.CO Μ Web Address: PERFORMANCEPLACESPORT SMEDICINE.COM Medical Group: The Performance Place PT and Sports Med

1230 Cedars Ct Ste A Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 220-0805 (434) 220-0806 Fax Medical Group: The Performance Place PT and Sports Med

#### Lynchburg City

#### **Addiction Medicine**

\* Bajoghli, Mehran, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1699868786 4847 Fort Ave Lynchburg, VA 24502 (800) 683-8313 *Provider Language(s): Persian* Web Address: WWW.JOINGROUPS.COM Medical Group: Recover Together VA Hospital Affiliations: Wellspan Good Samaritan Hospital Waller, Robert C, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1326097809 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Medical Group: Brightview Hospital Affiliations: Corewell Health Grand Rapids Hospital, Spectrum Health Hospitals, Corewell Health Grand Rapids Hospitals

#### Audiology

Lieb, Lora N, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1215656111 2321 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3993 (434) 847-2941 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGEENTPS.COM Medical Group: Blue Ridge ENT and Plastic Srgy

\* Read, V C, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1225035520 2321 Atherholt Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3993 (434) 947-3992 Fax Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGEENTPS.COM Medical Group: Blue Ridge ENT and Plastic Srgy

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### Ancillary

Robinson, Rachel B, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1790528198 2321 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3993 (434) 947-3992 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Blue Ridge ENT and Plastic Srgy

\* Warner, Peggy A, AUD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1437525276 2321 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3993 (434) 847-2941 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGEENTPS.COM Medical Group: Blue Ridge ENT and Plastic Srgy

#### **Dialysis Center**

Lynchburg Home Training<sup>8</sup> NPI #1326398637 2091 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 847-2085 (434) 846-1972 Fax Medical Group: Lynchburg Home Training

Seven Hills Dialysis<sup>8</sup> NPI #1336715770 2008 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 867-1718 (434) 867-1044 Fax Medical Group: Seven Hills Dialysis UVA Health Sciences Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508878398 103 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-7100 (434) 947-5909 Fax Web Address: UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### **Durable Medical Equipment**

Roberts Home Medical<sup>8</sup> NPI #1659361947 2201 Langhorne Rd Ste D Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-5381 (434) 846-6299 Fax Medical Group: Roberts Home Medical

#### Home Health Agency

\* Centra Health Home Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1578667887 1204 Fenwick Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-4111 (434) 200-5847 Fax Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Centra Health Home Health

2010 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4111 Medical Group: Centra Health Home Health

#### Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Gamaluddin, Shereen A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1609818251 1330 Oak Ln Ste 202 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4317 (434) 200-1128 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CARILIONCLINIC.ORG Medical Group: Centra Medical Group LLC Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Centra Health, Clifton Springs Hospital and Clinic, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Iwuala, Nnamdi C, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1467086819 1330 Oak Ln Ste 202 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4832 (434) 200-1128 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### \* Stokes, Brenda L, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1861491136 1330 Oak Ln Ste 202 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4317 (434) 200-7459 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital 1901 Tate Springs Rd

Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4175 (434) 200-7459 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General

Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

3300 Riverfront Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4651 (434) 200-7459 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### Laboratory Facility

\* Centra Lab<sup>8</sup> NPI #1912018094 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3030 Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Centra Lab

#### Licensed Professional Counselor

Abotsi, Anita, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1407625601 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4455 (434) 200-5472 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Adams, Donna M, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1881894392 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

## Adams, Marlene J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

Ancillarv

NPI #1851869374 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight, New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Appleby, Matthew, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1447797170 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164966297 1120 Mcconville Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-4652 (434) 237-4804 Fax Hours: M-F 4:00PM-7:00PM SA 10:00AM-4:00PM E-mail: AVIS.DISTINCTIVELY.YOURS@ GMAIL.COM Web Address: WWW.DISTINCTIVELYYOURSL I C.ORG Medical Group: Avis Augustine-Miller dba Distinctively

\* Austin, Sarah B, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1306134945 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Bailey, Camika, MA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1669624235 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Barnwell, Hugh S, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1760614010 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-5502 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Barrera, Laura, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114639812 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brightview

Bell Jackson, Jazmyn, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497227565

1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight \* Billingsley, Teresa, MA<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1831200021 101 Duncraig Dr Unit 107 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 277-3236 (434) 231-2027 Fax Medical Group: Teresa Imani Billingsley

\* Blackshire, Jeremy R, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1982232179 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Brivett, Sydia, MA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1861992380 201 Archway Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 602-3021 Medical Group: National Counseling Group

\* Bruns, Henry, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1225649031 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 376-2006 (434) 239-4949 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

409 Court St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 376-2006 Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

Bundy, Theresa L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1548890262 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight \* Burch, Christopher, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1679666986 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Burgess, Rachel J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1770903916 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Byrd, Briannan K, MA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1821645276 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Campbell, Ted, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1770782872 7331 Timberlake Rd Ste 104 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-3026 (434) 237-3027 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-8:30PM W-TH 9:00AM-7:30PM Web Address: THEPHOENIXCENTERLLC.CO M Medical Group: Campbell Ted

Carrano, Elizabeth, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1265111967 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight, New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Cashel, Martha, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1003541921 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 376-2006 (434) 239-4955 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

\* Chalmers, Nicole S, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1518330406 808 Wiggington Rd Ste D Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 616-4980 (434) 616-4981 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-9:00PM SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: CENTRALVIRGINIACOUNSELIN G.COM Medical Group: Central Virginia Counseling

\* Citty, Tamra, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1376934182 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

#### **Coleman, Tia S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F** NPI #1992457436 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Compton, Annamarie E, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1770091530 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-4949 (434) 239-4955 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

409 Court St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 376-2006 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

\* Conrad, Robin, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1891353835 2600 Memorial Ave Ste 104 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-4580 (434) 528-4584 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://DOMINION.CARE Medical Group: Dominion Outpatient Services

\* Cooper, Ethan, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1174789119 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3045 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health Coppedge, Erin, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1871158394 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

Cotton, Amir, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1194100222 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3045 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Crawford, Danielle P, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1972169217 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Crawford, Elizabeth, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1316770472 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1114445376 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

**Czerniak, Sarah, MA<sup>8</sup>, F** NPI #1114693330 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center

320 Federal St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 947-5967 (434) 947-5971 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Johnson Health Center

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Daley, Derek, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568030401 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health 2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Dalton, Brittany, MA, F NPI #1497394167 104 Candlewood Ct Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-2873 Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W-TH 2:00PM-7:00PM Medical Group: B Dalton Counseling LLC

Davis, Bryn A, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1386147619 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1992423693 1903 Humankind Way Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 846-1124 (434) 846-1052 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Presbyterian Homes and Family Services \* Dickinson, Melinda D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1295365229 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Dixon, Justin, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1528796554 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Douglas, Melissa G, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1720194681 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Dove, Amy M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1407340797 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-4949 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

Duff, Nathan A, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1831540509 117A Tradewynd Dr Ste 115A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Ehade, Aline C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1336701929 701 Thomas Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Elliott, Sarah M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1679852347 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Ellzey, Stephanie, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1629678735 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brightview \* Evans, Erin K, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114411931 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

3410 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (410) 982-9149 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Evans, Jenna S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1215560958 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Fisher, Gwendolyn, MA, F NPI #1114681756 7331 Timberlake Rd Ste 102 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi \* Foster, Laura E, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1104351386 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Fox, Lisa, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1821864570 220 Mcconville Rd Apt 99 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (717) 713-7898 Medical Group: Fox Lisa

Gallagher, Sylvia, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1962106971 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Garcia, Elizabeth, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1356199442 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 (866) 510-4357 Fax Web Address: BRIGHTVIEWHEALTH.US Medical Group: Brightview

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Garland, Keshanda, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1063055572 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Garrett, Ann, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1801538384 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Garrison, Alicia, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013407881 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Gery, Matthew, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1679220644 1903 Humankind Way Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 846-1124 (434) 846-1052 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Presbyterian Homes and Family Services Graziano, Andrea, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1386888998 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Green, Dionne C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1124364146 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Groman, Cory M, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1982975744 1021 Main St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Guill, Richard F, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1699951525 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health 2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-5502 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2235 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 847-8000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Gunter, Martha A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1033494851 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### 2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-5502 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Hack, Leigh A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1134406556 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3045 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Hall, Patricia G, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1952768749 137 Laxton Rd Ste 1L Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 509-0133 Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-1:00PM TH 8:00AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: PATRICIA.HALL@BEACHHEAD COUNSELING.COM Medical Group: Beachhead Counseling Services

#### \* Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1740846773 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health \* Hardy, Jaime R, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1306563283 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Harkins, Burks O, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164063012 808 Wiggington Rd Ste D Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 616-4980 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Counseling

\* Harold, Alva, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598205163 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Harris, Tiffany R, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1346491644 101 Duncraig Dr Unit 107 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 871-3725 Hours: M-TH 3:30PM-7:30PM Medical Group: Tiffany R Harris LPC

#### Haupt, Julie, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1285932673 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health Hester, Michael T, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1720307689 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Hill, Melissa, MA<sup>8</sup>, F
NPI #1407919970
3704 Old Forest Rd
Lynchburg, VA 24501
(833) 510-4357
Medical Group: Brightview

Holcomb, Adam, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1427786409 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 376-2006 (434) 239-4955 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

Holley, Christyn, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1316601685 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Holston, Berkley C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1104238369 808 Wiggington Rd Ste D Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 616-4980 (434) 616-4980 Fax Hours: W-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Counseling

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### Ancillary

Hopper, Candace, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144920885 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight, New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Horsley, Latoya L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1801400049 1021 Main St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (804) 597-9729 Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

693 Leesville Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-5750 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Hudson, Suzanne, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1679664940 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8862 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

#### Huffman, Keith D, MA<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1851942734 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 (540) 266-7220 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Family Insight Hull, Josey M, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1952726069 3629 Fort Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Humbles, Joetricia O, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497405237
2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501
(434) 477-5000
Medical Group: Horizon
Behavioral Health

Hummel, Luke E, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1023696234 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight, New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Jarrell, Lisa, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1811426869 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Jenkins, Nachelle, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1043728835 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Jennings, Emily, MA, F NPI #1528569225 100 Copley PI Apt B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 528-9711 (434) 528-9716 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Family Preservation Service

\* Johnston, Amanda, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1093398992 150 Linden Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 846-1124 (434) 846-1052 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Presbyterian Homes and Family Services

Joyce, Derek, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1164193348 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Kamolmatayakul, Sila, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1033791090 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Kessler, Jennifer, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1689249336 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### \* Ketterling, Kandice, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1780165647 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 376-2006 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

\* Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1295220465 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

King, Audrey A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497115919 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (215) 529-5222 Medical Group: Family Insight, New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Lemon, Deborah L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275232985 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Lewis, Sarah A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164859773 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Lilly, Nicole Y, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1982841151 201 Archway Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 602-3021 Medical Group: National Counseling Group

\* Lockhart, Glenda K, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1295273233 4847 Fort Ave Lynchburg, VA 24502 (800) 683-8313 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Recover Together VA

\* Lucas, Christopher D, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1043726854 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-2072 (434) 200-4252 Fax Hours: M-TH 12:00PM-9:30PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Maloy, Joy B, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1417720475 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health \* Mangus, Pamela D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1508538943 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Marcouillier, Carley, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1154094308 1215 Jefferson St Ste 1 Lynchburg, VA 24504 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Marshall, Angela J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1952960379 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Marshall, Angela, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1275830770 101 Duncraig Dr Unit 107 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 277-3986 Medical Group: Angela F Marshall

\* Martin, Shiloh, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1649832189 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### Ancillary

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-5502 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Mattox, Krystal, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1033684899 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-4949 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PATRICKHENRY.ORG Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

\* Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1114687951 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* McCorey, Vivian M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1760019939 1021 Main St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (804) 597-9729 Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Mcpeak, Baylee, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1689449993 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health Meador, James, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1427632843 1301 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24504 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Messerly, Stephanie, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1033791520 112 Candlewood Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 515-2508 (434) 608-0505 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-8:00PM F-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hill City Counseling and Consulting LLC

Morris, Melissa A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1124781489 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight, New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Murphy, Mark H, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1215099205 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Armenian* Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Napier, Janell P, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1922393032 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3045 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Newkirk, Ashanti J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1972138055 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Oakley, Stephen J, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1356942759 808 Wiggington Rd Ste D Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 616-4980 (434) 616-4981 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Counseling

\* Outland, Lavanya M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598315897 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Overstreet, Kelly M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1881431666 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Overstreet, Toni, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1033626452 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Owen, Jennifer, BS<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588206643 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-4949 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

409 Court St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 376-2006 Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

Palacios, Jessica, LPC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1437527785 808 Wiggington Rd Ste D Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 616-4980 (540) 765-3369 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Central Virginia Counseling

Peak, Juli, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F

NPI #1811443369 1737 Wards Ferry Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (646) 453-6777 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi \* Pearce, Allyson R, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1659970564 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Pelzer, Jillian G, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1467181628 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Petty, Grace E, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1427318369 808 Wiggington Rd Ste D Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 616-4980 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: GRACEPETTYCVC@GMAIL.CO M Web Address: WWW.CENTRALVIRGINIACOU NSELING.COM Medical Group: Central Virginia Counseling Phillips, Robert T, MA, M NPI #1245658947 1102 Ashley Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 907-9719 Hours: M 5:00PM-8:00PM TU 5:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Life Works Therapy

2137 Lakeside Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 260-3042 (434) 907-9705 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 7:00PM-8:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Addiction Allies, Life Works Therapy

Pierce, Kendria P, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F

NPI #1992052542 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

Pierce, Savannah, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1952064214

1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight, New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

\* Poe, Douglas G, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1720615131 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Powell, Marianne, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1063504223 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-5502 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health Powers, Rebekah, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1649921917 201 Archway Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 602-3021 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: National Counseling Group

Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1275938029 1605 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 319-5528 Hours: SU 8:00AM-9:30PM M-SA 9:00AM-9:00PM E-mail: KAIROSCOUNSELINGSERVICE @GMAIL.COM Web Address: KAIROSCOUNSELINGVA.COM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

Rascoe, Kendra S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1861985673 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Revay, Jessica, LPC<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1356730162 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3045 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health \* Rizzo, Krystin, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1578036745 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Roach, Kenneth P, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1992389548 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Robertson, Tabatha A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1396846671 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Rodriguez, Jana, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1144988262 201 Archway Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 602-3021 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: National Counseling Group

\* Rosser, Patrice M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1770249310 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### \* Rugh, Amy, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1528471877 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

808 Wiggington Rd Ste D Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 616-4980 (434) 616-4981 Fax Hours: M-SA 7:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.CENTRALVIRGINIACOU NSELING.COM Medical Group: Central Virginia Counseling

Savill, Andrew, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1639814924 1215 Jefferson St Ste 1 Lynchburg, VA 24504 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi \* Schaller, Francis A, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1669474433 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 948-4831 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

\* Schooler, Karla, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1235987173 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Scott, Leslie H, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1578215406 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health \* Sedwick, Lesli, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1851492144 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1326496803 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3045 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Sherman, Jennifer, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1235452327 2900 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (540) 523-8099 (540) 400-8808 Fax Medical Group: lyh I

\* Showalter, Lauren M, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1902287600 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-4949 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

Smith, Chloe, MA, F

NPI #1043701329 4104 Fort Ave Lynchburg, VA 24502 (803) 592-4502 (800) 486-0913 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Smith Counseling LLC

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### Ancillary

Smith, Elizabeth A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1467825364 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brightview

\* Smith, Jennifer, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1427159722 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-5502 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Spinner, Natasha N, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497389191 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health \* Spires, Stephen A, MA<sup>s</sup>, M NPI #1225798242 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2235 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 847-8000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1083760144 1021 Main St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Sign Language* Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Starling, Kathi A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1790392546 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 845-5803 Fax Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Stewart, Rachel, MA, F NPI #1285322651 2900 Old Forest Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (206) 235-0968 Medical Group: Blackwater Counseling and Wellness

\* Stone, Melisa M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588666291 1120 Mcconville Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-4652 (434) 237-4804 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: JAMESRIVERCOUNSELING@V **ERIZON.NET** Web Address: WWW.JAMESRIVERCOUNSELI NG.COM Medical Group: James River **Counseling Center** 

Strange, Crystal, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1255849444 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### Switzer, Jennifer L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1952790776 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital

Tarpley, Nyomi S, MA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033673975 2250 Murrell Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24501 (646) 453-6777 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Tetterton, Summer L, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1790055911 311 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 221-9209 Hours: F 3:00PM-8:00PM SA 12:00PM-4:00PM Medical Group: Summer Tetterton LPC

#### \* Theodorides, Erika G, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F

NPI #1013215441 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 376-2006 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations \* Thomas, Adam W, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1972852523 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Thomas, Brogan A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1831828581 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Thomas, John E IV, MSW<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1063851756 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Thomas, Nicole M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1689927519 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health \* **Toliver, John N, MA**<sup>8,9</sup>, **M** NPI #1316575491 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Tomey, Grant P, BA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1114481090 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2235 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 847-8000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Tucker, Amy B, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1881386175 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

#### Ancillary

\* Tweedy, Eugene, LPC<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1427565019 800 5th St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 200-3366 (434) 200-3106 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-10:30PM E-mail: INFO@COMMUNITYACCESSN ETWORK.ORG Web Address: WWW.COMMUNITYACCESSNE TWORK.ORG Medical Group: Community Access Network

\* **Tyree, Angelica Y, MA**<sup>8</sup>, **F** NPI #1780227165 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Waitkus, Pamela A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164508420 2486 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1932290095 2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health 2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-5502 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Walls, Andrew, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1952030793 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brightview

Waters, Tiffany, MA, F NPI #1750016812 2811 Linkhorne Dr Ste D Lynchburg, VA 24503 (936) 554-3980 (434) 616-3115 Fax Medical Group: Sitting Well at The Well

\* West, Dan, MA<sup>8</sup>, M
NPI #1275706400
1621 Enterprise Dr
Lynchburg, VA 24502
(434) 239-4949
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Patrick Henry
Family Services Operations

Whorley, Meagan, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1225625007 320 Federal St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 947-5967 (434) 947-5971 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: TWOODY@JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Web Address: WWW.JHCVIRGINIA.ORG Medical Group: Johnson Health Center

Williams, Brittany, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1386330322 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Williams, Lemuel O, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1386054716 201 Archway Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 602-3021 *Provider Language(s): Creole, French* Medical Group: National Counseling Group

\* Williams, Osanne, MA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1013421338 201 Archway Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 602-3021 Medical Group: National Counseling Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### \* Wilson, Susan M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1922100262 101 Duncraig Dr Unit 104 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-4305 Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Susan M Wilson

\* Winder, Jon M. MA<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1730181496 1120 Mcconville Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 455-0053 Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: JWINDERCOUNSELING@GMAI L.COM Web Address: WWW.JONWINDERCOUNSELI NG.COM Medical Group: Total Life Center 3000 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-0053 (434) 845-1804 Fax Hours: M-TU 10:00AM-5:00PM W 12:00PM-6:00PM F 10:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: JWINDERCOUNSELING@GMAI L.COM Web Address: WWW.JONWINDERCOUNSELI NG.COM Medical Group: Total Life Center

#### \* Winebarger, Amanda, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1669016127 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Wingfield, Emily N, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275308074 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Hours: W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Wood, William D, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1760873947 4847 Fort Ave Lynchburg, VA 24502 (800) 683-8313 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Recover Together VA

\* Wyman, Elizabeth S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1003264722 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Medical Group: Brightview

#### **Lithotripsy Center**

Ancillarv

Piedmont Stone Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1700827409 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (336) 765-6373 (336) 714-2554 Fax Medical Group: Piedmont Stone Center

#### Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

\* Chapmon, Trevar O, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1588643829 1945 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-6664 (434) 845-6667 Fax Hours: TU 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Murray E Joiner Jr MD

Hospital Affiliations: Carilion New River Vly Med Center, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital Rehab, Genesis Healthcare System

#### Comprehensive Rehab Consultants<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710529771 1300 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502

(434) 845-6045

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Despins, Stephen, DO<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1366974487 2321 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-2273 (434) 582-1363 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Privia Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Kolycheva, Galina, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1134434533 1330 Oak Ln Ste 202 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4175 (434) 200-1679 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-3650 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

2025 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital 2811 Linkhorne Dr Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

2818 Linkhorne Dr Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4651 (434) 200-3650 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

\* Medina-Bravo, Angel A, MD<sup>1,3,8</sup>, M NPI #1932375722 2025 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Franklin Memorial. Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

2811 Linkhorne Dr Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3600 (434) 200-3714 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Franklin Memorial, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

Murray E Joiner Jr MD<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1326089822 1945 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-6664 (434) 845-6667 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Physical Medicine Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1003884560 2015 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (703) 914-8000 (703) 642-1876 Fax

2015 Tate Springs Rd Ste 2A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (703) 914-8000 (703) 642-1876 Fax

Saleh, Islam A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1508203258 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg General Hospital

Vonderau, Peter E, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1174500821 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 Medical Group: Orthovirginia Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital West, Fort Sanders Regional Medical Center, Monument Health Rapid City Hospital, Regional Health Rapid City Hospital

\* Waller, Brenda S, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1093794133 2600 Memorial Ave Ste 201 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-0896 (434) 528-0898 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Waller Brenda S Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital

#### **Prosthetics and Orthotics**

\* Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics<sup>8</sup>
NPI #1881768778
2015 Tate Springs Rd Ste 1
Lynchburg, VA 24501
(434) 846-1803
(434) 528-5748 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Web Address:
WWW.HANGERCLINIC.COM
Medical Group: Hanger
Prosthetics and Orthotics

#### Virginia Prosthetics8

NPI #1417933524 1817 Langhorne Sq Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-2930 (434) 509-0776 Fax Web Address: WWW.VIRGINIAPROSTHETICS. COM Medical Group: Virginia Prosthetics

### Psychiatry

Ancillary

\* Anderson, Kathleen H, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1487622502 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Brightview Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Leigh Hospital

\* Armstrong, Kevin C, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1063489870 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health Hospital Affiliations: Johnston Memorial Hospital, UTMB at Galveston

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health Hospital Affiliations: Johnston Memorial Hospital, UTMB at Galveston

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Badr, Amel A, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1528262904 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Fairview Lakes Regional Medical Center, Healtheast Bethesda Hospital, Holy Name Medical Center, M Health Fairview Lakes Medical Center, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, University of Minnesota Hospital 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Fairview Lakes Regional Medical Center, Healtheast Bethesda Hospital, Holy Name Medical Center, M Health Fairview Lakes Medical Center, M Health

Fairview Southdale Hospital, University of Minnesota Hospital

\* Bandla, Maanasa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063972404 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group \* Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558493791 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Cook, Michael R, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1073597027 2410 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-1800 (434) 200-1803 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Centra Health, Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General, Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital Cordonnier, Laura, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F

NPI #1992266993 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group 3300 Rivermont Ave

Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-6490 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962065037 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1316151632 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Confluence Health Hospital, Evergreenhealth Medical Center, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore, Olympic Medical Center, Tacoma General Allenmore. Virginia Mason Medical Center. Wenatchee Valley Hospital

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Confluence Health Hospital, Evergreenhealth Medical Center, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore, Olympic Medical Center, Tacoma General Allenmore, Virginia Mason Medical Center, Wenatchee Valley Hospital \* Eisenstein, Steven B, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1811905466 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

\* Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1245252303 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Loyola University Medical Center, Ripon Medical Center, SSM Health Ripon Community Hospital, SSM Health Waupun Memorial Hospital, Virginia Mason Medical Center, Whidbey General Hospital, Whidbeyhealth Medical Center

\* Harbison, Dana B, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1659477891 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Harris, Lisa M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558500900 4847 Fort Ave Lynchburg, VA 24502 (800) 683-8313 Medical Group: Recover Together VA

\* Lien, Ming Y, MD<sup>3,4,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1588010177 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Lowenthal, Dana, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1376808493 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Medical Group: Brightview Hospital Affiliations: Aspirus Ironwood Hospital

\* McKinzie, Alice J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720025075 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Arnot Ogden Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital of Cheektowaga 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Arnot Ogden Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital of Cheektowaga

\* Perossa, Bruno A, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1346657889 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 *Provider Language(s): Italian* Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian* Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Pillai, Ksenia, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1336657725 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group \* Renals, Madeline A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1487217550 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Schmidt, Gilbert F, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1447209994 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: BRIGHTVIEWHEALTH.US Medical Group: Brightview

\* Smith, Elton J, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1679526784 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Chester County Hospital, Good Samaritan Hospital, Morton Plant Hospital, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore, Olympic Medical Center, Saint Anthony Hospital, Tacoma General Allenmore, Winter Haven Hospital

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Toombs, Laura C, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1427027374 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: BRIGHTVIEWHEALTH.US Medical Group: Brightview Hospital Affiliations: Maryview Medical Center

\* Von Elten, Christopher B, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M
NPI #1336199330
2137 Lakeside Dr Ste 103
Lynchburg, VA 24501
(434) 260-3042
(434) 264-6800 Fax
Hours: TH 8:00AM-5:00PM
Web Address:
ADDICTIONALLIES.COM
Medical Group: Addiction Allies
Hospital Affiliations: Lynchburg
General Hospital, Sovah Health
Danville

Waller, Robert C, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1326097809 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Medical Group: Brightview Hospital Affiliations: Corewell Health Grand Rapids Hospital, Spectrum Health Hospitals, Corewell Health Grand Rapids Hospitals \* Wilson, John M, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1164423836 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225A Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2225B Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-5502 Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

2235 Landover Pl Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 847-8000 (434) 847-6094 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health \* Young, John A, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1649244773 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: West Virginia University Hospital

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: West Virginia University Hospital

#### Psychology

Cox, Halle, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588237127 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

#### **Social Worker**

Azzopardi, Ashlea, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1396319851 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

\* Banks, Jon, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1871662510 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Batenga, Carla S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1477887701 2486 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Bayless, Jordan, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1912541046 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Brightview

\* Bishop, Valerie H, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497976997 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Family Insight

Bowers, Jeana M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1164093506 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

#### Brightview<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1649786260 3704 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (833) 510-4357

Brown, Alicia M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1104332931 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Butt, Ashley R, MA<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1598731853 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-5999 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Carilion Medical Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1730123472 1620 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 985-9812 (540) 985-5328 Fax

Carilion Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1255602694 1620 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 386-4106 (434) 386-4842 Fax

1658 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 386-4106 (434) 386-4842 Fax

1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3101 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3542 (434) 947-3557 Fax

2900 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 386-4106 (434) 386-4842 Fax

2904 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 386-4106 (434) 386-4842 Fax

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (540) 985-8000

\* Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1598207854 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Cotta, Karen, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (646) 453-6777 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### Darling, Lauren S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1871370379 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

Ennis, Susan M, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1316473911 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Family Preservation Service<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093891335 3723 Old Forest Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-9711

\* Futreal, Melissa D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013937101 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Garraway, Khandi, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1821746686 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight \* Garrett, Khalilah C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013495480 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Garst, Rebecca Y, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1467030262 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

Giles, Rachel D, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1922774702 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

Gray, Laura J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1962034546 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

Greer, Laura P, NP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1073608386 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-4321 Fax Hours: SU 12:00AM-11:59PM M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group \* Intercept Youth Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1730608217 2900 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (540) 523-8099 (540) 400-8808 Fax

Jongebloed, Janet, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1891388179 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* McCann, Courtney N, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1881922268 1120 Mcconville Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (207) 615-7338 (540) 765-3369 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Mccann Courtney N

Mullins, Tesa G, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1902550288 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Recover Together VA<sup>8</sup> NPI #1275161622 4847 Fort Ave Lynchburg, VA 24502 (800) 683-8313

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Regis, Lydie, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1073172771 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 948-4831 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

620 Court St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 455-3043 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Reynolds, Jennifer, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1518575463 1021 Main St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Rivera, Glorimar, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1477336154 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

Salay, John, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1083776074 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight Saunders, Thomas, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1649830381 1021 Main St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Shaffer, Erin M, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1477084325 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Simmons, Anne, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1881086007 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3045 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

Simmons, Ashley, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1447669627 1608 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG \* Supportive Care of Virginia LLC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801485354 2081 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (718) 506-1115

\* Trimble, Sarah M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1508236977 2486 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG Hospital Affiliations: Sentara Careplex Hospital

Turcotte, Danielle, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013237734 2486 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* University of Virginia<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 103 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-7100 (434) 947-5909 Fax

103 Clifton St Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 220-1002 (434) 220-1003 Fax

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Virginia Treatment Center LLC<sup>8</sup> NPI #1811035520 4000 Murray PI Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 439-3283 (434) 439-3288 Fax

Hours: M-SA 6:00AM-11:30AM Wiles, Anita M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1417008764 1608 Graves Mill Rd

Lynchburg, VA 24502 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Willis, Renae C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1528368214 1021 Main St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

#### Wolff, Deborah, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1124419171 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight Worrall, Stephanie M, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1801849864 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Wriston, David M, MSW<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1629319926 3723 Old Forest Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 439-4822 (434) 849-8174 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM SA 8:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: WWW.WELLSPRINGOFHOPEL LC.COM Medical Group: Wellspring of Hope

#### Speech Pathology

Ayers, Jessica R, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1497478499 2321 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 947-3993 (434) 947-3992 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Blue Ridge ENT and Plastic Srgy

\* Brown, Brittney N, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1366828980 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Sign Language, French Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C OM Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

\* Delaney, Benjamin, SLP<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1366747909 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish, French, Sign Language Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C ОМ Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

Fisher, Jean, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1619919677 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish, Sign Language Staff Language(s): French, Sign Language Interpreter Language(s): French, Sign Language Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:30PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C OM Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates \* Gilchrist, Halea S, SLP<sup>8</sup> NPI #1497492698 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4618 (434) 200-1294 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Spanish, Chinese, Sign

Language Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services Litchfield, Taylor J, SLP<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1144996703 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

Mayer, Vanessa, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1427281518 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Provider Language(s): Sign Language, French Staff Language(s): French Interpreter Language(s): Sign Language, French Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C ОМ Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

Rice, Jessica R, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1437307303 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Interpreter Language(s): French Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C OM Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates Shrock, Amy M, SLP<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588627665 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM

W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C OM Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

Vandegrift, Casey D, SLP<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1699454231 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

# Therapy - Marriage and Family

\* Binette, Neil, MD<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1649651597 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

#### Long, Erin, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1629422233 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-3656 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

# Middleton, Lamaya, MA<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1720518483 201 Archway Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 602-3021 Medical Group: National Counseling Group

#### \* Morel, Michaela, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1164036505 1621 Enterprise Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-4949 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations \* Oguntimehin, Siobhan, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1346871852 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 (434) 948-4855 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HORIZONBH.ORG Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

# Reed, Angela G, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1396304754 1933 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 616-6762 Medical Group: Family Insight

\* Sellers, Melissa, MA<sup>9</sup>, F NPI #1467821124 2900 Old Forest Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (206) 235-0968 Medical Group: Blackwater Counseling and Wellness

#### Shifflett, Chelsea, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1639825912 201 Archway Ct Lynchburg, VA 24502 (540) 602-3021 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: National Counseling Group

# Travis, Amy, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F

NPI #1760997910 2215 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 477-5000 Medical Group: Horizon Behavioral Health

#### Therapy - Occupational

Ancillarv

Guyer, Adam, OTR<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1992568240 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 (434) 485-8594 Fax Medical Group: Orthovirginia

#### Kaufman, Ashley, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1124422340 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Sign Language Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C OM Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

Kibbe, Sarah A, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1790061216 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Mooney, Ashley N, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1093201089 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (804) 915-1910 *Provider Language(s): French, Sign Language* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Morrell, Daniel D, OTR<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568981595 1604C Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 316-0207 Medical Group: Select Rehabilitation

Ray, Megan L, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1578328167 693 Leesville Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-5750 (434) 237-1737 Fax Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

Thomas, Janine, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1457392458 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia Tibs For Kids NPI #1598481913 2301 Park Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (540) 424-6767 (929) 480-4008 Fax E-mail: KAVITA.ARORA@ABATHERAP Y.ME Medical Group: Tibs For Kids \* Vossen, Lynne, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1649566175 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4668 (434) 200-3003 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

#### **Therapy - Physical**

Bayram, Tuba, PT<sup>8</sup> NPI #1174048094 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 6:00AM-6:30PM TU 7:00AM-6:30PM W 6:00AM-6:30PM TH 7:00AM-6:30PM F 6:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia Bennett, Austin, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1003508045 2011 Enterprise Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 851-0091 (434) 616-2494 Fax E-mail: INFO@VASSI.ORG Medical Group: Virginia Sport and Spine Institute

Beuerle, Catherine A, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1760790158 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 6:00AM-6:30PM TU 7:00AM-6:30PM W 6:00AM-6:30PM TH 7:00AM-6:30PM F 6:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Blue Ridge Therapy Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1396706065 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C OM Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

Brooks, Clint W, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1184298432 2400 Lakeside Dr Ste 602 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 338-7215 (434) 212-1936 Fax Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

Bumgarner, Courtney A, PT<sup>8</sup> NPI #1558634972

3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-7600 (434) 200-1294 Fax Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1871998120 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-7860 (434) 465-6705 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra

Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

1905 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4200 (434) 200-2901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services 3300 Rivermont Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-7600 (434) 200-1294 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

693 Leesville Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-3750 (434) 200-1294 Fax Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

801 Wyndhurst Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-8160 (434) 200-8161 Fax Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

# Clay, Austin, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1861273690 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (804) 915-1910 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Collins, Maxwell J, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1104307610 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Conner, Karen, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598809485 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Provider Language(s): Sign Language, French Staff Language(s): Sign Language Interpreter Language(s): Sign Language, French Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C ОМ Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

#### Cora Physical Therapy-Martinsville<sup>8</sup> 103 Westedge Way Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-8215 (434) 200-8218 Fax Medical Group: Cora Physical Therapy-Martinsville

#### Cundiff, Thomas J, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568492189 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

Cunningham, Joelyn A, PT<sup>8</sup> NPI #1548725419 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Dickerson, Douglas B, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1598376964 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 (434) 485-8594 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Fazzina, Mona, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1003118704 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 6:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-6:00PM W 6:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 6:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\* Ford, Lyndsey E, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1982971412 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Provider Language(s): Sign Language, French Staff Language(s): French Interpreter Language(s): French, Sign Language Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C OM Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

Friend, Carole, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1447212766 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Provider Language(s): Sign Language, French Staff Language(s): Sign Language Interpreter Language(s): French, Sign Language Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BLUERIDGETHERAPY.C OM Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates Glover, Clark, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1033697735 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Gonzalez, Leeann, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1154712420 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (804) 915-1910 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Hardison, Stephanie L, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1508372210 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Hatki, Kayla C, PT<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1053053264 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Hesseltine, Mandy C, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1780718627 4011B Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (203) 330-6000 (203) 330-6008 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Drayer Physical Therapy Virginia

Jimmerson, Nico, PT<sup>1,8</sup> NPI #1144877861 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

\* Kilian, Jonathan, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1437891975 4011B Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-9838 (434) 582-9852 Fax Medical Group: Drayer Physical Therapy Virginia Larocca, Karen B, NP<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1104831585 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Leake, Krista, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1275828378 125 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-7860 (434) 465-6705 Fax Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

Lee, Kristine, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1528093440 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Lewis, Skyler E, PT<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033724257 103 Westedge Way Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-8215 (540) 200-8218 Fax Medical Group: Professional Therapies Roanoke Light, Cameron E, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, M NPI #1720814213 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Mann, Juliana O, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1992181093 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 6:00AM-6:30PM TU 7:00AM-6:30PM W 6:00AM-6:30PM TH 7:00AM-6:30PM F 6:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Melgares, Christopher, RPT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1659002558 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (804) 915-1910 Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Miller, Lindsey, PT<sup>1,8</sup>, F NPI #1922785062 4011B Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-9838 (434) 582-9852 Fax Medical Group: Drayer Physical Therapy Virginia

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### Ngai, Janet J, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1427036029 1912 Memorial Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-8765 (434) 845-8467 Fax Medical Group: Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

North Carolina Spine Center<sup>8</sup> NPI #1922093434 1935 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-0896 Medical Group: North Carolina Spine Center

Overbey, Kristen S, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1295238798 4011B Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-9838 (434) 485-5323 Fax Medical Group: Drayer Physical Therapy Virginia

Pierpont, Austin, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568245686 2011 Enterprise Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 851-0091 (434) 616-2494 Fax Medical Group: Virginia Sport and Spine Institute

#### Pikarsky, David S, PT<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1669930939 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Commonwealth Ortho and Rehab \* Professional Therapies Roanoke<sup>8</sup> NPI #1982692323 103 Westedge Way Ste 10 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-8215 (540) 200-8218 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Professional Therapies Roanoke

Puskas, David, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1013749142

2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 (434) 485-8594 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

\* Rehabilitation Associates of Central Virginia<sup>4,8</sup>
NPI #1144770835
1501 Lakeside Dr
Lynchburg, VA 24501
(434) 845-9053
(434) 528-2788 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Web Address:
WWW.RACVA.COM
Medical Group: Rehab
Associates of Central Virginia

1501 Lakeside Dr Ste 343 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (855) 722-8478 (434) 509-1695 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

3211 Forest Brook Rd Ste C Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 338-1186 (434) 439-4613 Fax Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia 44 Clifton St Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 528-1848 (434) 509-1695 Fax Hours: M 6:00AM-7:00PM TU 7:00AM-7:00PM W 6:00AM-7:00PM TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 6:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Rehab Associates of Central Virginia

Tidewater Physical Therapy<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1457389595 2400 Lakeside Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 338-7215 (434) 212-1936 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

2400 Lakeside Dr Ste 602 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 338-7215 (434) 212-1936 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tidewater Physical Therapy

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

VA Drayer Physical Therapy Virginia<sup>8</sup> NPI #1649742016 4011B Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-9838 (434) 582-9852 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-7:00PM W 7:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-7:00PM F 7:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: LYNCHBURGGENERAL@DRAY ERPT.COM Medical Group: Drayer Physical Therapy Virginia

Weaver, Allison L, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1760868210 2011 Enterprise Dr Forest, VA 24551 (434) 851-0091 (434) 616-2494 Fax Medical Group: Virginia Sport and Spine Institute

Wehr, Elizabeth K, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1720648389 1905 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4200 (434) 846-2072 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Chinese, Sign Language, Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-4:30PM TU 7:30AM-6:00PM W 7:30AM-4:30PM TH 7:30AM-6:00PM F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Centra **Outpatient Rehabilitation** Services

Wiley, Stephen C, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1417922519 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Wilkes, Hayley S, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1811528235 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8500 (434) 485-8599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ORTHOVIRGINIA.COM Medical Group: Commonwealth Ortho and Rehab

Wust, Caroline, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1407304116 2405 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 485-8517 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

#### X-Ray/Radiology Center

Central Virginia Imaging<sup>8</sup> NPI #1336914134 113 Nationwide Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-4004 (434) 237-1594 Fax Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Central Virginia Imaging

# Prince Edward

Ancillary

#### **Dialysis Center**

BMA Farmville<sup>8</sup> NPI #1992809768 500 Sunchase Blvd Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8846 (434) 392-7616 Fax Medical Group: BMA Farmville

# UVA Health Sciences Center<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1508878398 937 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 414-3990 (434) 414-3970 Fax Web Address: UVAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: UVA Health Sciences Center

#### Home Health Agency

\* Centra Home Health Farmville<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710056387 1705 E Third St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-5000 (434) 315-5005 Fax Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Centra Home Health Farmville

800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8811 Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Centra Home Health Farmville

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### Licensed Professional Counselor

\* Allen, Kinsey S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1467281873 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

#### Appleby, Matthew, MA<sup>8</sup>, M

NPI #1447797170 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4444 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Austin, Sarah B, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1306134945 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4444 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

#### \* Bagley, Cyntina J, MA<sup>8,9</sup>

NPI #1902194418 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board \* Bagley, Cyntina J, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1902194418 214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 (434) 391-1238 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: CROSSROADSCSB.ORG Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

#### \* Beiler, Laura, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1740897701 2720 Layne Street Ext Farmville, VA 23901 (540) 449-2141 (434) 392-6385 Fax Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ADMINISTRATOR@BALANCEB EHAVIORAL.COM Medical Group: Grace Point Counseling LLC

Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1679275689 201 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

# \* Boyd, Sabrina, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1245840693 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board 214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

#### Chassey, Elizabeth C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1427826346 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

#### <sup>\*</sup> Clark, Sherry S, MA<sup>8</sup>, F

NPI #1992277529 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 (434) 391-1238 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Cotton, Amir, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1194100222 201 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Davis, Chelsea P, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1609412006 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 (434) 391-1238 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

\* Davis, George L, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1548793029 214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 (434) 391-1238 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board \* French, Jason, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1609920420 2720 Layne Street Ext Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 391-4306 (434) 392-6385 Fax Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM F-mail: CLEARVIEW@CENTURYLINK.N ET Web Address: WWW.COUNSELINGFARMVILL E.COM/ Medical Group: Clearview Counseling

Gallagher, Sylvia, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1962106971 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5750 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Glowicki, Sally J, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1346463965 225 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 319-5528 Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

Hill, Tiquana C, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1386311470 201 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG Huddleston, Louis L, MA<sup>9</sup>, M NPI #1184269870 800 Buffalo St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 547-3547 (434) 392-4259 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: SONDERMIND.COM Medical Group: Renewed Hope Counseling LLC, Sondermind Provider Network

Morris, Delores K, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1861521254 201 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (323) 690-1870 Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Owen, Jennifer, BS<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1588206643 201 N Main St Ste 2201 Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 239-4949 Medical Group: Patrick Henry Family Services Operations

\* Paulsen, Hans P, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1003353343 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 (434) 392-5789 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

\* Pelletier, Melissa A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1013656727 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1275938029 225 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 319-5528 (434) 386-8779 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM E-mail: KAIROSCOUNSELINGSERVICE @GMAIL.COM Web Address: KAIROSCOUNSELINGVA.COM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

\* Randolph, Gale L, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1467097287 800 Buffalo St Ste A Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 414-0566 Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-3:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Self-Reflection Counseling LLC Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA<sup>9</sup>, F NPI #1437532306 800 Buffalo St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 607-1766 (434) 392-4259 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Unlimited Possibilities Counseling Servi

800 Buffalo St Ste A Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 607-1766 (434) 392-4259 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-1:00PM E-mail: UPCOUNSELINGSERVICES@G MAIL.COM Web Address: SONDERMIND.COM Medical Group: Unlimited Possibilities Counseling Servi

\* Rugh, Amy, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1528471877 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-2072 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Runda, Matthew, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1699491985 225 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 319-5528

Medical Group: Kairos

Counseling

\* Showalter, Lauren M, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, F NPI #1902287600 118 N Main St Ste 1 Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-3711 (434) 406-4218 Fax E-mail: LAUREN@THRIVEWELLNESSV A.COM Web Address: WWW.THRIVEWELLNESSVA.C OM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

201 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (646) 453-6777 (917) 525-4985 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: New York Medical Behavioral Health Servi

\* Sledge, Rian, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1346729001 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 (434) 391-1238 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

Towles, Sunday, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1285266932 225 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 319-5528 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

\* Vaught, Kyle D, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1457508798
161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901
(434) 392-6455
(434) 392-5789 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Crossroads
Community Services Board

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 (434) 392-9221 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

Waggoner, Brandon, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1568013274 225 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 319-5528 Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-8:00PM W 8:30AM-8:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-8:00PM Medical Group: Kairos Counseling

\* Wood, Alvin T, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1497588594 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board 214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

\* Wright, Priscilla A, MD<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1700039633 201 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

# Physical Medicine And Rehabilitation / Physiatry

Comprehensive Rehab Consultants<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710529771 2003 Cobb St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6106 (224) 633-1935 Fax

\* Kolycheva, Galina, DO<sup>1,3,8</sup>, F NPI #1134434533 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-4175 (434) 200-4321 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: INOVA Mount Vernon Hospital, Lynchburg General Hospital

# Psychiatry

Ancillarv

Badr, Amel A, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1528262904 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic* Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Einstein Medical Center Montgomery, Fairview Lakes Regional Medical Center, Healtheast Bethesda Hospital, Holy Name Medical Center, M Health Fairview Lakes Medical Center, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, University of Minnesota Hospital

\* Bandla, Maanasa, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1063972404 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

\* Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1558493791 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Cordonnier, Laura, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1992266993 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, M NPI #1962065037 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1316151632 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5999 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Confluence Health Hospital, Evergreenhealth Medical Center, Multicare Tacoma General Allenmore, Olympic Medical Center, Tacoma General Allenmore, Virginia Mason Medical Center, Wenatchee Valley Hospital \* Eisenstein, Steven B, MD<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1811905466 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 (434) 392-5789 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 (434) 391-1238 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

\* Fernandez, Antony, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1962452862 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

\* Harbison, Dana B, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1659477891 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group \* Lien, Ming Y, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, F NPI #1588010177 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5999 *Provider Language(s): Mandarin* Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* McKinzie, Alice J, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1720025075 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5750 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Arnot Ogden Medical Center, St Josephs Hospital of Cheektowaga

\* Perossa, Bruno A, MD<sup>3,8,9</sup>, M NPI #1346657889 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5750 *Provider Language(s): Italian* Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Pillai, Ksenia, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1336657725 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5750 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

\* University of Virginia<sup>8</sup> NPI #1033138250 937 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 414-3990 (434) 414-3970 Fax

Wilson, Kendra A, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1326113630 201 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (323) 690-1870 E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

# Therapy - Marriage and Family

Long, Erin, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1629422233 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5750 Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Ancillary

\* Renals, Madeline A, MD<sup>3,8</sup>, F NPI #1487217550 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5750 (434) 200-1673 Fax Medical Group: Centra Medical Group

\* Young, John A, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1649244773 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 200-5999 (434) 200-1673 Fax Interpreter Language(s): Interpretive Services Hours: SU-SA 12:00AM-11:59PM Medical Group: Centra Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: West Virginia University Hospital

# **Social Worker**

\* Family Preservation Service<sup>8</sup> NPI #1093891335 109 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (276) 546-3330

\* McCray, Mykole, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1548099203 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

214 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3187 Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board Outten, Alison, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1598191710 201 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (323) 690-1870 Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1699250365 201 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (323) 690-1870 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* E-mail: OPTUM@PATHCCM.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.PATHMENTAL HEALTH.COM/OPTUM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

Thee, Chelsea, MA<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1629675665 201 N Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (323) 690-1870 Hours: SU-SA 7:00AM-10:00PM Medical Group: Rula Health MHSG

\* Thorne, Ren A, MA<sup>8,9</sup>, M NPI #1063679892 161 Bush River Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-6455 (434) 392-5789 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Crossroads Community Services Board

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Closed to new enrollment. <sup>2</sup> Accepting existing patients only. <sup>3</sup> Board Certified. <sup>4</sup> Practice Limitations. <sup>5</sup> Preferred Laboratory. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training. <sup>10</sup> Essential Community Provider. <sup>11</sup> Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

#### Therapy - Occupational

Guyer, Adam, OTR<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1992568240 1409 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 207-5170 (434) 485-8594 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

\* Hudgins, Ellen C, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1851384705 1412 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-1596 (434) 392-5201 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: KIMHUDGINS@PROGRESSIVE THERAPYINC.COM Web Address: WWW.PROGRESSIVETHERAP YINC.COM Medical Group: Southside Therapy Associates

Kibbe, Sarah A, OTR<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1790061216 1409 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (804) 915-1910 Medical Group: Orthovirginia

# **Therapy - Physical**

Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services<sup>8</sup> NPI #1871998120 935 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-2920 (434) 315-5781 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services

Faulkenberry, Alison L, PT<sup>8</sup>, F NPI #1174353577 1409 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 207-5170 (434) 485-8594 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

Ivyrehab Sept<sup>8</sup> NPI #1982657433 1516 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 326-0209 (434) 200-8863 Fax Hours: M 7:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 7:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Southeastern Physical Therapy

\* Kilian, Jonathan, PT<sup>8</sup>, M
NPI #1437891975
1409 S Main St
Farmville, VA 23901
(804) 915-1910
Medical Group: Orthovirginia

\* Southside Therapy Associates<sup>8</sup> NPI #1306839089 1412 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-1596 (434) 392-5201 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM F-mail: **KIMHUDGINS@PROGRESSIVE** THERAPYINC.COM Web Address: WWW.PROGRESSIVETHERAP YINC.COM Medical Group: Southside Therapy Associates

Thorne, Eric W, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1528343027 1516 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 326-0209 (434) 200-8863 Fax Medical Group: Ivyrehab Sept

Wiley, Stephen C, PT<sup>8</sup>, M NPI #1417922519 1409 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (804) 915-1910 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Orthovirginia

# DENTAL

# Make sure your plan includes dental coverage

Enrollees whose plan includes additional dental services may see the following dental providers. If your plan does not cover additional dental benefits and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Not all network dental providers may be included in this list. This list may change. For complete, up-todate information, or to change your dental provider, contact UnitedHealthcare Customer Service at the toll-free number on the cover of this directory. Please see your Enrollee Handbook for details about plan benefits, limitations and exclusions.

# Accomack

# **Dentistry - General**

Bollinger, Christina U, DDS, F NPI #1558985275 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bollinger, Christina U, DDS, F NPI #1558985275 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bollinger, Christina U, DDS, F NPI #1558985275 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-9:00 Coalter, Earnest D, DDS, M NPI #1235245200 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Coalter, Earnest D, DDS, M NPI #1235245200 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Coalter, Earnest D, DDS, M NPI #1235245200 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-9:00

Coalter, Earnest D, DDS, M NPI #1235245200 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Conte, Michael V, DDS, M NPI #1639510522 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Conte, Michael V, DDS, M NPI #1639510522 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Conte, Michael V, DDS, M NPI #1639510522 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Conte, Michael V, DDS, M NPI #1639510522 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414 0400

(757) 414-0400 Hours: M-W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-9:00 Dental

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

490

# Virginia - Accomack

Drake, Joe R, DDS, M NPI #1912190596 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Drake, Joe R, DDS, M NPI #1912190596 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Drake, Joe R, DDS, M NPI #1912190596 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Drake, Joe R, DDS, M NPI #1912190596 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-9:00

Fei, Tian, DDS, M NPI #1699879312 24277 Cooke St Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-7729 (757) 665-4509 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

# Frey, Carsten F, DDS, M

NPI #1669668240 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Frey, Carsten F, DDS, M NPI #1669668240 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Frey, Carsten F, DDS, M

NPI #1669668240 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-9:00

Frey, Carsten F, DDS, M NPI #1669668240 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Griggs, Edward N III, DDS, M NPI #1912002197 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Griggs, Edward N III, DDS, M NPI #1912002197 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Griggs, Edward N III, DDS, M

NPI #1912002197 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Griggs, Edward N III, DDS, M NPI #1912002197 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Guevara, Aldo L, DDS, M NPI #1922622943 4009 Main St Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-1260 (757) 336-1261 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

Halsey, McKenzie D, DDS, F NPI #1891488581 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Halsey, McKenzie D, DDS, F NPI #1891488581 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Halsey, McKenzie D, DDS, F NPI #1891488581 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-9:00

Halsey, McKenzie D, DDS, F NPI #1891488581 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

\*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

#### Huynh, Benzon H, DDS NPI #1477080612 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 Provider Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Huynh, Benzon H, DDS, M NPI #1477080612

20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Huynh, Benzon H, DDS, M NPI #1477080612 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-9:00

Huynh, Benzon H, DDS, M NPI #1477080612 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Newman, Mark D, DDS, M NPI #1922194299 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

# Newman, Mark D, DDS, M

NPI #1922194299 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Newman, Mark D, DDS, M NPI #1922194299 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-9:00

Newman, Mark D, DDS, M NPI #1922194299 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Nightengale, Tiffany N, DDS, F NPI #1104911544 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Nightengale, Tiffany N, DDS, F NPI #1104911544 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Nightengale, Tiffany N, DDS, F NPI #1104911544 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-9:00

Nightengale, Tiffany N, DDS, F NPI #1104911544 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

# Virginia - Accomack

Pirok Shelley, Stephanie, DDS,

NPI #1821076175 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pirok Shelley, Stephanie, DDS,

F NPI #1821076175 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pirok Shelley, Stephanie, DDS, F

NPI #1821076175 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pirok Shelley, Stephanie, DDS, F NPI #1821076175 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pole, Vikram S, DDS, M NPI #1033568647 4009 Main St Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-1260 (757) 336-1261 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Rassi, Steven R, DDS, M NPI #1932549656 4009 Main St Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-1260 (757) 336-1261 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

Rurak, Evan L, DDS, M NPI #1679029904 4009 Main St Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-1260 (757) 336-1261 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

Smadi, Saleh M, DDS, M NPI #1437835402 4009 Main St Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-1260 (757) 336-1261 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

Wheelock, Ann F, DDS, F NPI #1104302397 4009 Main St Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-1260 (757) 336-1261 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

Wingate, Randi M, DDS, F

NPI #1619329588 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Wingate, Randi M, DDS, F NPI #1619329588 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Hours: M-W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-9:00

Wingate, Randi M, DDS, F NPI #1619329588 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Wingate, Randi M, DDS, F NPI #1619329588 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Wolpin, Scott B, DMD, M NPI #1134194392 5219 Lankford Hwy New Church, VA 23415 (757) 824-5676 Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Wolpin, Scott B, DMD, M NPI #1134194392 20330 Warrior Dr Onley, VA 23418 (757) 414-0400 Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Wolpin, Scott B, DMD, M NPI #1134194392 24501 Parksley Rd Parksley, VA 23421 (757) 665-1159 Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Wolpin, Scott B, DMD, M NPI #1134194392 28480 Bobtown Rd Melfa, VA 23410 (757) 414-0400 Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### **Prosthodontics**

Syed, Shahrukh, DDS, M NPI #1326765389 4009 Main St Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-1260 (757) 336-1261 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

### Virginia - Albemarle

#### Albemarle

#### **Dentistry - General**

Akeel, Ed A, DDS, M NPI #1073685491 2003 Woodbrook Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 975-6181 (434) 220-3157 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Staff Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

Al Tamimi, Heba J, DDS, F NPI #1255943312 900 Gardens Blvd Ste 600 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 984-3455 (434) 973-4874 Fax *Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

# Almzayyen, Mohammed A, DDS, M

NPI #1154606242 335 Greenbrier Dr Ste 204 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 296-5250 Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

#### Bellavance, Julien N, DDS

NPI #1821437203 615 Woodbrook Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-9793 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Beltrami, Marco A, DDS, M NPI #1508827494 325 Four Leaf Ln Ste 10 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-2290 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Cantrell, Katelyn N, DDS, F NPI #1417534660 2320 Commonwealth Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 260-5779 (434) 978-2857 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Crowder, Niloofar A, DDS, F NPI #1154540110 325 Four Leaf Ln Ste 10 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-2290 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Dalal, Nishchal M, DDS, M NPI #1710588488 2003 Woodbrook Ct Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 975-6181 (434) 220-3157 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

Deangelis, Marissa, DDS, F NPI #1992144018 5690 Three Notch D Rd Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-4080 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Delph, Bradley G, DDS, M NPI #1700086170 676 Berkmar Cir Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-6386 (434) 202-1514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Delph, Bradley G, DDS, M NPI #1700086170 690 Bent Oaks Dr Earlysville, VA 22936 (434) 964-1116 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Dinh, Anna T, DDS, F NPI #1871154674 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-3911 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Dos Santos, Erika M, DDS, F NPI #1669821039 3048 Berkmar Dr Ste A Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 465-2136 Provider Language(s): French, Portuguese Staff Language(s): French, Portuguese Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-5:00

Duong, Toan, DDS, M NPI #1376903443 1752 Timberwood Blvd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 974-6492 Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

Feehan, Justin P, DDS, M NPI #1770077836 2320 Commonwealth Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 260-5779 (434) 978-2857 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Garada, Omar, DDS, M NPI #1992339543 2320 Commonwealth Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 260-5779 (434) 978-2857 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gordon, Joshua C, DDS, M NPI #1811630833 325 Four Leaf Ln Ste 10 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-2290 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Green, Bradley, DDS, M NPI #1689935975 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-3911 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hart, Melissa A, DDS, F NPI #1831878800 1200 Five Springs Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 984-8828 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jaamac, Scheherazade, DDS, F NPI #1609926682 277 Hydraulic Ridge Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1180 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kim, Jae H, DMD, M NPI #1902463052 2700 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-2968 (434) 973-0257 Fax Staff Language(s): Korean Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Knight, John H, DDS, M NPI #1215032206 615 Woodbrook Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-9793 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Lanier, Angela, DDS, F NPI #1376521674 325 Four Leaf Ln Ste 10 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-2290 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M NPI #1992369417 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-3911 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

240 Hydraulic Ridge Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-4344 (434) 973-4675 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Lovelace, Jeremy R, DMD, M NPI #1992369417 1470 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 1 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 817-1817 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Minutella, Nicholas A, DDS, M NPI #1245524925 2320 Commonwealth Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 260-5779 (434) 978-2857 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Moore, Jessica, DDS, F NPI #1295174282 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-3911 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

240 Hydraulic Ridge Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-4344 (434) 973-4675 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Neel, Anita M, DDS, F NPI #1801012729 900 Gardens Blvd Ste 600 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 984-3455 (434) 973-4874 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Oliver, James, DDS, M NPI #1912422643 615 Woodbrook Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-9793 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ott, Brian C, DDS, M NPI #1801109434 1800 Timberwood Blvd Ste B Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 964-0088 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Park, Julie, DDS, F NPI #1104408517 5690 Three Notch D Rd Ste 100 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-4080 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

\*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Parvez, Amina, DDS, F NPI #1083283931 2216 Ivy Rd Ste 25 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 977-4101 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### Qaqish, Lana, DDS, F

NPI #1649840950 615 Woodbrook Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-9793 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### Rasul, Afia, DDS

NPI #1679837546 325 Four Leaf Ln Ste 10 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-2290 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### Rowland, Benjamin A, DDS, M NPI #1851909956

325 Four Leaf Ln Ste 10 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-2290 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### Sadeghi Sedigh, Siavash, DDS, M

NPI #1780299966 1928 Rio Hill Ctr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 964-9117 Hours: M-F 8:00-3:00

#### Sapon, Mark P, DDS, M

NPI #1982830295 615 Woodbrook Dr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 293-9793 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Schoeb, John C, DDS, M NPI #1770662751 5405 Ashlar Ave Apt 102 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-2385 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

# Spano, Bradley R, DDS, M

NPI #1063632008 1200 Five Springs Rd Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 984-8828 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### Urresti Soberon, Jose E, DDS, M NPI #1689872194 1460 Pantops Mountain PI Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 218-3911 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

240 Hydraulic Ridge Rd Ste 203 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-4344 (434) 973-4675 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

### Walker, Anne C, DDS, F

NPI #1407497100 2700 Hydraulic Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-2968 (434) 973-0257 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### Virginia - Albemarle

Weatherwax, Magarette L, DDS, F

NPI #1225318249 5690 Three Notch D Rd Ste 100 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-4080 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Willis, James W, DDS, M NPI #1417187642 5690 Three Notch D Rd Ste 100 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-4080 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Willis, James W, DDS, M NPI #1417187642 2216 Ivy Rd Ste 25 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 977-4101 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Woodard, Margaret M, DDS, F NPI #1952696932 325 Four Leaf Ln Ste 10 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-2290 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### Orthodontics

Ibanez, Carlos R, DDS, M NPI #1154327005 1005 Heathercroft Cir Ste 200 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-2729 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ibanez, Carlos R, DDS, M NPI #1154327005 1415 Rolkin Ct Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-0911 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

\*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

# Virginia - Charlottesville City

Kantanen, Dennis J, DDS, M NPI #1376520510 1005 Heathercroft Cir Ste 200 Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-2729 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kantanen, Dennis, DDS, M NPI #1376520510 1415 Rolkin Ct Ste 101 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 295-0911 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### Bedford

#### **Dentistry - General**

Claiborne, Shane, DDS, M NPI #1275750119 16862 Forest Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 944-9763

Laverdiere, Janna M, DDS, F NPI #1730610841 600 Bedford Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7914 (540) 583-5155 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:30-6:00 F 7:30-5:00

Macdonald, Ali N, DDS, M NPI #1023740891 600 Bedford Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7914 (540) 583-5155 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:30-6:00 F 7:30-5:00 Newcomb, Brandon W, DDS, M NPI #1851704001 600 Bedford Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7914 (540) 583-5155 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:30-6:00 F 7:30-5:00

Norton, Melinda D, DDS, F NPI #1447371679 1045 Thomas Jefferson Rd Ste 2A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 316-6050 (434) 316-6055 Fax Provider Language(s): Sign Language, Spanish Staff Language(s): Sign Language, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schmidt, Emma A, DDS, F NPI #1891109849 16862 Forest Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 944-9763

#### Campbell

#### **Dentistry - General**

Saunders, Laura M, DDS, F NPI #1912691320 3200 Waterlick Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-8028 (434) 239-0045 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-1:00

# Charlottesville City

#### **Dentistry - General**

Dalal, Nishchal M, DDS, M NPI #1710588488 1101 E Jefferson St Ste 7 Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 971-7400 (434) 971-7404 Fax

Horton, Christina K, DDS, F NPI #1164959516 1227 Cedars Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 296-8043 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jumaa, Ahmad S, DDS, M NPI #1457092397 2149 Barracks Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 424-0285 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Mathur, Ayush, DDS, M NPI #1154052447 1252 Emmet St N Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 422-4051 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Panguluri, Thanmayi, DDS, F NPI #1700565520 2149 Barracks Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 424-0285 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Sauls, Latasha N, DDS, F NPI #1952632879 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1774 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

\*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Vaughn, Joseph K, DDS, DMD, M NPI #1841683364 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1774 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Vo, Katie N, DDS, F NPI #1174011266 1227 Cedars Ct Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 296-8043 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### **Endodontics**

Baron, Aleksandr, DDS, M NPI #1407182207 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1774 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### **Orthodontics**

Aslam-Pervez, Nawaf, DDS NPI #1982046892 1252 Emmet St N Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 422-4051 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ibanez, Carlos R, DDS, M NPI #1154327005 2202 N Berkshire Rd Ste 201 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 282-2275 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Kantanen, Dennis J, DDS, M NPI #1376520510 2202 N Berkshire Rd Ste 201 Charlottesvle, VA 22901 (434) 282-2275 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### **Periodontics**

Duggan, Sayward E, DDS, F NPI #1023222346 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-1774 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

# Lynchburg City

#### **Dentistry - General**

Binder, Joshua A, DDS, M NPI #1881773059 1614 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 383-7307 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bunn, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1801008180 3615 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 385-7718 Hours: M-W 8:00-5:00 TH 8:00-4:00

Ekoh, Daniel E, DDS, M NPI #1710687074 4011 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 329-3197

Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

Guido, Tyler M, DDS, M NPI #1275277865 1614 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 383-7307 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Lassen, Christian F, DDS NPI #1548548837 8116 Timberlake Rd Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-2651 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Laverdiere, Janna M, DDS, F NPI #1730610841 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 (434) 528-2639 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Lewter, Najah P, DDS, M NPI #1376228544 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 (434) 528-2639 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Macdonald, Ali N, DDS, M NPI #1023740891 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 (434) 528-2639 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Mariko, Bintou H, DDS, F NPI #1174259618 2402 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 455-3260 (434) 528-2639 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

Marion, Raymond S, DDS, M NPI #1841924396 8116 Timberlake Rd Ste 100 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-2651 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Smith, Mark G, DDS, M NPI #1427372671 1614 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 383-7307 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Traci, Louis J, DDS, M NPI #1144304668 1934 Thomson Dr FI 2 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (540) 315-3725 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Weber, Lauren S, DDS, F NPI #1477993632 1614 Graves Mill Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 383-7307 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Willis, James W, DDS, M NPI #1417187642 1934 Thomson Dr FI 2 Lynchburg, VA 24501 (540) 315-3725 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

#### Orthodontics

Aslam-Pervez, Nawaf, DDS NPI #1982046892 4011 Wards Rd Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 329-3197 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

\*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

# VISION

# Vision care

Enrollees whose benefits include additional vision care, such as preventative eye exams and eyewear, may see the following vision providers. Not all network vision providers may be included in this list. This list may change. Please see your Enrollee Handbook for details about plan benefits, limitations and exclusions.

**Note:** For Medicare-covered vision care (medical conditions of the eye, glaucoma screenings, cataract services, etc.), see the **Specialists** section of this directory.

If your plan does not include additional vision care benefits and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

# Virginia

#### Albemarle

Eyeone PLC<sup>3,9,9</sup> McConnell, Paul S, MD, M NPI #1184834889 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesvle, VA 22901 Web Address: www.eyeoneva.com

Eyeone PLC<sup>3,9,9</sup> McKenna, Christina R, MD, F NPI #1497215339 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesvle, VA 22901 (434) 220-3420 (434) 220-3422 Fax Web Address: www.eyeoneva.com Eyeone PLC<sup>3,9,9</sup> Patel, Rachna, MD, F NPI #1225031297 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesvle, VA 22901 Web Address: www.eyeoneva.com

Eyeone PLC<sup>3,9,9</sup> Shields, Marc D, MD, M NPI #1265435226 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesvle, VA 22901 Web Address: www.eyeoneva.com

Eyeone PLC<sup>3,9,9</sup> Weaver, Christopher D, MD, M NPI #1407116494 620 Berkmar Cir Charlottesville, VA 22901 Web Address: WWW.EYEONEVA.COM Luxottica of America<sup>2,9,9</sup> Lenscrafters-Va NPI #1699844340 1951 Swanson Dr Spc 120 Charlottesville, VA 22901

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Barklund, Jan R, OD, M NPI #1679550826 441 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Bertomeu, Vincent A, OD, M NPI #1003074139 441 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Cassella, Frank V, OD, M NPI #1104018746 441 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Exam Services. <sup>2</sup> Hardware Services. <sup>3</sup> Exam and Hardware Services. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services, and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

500

#### Virginia - Albemarle

#### Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Cassella, Frank, OD, M NPI #1104018746 265 Merchant Walk Ave Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22902

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Chan, Andrew K, OD, M NPI #1134417157 213 Connor Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 Web Address: WWW.CVILLEEYECARE.COM

265 Merchant Walk Ave Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22902

600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 390 Charlottesville, VA 22911

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Clauss, David L, OD, M NPI #1225112147 441 Westfield Rd Charlottesvle, VA 22901

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Crouch, Corey, OD, M NPI #1457912578 213 Connor Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 975-2020 (434) 220-2898 Fax Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/MED-473/start

#### Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Hanning, Jayeanna R, OD, F NPI #1225000615 213 Connor Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 Web Address: WWW.CVILLEEYECARE.COM 265 Merchant Walk Ave Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22902

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Harpin, Matthew H, OD, M NPI #1568515666 213 Connor Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 975-2020 (434) 220-2898 Fax Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/MED-473/start

441 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Henderson, Michael W, OD, M NPI #1104980341 265 Merchant Walk Ave Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22902

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Johnson, Chelsea R, OD, M NPI #1932558350 1450 Sachem PI Unit 202 Charlottesville, VA 22901

213 Connor Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 Web Address: WWW.CVILLEEYECARE.COM

265 Merchant Walk Ave Ste 100 Charlottesville, VA 22902

600 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 390 Charlottesville, VA 22911

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Matriccino, Suzanne N, OD, F NPI #1609095462 1450 Sachem PI Unit 202 Charlottesville, VA 22901 441 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 Mvevedr<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Mueller, Susan N, OD, F NPI #1700816337 1450 Sachem PI Unit 202 Charlottesville, VA 22901

441 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-5361 (434) 973-6925 Fax Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/156/start

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Patel, Bhoomi B, OD, F NPI #1649766908 213 Connor Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 Web Address: WWW.CVILLEEYECARE.COM

441 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Sweeney, Adam J, OD, M NPI #1487961967 1450 Sachem PI Unit 202 Charlottesville, VA 22901

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Welch, Katherine C, OD, F NPI #1730588450 441 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901

Steven M Vest O D PC<sup>3,9,9</sup> Vest, Steven M, OD, M NPI #1689708422 971 Hilton Heights Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Exam Services. <sup>2</sup> Hardware Services. <sup>3</sup> Exam and Hardware Services. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services, and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

#### Wal-Mart Stores East LP<sup>2,9,9</sup> Walmart Stores-VA NPI #1467542068 975 Hilton Heights Rd Charlottesvle, VA 22901

# Bedford

Bert Peterson OD<sup>1,9,9</sup> Peterson, Bert M, OD, M NPI #1972607323 1126 E Lynchburg Salem Tpke Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-0111 (540) 586-6954 Fax

Key Health Care Optical Center<sup>2,9,9</sup> Key Health Care Optical Center NPI #1275852659 1100 Celebration Ave Moneta, VA 24121

801 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523

Wal-Mart Stores East LP<sup>2,9,9</sup> Walmart Stores-VA NPI #1336220706 1126 E Lynchburg Salem Tpke Bedford, VA 24523

# Campbell

Brookneal Optical<sup>2,9,9</sup> Brookneal Optical NPI #1285667469 207 Rush St W Brookneal, VA 24528

#### Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Rozelle, Thomas E, OD, M NPI #1023490760 20838A Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-2800 (434) 237-7037 Fax Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/602/start

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> St Clair, Gary H, OD, M NPI #1548274657 20838A Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-2800 (434) 237-7037 Fax Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/602/start

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Veloso, Ashley C, OD, M NPI #1982797510 20838A Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-2800 (434) 237-7037 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/602/start

Wal-Mart Stores East LP<sup>3,9,9</sup> Walmart Stores-VA NPI #1427130756 125 Clarion Rd Altavista, VA 24517

#### \_\_\_\_\_

Virginia - Charlottesville City

# Charlottesville City

Franklin A Cerrone OD<sup>1,9,9</sup> Cerrone, Franklin A, OD, M NPI #1790739001 408 E Market St Ste 105 Charlottesvle, VA 22902 (434) 293-2048 (434) 293-3772 Fax Web Address: WWW.UEYECARE.COM

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Cassella, Frank, OD, M NPI #1104018746 2159 Barracks Rd Charlottesvle, VA 22903 Web Address: WWW.CVILLEEYECARE.COM

#### Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Chan, Andrew K, OD, M NPI #1134417157 2159 Barracks Rd Charlottesvle, VA 22903 Web Address: WWW.CVILLEEYECARE.COM

#### Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Crawford, Stephen L, OD, M NPI #1194717579 2159 Barracks Rd Charlottesvle, VA 22903 *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: WWW.CVILLEEYECARE.COM

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Exam Services. <sup>2</sup> Hardware Services. <sup>3</sup> Exam and Hardware Services. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services, and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

# Virginia - Lynchburg City

#### Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Digirolamo, Janice E, OD, F NPI #1568443737 2159 Barracks Rd Charlottesvle, VA 22903 (434) 977-2020 (434) 977-4842 Fax Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/MED-472/start

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Hanning, Jayeanna R, OD, F NPI #1225000615 2159 Barracks Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 Web Address: WWW.CVILLEEYECARE.COM

#### Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Henderson, Michael W, OD, M NPI #1104980341 2159 Barracks Rd Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 977-2020 (434) 977-4842 Fax Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/MED-472/start

#### Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Johnson, Chelsea R, OD, M NPI #1932558350 2159 Barracks Rd Charlottesvle, VA 22903 Web Address: WWW.CVILLEEYECARE.COM

#### Stephen T Basic OD and Associates<sup>1,9,9</sup> Basic, Stephen T, OD, M

NPI #1033259957 1114 Emmet St N Ste D Charlottesville, VA 22903 Stephen T Basic OD and Associates<sup>1,9,9</sup> Rohm, Trudy L, OD, F NPI #1326193210 1114 Emmet St N Ste D Charlottesvle, VA 22903

University Eyecare LLC<sup>2,9,9</sup> Bright, Jon D, OPT, M NPI #1477935344 410 E Market St Ste 103 Charlottesvle, VA 22902

University Eyecare LLC<sup>2,9,9</sup> University Eyecare NPI #1205144003 410 E Market St Charlottesvle, VA 22902

## Lynchburg City

Ag Jefferson Opticians<sup>2,9,9</sup> Ag Jefferson Opticians NPI #1093727562 1007 Sheffield Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 Web Address: www.agjeffersoneyeglasses.com

Johnson Curran Optometry Centers<sup>3,9,9</sup> Johnson, Kathryn R, OD, F NPI #1467931246 8125 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502

Johnson Curran Optometry Centers<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Johnson, Michael A, OD, M NPI #1437125234 8125 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 Johnson Curran Optometry Centers<sup>3,9,9</sup> Newman, Miles J, OD, M NPI #1710953500 8125 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502

Mcbride Blackburn Opticians<sup>2,9,9</sup> McBride Blackburn Opticians NPI #1699703272 5525 Fort Ave Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-3673 (434) 239-0920 Fax Web Address: mcbrideblackburn.com

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Moore, Megan M, OD, F NPI #1881979136 2514 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-6086 (434) 845-9040 Fax Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/603/start

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> Rozelle, Thomas E, OD, M NPI #1023490760 2514 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501

Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup> St Clair, Gary H, OD, M NPI #1548274657 2514 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Exam Services. <sup>2</sup> Hardware Services. <sup>3</sup> Exam and Hardware Services. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services, and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

503

#### Myeyedr<sup>3,9,9</sup>

Veloso, Ashley C, OD, M NPI #1982797510 2514 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 *Provider Language(s): Spanish*  Wal-Mart Stores East LP<sup>2,9,9</sup> Walmart Stores-VA NPI #1730261850 1800 Peery Dr Farmville, VA 23901

Wal-Mart Stores East LP<sup>2,9,9</sup>

Walmart Stores-VA NPI #1215242409 3227 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501

3900 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502

#### **Prince Edward**

Farmville Vision Center<sup>2,9,9</sup> Farmville Vision Center NPI #1659469567 1421 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901

Southside Eye Center PC<sup>1,9,9</sup> La Roche, Ripon W, OD, M NPI #1952962359 1511 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901

Southside Eye Center PC<sup>1,9,9</sup> La Roche, St Claire R, OD, M NPI #1730593229 1511 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 *Provider Language(s): Spanish* 

Southside Eye Center PC<sup>1,1,9,1,9</sup> Laroche, Ripon W, MD, M NPI #1700810918 1511 W 3rd St Farmville, VA 23901 *Provider Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* 

\*Accepts Medicaid. <sup>1</sup> Exam Services. <sup>2</sup> Hardware Services. <sup>3</sup> Exam and Hardware Services. <sup>8</sup> Handicap Accessible. <sup>9</sup> Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services, and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Virginia	Albemarle	Hospice of The Piedmor NPI #1184719171 675 Peter Jefferson Pkw 300
Accomack	Home Health Agency	
Home Health Agency	<ul> <li>* Advanced Technologies in Home Care<sup>8</sup></li> <li>NPI #1376509430</li> <li>195 Riverbend Dr Ste 5</li> <li>Charlottesville, VA 22911</li> <li>(434) 295-2390 Fax</li> <li>Web Address:</li> <li>WWW.HOPVA.ORG</li> <li>Interim Hospice and Care<sup>8</sup></li> <li>NPI #1932401494</li> <li>103 S Pantops Dr St Charlottesville, VA 22901</li> <li>(434) 295-5501</li> <li>Enhabit Home Health<sup>8</sup></li> <li>NPI #1053705319</li> <li>1024 Carrington PI Ste 200</li> <li>Charlottesville, VA 22901</li> <li>(434) 202-7138</li> <li>(434) 202-7145 Fax</li> <li>Web Address:</li> <li>ENCOMPASSHEALTH.COM</li> <li>Sentara Home Care Services- Charlottesville, VA 22911</li> <li>(434) 654-2900</li> <li>(434) 964-1310 Fax</li> <li>Web Address:</li> <li>WWW.SENTARA.COM</li> <li>(434) 817-6900</li> <li>(434) 295-2390 Fax</li> <li>Web Address:</li> <li>NPI #1215006242</li> <li>674 Hillsdale Dr</li> </ul>	
* Riverside Shore Home Health <sup>8</sup> NPI #1053360529 23379 Commerce Dr Accomac, VA 23301 (757) 789-5000		Web Address: WWW.HOPVA.ORG Interim Hospice and Pall Care <sup>8</sup> NPI #1932401494 103 S Pantops Dr Ste 20 Charlottesville, VA 2291 (434) 295-5501 (434) 295-4938 Fax Web Address: WWW.INTERIMHEALTH
(757) 789-3556 Fax Web Address: WWW.RIVERSIDEONLINE.COM		
PERSONAL CARE OPTIONS SERVICES		
Caring Touch Health Services <sup>4,8</sup> NPI #1053773531 36060 Belle Haven Rd Belle Haven, VA 23306 (757) 442-4000 (757) 442-4200 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: CTHS@CTHEALTHSERVICES.C OM * Love Thy Neighbor <sup>8</sup> NPI #1174069660 25262 Lankford Hwy Onley, VA 23418 (757) 292-6773 (757) 292-4293 Fax		PERSONAL CARE OP SERVICES
		198 Spotnap Rd Ste C5 Charlottesville, VA 2291 <sup>-</sup> (434) 327-4610
	Hospice	
	Hospice of The Piedmont <sup>8</sup>	

NPI #1184719171 2965 Ivy Rd Ste 3 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 817-6900 Web Address: WWW.HOPVA.ORG

ont<sup>8</sup> wy Ste 1

alliative 205 1 HCARE.C

# PTIONS

g<sup>8</sup> 5 1

01 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: CAMMONS@CAREADVANTAG EINC.COM Web Address: WWW.CAREADVANTAGEINC.C ОМ

\* Complete Home Care Services Company<sup>8</sup> NPI #1922697499 2300 Commonwealth Dr Ste 102B Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 202-2607 (434) 284-7741 Fax

\* Interim Personal Care and Support Services<sup>8</sup>
NPI #1700348919
103 S Pantops Dr Ste 205
Charlottesville, VA 22911
(434) 295-5501
(434) 295-4938 Fax
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
E-mail:
DAVIDHASLUP@INTERIMHEAL
THCARE.COM
Web Address:
WWW.INTERIMHEALTHCARE.C
OM/

\* Peace Haven Home Care<sup>8</sup> NPI #1801152707 500 Westfield Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 799-5731 (434) 799-5730 Fax

# Bedford

#### Home Health Agency

Enhabit Home Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1366082042 306 Gristmill Dr Unit C Forest, VA 24551 (434) 846-3300 (434) 846-5997 Fax

# PERSONAL CARE OPTIONS SERVICES

**1st Choice Facilitator Services**<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508207721 102 Tremont Ct Forest, VA 24551 (434) 444-3502 (425) 409-0240 Fax

\* Americare Plus<sup>8</sup> NPI #1225417389 118 S Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-4073 (540) 587-4075 Fax

\* Americare Plus-Bedford<sup>8</sup> NPI #1780082388 118 S Bridge St Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 587-4073 (804) 333-1594 Fax

#### Campbell

# PERSONAL CARE OPTIONS SERVICES

\* Care Advantage<sup>8,9</sup> NPI #1033295092 22634 Timberlake Rd Ste E Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 582-4755 (434) 582-4546 Fax

\* Care Advantage<sup>8,9</sup> NPI #1033295092 330 Main St Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-8240 (434) 376-8260 Fax

\* Care Advantage<sup>8,9</sup> NPI #1033295092 621 Broad St Ste 1 Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 309-2645 (434) 309-2642 Fax

#### Pro Careers<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1447350632 20564 Timberlake Rd Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 832-0553 (434) 832-0513 Fax

#### **Charlottesville City**

#### Home Health Agency

\* Continuum Home Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265472286 2205 Fontaine Ave Ste 204 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 297-7555 (434) 297-4598 Fax Web Address: WWW.UVAHEALTH.COM

\* Continuum Home Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265472286 2273 Fontaine Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (804) 984-2273

#### Hospice

Hospice of The Piedmont<sup>8</sup> NPI #1184719171 501 Park St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 817-6900 Web Address: WWW.HOPVA.ORG

# Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI #1073702122 1204 W Main St Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-0123 (434) 924-3300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1073702122 1204 W Main St FI 6 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-9119 (434) 924-5656 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1376804054 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1295720217 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PIKESPEAKHOSPICE.OR G Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1053380188 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1376716779 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD NPI #1881223436 1215 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 243-4288 (434) 243-7310 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1871662494 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1083025647 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1376716779 1240 Lee St Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-9333 (434) 244-7526 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

# Lynchburg City

# Home Health Agency

\* Centra Health Home Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1578667887 1204 Fenwick Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 200-4111 (434) 200-5847 Fax Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM \* Centra Health Home Health<sup>8</sup> NPI #1578667887 2010 Atherholt Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4111

# Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI #1609818251 1330 Oak Ln Ste 202 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4317 (434) 200-1128 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CARILIONCLINIC.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1861491136 1330 Oak Ln Ste 202 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4317 (434) 200-7459 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1467086819 1330 Oak Ln Ste 202 Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4832 (434) 200-1128 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

NPI #1861491136 1901 Tate Springs Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-4175 (434) 200-7459 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

NPI #1861491136 3300 Riverfront Ave Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-4651 (434) 200-7459 Fax Hospital Affiliations: Directed by Primary MD

# PERSONAL CARE OPTIONS SERVICES

**1st Care At Home**<sup>8</sup> NPI #1114006962 2808 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 384-2412 (434) 385-2759 Fax

**1st Choice Facilitator Services**<sup>8</sup> NPI #1508207721 3831 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 444-3502 (425) 409-0240 Fax

\* Home Recovery-Home Aid<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265476626 5050 Fort Ave Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 392-7336 (434) 327-0021 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

# \* Peace Haven Home Care<sup>8</sup>

NPI #1801152707 517 Leesville Rd Ste 105 Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 799-5731 (434) 799-5730 Fax

# **Prince Edward**

#### Home Health Agency

\* Centra Home Health Farmville<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710056387 1705 E Third St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 315-5000 (434) 315-5005 Fax Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM

\* Centra Home Health Farmville<sup>8</sup> NPI #1710056387 800 Oak St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-8811 Web Address: WWW.CENTRAHEALTH.COM

# PERSONAL CARE OPTIONS SERVICES

\* Home Recovery-Home Aid<sup>8</sup> NPI #1265476626 816 E 3rd St Ste A Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-7336 (434) 392-9609 Fax

#### Accomack

#### Retail

Atlantic Community Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1174224604 7001 Lankford Hwy Oak Hall, VA 23416 (757) 824-4477

CVS Pharmacy #01570 01570<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1396846754 25201 Lankford Hwy Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-1810

H and H Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1023003175 6300 Maddox Blvd Chincoteague Island, VA 23336 (757) 336-3115

Onley Community Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1528775939 20306 Badger Ln Onley, VA 23418 (757) 302-9066

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-4378 104378<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1619295789 26036 Lankford Hwy Onley, VA 23418 (757) 787-7828

# Albemarle

#### Retail

Amerita 7229<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1750921011 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (540) 932-3000 Costco Pharmacy #1184 1184<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1649669904 3171 District Ave Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 328-7033

CVS Pharmacy #10746 10746<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1477099778 1700 Seminole Trl Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 245-0003

CVS Pharmacy #16978 16978<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1467474155 312 Connor Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 964-0397

Giant Pharmacy 251<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1902839251 1900 Abbey Rd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 244-4301

Harris Teeter #132 09700132<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1568566990 159 Community St Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 872-0013

Harris Teeter #332 09700332<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1386923761 545 Radford Ln Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 823-4151

Kroger Pharmacy #334 02900334<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1538193305 1980 Rio Hill Ctr Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-1661

Parkway Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1952346322 5771 The Sq Crozet, VA 22932 (434) 823-6337 Rite Aid Pharmacy 07510 07510<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1811616881 144 Scottsville Ctr Scottsville, VA 24590 (434) 212-0801

Sams Pharmacy 10-6365 106365<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1184641292 970 Hilton Heights Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 978-4533

Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1437420213 500 Martha Jefferson Dr Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 654-3348

UVA Cancer Center Pantops Pharma<sup>18</sup> NPI #1366734212 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 982-6893

Uva Health Pharmacy Ivy Road<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1215663828 2280 Ivy Rd Rm 1110 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-3080

Uva Pharmacy Pantops<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1790399202 590 Peter Jefferson Pkwy Ste 175 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-8840

UVA Specialty Pharmacy 8<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1770007692 1725 Discovery Dr Ste 200 Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 297-5500

Walgreens #09417 09417<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1639333594 3489 Seminole Trl Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 964-1082

Walgreens #17626 17626<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1457874315 314 Rolkin Rd Charlottesville, VA 22911 (434) 979-9905

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1780 101780<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1639196736 975 Hilton Heights Rd Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 973-1819

Wegmans Food Markets 127<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1861941718 100 Wegmans Way Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 529-3245

#### Bedford

#### Retail

Bedford Community Health Center<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1154888675 582 Blue Ridge Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 425-7915

CVS Pharmacy #05722 05722<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1447353180 1217 E Main St

Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-2187

CVS Pharmacy #07028 07028<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1326141847 18665 Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 385-8610

#### CVS Pharmacy #07378 07378<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1558464917 1515A Longwood Ave Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-3785 CVS Pharmacy #07948 07948<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1396930103 14566 Forest Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 525-6097

Food Lion Pharmacy 2174<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1831411701 14807 Moneta Rd Moneta, VA 24121 (540) 297-0927

Forest Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1780288720 1415 Crossings Center Dr Ste A Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-3350

Genoa Healthcare 20400<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1558938894 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Ste P Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 707-0364

Kroger Pharmacy #377 02900377<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1447575758 15069 Forest Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 534-0021

Pharmerica 7050<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1033139944 9386 Hardy Rd Vinton, VA 24179 (540) 890-7788

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1399 101399<sup>18,19</sup>

NPI #1457378564 1126 E Lynchburg Salem Tpke Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 586-6012

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3603 103603<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1669865986 16807 Forest Rd Forest, VA 24551 (434) 209-6043

# Campbell

#### Retail

Brookneal Drug Company<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1174610083 120 Rush St W Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-2220

CVS Pharmacy #04285 04285<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1831292291 21550 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-0311

CVS Pharmacy #07352 07352<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1174626816 240B Lusardi Dr Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-2306

CVS Pharmacy #07525 07525<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1528161262 1100 Main St Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 369-4774

Hill City Pharmacy 4<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1790406460 819 Village Hwy Rustburg, VA 24588 (434) 608-4040

The Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy 150<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1093800914 1230 Main St Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 369-5257

Walgreens #7619 7619<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1093722043 21400 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-5752

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3605 103605<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1679977581 22088 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 439-3140

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3768 103768<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1063430726 125 Clarion Rd Altavista, VA 24517 (434) 309-2680

#### **Charlottesville City**

#### Retail

CVS Pharmacy #00067 00067<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1427152180 208 E Main St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 293-9681

CVS Pharmacy #01551 01551<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1053415711 1341 Long St Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 296-0156

CVS Pharmacy #01555 01555<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1124122890 1133 5th St SW Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 979-1441

CVS Pharmacy #01556 01556<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1447358049 1170 Emmet St N Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 293-9151 CVS Pharmacy #04656 04656<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1942459961 1417 University Ave Ste 25 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 244-4028

Ecccc Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1306146790 1240 Lee St Rm 1022 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 982-1708

Genoa Healthcare 20265<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1760039747 800 Preston Ave Ste P Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 270-7447

Kroger Pharmacy #239 02900239<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1538184254 1904 Emmet St N Charlottesville, VA 22901 (434) 295-2132

Kroger Pharmacy #359 02900359<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1831431642 1159 Emmet St N Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 245-0279

Timberlake<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1740213248 322 E Main St Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 295-9155

Top Notch Family Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1356875504 943 Preston Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 995-5595

Uva Bookstore Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1811329519 400 Emmet St S Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 243-5509 Uva Continuum Home Health Care<sup>18</sup> NPI #1952301897 2205 Fontaine Ave Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 984-2273

Uva Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1588633317 1240 Lee St Rm 1407 Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-2390

**Uva Student Health**<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1659426914 550 Brandon Ave Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-1544

# Lynchburg City

#### Retail

Centra Cancer Center Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1871080853 1701 Thomson Dr Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 200-1435

CVS Pharmacy #03502 03502<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1437252160

3908 Campbell Ave Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 846-8481

CVS Pharmacy #03512 03512<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1184727604 2259 Langhorne Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 845-5953

CVS Pharmacy #03548 03548<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1255434981 2009 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-2696

CVS Pharmacy #16622 16622<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1477575157 4028 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-7092

Genoa Healthcare 00125<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962745505 2235 Landover PI Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 338-7764

Hill City Pharmacy 1<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1417322843 1215 Greenview Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-2221

Hill City Pharmacy 2<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1881106946 800 5th St Ste B Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 845-2222

Hill City Pharmacy 3<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1093162687 1215 Greenview Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-2221

Johnson Health Center Pharmacy<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962709287 320 Federal St Lynchburg, VA 24504 (434) 929-1400

Kroger Pharmacy #326 02900326<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1366467060 2012 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 239-6641

Kroger Pharmacy #327 02900327<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1629002480 7805 Timberlake Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-5839 Kroger Pharmacy #408 02900408<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1184649881 4119 Boonsboro Rd Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 384-3666

Sams Pharmacy 10-6458 106458<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1336497395 3912 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-7027

Virginia Baptist Hospital Post A<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1568722072 1331 Oak Ln Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-2422

Walgreens #10691 10691<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1811187727 5006 Old Boonsboro Rd Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 386-6412

Walgreens #7115 7115<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1376558320 2004 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 832-0935

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1350 101350<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1730106832 3900 Wards Rd Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 832-0208

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-4697 104697<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1063730133 3227 Old Forest Rd Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 385-7357

# **Prince Edward**

#### Retail

CVS Pharmacy #01559 01559<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1407954969 919 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-3104

Family Pharmacy Farmville<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1245876531 1538 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 394-0113

Genoa Healthcare 20189<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1134627441 161 Bush River Dr Ste 2A Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 607-4135

Walgreens #17429 17429<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1942723911 1401 S Main St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-4165

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1486 101486<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1780601989 1800 Peery Dr Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 392-1639

Wellness Concepts #2<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1548638893 2003 Cobb St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 395-7003

# Home infusion pharmacies

# Albemarle

#### Home Infusion (HI)

Amerita 7229<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1750921011 2331 Seminole Ln Ste 103 Charlottesville, VA 22901 (540) 932-3000

# Charlottesville City

# Home Infusion (HI)

Uva Continuum Home Health Care<sup>18</sup> NPI #1952301897 2205 Fontaine Ave Ste 104 Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 984-2273 This page is intentionally left blank.

# Long-term care pharmacies

515

# Bedford

#### Long-Term Care (LTC)

Genoa Healthcare 20400<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1558938894 1409 Old Dominion Blvd Ste P Bedford, VA 24523 (540) 707-0364

Pharmerica 7050<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1033139944 9386 Hardy Rd Vinton, VA 24179 (540) 890-7788

# Campbell

#### Long-Term Care (LTC)

Brookneal Drug Company<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1174610083 120 Rush St W Brookneal, VA 24528 (434) 376-2220

#### **Charlottesville City**

#### Long-Term Care (LTC)

Genoa Healthcare 20265<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1760039747 800 Preston Ave Ste P Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 270-7447

# Lynchburg City

# Long-Term Care (LTC)

Genoa Healthcare 00125<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1962745505 2235 Landover PI Ste A Lynchburg, VA 24501 (434) 338-7764 Hill City Pharmacy 1<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1417322843 1215 Greenview Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-2221

Hill City Pharmacy 3<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1093162687 1215 Greenview Dr Lynchburg, VA 24502 (434) 237-2221

Virginia Baptist Hospital Post A<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1568722072 1331 Oak Ln Lynchburg, VA 24503 (434) 200-2422

# **Prince Edward**

# Long-Term Care (LTC)

Genoa Healthcare 20189<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1134627441 161 Bush River Dr Ste 2A Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 607-4135

Wellness Concepts #2<sup>18,19</sup> NPI #1548638893 2003 Cobb St Farmville, VA 23901 (434) 395-7003 This page is intentionally left blank.

#### **Areas of Expertise**

# ABUSE

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Anderson, Evan A, PHD, M Armes, Susan G, MS, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Chon, Michael, MD, M Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Michael R, MD, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F

Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F English, Whitney, MS, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Hirsch Fielding, Melissa E, MA, F Huard, Dana L, PhD Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F

Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Outten, Alison, MA, F Owen, Jennifer, BS, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Peak, Juli, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M

Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Placido, Molly, MS, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Regan, Marc, MA, M **Region Ten Community** Services Boar Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Staaf, Robert, MA, M Steele, Bethany, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Tetterton, Summer L, MA, F Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F

Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Osanne, MA Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Winder, Jon M, MA, M Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F

# ADOLESCENT CARE (13-18 YEARS)

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Armes, Susan G, MS, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Boyd, Sabrina, MA, F Braswell, Kathryn, MA, F Braswell, Kathryn, MA,, MC, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Brivett, Sydia, MA Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Buehler, Avigyil, MA, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Burnette, Jessica N, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Butner, Travis, MA, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F

# Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Clark, Sherry S, MA, F Clevinger, Natalie B, MA, F Coleman, Tia S, MA, F Compton, Annamarie E, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cook, Michael R, MD, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotta, Karen, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F **Crossroads Community** Services Board Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Davis, Chelsea P, MA, F Davis, George L, MA, M Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duff, Nathan A, MA, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Ebright, Michele D, PhD, F Eisenstein, Steven B, MD, M English, Whitney, MS, F

F

Cashel, Martha, MA, F

Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garraway, Khandi, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F Heck, Michael K, MD, M Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F

Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holcomb, Adam, MA, M Holland, Vernisha, MS Horsley, Latoya L, MA, F Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M Huffman, Keith D, MA, M Hull, Josey M, MA, M Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Intercept Youth Services James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F Klick, Sarah, MS, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F

Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F

#### Areas of Expertise

Areas of Expertise

Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Lomonaco, Francesca, MS, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Long, Erin, MA, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F Mahoney, Bridget A, MA, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marich, Aidan, MS, M Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Mattox, Krystal, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McCray, Mykole, MA, F McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Middleton, Lamaya, MA Miller, Jaime M, MA, M Minor, Morgan, MA, F Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M

Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Neuberger, Rian, MA Neuberger, Rian, MA, F Newcomb, Thistle, MA, F O Connell, Catherine M, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jennifer, BS, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Palacios, Jessica, LPC, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Peak, Juli, MA, F Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F Perossa, Bruno A, MD, M Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M Region Ten Community Services Boar

Reilly, Emma C, MA, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Sales, Emily, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schenk, Alexandria L, MA, F Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Senator, Jennifer L, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA, M Shankle, Brittany, MS, F Sheets, Melanie, MA, F Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Shrieves, Ashley, MA, F Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Sledge, Rian, MA, M Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Elton J, MD, M

Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stewart, Rachel, MA, F Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Switzer, Jennifer L, MA, F Tetterton, Summer L, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Tucker, Amy B, MA, F Tweedy, Eugene, LPC, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F Waters, Tiffany, MA, F West, Dan, MA, M Westry, Tanika, MS, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F White, Tina L, MA, F

Whitehead, Angel L, MS, M Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F

# ADOPTION

Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Binette, Neil, MD, M Blair, Anne H, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Henderson, Susan C, MA, F

Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Heymann, Lila, MS, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Mattox, Krystal, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McLean, Paige R, MA, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Reade, Tammy, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Smith, Pamela K, MA, F

Steele, Brandon C, MA, M

Suchocki, J B, MA, M Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, John A, MA, M

#### ADULT CARE (18 + YEARS)

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Anderson, Kathleen H, MD, F Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F

Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Barrera, Laura, MA, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Bayless, Jordan, MA, M Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Binette, Neil, MD, M Blair, Anne H, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Boyd, Sabrina, MA, F Braswell, Kathryn, MA, F Braswell, Kathryn, MA,, MC, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Brivett, Sydia, MA Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Buehler, Avigyil, MA, F Burnette, Jessica N, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Butner, Travis, MA, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cashel, Martha, MA, F

Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Citty, Tamra, MA, F Clark, Sherry S, MA, F Clevinger, Natalie B, MA, F Coleman, Tia S, MA, F Compton, Annamarie E, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conner, Gail E, MS, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cook, Michael R, MD, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cornell, Rebecca J, MS, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotta, Karen, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Cox, Marsha J, MA, F Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F Crossroads Community Services Board Crowder, Debra L, MA, F Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, F Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Daley, Derek, MA, M Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, Chelsea P, MA, F Davis, George L, MA, M

Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duff, Nathan A, MA, M Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Ebright, Michele D, PhD, F Eisenstein, Steven B, MD, M Ellzey, Stephanie, MA, F English, Whitney, MS, F Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Eyerman Everingham, Eric M, MA, M Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Farrell, Jill H, MA, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Ford, Travis, MS, M Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Frye, Wesley A, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F

Garraway, Khandi, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Giles, Rachel D, MA, F Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Graziano, Andrea, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harkins, Burks O, MA, F Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M

Heymann, Lila, MS, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hirsch Fielding, Melissa E, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holcomb, Adam, MA, M Holland, Vernisha, MS Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Horsley, Latoya L, MA, F Huard, Dana L, PhD Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Hull, Josey M, MA, M Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Intercept Youth Services James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kamal, Sana A, MD, F Karl, Khalil, MA, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Kher, Hema, MD, F

# Areas of Expertise

524

#### Areas of Expertise

Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M King, Melissa, MS, F Klick, Sarah, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Levenston, Kathleen M, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Lockhart, Glenda K, MA, F Lomonaco, Francesca, MS, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Long, Erin, MA, F Lowenthal, Dana, MD, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Mahoney, Bridget A, MA, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Mangus, Pamela D, MA, F Manwarren, Jayne L, LPC, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marich, Aidan, MS, M Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F

Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Mattox, Krystal, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCray, Mykole, MA, F McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M McKinzie, Alice J, MD, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Meadowlark, Cheri A, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Mercado, Ray A, MD, M Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Middleton, Lamaya, MA Miller, Jaime M, MA, M Minor, Morgan, MA, F Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Neuberger, Rian, MA Neuberger, Rian, MA, F O Connell, Catherine M, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jennifer, BS, F

Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Palacios, Jessica, LPC, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Parker, Sherry S, MS, F Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Peak, Juli, MA, F Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Perossa, Bruno A, MD, M Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Placido, Molly, MS, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M Region Ten Community Services Boar Reilly, Emma C, MA, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F

Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Rule, Pam T, MA, F Sales, Emily, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schaller, Francis A, MA, M Schenk, Alexandria L, MA, F Schmidt, Gilbert F, MD, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Scriven, Tiandrea M, MS Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Senator, Jennifer L, MA, F Senator, Ryan D, MA, M Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA, M Shankle, Brittany, MS, F Shaw, Robert, PhD, M Sheets, Melanie, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F

Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Shrieves, Ashley, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Sledge, Rian, MA, M Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Elton J, MD, M Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Spinner, Natasha N, MA, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Stewart, Rachel, MA, F Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Suchocki, J B, MA, M Switzer, Jennifer L, MA, F Tarpley, Nyomi S, MA Tetterton, Summer L, MA, F Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Toliver, John N, MA, M Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F

Toombs, Laura C, MD, F Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Tucker, Amy B, MA, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Virginia Treatment Center LLC Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Waller, Robert C, MD, M Walls, Andrew, MA, M Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F Waters, Tiffany, MA, F West, Dan, MA, M Westry, Tanika, MS, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whitehead, Angel L, MS, M Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M

Williams, Osanne, MA Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wood, Teswar, MS Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F Young, John A, MA, M Yowell, Bevin N, MA, F

#### AMIS

Vital Care of Lynchburg

#### ANGER

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Anderson, Evan A, PHD, M Armes, Susan G, MS, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F

Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Becker, Elizabeth, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Binette, Neil, MD, M Blair, Anne H, MS, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Boyd, Sabrina, MA, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Burnette, Jessica N, MA, F Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Citty, Tamra, MA, F Clark, Sherry S, MA, F Conner, Gail E, MS, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F Cook, Michael R, MD, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F

Cotta, Karen, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F Crossroads Community Services Board Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Daley, Derek, MA, M Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Dams, Gregory, PHD, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, George L, MA, M Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durst, Jonathan, MA, M English, Whitney, MS, F Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F

George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Graziano, Andrea, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harkins, Burks O, MA, F Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hirsch Fielding, Melissa E, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Howell, Katherine, MSW, F Huard, Dana L, PhD Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M Huffman, Keith D, MA, M Hull, Josey M, MA, M Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F

James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS. F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Klick, Sarah, MS, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Long, Erin, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F

Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F McLean, Paige R, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Miller, Jaime M, MA, M Minor, Morgan, MA, F Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Outten, Alison, MA, F Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Placido, Molly, MS, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F

Areas of Expertise

Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M **Region Ten Community** Services Boar Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Rule, Pam T, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Santamaria, Kristiann N, MA, F Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA, M Shankle, Brittany, MS, F Shaw, Robert, PhD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F

Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Suchocki, J B, MA, M Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F Waters, Tiffany, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Tina L, MA, F

Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Cosanne, MA Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F

#### ANXIETY

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Anderson, Caitlin E, PhD, F Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Anderson, Evan A, PHD, M Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F

Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Becker, Elizabeth, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Binette, Neil, MD, M Bishop, Karri M, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Boyd, Sabrina, MA, F Boyer, Diane E, MS, F Braswell, Kathryn, MA, F Braswell, Kathryn, MA,, MC, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Buehler, Avigyil, MA, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Burnette, Jessica N, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA, MSW, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F

Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Chung, Connie M, MD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Clark, Sherry S, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conner, Gail E, MS, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cook, Michael R, MD, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cordonnier, Laura, MD, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotta, Karen, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Cox, Marsha J, MA, F Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F Crossroads Community Services Board Crowder, Debra L, MA, F Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, F Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Daley, Derek, MA, M Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Dams, Gregory, PHD, M

Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, Chelsea P, MA, F Davis, George L, MA, M Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duff, Nathan A, MA, M Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Ebright, Michele D, PhD, F English, Whitney, MS, F Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Farrell, Jill H, MA, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Frye, Wesley A, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F

Areas of Expertise

Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Graziano, Andrea, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harkins, Burks O, MA, F Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F Heck, Michael K, MD, M Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Herron, James W, MS, M

Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hirsch Fielding, Melissa E, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holland, Vernisha, MS Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Horsley, Latoya L, MA, F Howell, Katherine, MSW, F Huard, Dana L, PhD Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M Huffman, Keith D, MA, M Hull, Josey M, MA, M Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Karl, Khalil, MA, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Kher, Hema, MD, F

Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Klick, Sarah, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Lomonaco, Francesca, MS, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Long, Erin, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Manwarren, Jayne L, LPC, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marich, Aidan, MS, M Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Mattox, Krystal, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F

McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M McLean, Paige R, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Miller, Jaime M, MA, M Minor, Morgan, MA, F Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan, Kristin, MS, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Outten, Alison, MA, F Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jennifer, BS, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Palacios, Jessica, LPC, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Parker, Sherry S, MS, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M

Peak, Juli, MA, F Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Perossa, Bruno A, MD, M Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M Region Ten Community Services Boar Renals, Madeline A, MD, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F

Rule, Pam T, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schaller, Francis A, MA, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sedwick, Lesli, MA, F Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA, M Shankle, Brittany, MS, F Shaw, Robert, PhD, M Sheets, Melanie, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Elton J, MD, M Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M

Areas of Expertise

Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Stewart, Rachel, MA, F Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Suchocki, J B, MA, M Suh, Joyce, PHD, F Switzer, Jennifer L, MA, F Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Toliver, John N, MA, M Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Tucker, Amy B, MA, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F

Walters, Melissa, MA, F Waters, Tiffany, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whitney, Heather K. MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Osanne, MA Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F Young, John A, MA, M

# APPLIED BEHAVIOR ANALYSIS (ABA)

Haupt, Julie, MA, F

# ASSERTIVE COMMUNITY TREATMENT (ACT)

Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar

# ATTENTION DEFICIT DISORDERS (ADHD)

Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Anderson, Evan A, PHD, M Armes, Susan G, MS, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemever, Rachel, MA, F Binette, Neil, MD, M Blair, Anne H, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Burnette, Jessica N, MA, F Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F

Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Citty, Tamra, MA, F Compton, Annamarie E, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cordonnier, Laura, MD, F Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F Crossroads Community Services Board Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Dove, Amy M, MA, F Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M

Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harkins, Burks O, MA, F Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F Heck, Michael K, MD, M Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Horsley, Latoya L, MA, F Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M

Huffman, Keith D, MA, M Hull, Josey M, MA, M Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Ketterling, Kandice, MA, F Klick, Sarah, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Lomonaco, Francesca, MS, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Long, Erin, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F

Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Manwarren, Jayne L, LPC, F Marich, Aidan, MS, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Minor, Morgan, MA, F Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Outten, Alison, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Peak, Juli, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M

Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Sales, Emily, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Santamaria, Kristiann N, MA, F Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Elton J, MD, M Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F

Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS. F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Young, John A, MA, M

#### AUTISM

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Allen, David L, MA, M Anderson, Evan A, PHD, M

Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Binette, Neil, MD, M Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F

James, Serlina D, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Marks, James P, MA, M Matos, Sara L, MA, F Mattox, Krystal, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sims, Carol C, MA, F Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F

Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F

# AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDERS

Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Anderson, Evan A, PHD, M Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M

Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Long, Erin, MA, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Manwarren, Jayne L, LPC, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F **Region Ten Community** Services Boar Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Sales, Emily, MA, F

San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Sauve, William M, MD, M Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F White, Tina L, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F

#### BIOFEEDBACK

Chon, Michael, MD, M Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F

#### **BIPOLAR DISORDER**

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Allen, David L, MA, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F

Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Burnette, Jessica N, MA, F Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Clark, Sherry S, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Cordonnier, Laura, MD, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Daley, Derek, MA, M Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, Chelsea P, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Ebright, Michele D, PhD, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD, MD, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F

Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Huffman, Keith D, MA, M Hull, Josey M, MA, M Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Long, Erin, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F

Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Miller, Jaime M, MA, M Minor, Morgan, MA, F Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Outten, Alison, MA, F Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Palacios, Jessica, LPC, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Renals, Madeline A, MD, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA

Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Steele, Bethany, MA, F Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Tina L, MA, F Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F

Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F Young, John A, MA, M

# BLINDNESS OR VISUALLY IMPAIRED

Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F

#### **CAREGIVER SERVICES**

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F

Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Perossa, Bruno A, MD, M Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Smith, Ashton, MA, F Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Westry, Tanika, MS, F

# CAREGIVER/FAMILY SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

Chon, Michael, MD, M George, Brittney S, MA, F

#### CASE MANAGEMENT

Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Binette, Neil, MD, M Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Cook, Michael R, MD, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board George, Brittney S, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Marich, Aidan, MS, M Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Sales, Emily, MA, F Starting Point of Virginia Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Whorley, Meagan, MA, F

#### **CHILD CARE (6-12 YEARS)**

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Armes, Susan G, MS, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F

Boyd, Sabrina, MA, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Brivett, Sydia, MA Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Buehler, Avigyil, MA, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Butner, Travis, MA, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Cashel, Martha, MA, F Clevinger, Natalie B, MA, F Coleman, Tia S, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotta, Karen, MA, F Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F **Crossroads Community** Services Board Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duff, Nathan A, MA, M Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Ennis, Susan M, MA, F

Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Frye, Wesley A, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garraway, Khandi, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F Heck, Michael K, MD, M Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Heymann, Lila, MS, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holcomb, Adam, MA, M Horsley, Latoya L, MA, F Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M Huffman, Keith D, MA, M Hull, Josey M, MA, M Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F

Intercept Youth Services James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Long, Erin, MA, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Mahoney, Bridget A, MA, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marich, Aidan, MS, M Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Mattox, Krystal, MA, F McCray, Mykole, MA, F McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F McKinzie, Alice J, MD, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Middleton, Lamaya, MA Minor, Morgan, MA, F Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F

540

#### Areas of Expertise

Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Newcomb, Thistle, MA, F O Connell, Catherine M, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jennifer, BS, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F Perossa, Bruno A, MD, M Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Rice, Mary E, MA, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M

Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Sales, Emily, MA, F Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schenk, Alexandria L, MA, F Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA, M Shankle, Brittany, MS, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Shrieves, Ashley, MA, F Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Elton J, MD, M Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Switzer, Jennifer L, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Tweedy, Eugene, LPC, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F

Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Waters, Tiffany, MA, F West, Dan, MA, M Westry, Tanika, MS, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F Whitehead, Angel L, MS, M Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Osanne, MA Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

# CHILD WELFARE SERVICES

Adams, Donna M, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M

Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Sales, Emily, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F

### CHILD-PARENT PSYCHOTHERAPY

Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F

### CHRISTIAN COUNSELING

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Binette, Neil, MD, M Blair, Anne H, MS, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Cashel, Martha, MA, F Chalmers, Nicole S, MA, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Compton, Annamarie E, MA, F Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F

Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Holcomb, Adam, MA, M Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Jones, Marisa, MA, F Karl, Khalil, MA, M Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marks, James P, MA, M Mattox, Krystal, MA, F McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F

Peak, Juli, MA, F Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Reed, Angela G, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Scott, Matthew, MA, M Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Tetterton, Summer L, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M West, Dan, MA, M Wiggins, Shaena, MS Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F

### COGNITIVE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Cox, Marsha J, MA, F

Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F Crossroads Community Services Board Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Dams, Gregory, PHD, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F

Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Graziano, Andrea, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holland, Vernisha, MS Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Huard, Dana L, PhD Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F

Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Karl, Khalil, MA, M Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Klick, Sarah, MS, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Manwarren, Jayne L, LPC, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marich, Aidan, MS, M Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F

McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Outten, Alison, MA, F Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Peak, Juli, MA, F Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F

Reed, Angela G, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M Region Ten Community Services Boar Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Rule, Pam T, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Streicher, David C, PHD, M Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F

Areas of Expertise

Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Tucker, Amy B, MA, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M

Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F

### COGNITIVE PROCESSING THERAPY

Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F

### COMM SUP PROG CHRONIC HOMELESS

Heymann, Lila, MS, F

### COMMUNITY INTEGRATION COUNSELING (CIC)

Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F

### COMMUNITY PSYCHIATRIC SUPPORT & TREATMENT (CPST)

Crossroads Community Services Board

Region Ten Community Services Boar

### COMMUNITY SELF ADVOCACY TRAINING AND SUPPORT

Hester, Michael T, MA, M James, Serlina D, MA, F Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F

### **COMPULSIVE GAMBLING**

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Badr. Amel A. MD. F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Hester, Michael T. MA, M Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F

### CONTINUING DAY TREATMENT PROGRAM (CDTP)

Smith, Ashton, MA, F

### CO-OCCURRING DISORDERS

Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Allen, David L, MA, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Binette, Neil, MD, M Blair, Anne H, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA, MSW, M Campbell, Ted, MA, M Citty, Tamra, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Daley, Derek, MA, M Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F French, Larry L, MA, M Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Klick, Sarah, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F

Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Neal, Christian D, MD, M Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Sauve, William M, MD, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Tucker, Amy B, MA, F Verlander, Matthew V, MA, MSW, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F White, Tina L, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

### CRISIS DIVERSION (NON-HOSPITAL SERVICES)

Frye, Wesley A, MA, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS

### **Areas of Expertise**

Morris, Delores K, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Sims, Carol C, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M

### **CRISIS INTERVENTION**

Britt, Amber C, MA, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F Crossroads Community Services Board Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F **Region Ten Community** Services Boar Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Spinner, Natasha N, MA, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Thorne, Ren A, MA, M Travis, Amy, MA, F White, Tina L, MA, F

### **CRISIS RESPITE**

Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M

Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Long, Erin, MA, F Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F

### DAY HABILITATION

Smith, Ashton, MA, F

### DAY TREATMENT

Phillips, Robert T, MA, M

### DEPRESSION

Aaron, Theresa P. MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Anderson, Caitlin E, PhD, F Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Anderson, Evan A, PHD, M Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F

Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Becker, Elizabeth, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Binette, Neil, MD, M Bishop, Karri M, MS, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Boyd, Sabrina, MA, F Boyer, Diane E, MS, F Braswell, Kathryn, MA, F Braswell, Kathryn, MA,, MC, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Buehler, Avigyil, MA, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Burnette, Jessica N, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F

Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Chung, Connie M, MD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Clark, Sherry S, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conner, Gail E, MS, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cordonnier, Laura, MD, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Cox, Marsha J, MA, F Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F Crossroads Community Services Board Crowder, Debra L, MA, F Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, F Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Daley, Derek, MA, M Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Dams, Gregory, PHD, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, George L, MA, M Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F

Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Ebright, Michele D, PhD, F Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD., MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Frve, Wesley A, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F

Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Graziano, Andrea, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harkins, Burks O, MA, F Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F Heck, Michael K, MD, M Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holland, Vernisha, MS Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Horsley, Latoya L, MA, F Huard, Dana L, PhD

Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Hull, Josey M, MA, M Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Karl, Khalil, MA, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Kher, Hema, MD, F Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Klick, Sarah, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F

Lomonaco, Francesca, MS, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Long, Erin, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Matos, Sara L, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F McLean, Paige R, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Miller, Jaime M, MA, M Minor, Morgan, MA, F Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M

Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Outten, Alison, MA, F Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Palacios, Jessica, LPC, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Parker, Sherry S, MS, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Peak, Juli, MA, F Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Placido, Molly, MS, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M

**Region Ten Community** Services Boar Renals, Madeline A, MD, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Rugh, Amy, MD, F Rule, Pam T, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schaller, Francis A, MA, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sedwick, Lesli, MA, F Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA, M Shankle, Brittany, MS, F Shaw, Robert, PhD, M Sheets, Melanie, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F

Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Elton J, MD, M Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Spinner, Natasha N, MA, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Suchocki, J B, MA, M Suh, Joyce, PHD, F Switzer, Jennifer L, MA, F Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Toliver, John N, MA, M Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F

Tucker, Amy B, MA, F

Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F Waters, Tiffany, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Osanne, MA Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F

### **Areas of Expertise**

Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F Young, John A, MA, M

### DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F Crossroads Community Services Board Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Heymann, Lila, MS, F Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F

La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Reed, Angela G, MA, F **Region Ten Community** Services Boar Rice, Mary E, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Sales, Emily, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Tweedy, Eugene, LPC, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA, MSW, M Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F White, Tina L, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

### DIALECTICAL BEHAVIORAL THERAPY

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Dams, Gregory, PHD, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F

Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F

Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F

Sims, Carol C, MA, F

Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F

Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F

Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F

Vance, Theodora R, MA. F

Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F

MSW, M

Verlander, Matthew V, MA,

Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F

Walters, Melissa, MA, F

Wiggins, Shaena, MS

Wiles, Anita M, MA, F

Williams, Brittany, MA, F

Williams, Tiera D, MD, F

Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F

Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F

Muller, Robert L, PhD, M

MANAGEMENT

Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M

### DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Buehler, Avigyil, MA, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F **DISABILITY EVALUATION &** Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F

Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Minor, Morgan, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Peak, Juli, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Thomas, MA, M

## Areas of Expertise

Areas of Expertise

Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Matos, Sara L, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F

Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Rugh, Amy, MD, F Santamaria, Kristiann N, MA, F Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Staaf, Robert, MA, M Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Tetterton, Summer L, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F

Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Osanne, MA Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, John A, MA, M

### E057

Conrad, Robin, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F

### E437

Klick, Sarah, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F

### E505

Martin, Shiloh, MA, F

### EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION

Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F

553

**Areas of Expertise** 

Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Levenston, Kathleen M, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F

### EATING DISORDERS

Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F

Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Matos, Sara L, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD

Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

### EIP

Albemarle Therapy Center Blue Ridge Therapy Associates

Brown, Brittney N, SLP, F Conner, Karen, PT, F Delaney, Benjamin, SLP, M Fisher, Jean, SLP, F Ford, Lyndsey E, PT, F Friend, Carole, PT, F Jacob, Cary E, SLP, M James, Sarah M, SLP, F Kaufman, Ashley, OTR, F Lambert, Brooke M, SLP, F Lewis, Skyler E, PT Litchfield, Taylor J, SLP, M Mayer, Vanessa, SLP, F Ngai, Janet J, PT, F O'Boyle, Kelsey S, SLP, F Professional Therapies Roanoke Rice, Jessica R, SLP, F Shrock, Amy M, SLP, F

### ELECTRO-CONVULSIVE THERAPY (ECT)

Cook, Michael R, MD, M Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Wilson, John M, MD, M

### EMDR (EYE MOVEMENT DESENSITIZATION AND REPROCESSING)

Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M

Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dove, Amy M, MA, F Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harkins, Burks O, MA, F

Harris, Lisa, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Matos, Sara L, MA, F McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M Region Ten Community Services Boar Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F

Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Mary K, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

### EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (EAP)

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Adams, Marlene J, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Armstrong, Crystal, MA, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Azzopardi, Ashlea, MA, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Bailey, Camika, MA Bailey, Camika, MA, F Barnes, Christopher A, MA, M Barr, Lisa H, MA, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Bayless, Jordan, MA, M Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Bishop, Valerie H, MA, F Blackshire, Jeremy R, MA, M Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowers, Jeana M, MA, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Boyer, Diane E, MS, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Brivett, Sydia, MA Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Burch, Christopher, MA, M

Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Burnette, Jessica N, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA, MSW, M Butner, Travis, MA, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Byrd, Briannan K, MA Byrd, Briannan K, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chalmers, Nicole S, MA, F Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Clark, Sherry S, MA, F Clevinger, Natalie B, MA, F Coleman, Tia S, MA, F Conner, Gail E, MS, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooper, Ethan, MA, M Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Coppedge, Erin, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotta, Karen, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Cuppett, Erin S, MA, F Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Darling, Lauren S, MA, F Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, Chelsea P, MA, F

Davis, George L, MA, M Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Divers Wiggs, Marsha D, MA, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Dove, Amy M, MA, F Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Ebright, Michele D, PhD, F Ehade, Aline C, MA, F Elliott, Sarah M, MA, F Evans, Jenna S, MA, F Eyerman Everingham, Eric M, MA, M Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Family Preservation Service Farrell, Jill H, MA, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Fisher, Gwendolyn, MA, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Foster, Laura E, MA, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Jason, MA, M French, Larry L, MA, M Frye, Wesley A, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Garraway, Khandi, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F

Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Giles, Rachel D, MA, F Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gleeson, John C, MA, M Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Godfrey, Caitlin, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Good, Lauren, MS, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Guill, Richard F, MA, M Hack, Leigh A, MA, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Handler, Laura P, MA, F Harold, Alva, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Hench, Andriana J, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hitchins, Christine M, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holley, Christyn, MA, F

Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Horrocks, Sarah M, MA, F Horsley, Latoya L, MA, F Huard, Dana L, PhD Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Huffman, Keith D, MA, M Hummel, Luke E, MA, M Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jongebloed, Janet, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kamolmatayakul, Sila, MA, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Ketterling, Kandice, MA, F Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F King, Audrey A, MA, F Kirtley, Paula, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Krag, Ellen J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Levenston, Kathleen M, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Lilly, Nicole Y, MA, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F

Londeree, Emily, MS, F Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F Marich, Aidan, MS, M Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Matos, Sara L, MA, F Mattox, Krystal, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCorey, Vivian M, MA, F McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Meadowlark, Cheri A, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Middleton, Lamaya, MA Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Molter, Catherine, MA, F Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan, Pamela A, CSW, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morris, Melissa A, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Mullins, Tesa G, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Myers, Lisa C, MA, F Napier, Janell P, MA, F Neder, Donna J, MA, F Neuberger, Rian, MA

Neuberger, Rian, MA, F Newcomb, Heather L, MA, F Newkirk, Ashanti J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oguntimehin, Siobhan, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Outland, Lavanya M, MA, F Outten, Alison, MA, F Owen, Jennifer, BS, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Parker, Sherry S, MS, F Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Pearce, Allyson R, MA, F Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Percival, Christina M, MA, F Petty, Grace E, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Poe, Douglas G, MA, M Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Caitlin S, MA, F Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Reilly, Emma C, MA, F Revay, Jessica, LPC, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F

Rice, Mary E, MA, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Robinson, Sara P, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodney, Octavia S, MS, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rogers, Kelly R, MA, F Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Rule, Pam T, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Santamaria, Kristiann N, MA, F Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Scales, Katherine E, MA, F Schaller, Francis A, MA, M Schenk, Alexandria L, MA, F Schorpp, Emily, MA, F Schulman, Anna D, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sedwick, Lesli, MA, F Sekley, Anne C, MA, F Senator, Jennifer L, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shaffer, Erin M, MA, F Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA, M Shaw, Robert, PhD, M Sheets, Melanie, MA, F Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Shrieves, Ashley, MA, F Simmons, Anne, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Sledge, Rian, MA, M

Areas of Expertise

Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Jennifer, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Spinner, Natasha N, MA, F Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stone, John R, MA, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Suchocki, J B, MA, M Switzer, Jennifer L, MA, F Tarpley, Nyomi S, MA Tetterton, Summer L, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Thomas, Nicole M, MA, F Thorne, Ren A, MA, M Toliver, John N, MA, M Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Tourangeau, Ann, MS, F Tracy, Kara A, MS, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Tweedy, Eugene, LPC, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F

Vaughn, Ryan, MA, M Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F Walton, Amelia U, MA, F West, Dan, MA, M White, Dawn G, MS, F Whitehead, Angel L, MS, M Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Winebarger, Amanda, MA, F Winn, Jesse M, PhD, M Wolff, Deborah, MA, F Wood, Lori D, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F

### FAMILY PEER SUPPORT SERVICES

Marshall, Angela J, MA, F

### FAMILY THERAPY

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Armes, Susan G, MS, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Binette, Neil, MD, M Blair, Anne H, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Boyd, Sabrina, MA, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Brivett, Sydia, MA Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Clark, Sherry S, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Michael R, MD, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Cox, Marsha J, MA, F Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Davis, Chelsea P, MA, F

Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Green, Dionne C, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F

Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holcomb, Adam, MA, M Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Intercept Youth Services James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F

Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marich, Aidan, MS, M Marks, James P, MA, M Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Mattox, Krystal, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F McKinzie, Alice J, MD, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Minor, Morgan, MA, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Perossa, Bruno A, MD, M Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Placido, Molly, MS, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M

Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M Region Ten Community Services Boar Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F Sales, Emily, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shankle, Brittany, MS, F Shaw, Robert, PhD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M

Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Tweedy, Eugene, LPC, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Westry, Tanika, MS, F White, Dawn G, MS, F Whitehead, Angel L, MS, M Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wolff, Deborah, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F

### FETAL ALCOHOL SYNDROME

White, Elizabeth M, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F

### **FOSTER CARE**

Brew, Cristin, MA, F Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Sales, Emily, MA, F Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Smith, Ashton, MA, F

### FUNCTIONAL FAMILY THERAPY (FFT)

Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Martin, Shiloh, MA, F

### **GENERAL THERAPY**

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Anderson, Caitlin E, PhD, F Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Azzopardi, Ashlea, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Bailey, Camika, MA Bailey, Camika, MA, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F

Binette, Neil, MD, M Bishop, Karri M, MS, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Blanks, Virginia A, MD, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Boshkoff, Emily A, PSY, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Boyer, Diane E, MS, F Burch, Christopher, MA, M Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Carilion Behavioral Health Carilion Services Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chesler, David L, MD, M Chung, Connie M, MD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Clevinger, Natalie B, MA, F Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Cooper, Ethan, MA, M Cotton, Amir, MA, M Crosby, Michael, CSW, M Crossroads Community Services Board Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Eisenstein, Steven B, MD, M Elliott, Sarah M, MA, F Ennis, Susan M, MA, F

Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Family Preservation Service Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Foster, Laura E, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Frye, Wesley A, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guill, Richard F, MA, M Hack, Leigh A, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Harold, Alva, MA, M Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Hench, Andriana J, MA, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hickman, Morgan, CSW, F Huard, Dana L, PhD Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Kalafian, Michael J, MD, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis Gale Physicians

Lilly, Nicole Y, MA, F Magee, Joanna T, CSW, F Mahoney, Bridget A, MA, F Marks, James P, MA, M McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCrary, Morris E, MD, M McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Meiss, Lily, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Napier, Janell P, MA, F Neal, Christian D, MD, M Noe, Shannon, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Parker, Sherry S, MS, F Peak, Juli, MA, F Petry, Craig J, MD, M Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Revay, Jessica, LPC, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Robinson, Sara P, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Rowell, Diane L, MD, F

Areas of Expertise

Rule, Pam T, MA, F Sauve, William M, MD, M Sawyer, Robert N, MD, M Scales, Katherine E, MA, F Schaller, Francis A, MA, M Schenk, Alexandria L, MA, F Sedwick, Lesli, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Smith, Elton J, MD, M Smith, Jennifer, MA, F Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Suh, Joyce, PHD, F Switzer, Jennifer L, MA, F Teets, Hunter R, MA, M Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turner, John P, MS, M Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Whitehead, Angel L, MS, M Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Wilson, John M, MD, M

Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F

### GERIATRIC CARE (65+ YEARS)

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Brivett, Sydia, MA Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F

Chon, Michael, MD, M Clark, Sherry S, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, Chelsea P, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Dove, Amy M, MA, F Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Ebright, Michele D, PhD, F Eisenstein, Steven B, MD, M Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Frye, Wesley A, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F

Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Graziano, Andrea, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Harris, Lisa, MA, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Horsley, Latoya L, MA, F Howell, Katherine, MSW, F Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kellam, Jordon, MS, M

Kher, Hema, MD, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Long, Erin, MA, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Mahoney, Bridget A, MA, F Mangus, Pamela D, MA, F Manwarren, Jayne L, LPC, F Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCray, Mykole, MA, F Miller, Jaime M, MA, M Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neuberger, Rian, MA Neuberger, Rian, MA, F O Connell, Catherine M, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Parker, Sherry S, MS, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Peak, Juli, MA, F Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F Perossa, Bruno A, MD, M Phillips, Robert T, MA, M

### Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F **Region Ten Community** Services Boar Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schenk, Alexandria L, MA, F Schmidt, Gilbert F, MD, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Senator, Ryan D, MA, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Sledge, Rian, MA, M Smith, Micah D, MA, M

Areas of Expertise

Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spinner, Natasha N, MA, F Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Starting Point of Virginia Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Suchocki, J B, MA, M Tarpley, Nyomi S, MA Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Virginia Treatment Center LLC Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F Westry, Tanika, MS, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

### GRIEF

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Becker, Elizabeth, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M

Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conner, Gail E, MS, F Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotta, Karen, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Cox, Marsha J, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Crowder, Debra L, MA, F Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, F Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Daley, Derek, MA, M Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Dams, Gregory, PHD, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, George L, MA, M Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M

Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Graziano, Andrea, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harbison, Dana B, MD, F

Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harkins, Burks O, MA, F Harris, Lisa, MA, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holland, Vernisha, MS Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Howell, Katherine, MSW, F Huard, Dana L, PhD Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Hull, Josey M, MA, M Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Karl, Khalil, MA, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kher, Hema, MD, F Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F Klick, Sarah, MS, F

Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Long, Erin, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Meiss, Lily, MS, F Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan, Kristin, MS, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F

Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Outten, Alison, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Parker, Sherry S, MS, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Peak, Juli, MA, F Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Placido, Molly, MS, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M Region Ten Community Services Boar Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F

Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shankle, Brittany, MS, F Shaw, Robert, PhD, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Streicher, David C, PHD, M Tetterton, Summer L, MA, F Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Toliver, John N, MA, M Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F

Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Osanne, MA Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F Young, John A, MA, M

### Areas of Expertise

### HARM REDUCTION

Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M

### HEARING IMPAIRED POPULATIONS

Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M

### HI

Advanced Home Infusion Vital Care of Lynchburg

### **HIV/AIDS**

Adams, Donna M, MA, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Powell, Marianne, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Sauve, William M, MD, M Schaller, Francis A, MA, M Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Tweedy, Eugene, LPC, M Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, John A, MA, M

### HYPNOSIS THERAPY

French, Larry L, MA, M Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Shemo, John D, MD, M

### **IN HOME THERAPY**

Cook, Michael R, MD, M Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Read, Marina L, PhD, F

### **INFANT CARE (0-3 YEARS)**

Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Martin, Shiloh, MA, F

### INFERTILITY

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Matos, Sara L, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F

Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Sauve, William M, MD, M Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Willis, Renae C, MA, F

### IN-HOME CARE/HOME VISITS

Blair, Anne H, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F

### INTENSIVE CARE COORDINATION

Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M

### INTENSIVE IN-HOME CHILD & ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES (IICAPS)

Region Ten Community Services Boar Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

### LEARNING DISABILITIES

Adams, Donna M, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Boyd, Sabrina, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F

Crossroads Community Services Board

Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD, MD, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Morris, Delores K, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Region Ten Community Services Boar Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Sales, Emily, MA, F Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

### LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL, TRANSGENDER, & QUEER (LGBTQ) CARE

Brew, Cristin, MA, F Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lomonaco, Francesca, MS, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Stewart, Rachel, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M White, Dawn G, MS, F

### LGBTQ SUPPORTIVE

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Anderson, Evan A, PHD, M Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F Bardowell, Allison L, DO, F Bardowell, Allison L, MD, M

Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Bose, Subhasish, MD, M Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Divers Wiggs, Marsha D, MA, F Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F

Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hlinko, Dayna R, SLP, F Holland, Vernisha, MS Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Holston, Berkley C, MA, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Klick, Sarah, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F

Lomonaco, Francesca, MS, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Matos, Sara L, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Meadowlark, Cheri A, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Minor, Morgan, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Petty, Grace E, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA

Sanusi, Hendra A, MD, M Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Stewart, Rachel, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F

### LONG-ACTING ANTIPSYCHOTIC INJECTIONS

Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Region Ten Community Services Boar

### MARRIAGE & COUPLE''S THERAPY

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Binette, Neil, MD, M Blair, Anne H, MS, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Butler, Sean J, MA, MSW, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Chon, Michael, MD, M

Coleman, Tia S, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Cox, Marsha J, MA, F Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F

Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Hill, Tiguana C, MA, F Hirsch Fielding, Melissa E, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holcomb, Adam, MA, M Holland, Vernisha, MS Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Karl, Khalil, MA, M Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F

Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Manwarren, Jayne L, LPC, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Middleton, Lamaya, MA Minor, Morgan, MA, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Peak, Juli, MA, F Perossa, Bruno A, MD, M Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Placido, Molly, MS, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M

Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shankle, Brittany, MS, F Shaw, Robert, PhD, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Smith, Ashton, MA, F

Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turner, John P, MS, M Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Westry, Tanika, MS, F White, Dawn G, MS, F Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F

## MEDICAL ILLNESS & DISEASE MANAGEMENT

Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Rugh, Amy, MD, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Simon, Hermilo, MS, M Sims, Carol C, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Young, John A, MA, M

### MEDICARE OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAM

Virginia Treatment Center LLC

### MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION

Smith, Ashton, MA, F

### MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT (MAT)

Adams, Marlene J, MA, F Anderson, Kathleen H, MD, F Armstrong, Kevin C, MD, M Banks, Jon, MA, M Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Bentley, Marna M, MA, F Blackhall, Leslie J, MD, F Blackshire, Jeremy R, MA, M Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Bolling, Stacy K, MA, F Boyer, Diane E, MS, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Cook, Michael R, MD, M Corbett, Timothy W, MD, M Crossroads Community Services Board Daley, Derek, MA, M Eisenstein, Steven B, MD, M Farrell, Jill H, MA, F Felts, Elizabeth V, MA, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M Frye, Wesley A, MA, M Fuller, Robert R, MD, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gleeson, John C, MA, M Guill, Richard F, MA, M Gunter, Martha A, MA, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Handler, Laura P, MA, F Hinkle, Leah H, MD, F Hitchins, Christine M, MA, F Holland, Matthew D, MD, M

Hollandsworth, Thomas G, MD, M

Horton, Daniel S, MD, M Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Johnson, Zelda W, MD, F Jongebloed, Janet, MA, F Kessler, Jennifer, MA, F Krag, Ellen J, MA, F Latimer, Katherine A, MD, F Lilly, Nicole Y, MA, F Lowenthal, Dana, MD, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Mangus, Pamela D, MA, F Mercado, Ray A, MD, M Morgan, Pamela A, CSW, F Myers, Lisa C, MA, F Neal, Christian D, MD, M Passman, Corey M, MD, M Powell, Marianne, MA, F **Region Ten Community** Services Boar Robinson, Sara P, MA, F Rogers, Kelly R, MA, F Rosser, Patrice M, MA, F Schmidt, Gilbert F, MD, M Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Senator, Ryan D, MA, M Smith, Ashton, MA, F Starling, Kathi A, MA, F Thompson, James E, MD, M Timmins, William N, MD, M Toombs, Laura C, MD, F Tucker, Anthony A, MD, M Virginia Treatment Center LLC Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M

Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Waller, Brenda S, MD, F Waller, Robert C, MD, M Wilson, John M, MD, M Wood, Lori D, MA, F Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F

### **MEDICATION MANAGEMENT**

Axeen, Erika J, MD, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F Bishop, Karri M, MS, F Brenton, James N, MD, M Cappa, Ryan, MD, M Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chesler, David L, MD, M Chung, Connie M, MD, F Cook, Michael R, MD, M Cooper, Gregory W, MD, M Crossroads Community Services Board Dalrymple, William A, MD, M Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Eisenstein, Steven B, MD, M Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M Fountain, Nathan B, MD, M Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Heck, Michael K, MD, M Jansen, Laura A, MD, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Kalafian, Michael J, MD, M Kamal, Sana A, MD, F Kapur, Jaideep, MD, M

Karroum, Elias, MD, M Kher, Hema, MD, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F McCrary, Morris E, MD, M Mercado, Ray A, MD, M Nathan, Barnett R, MD, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Phillips, Lawrence H, MD, M Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Quigg, Mark S, MD, M Region Ten Community Services Boar Rowell, Diane L, MD, F Sandy, Jewel L, MD Sauve, William M, MD, M Sawyer, Robert N, MD, M Schmidt, Gilbert F, MD, M Schomer, Andrew C, MA, M Schomer, Andrew C, MD, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Smith, Elton J, MD, M Southerland, Andrew M, MD, M Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Toombs, Laura C, MD, F Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M White, Elizabeth M, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Worrall, Bradford B, MD, M Zawar, Ifrah, MD, F Ziemba, Kristine, MD, F

### MENTAL HEALTH FORENSICS FOR AT RISK OFFENDERS

Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Cooper, Ethan, MA, M Frye, Wesley A, MA, M George, Teresa G, MS, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Shemo, John D, MD, M

### MENTAL HEALTH REHABILITATION

Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M

# MOBILE CRISIS

Intercept Youth Services

### **MOOD DISORDERS**

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Anderson, Caitlin E, PhD, F Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F

Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Bishop, Karri M, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Boyer, Diane E, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Byrd, Briannan K, MA Byrd, Briannan K, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Chung, Connie M, MD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conner, Gail E, MS, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F

Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotta, Karen, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Crossroads Community Services Board Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, F Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Dams, Gregory, PHD, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, George L, MA, M Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duff, Nathan A, MA, M Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Frye, Wesley A, MA, M

Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Graziano, Andrea, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Haupt, Julie, MA, F Heck, Michael K, MD, M Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F

Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holland, Vernisha, MS Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Huard, Dana L, PhD Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Hull, Josey M, MA, M Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Klick, Sarah, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F

Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Long, Erin, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Outten, Alison, MA, F

### **Areas of Expertise**

Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Palacios, Jessica, LPC, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Parker, Sherry S, MS, F Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Rule, Pam T, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA

Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Schaller, Francis A, MA, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Sedwick, Lesli, MA, F Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Elton J, MD, M Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Suh, Joyce, PHD, F Switzer, Jennifer L, MA, F Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Toliver, John N, MA, M Tomey, Grant P, BA, M

Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F

### MULTIDIMENSIONAL FAMILY THERAPY (MDFT)

Family Preservation Service French, Larry L, MA, M

### MULTI-SYSTEMIC THERAPY (MST)

Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Poe, Douglas G, MA, M Regis, Lydie, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

### NEUROPSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING

Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M

### NURSE WITH PRESCRIPTIVE PRIVILEGES

Bishop, Karri M, MS, F Lengel, Laima, MSN Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Mason, Kendra D, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Starting Point of Virginia Young, John A, MA, M

### NURSING HOME VISITS

Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Tong, Renee L, MA, F

Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F

# OBSESSIVE COMPULSIVE DISORDER (OCD)

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Burnette, Jessica N, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cordonnier, Laura, MD, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F **Crossroads Community** Services Board Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Daley, Derek, MA, M Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F

Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Heck, Michael K, MD, M Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Herron, James W, MS, M Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Huard, Dana L, PhD Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F

Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Karl, Khalil, MA, M Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Klick, Sarah, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Marks, James P, MA, M Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Meadowlark, Cheri A, MA, F Minor, Morgan, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Neal, Christian D, MD, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Peak, Juli, MA, F Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M

Areas of Expertise

Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Rice, Mary E, MA, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Streicher, David C, PHD, M Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiles, Anita M, MA, F

Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Young, John A, MA, M Yowell, Bevin N, MA, F

#### OFFICE BASED ADDICTIONS TREATMENT (OBAT)

Schmidt, Gilbert F, MD, M

#### PAIN MANAGEMENT

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Michael R, MD, M Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Klick, Sarah, MS, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Morris, Delores K, MA, F

Morrison, Kristen, MA, F

Muller, Robert L, PhD, M

Neal, Christian D, MD, M Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Willis, Renae C, MA, F

# Winder, Jon M, MA, M

#### PALLIATIVE CARE

Smith, Ashton, MA, F

#### PARTIAL INPATIENT CARE

Intercept Youth Services Smith, Ashton, MA, F

#### PEER BRIDGER/SUPPORT SERVICES

Bentley, Marna M, MA, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Farrell, Jill H, MA, F Frye, Wesley A, MA, M Gleeson, John C, MA, M Handler, Laura P, MA, F Hitchins, Christine M, MA, F Krag, Ellen J, MA, F Morgan, Pamela A, CSW, F Myers, Lisa C, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar

Robinson, Sara P, MA, F Rogers, Kelly R, MA, F Senator, Ryan D, MA, M Wood, Lori D, MA, F

#### PEER SUPPORT PROGRAMS

Smith, Ashton, MA, F

#### PERSONAL CARE SERVICES

1st Care At Home 1st Choice Facilitator Services At Home Care Staffing Care Advantage Care Advantage Plus Caring Touch Health Services Complete Home Care Services Company Interim Personal Care and Support Services

#### **PERSONALITY DISORDERS**

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Davis, George L, MA, M Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Duff, Nathan A, MA, M Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Durst, Jonathan, MA, M Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Harbison, Dana B, MD, F

Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Klick, Sarah, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Logan, Tina H, MA, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Miller, Jaime M, MA, M Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morris, Delores K, MA, F

Areas of Expertise

Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Sauve, William M, MD, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M

Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F

#### **PHOBIAS**

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cordonnier, Laura, MD, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Cox, Marsha J, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F

Dams, Gregory, PHD, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duff, Nathan A, MA, M Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M Ford, Christina J, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F

Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Klick, Sarah, MS, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Manwarren, Jayne L, LPC, F Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F

McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neder, Donna J, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Outten, Alison, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Peak, Juli, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Mary K, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F

Areas of Expertise

Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Tucker, Amy B, MA, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Osanne, MA Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M

Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Young, John A, MA, M

#### PHYSICAL & MENTAL DISABILITIES

Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F Crossroads Community Services Board Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

#### PHYSICAL DISABILITIES

Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Sims, Carol C, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F

#### POST TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER (PTSD)

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Blair, Anne H, MS, F Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Boyd, Sabrina, MA, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS. F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M

Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cordonnier, Laura, MD, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Cox, Marsha J, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Daley, Derek, MA, M Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Dams, Gregory, PHD, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, Chelsea P, MA, F Davis, George L, MA, M Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M

Dove, Amy M, MA, F

Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Grant, Barbara R, MS, F Graziano, Andrea, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M

Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Heck, Michael K, MD, M Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Herr, Dana R, MS, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Hull, Josey M, MA, M Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Klick, Sarah, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F

Areas of Expertise

Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Long, Erin, MA, F Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Miller, Jaime M, MA, M Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Muller, Robert L, PhD, M Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M

Outten, Alison, MA, F Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Palacios, Jessica, LPC, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M Peak, Juli, MA, F Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Renals, Madeline A, MD, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Mary K, MA, F

Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Sauve, William M, MD, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Elton J, MD, M Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Streicher, David C, PHD, M Suchocki, J B, MA, M Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F

Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, John A, MA, M

# PRESCHOOL AGE CARE (0-5 YEARS)

Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cotta, Karen, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Perossa, Bruno A, MD, M Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F Whitney, Heather K, MA, F

# PRESCHOOL PTSD TREATMENT

Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F

# **PRE-VOCATIONAL**

Smith, Ashton, MA, F

# PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIONS FOR BARIATRIC/GASTRIC SURGERY

Chon, Michael, MD, M Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Streicher, David C, PHD, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS

# **PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING**

Crossroads Community Services Board Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Maddox Anderson, Tammy, FNP, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Rugh, Amy, MD, F Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F Waters, Tiffany, MA, F Winn, Jesse M, PhD, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

# PSYCHOSOCIAL REHABILITATION

Region Ten Community Services Boar

# RACED-BASED TRAUMA

Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Harris, Lisa, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Randolph, Gale L, MA, F

# RESIDENTIAL SUPPORTS COMMUNITY SETTING

Bagley, Cyntina J, MA Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F 585

Region Ten Community Services Boar

#### **SCHIZOPHRENIA**

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cordonnier, Laura, MD, F Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Heck, Michael K, MD, M Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Huard, Dana L, PhD Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M

Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Neal, Christian D, MD, M Oldham, Jennifer D, MD, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Rice, Mary E, MA, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Sauve, William M, MD, M Schaller, Francis A, MA, M Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Smith, Elton J, MD, M Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F

Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M White, Dawn G, MS, F Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F Young, John A, MA, M

#### SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Crossroads Community Services Board Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Frye, Wesley A, MA, M Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Huston, Michelle D, MS, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F

Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Sims, Carol C, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Tucker, Amy B, MA, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M White, Dawn G, MS, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F

# SEXUAL ABUSE EVALUATION

Adams, Donna M, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Matos, Sara L, MA, F Outten, Alison, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F

#### SEXUAL DYSFUNCTION

Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Marks, James P, MA, M Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Peak, Juli, MA, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Willis, Renae C, MA, F

## SKILLS TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

Conrad, Robin, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M

#### **SLEEP DISORDERS**

Areas of Expertise

Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Badr, Amel A, MD, F Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Huard, Dana L, PhD Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, Neal, Christian D, MD, M Powell, Marianne, MA, F Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Singer, B E, LPC, M Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F

Williams, Brittany, MA, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F

#### SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER (SUD) OUTPATIENT

Intercept Youth Services

#### SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS

Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M Anderson, Kathleen H, MD, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Barrera, Laura, MA, F Bayless, Jordan, MA, M Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Byrd, Briannan K, MA Byrd, Briannan K, MA, F Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Cook, Michael R, MD, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Cornell, Rebecca J, MS, F **Crossroads Community** Services Board

Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Daley, Derek, MA, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Davis, George L, MA, M Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dixon, Justin, MA, M Ellzey, Stephanie, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Ford, Travis, MS, M Gallagher, Sylvia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Giles, Rachel D, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Goodling, Richard T, MS, M Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guill, Richard F, MA, M Gunter, Martha A, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holland, Vernisha, MS Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M King, Melissa, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Levenston, Kathleen M, MA, F Lockhart, Glenda K, MA, F Lowenthal, Dana, MD, F Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F

Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Mangus, Pamela D, MA, F Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Mercado, Ray A, MD, M Mitchelson, Wister T, MA, M Morris, Delores K, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Outten, Alison, MA, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Powell, Marianne, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schaller, Francis A, MA, M Schmidt, Gilbert F, MD, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scriven, Tiandrea M, MS Sheets, Melanie, MA, F Shemo, John D, MD, M Spires, Stephen A, MA, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Suchocki, J B, MA, M Tarpley, Nyomi S, MA Thee, Chelsea, MA, F

Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Toombs, Laura C, MD, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Tucker, Amy B, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Virginia Treatment Center LLC Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M Waller, Robert C, MD, M Walls, Andrew, MA, M White, Tina L, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wood, Teswar, MS

#### TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT

Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Sales, Emily, MA, F Schmidt, Gilbert F, MD, M

#### TELEMENTAL HEALTH CAPABILITY

Abotsi, Anita, MA, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Adams, Marlene J, MA, F Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Allen, David L, MA, M Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Anderson, Evan A, PHD, M Anderson, Kathleen H, MD, F Austin, Sarah B, MA, F Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F Barrera, Laura, MA, F Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Bayless, Jordan, MA, M Becker, Elizabeth, MS, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Braswell, Kathryn, MA, F Braswell, Kathryn, MA,, MC, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Britt, Amber C, MA, F Brivett, Sydia, MA Brown, Natalie, MS, F Bryan, Jessica, MS, F Buehler, Avigyil, MA, F Burnette, Jessica N, MA, F Butner, Travis, MA, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD, F Cash, Gene E, MA, M Cashel, Martha, MA, F

Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F Chon, Michael, MD, M Coleman, Tia S, MA, F Conlon, Sally O, MA, F Conner, Gail E, MS, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Justin, MA, M Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cordonnier, Laura, MD, F Cornell, Rebecca J, MS, F Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F Cotta, Karen, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Cox, Marsha J, MA, F Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Crowder, Debra L, MA, F Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, F Cuppett, Erin S, MA, F Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Dams, Gregory, PHD, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dirienzo, Nicole D, MD, F Divers Wiggs, Marsha D, MA, F

Dixon, Justin, MA, M Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Ehade, Aline C, MA, F Ellzey, Stephanie, MA, F English, Whitney, MS, F Ennis, Susan M, MA, F Eyerman Everingham, Eric M, MA, M Fahr, Alicia V, MA, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Farrell, Jill H, MA, F Fassieux, Kelsey A, PhD, F Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Fernandez, Antony, MD, M Fisher, Gwendolyn, MA, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Foster, Laura E, MA, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Garraway, Khandi, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F Garrison, Alicia, MA, F Gary, Emily G, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Giles, Rachel D, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Graziano, Andrea, MA, F

Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Gunter, Stuart, MA, M Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Halufska, Carson L, MA, M Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harkins, Burks O, MA, F Harris, Lisa, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Heymann, Lila, MS, F Higgins, Terri L, MA, F Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F Hirsch Fielding, Melissa E, MA, F Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holcomb, Adam, MA, M Holland, Vernisha, MS Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Horrocks, Sarah M, MA, F Horsley, Latoya L, MA, F Howell, Katherine, MSW, F Huffman, Keith D, MA, M Hull, Josey M, MA, M Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M

Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Joyce, Derek, MA, M Kamal, Sana A, MD, F Kamolmatayakul, Sila, MA, M Karl, Khalil, MA, M Kellam, Jordon, MS, M Ketterling, Kandice, MA, F Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F King, Audrey A, MA, F King, Melissa, MS, F Koren, Riley E, MA, M La Force, Sara B, MS, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Levenston, Kathleen M, MA, F Leyshon, Angela, MA, F Lien, Ming Y, MD, F Lockhart, Glenda K, MA, F Logan, Tina H, MA, F Lomonaco, Francesca, MS, F Londeree, Emily, MS, F Lowenthal, Dana, MD, F Lynn, Lauren, MA, F Magee, Joanna T, CSW, F Mahoney, Bridget A, MA, F Mahoney, Jeanne T, CSW, F Mangus, Pamela D, MA, F Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F Marich, Aidan, MS, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Martin, Kacie A, MS, F Martin, Shiloh, MA, F

McCann, Courtney N, MA, F McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F McKinzie, Alice J, MD, F Meadowlark, Cheri A, MA, F Meadows, Angela M, MA, F Meiss, Lily, MS, F Mercado, Ray A, MD, M Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Middleton, Lamaya, MA Miller, Jaime M, MA, M Morel, Michaela, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Mullins, Tesa G, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Newcomb, Heather L, MA, F Newcomb, Thistle, MA, F Noe, Shannon, MA, F O Connell, Catherine M, MA, F Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Omasombo, Manga, MS, M Outten, Alison, MA, F Owen, Jennifer, BS, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Packwood, Andrea, CSW, F Palacios, Jessica, LPC, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Patrican, Ashley, MA, F Peak, Juli, MA, F Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F Perossa, Bruno A, MD, M Petty, Grace E, MA, F

Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F Placido, Molly, MS, F Powers, Rebekah, MA, F Pozo, Ekaterina, MA, F Price, Daniel L, PhD, M Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Reade, Tammy, MA, F Reed, Angela G, MA, F Regan, Marc, MA, M Reilly, Emma C, MA, F Renals, Madeline A, MD, F Reynolds, Jennifer, MA, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Robertson, Kelli, MA, F Robinson, Hannah C, CSW, F Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA Santamaria, Kristiann N, MA, F Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Saunders, Thomas, MA, M Scales, Katherine E, MA, F Schenk, Alexandria L, MA, F Schmidt, Gilbert F, MD, M Schulman, Anna D, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M

Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Senator, Jennifer L, MA, F Senator, Ryan D, MA, M Shankle, Brittany, MS, F Shaw, Robert, PhD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F Shrieves, Ashley, MA, F Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Simon, Hermilo, MS, M Singer, B E, LPC, M Slack Ingram, Keshia D, MA, F Smith, Ashton, MA, F Smith, Elton J, MD, M Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F Staaf, Robert, MA, M Stagnoli, Sonya L, MA, F Steele, Bethany, MA, F Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M Stewart, Rachel, MA, F Suchocki, J B, MA, M Switzer, Jennifer L, MA, F Tarpley, Nyomi S, MA Teets, Hunter R, MA, M Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Toliver, John N, MA, M Tomey, Grant P, BA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Toombs, Laura C, MD, F

Tourangeau, Ann, MS, F Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F Travers, Lanz, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vaughn, Ryan, MA, M Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walls, Andrew, MA, M Walters, Melissa, MA, F Walton, Amelia U, MA, F Waters, Tiffany, MA, F Westry, Tanika, MS, F White, Dawn G, MS, F White, Elizabeth M, MA, F Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M Williams, Osanne, MA Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Wolff, Deborah, MA, F Wood, Teswar, MS Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F

Young, John A, MA, M Yowell, Bevin N, MA, F

## TRANSCRANIAL MAGNETIC STIMULATION (TMS)

Harbison, Dana B, MD, F Parikh, Nishant B, MD, M Sauve, William M, MD, M

#### TRAUMA

Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F Acree, Olivia R, MA, F Adams, Donna M, MA, F Aqbayani, Cynthia, MA, F Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F Armes, Susan G, MS, F Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M Batenga, Carla S, MA, F Benner, Ann B, MA, F Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F Bowles, Tara S, MS, F Brew, Cristin, MA, F Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F Brown, Alicia M, MA, F Burgess, Rachel J, MA, F Butler, Sean J, MA,, MSW, M Butt, Ashley R, MA, F Buzitsky, Christine A, MA, F Campbell, Ted, MA, M Caplan, Leanna C, MA, F

Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F Citty, Tamra, MA, F Conrad, Robin, MA, F Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F Cotta, Karen, MA, F Cotton, Amir, MA, M Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F Crossroads Community Services Board Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F Dalton, Brittany, MA, F Dams, Gregory, PHD, M Davis, Bryn A, MA, F Delaney, Monica L, MA, F Deselding, Amanda, MS, F Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F Dove, Amy M, MA, F Duff, Nathan A, MA, M Duncan, Ricky, MS, M Durland Jones, Karen A, MS, F Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F Feamster, Mary E, MA, F Feigel, Amy S, MA, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F Ford, Christina J, MA, F Fox, Lisa, MA, F French, Larry L, MA, M Futreal, Melissa D, MA, F Garbee, Lavinia H, MS, F Garland, Keshanda, MA, F Garnet, Alyson, MA, F Garrett, Ann, MA, F Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F

Garrison, Alicia, MA, F George, Brittney S, MA, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Gery, Matthew, MA, M Gibbs, Lisa O, MA, F Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F Gilmour, Angela, MA, F Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F Graziano, Andrea, MA, F Green, Dionne C, MA, F Greer, Kelly B, MA, F Groman, Cory M, MA, M Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F Hall, Patricia G, MA, F Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M Harris, Lisa, MA, F Harris, Tiffany R, MA, F Hedrick, Judith R, MS, F Henderson, Susan C, MA, F Henry, Joy L, MA, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Hodge, Gerrie, MS, M Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F Humbles, Joetricia O, MA, F Humphreys, Madalyn J, MA, F Huston, Michelle D, MS, F James, Serlina D, MA, F Jarrell, Lisa, MA, F Jefferson, Philicia, MA, F Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F

Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F Johnson, Susan R, MA, F Johnston, Amanda, MA, F Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M Klick, Sarah, MS, F Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F Lester, Harold M, MA, M Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F Maloy, Joy B, MA, F Marks, James P, MA, M Marshall, Angela J, MA, F Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F Matos, Sara L, MA, F Mattox, Krystal, MA, F Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F McBride, Lynn E, PhD McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F Morris, Delores K, MA, F Morrison, Kristen, MA, F Moye, Suzanna, MA, F Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F Murphy, Mark H, MA, M

Oakes, Goldie M, MA, F Oliver, Cari, PHD, F Outten, Alison, MA, F Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F Owen, Jessica, PHD, F Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Phillips, Robert T, MA, M Piechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F Powell, Marianne, MA, F Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M Randolph, Gale L, MA, F Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F Read, Marina L, PhD, F Region Ten Community Services Boar Rice, Mary E, MA, F Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F Rivera, Ian H, MS, M Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M Rose, Mary K, MA, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Saunders, Mark, PhD, M Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M Schooler, Karla, MA, F Scott, Leslie H, MA, F Scott, Matthew, MA, M Sellers, Melissa, MA, F Shaw, Robert, PhD, M Shemo, John D, MD, M Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F

# Areas of Expertise

Simmons, Ashley, MA, F Sims, Carol C, MA, F Singer, B E, LPC, M Smith, Chloe, MA, F Smith, Micah D, MA, M Smith, Pamela K, MA, F Staaf, Robert, MA, M Steele, Brandon C, MA, M Stone, Melisa M, MA, F Thee, Chelsea, MA, F Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F Thomas, Adam W, MA, M Tong, Renee L, MA, F Travis, Amy, MA, F Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F Turcotte, Danielle, MA, F Turner, John P, MS, M Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F Vance, Theodora R, MA, F Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F Walters, Melissa, MA, F White, Tina L, MA, F Whitney, Heather K, MA, F Whorley, Meagan, MA, F Wiggins, Shaena, MS Wiles, Anita M, MA, F Williams, Brittany, MA, F Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M

Williams, Tiera D, MD, F Willis, Renae C, MA, F Wilson, John M, MD, M Wilson, Kendra A, MA, F Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F Winder, Jon M, MA, M Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F

# TREATMENT FOR SEXUAL OFFENDERS

Bauman, Mary M, MS, F Crossroads Community Services Board Fahrmeier, Mary C, PHD,, MD, F George, Teresa G, MS, F Hester, Michael T, MA, M Jones, Marisa, MA, F Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS Murphy, Mark H, MA, M Pagels, Christy N, MA, F Parsons, Amy B, MS, F Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F Young, John A, MA, M

1	558, 562, 564, 570, 573, 580, 582, 587, 588,
1st Care At Home508, 579	592
1st Choice Facilitator Services	Akeel, Ed A, DDS, M 493
Λ	Akmal, Khan O, MD, M427
	Aksland, Bailey, AUD, F
Aaron, Theresa P, MS, F.517, 522, 528, 536, 541,	Akujuo, Adanna C, MD, F 296
546, 551, 555, 560, 564, 567, 568, 570, 573,	Al Tamimi, Heba J, DDS, F493
577, 578, 579, 580, 582, 586, 592	Al-Adwan, Yazan A, MD, M298
Abbate, Antonio, MD, M	Alano, Maria R, MD, F33
Abdullah, David C, MD, M153, 283	Albach, Katherine C, PHD, F522, 526, 528, 532,
Abernathy, Rebecca E, MD, F	541, 546, 550, 553, 554, 555, 558, 562, 564,
Aboagye, Evelyn A, MD, F67	568, 570, 573, 580, 582, 588, 589, 592
Abotsi, Anita, MA, F 447, 518, 522, 526, 528,	Albemarle Health and Rehabilitation Center 363
534, 536, 538, 541, 544, 546, 549, 550, 555,	Albemarle Physical Therapy Associates
558, 562, 564, 568, 570, 573, 577, 579, 580,	Albemarle Therapy Center
582, 589	Albert, Thomas, MD, M
Abou Heidar, Nassib F, MD, F	Albon, Dana P, MD, F276
Abou Heidar, Nassib F, MD, M 180, 316	Aldinger, Felicia M, MA, F 374, 517, 518, 522,
Abrahamson, Annika M, MD, F	526, 528, 538, 541, 544, 546, 551, 555, 560,
Acree, Olivia R, MA, F 415, 517, 518, 522, 528,	562, 564, 580, 582, 592
532, 534, 538, 541, 546, 550, 551, 553, 558,	Alex, Charles G, MD, M197, 217, 276
562, 564, 567, 570, 573, 578, 579, 580, 582,	Alexander, Nathaniel, MA, M404, 522, 526, 528,
586, 587, 588, 589, 592	532, 541, 546, 550, 553, 554, 555, 560, 562,
Acute Care Consulting	564, 568, 570, 573, 580, 582, 588, 589, 592
Adams, Donna M, MA, F	Alfano, Alan P, MD, M
522, 526, 532, 536, 538, 540, 541, 546, 550,	Allen, David L, MA, M375, 522, 526, 528, 532,
551, 555, 558, 564, 567, 570, 578, 579, 582,	534, 536, 541, 544, 546, 554, 573, 582, 588,
586, 587, 588, 589, 592	589
Adams, Marlene J, MA, F447, 555, 572, 589	Allen, Joseph P, PHD, M 518, 521, 522, 528,
Adams, Scott B, MD, M46	538, 542, 546, 550, 555, 558, 560, 564, 568,
Adaniel, Victor R, MD, M	573, 577, 588
Adkins, Gold A, MD, M 161, 296	Allen, Kinsey S, MA, F 482, 518, 522, 528, 532,
Adu, Daniel, MD, M	535, 536, 538, 544, 546, 549, 562, 564, 579,
Adu-Darko, Michelle A, MD, F	582
Advanced Dermatology of Charlottesville116	Allergy and Immunology
Advanced Home Infusion	Allergy And Immunology
Advanced Technologies in Home Care374, 505	Allergy Partners
Afreen, Samina, MD, F 117, 203	Allergy Partners Hampton RDS111
Ag Jefferson Opticians	Allergy Partners/Cst Carolina
Agamedi, Courtney, PT, F	Almzayyen, Mohammed A, DDS, M 493
Agbayani, Cynthia, MA, F374, 517, 518, 521,	Alvi, Raza M, MD, M
522, 526, 528, 532, 534, 535, 536, 538, 541,	Amalfitano, Joseph L, DO, M
546, 550, 551, 553, 554, 555, 558, 562, 564,	Amato, Peter E, MD, M147, 256
567, 568, 570, 573, 579, 580, 582, 587, 589,	Ambati, Jayakrishna, MD, M251
592	American Homepatient
Ah Maury River Family Practice	Americare Plus
Ahmed, Mohamed S, MD, M	Americare Plus-Bedford506
Ahn, Ju H, MD, M	Amin, Dahsheen Z, MS518, 522, 528, 532, 536,
Ajex Palvannan, Joanna, MS, F518, 522, 526,	538, 542, 546, 555, 558, 570, 577, 582, 589
528, 532, 535, 536, 541, 545, 546, 549, 551,	Amirie, Shannon S, MD, F99

Amoruso, Elizabeth M, NP, F268	Augustine Miller, Avis I, MA, F.447, 517, 518, 522,
Anderson, Blair R, PT, M	526, 528, 536, 542, 546, 550, 555, 558, 570,
Anderson, Caitlin E, PhD, F 528, 546, 560, 573	582, 592
Anderson, Debbie L, MA, F 387, 517, 522, 526,	Aulander Medical Practice
528, 532, 542, 546, 550, 551, 553, 554, 555,	Austin, Sarah B, MA, F 404, 447, 482, 518, 522,
560, 562, 564, 568, 573, 580, 582, 587, 589,	526, 529, 532, 536, 538, 546, 558, 562, 570,
592	573, 582, 589
Anderson, Evan A, PHD, M 517, 526, 528, 532,	Autumn Care of Altavista
534, 535, 546, 568, 589	Awuah, Kwabena T, MD356
Anderson, Kathleen H, MD, F. 465, 522, 572, 588,	Awuah, Kwabena T, MD, M
589	Axeen, Erika J, MD, F
Andres, Mark T, MD, M164	Ayers, Emily C, MD, F 122, 212
Andrews, Jennifer, DO, F	Ayers, Jessica R, SLP, F 473
Angle, John F, MD, M	Aziz, Waseem I, MD, M
Aponte, Juan P, MD, M	Azzopardi, Ashlea, MA, F 469, 555, 560
Apperson, Jennifer M, PhD, F.522, 528, 536, 542,	P
546, 555, 560, 564, 568, 570, 573, 577, 580	
Appleby, Matthew, MA, M 404, 447, 482	Babar, Nabeel I, MD, M118
Appleby, Matthew, MA, M	Babineau, Teresa W, MD, F35, 57
	Bachmann, Keith R, MD, M 172, 308
Arar, Tareq, MD, M	Backstrom, James W, MD, M272
Archbald-Pannone, Laurie R, MD, F	Badaracco, Maria C, MD, F41
Argo, Curtis K, MD, M	Badr, Amel A, MD, F 411, 466, 485, 518, 522,
Arif, Ali, MD, M	526, 529, 542, 544, 546, 550, 558, 560, 562,
Armes, Susan G, MS, F. 517, 518, 522, 526, 528,	570, 573, 577, 579, 580, 582, 586, 587
532, 536, 538, 542, 544, 546, 555, 558, 560,	Bagley, Cyntina J, MA 482, 518, 522, 526, 529,
564, 573, 577, 579, 580, 588, 592	532, 538, 542, 544, 546, 555, 558, 560, 574,
Armstrong, Crystal, MA, F	585
Armstrong, Kevin C, MD, M 465, 572	Bagley, Cyntina J, MA, F.482, 518, 522, 526, 529,
Arnold, Christopher J, MD, M 213	532, 538, 542, 544, 546, 555, 558, 560, 574,
Arora, Navneet, MD, M	585
Arthritis and Osteo Center of Richmond-Bons	Baig, Mirza M, MD, M 218
162, 296	Bailey, Andrea, SLP, F
Arthur, Marvin J, DC, M	Bailey, Camika, MA 448, 555, 560
Asao-Ragosta, Kiyoko, MD, F 41	Bailey, Camika, MA, F418, 555, 560
Ashraf, Mohammed K, MD, M	Bajoghli, Mehran, MD, M 445
Askun, Melike M, MD, F 170, 305	Baker, Albert M, MD, M
Aslam Pervez, Nawaf, DDS, M	Balaban, David H, MD, M205
Aslam-Pervez, Nawaf, DDS497, 498	Balanced Chiropractic and Physical Thera 444
Assent, Brian A, MD, M	Balint, Tara D, MD, F351
Asthagiri, Ashok R, MD, M 170, 305	Ballen, Karen K, MD, F230, 331
Asthagiri, Heather L, MD, F	Bandla, Maanasa, MD, F
At Home Care Staffing505, 579	532, 536, 546, 568, 572, 573, 582, 586, 589
Atkins, Kristin L, MD, F 130, 135, 227, 228, 243	Banks, Jon, MA, M
Atkins, Tiffany D, MD, F46	Baptist Health Medical Group
Atlantic Sports and Rehabilitation Services 394	Barcia, John P, MD, M
Augusta Behavioral Health	Barclay, Joshua S, MD, M
Augusta Health Care/Women135	Bardowell, Allison L, DO, F
Augusta Health Neurology133	Bardowell, Allison L, MD, M
Augusta Medical Group 122	Bargmann, Evelyn M, MD, F
	Barnard, John W, MD, M

Barnes, Christopher A, MA, M	Benner, Ann B, MA, F 387, 518, 522, 526, 529,
Barnwell, Hugh S, MA, M448, 518, 522, 529,	532, 538, 542, 546, 550, 553, 554, 555, 562,
532, 542, 544, 546, 550, 558, 564, 572, 574,	564, 568, 574, 580, 582, 589, 592
588, 592	Bennett, Austin, PT, M 476
Baron, Aleksandr, DDS, M	Bentley, Marna M, MA, F375, 428, 572, 578
Barr, Lisa H, MA, F	Bergvall, Ethan S, MD, M 242
Barr, Richard Lowell T, MD, M63	Bernstein, Harold A, MD, M106
Barrera, Laura, MA, F448, 522, 588, 589	Bert Peterson OD501
Barrett, Nora E, OTR, F	Bertram, Edward H, MD, M236, 433
Barros, Andrew J, MD, M276	Bettin, Margaret V, MD, F
Barroso, Raul F, DO, M97	Beuerle, Catherine A, PT, F423, 476
Baruch, Leslie D, OTR, F	Beverly, Clinton S, MD, M 192, 346
Bashir, Mohammad U, MD, M218	Bhalla, Brice N, PT, M424
Bashir, Mudhasir, MD, M	Bianchino-Nigro, Darlene J, DO, F 53, 54, 92
Bass, Kathryn D, MD, F 343	Bibee, Kristin P, MD, F 201
Bass, Kimberly C, MA, F 375	Bice, Hamilton, DO, M31
Bass, Robert L, MD, M	Bierle-Karnes, Lindsey A, DO, F
Baston, Catherine E, MD, F 188	Biesemeyer, Rachel, MA, F375, 482, 518, 522,
Batchala, Prem P, MD 135, 242	526, 529, 532, 535, 538, 541, 542, 546, 550,
Batchala, Prem P, MD, M135, 242	553, 554, 555, 562, 564, 568, 574, 580, 582,
Batenga, Carla S, MA, F. 470, 522, 526, 529, 532,	588, 589, 592
535, 536, 542, 546, 549, 550, 553, 554, 555,	Bilchick, Kenneth C, MD, M114, 195
558, 560, 562, 564, 568, 570, 574, 580, 582,	Billingsley, Teresa, MA, F448
589, 592	Binder, Joshua A, DDS, M 497
Bauer, Todd W, MD, M298	Binette, Neil, MD, M475, 521, 522, 526, 529,
Bauman, Mary M, MS, F.517, 518, 522, 526, 529,	532, 535, 538, 541, 544, 546, 558, 561, 570
532, 535, 538, 540, 546, 551, 555, 560, 562,	Bishop, Karri M, MS, F 529, 546, 561, 573, 574,
567, 568, 572, 574, 577, 578, 579, 580, 582,	576
586, 587, 589, 594	Bishop, Valerie H, MA, F470, 555
Baumbusch, Clark C, MD, M163, 173	Bissinger, Jessica G, PT, F
Bayless, Jordan, MA, M470, 522, 555, 588, 589	BL Enterprises
Bayram, Tuba, PT	Black, Jonathan S, MD, M
Bayside Rehabilitation	Black, Stephen P, DC, M
Becker, Elizabeth, MS, F. 526, 529, 546, 564, 589	Blackhall, Leslie J, MD, F428, 572
Becker, Robert B, MD, M218	Blackman, William A, MD, M
Bedford Memorial Hospital	Blackshire, Jeremy R, MA, M404, 448, 555, 572
Bedford Podiatry and Foot Surgery	Blair, Anne H, MS, F517, 518, 521, 522, 526,
Bedford-Blue Ridge JV	532, 538, 541, 542, 544, 546, 551, 558, 561,
Bee, Robert S, DO, M	562, 564, 567, 570, 577, 579, 582
Behm, Brian W, MD, M	Blanks, Virginia A, MD, F
Beiler, Laura, MA, F	Blevins Conner, Natalia, MA, F
Beisecker-Levin, Kaitlyn A, MD, F35	Blodgett, Julia, PHD, F518, 522, 529, 532, 538,
Bell Jackson, Jazmyn, MA, F	546, 555, 561, 562, 567, 568, 574, 577, 579,
Bell, Larry D, DC, M	582 Diamagna India I. MD. E
Bell, Taison D, MD, M	Blommel, Julie L, MD, F
Bellavance, Julien N, DDS	Blue Ridge Endocrinology and Diabetes
Beller, Haerin L, MD, F	Blue Ridge Therapy Associates
Beller, Jared, MD, M	BMA Farmville
Beltrami, Marco A, DDS, M	Boatner, Jeffrey D, PhD, M 518, 522, 526, 529, 528, 541, 542, 546, 555, 561, 562, 564, 570
Belyea, Brian C, MD, M 266	538, 541, 542, 546, 555, 561, 562, 564, 570,

574, 589	Bray, Megan J, MD, F 136,	243
Boden, Heidi E, MD, F76	Brayman, Kenneth L, MD, M	298
Bogacz, Kathleen P, MD, F47	Breland, Daniel M, MD, M	47
Boggs, Sarah R, MD, F68	Brenin, Christiana M, MD, F131,	230
Boggs, Zachary H, MD, M63, 64	Brennan, Robert O, MD, M325,	
Bohrnstedt, Garrett R, DO, M	Brennan, Teresa L, MD, F	98
Bolden, Beulah M, MS, F 518, 522, 526, 529,	Brenton, James N, MD, M 236, 433,	573
532, 536, 546, 564, 568, 572, 574, 582, 588	Brenzy, Kevin J, DO, M	
Bollig, John J, MD, M 76	Brew, Cristin, MA, F 443, 517, 518, 521,	
Bolling, Stacy K, MA, F429, 572	526, 529, 535, 536, 538, 539, 542, 544, 545	
Bollinger, Christina U, DDS, F 489	546, 551, 554, 558, 560, 562, 564, 567, 568	3,
Bolton, Cameron R, PT, M	574, 577, 582, 589, 592	
Bolusa-Sabugo, Ahgnes U, MD, F77	Brickner, Aimee, PHD, F.517, 518, 522, 526,	
Bon Secours Sleep Disorder Center	535, 539, 545, 546, 549, 550, 551, 555, 558	З,
Bond, Aaron E, MD, M	562, 564, 567, 570, 582, 592	054
Bonebright, Kelly D, PhD, F517, 518, 526, 529,	Bright, Jon D, OPT, M	
535, 536, 538, 541, 542, 544, 546, 553, 555,	Brightview	
558, 562, 564, 567, 574, 577, 578, 579, 580,	Brijbassie, Alan A, MD, M121,	
582, 586, 589, 592	Britt, Amber C, MA, F 387, 518, 522, 529, 5	539,
Bonham, Catherine A, MD, F	545, 546, 551, 555, 558, 572, 578, 589	101
Bonidie, Marianne R, MD, F	Britt, Brian F, PT, M	
Borchick, Tiffany, MS, F518, 522, 526, 529, 532,	Brivett, Sydia, MA 448, 518, 522, 539, 555, 562, 580	000,
535, 538, 545, 546, 589 Borsinger, Tracy M, MD 173	562, 589 Brookmainer Stophon F. MD. M	170
Borsinger, Tracy M, MD, F 173, 308	Brockmeier, Stephen F, MD, M Brogdon, Linda E, MD, F	
Bose, Subhasish, MD, M	Brookneal Optical 193,	
Boshkoff, Emily A, PSY, F	Brooks, Clint W, PT, M	
Bowers, Darin K, MD, M	Brown, Alicia M, MA, F470, 517, 518, 522,	
Bowers, Jeana M, MA, F470, 555	529, 538, 542, 545, 546, 555, 562, 564, 573	
Bowles, Kelly J, MA, F413	574, 586, 588, 589, 592	,
Bowles, Kelly J, MA, MSW, F413	Brown, Amy C, MD, F	68
Bowles, Tara S, MS, F 518, 522, 526, 529, 532,	Brown, Brittney N, SLP, F423, 473,	
536, 538, 542, 546, 550, 553, 554, 555, 558,	Brown, Natalie, MS, F517, 518, 522, 526,	
561, 562, 564, 567, 568, 574, 577, 580, 582,	532, 535, 536, 539, 546, 551, 555, 558, 564	
589, 592	570, 574, 579, 580, 582, 589	,
Bowman, Brendan T, MD, M234		118
	Browne, James A, MD, M173,	
Boyd, Sabrina, MA, F 482, 518, 522, 526, 529,	Brownlee, Benjamin P, MD, M145,	
539, 546, 558, 567, 582	Bruns, Henry, MA, M404,	
Boyer, Diane E, MS, F529, 546, 555, 561, 572,	Bryan, Jessica, MS, F 518, 522, 526, 529,	538,
574	539, 542, 546, 549, 550, 554, 558, 562, 564	1,
Boyer, James E, MD, M 140	570, 574, 577, 579, 580, 582, 589	
Brackenrich, Wayne L, DO, M	Bryant, Andrew T, AUD, M	371
Brady, Angela L, MD, F345	Bryer, Bridget, MD, F	
Brand, William T, MD, M255	Bucker, Brandon T, MD, M	350
Brantley, Richard K, MD, M64	Buckley, Monica, MD, F236,	
Braswell, Kathryn, MA, F 404, 518, 522, 529,	Buehler, Avigyil, MA, F 404, 518, 522, 529,	539,
546, 589	546, 551, 589	~ + ~
Braswell, Kathryn, MA,, MC, F 404, 518, 522,	Buerlein, Ross C, MD, M	
529, 546, 589	Buller, Caitlyn, DO, F	.123

Bumgarner, Courtney A, PT
Burkholder, Burton V, MD, M
Burt Solorzano, Christine M, MD, F
Butner, Travis, MA, M 404, 518, 522, 539, 555, 589
Butt, Ashley R, MA, F 470, 518, 522, 526, 529, 532, 536, 539, 546, 551, 552, 555, 558, 562, 564, 570, 574, 580, 583, 589, 592
Butz, Anne C, MA, F
<b>C</b>
Cahill, Benjamin J, MD, M

554, 555, 562, 564, 568, 574, 580, 582 587, 588, 589, 592	2, 583,
Cappa, Ryan, MD, M	433, 573
Caprise, Peter A, MD, M	
Carapezza, Kelly, MA, F	
Care Advantage	
Care Advantage Plus	
Carilion Behavioral Health	
Carilion Health Systems	
Carilion Medical Center	413 470
Carilion Badiologists	101
Carilion Radiologists	170 561
Caring Touch Health Services	505 570
Carl, John M, MD, M	
Carlson, Adam Q, MD, M	
Carlson, Adam G, MD, M Carlson, Andrew P, MD, M	
Carlton Soni S MD F	
Carlton, Soni S, MD, F	
Carmack, John F, MD, M	
Carmichael, Donald C, MD, M	
Carothers, Brent H, MD, M191,	
Carpenter, David T, MD, M	
Carpenter, Delaney, MD	
Carr, Preston, DPM, M	
Carrano, Elizabeth, MA, F	
Carroll, Emily K, MD, F	
Carrott, Philip W, MD, M	
Carson, Nicole, MA, F	
Carter, Bruce C, MD, M	
Carter, Cullen O, MD, M	
Carter, Lindsay C, MD, F	
Carver, Deborah J, MD, F	
Cary Morrissette, Meredith R, MD, F	
486, 529, 533, 536, 546, 580, 583, 587	
Casazza, Jared K, PT, M	
Casey, Catherine F, MD, F	
Cash, Gene E, MA, M	.387, 589
Cashel, Martha, MA, F 449, 519, 522,	539, 541,
589	
Cashion, Colter, MD, M	78
Cassada, David C, MD, M	352
Castro, Caroline C, PT, F	
Castro, Maria T, PT, F	395, 444
Castrodale, Brett L, MD, M	35, 58
Catalano, Donna L, AUD, F	
Catalino, Michael P, MD, M	170
Cavalcante, Ludimila, MD, F	131, 231
Cavanagh, Lisa C, PHD, F522, 526,	529, 533,
542, 546, 550, 553, 554, 555, 561, 562	
568, 573, 574, 580, 583, 587, 589, 592	
Ceballos, Elizenda M, MD, F	

Cedars Health Care Center	Citty, Tamra, MA, F.405, 449, 517, 519, 522, 526,
Centra Health186, 193, 326, 355	529, 533, 535, 542, 545, 546, 549, 550, 555,
Centra Health Home Health 446, 507	561, 564, 567, 574, 579, 580, 583, 586, 592
Centra Home Health Farmville	Claiborne, Shane, DDS, M496
Centra Lab447	Clark, Cynthia A, AUD, F
Centra Outpatient Rehabilitation Services416,	Clark, Larry E, MD, M324
477, 488	Clark, Shannon, OTR, F
Central Virginia Health Services 40, 62, 63, 101	Clark, Sherry S, MA, F482, 519, 522, 526, 529,
Central Virginia Imaging481	536, 546, 555, 558, 562
Central Virginia Surgery	Clay, Austin, PT, M
Chalmers, Nicole S, MA, F 449, 541, 555	Clayton, Anita H, MD, F434
Chamberlin, Brandi, PhD, F519, 522, 526, 529,	Clemo, Rebecca F, MD, F219
546, 555, 558, 564, 570, 574, 589	Clevinger, Natalie B, MA, F 419, 519, 522, 539,
Chandrakaladharan, Benselvan, MD, M	555, 561
Chang, Andrew S, MD, M	Cline, Jay M, MD, M
Chang, Stewart M, DPM, M151	Clouse, William D, MD, M
Chapmon, Trevar O, MD, M463	Coalter, Earnest D, DDS, M 489
Chappell, Ava G, DDS, M	Coastal Rehabilitation
Chappell, Ava G, MD, F178, 312	Cobb, Carrie W, MD, F 185, 321
Charlottesville Dermatology116	Cochran, Daniel C, DO, M
Charlottesville Dialysis	Coffey, Kara, MD, F259
Charlottesville Eye Associates	Cohen, Leonard J, MD, M 48
Charlottesville Gastro Associates 121, 206	Coleman, Lisa, DO, F
Charlottesville Health and Rehabilitatio	Coleman, Tia S, MA, F 449, 519, 522, 539, 555,
Charlottesville North Dialysis	570, 589
Charlton, Jennifer R, MD, F 268	Colling, Landon J, MD, M 189
Charnock, Brian L, MD, M	Collins, Maxwell J, PT, M477
Chassey, Elizabeth C, MA, F 482	Collins, Robert J, DDS, M 172
Cheng, Lily S, MD, F274	Combs, Kimberly H, MD, F 48, 55, 78, 79
Cherian, Ajith Z, MD, M	Commonwealth of VA 103, 354
Chesapeake Bay Ent106	Complete Home Care Services Company506,
Chesler, David L, MD, M 35, 41, 42, 561, 573	579
Chhabra, Abhinav B, MD, M169, 304	Complexions of Central Virginia
Chi, Alexander, MD, M 108	Comprehensive Rehab Consultants411, 463,
Chirichetti, Scott D, DO, M432	485
Chisholm, Christian A, MD, M	Compton, Annamarie E, MA, F 405, 449, 519,
Chon, Michael, MD, M 384, 517, 521, 522, 526,	522, 533, 541
529, 533, 535, 536, 538, 540, 541, 558, 562,	Conlon, Sally O, MA, F 413, 517, 519, 521, 522,
570, 585, 588, 589	529, 533, 535, 539, 542, 545, 546, 549, 551,
Choudhari, Pooja R, MD, F265	558, 562, 564, 567, 572, 574, 576, 577, 578,
Christman, Emily M, MD, F 206	580, 583, 589
Christopher B Stewart DPM151	Conner, Gail E, MS, F 522, 526, 529, 546, 555,
Christopher, Katina S, MD, F42	564, 574, 589
Chrysanthus, Joann A, MA, F 405, 418	Conner, Karen, PT, F 477, 554
Chung, Connie M, MD, F 201, 218, 433, 529,	Connor, Matthew F, PT, M
546, 561, 573, 574	Conrad, Robin, MA, F 449, 517, 519, 522, 526,
Cirenza, Emanuel, MD, M 231, 331, 338, 356,	529, 533, 535, 536, 539, 542, 546, 552, 554,
358	555, 574, 577, 579, 580, 583, 586, 587, 589,
Cisu, Theodore I, MD, M 180	592

Consylman, Adrienne M, MA, F 375, 517, 522, 526, 529, 533, 541, 546, 555, 561, 564	Cotta 539,
Conte, Michael V, DDS, M	Cotte
Continuum Home Health	Cotto
Continuum Home Health Care	526,
Conway, Brian P, MD, M251	561,
Cook, David M, MD, M	Cotto
Cook, Elizabeth S, MS, F517, 519, 521, 522,	Cox L
529, 533, 535, 536, 539, 542, 546, 549, 551,	Cox, I
555, 558, 561, 562, 564, 567, 570, 574, 577,	Cox, I
578, 579, 580, 583, 585, 586, 587, 592	Cox, I
Cook, Judith W, MD, F352	558,
Cook, Justin, MA, M 405, 519, 522, 529, 536,	Crain
541, 546, 562, 564, 570, 583, 586, 589	Cram
Cook, Laura D, MD, F 251	Crane
Cook, Michael R, MD, M79, 466, 517, 519, 522,	Craw
526, 529, 538, 554, 558, 567, 572, 573, 578,	536,
588	589,
Cook, Robert D, MD, M	Craw
Cooks, Paula Y, MA, F405, 517, 519, 522, 526,	529,
529, 533, 535, 536, 538, 539, 541, 542, 544,	Creed
546, 550, 551, 553, 554, 558, 561, 562, 564,	Cresc
567, 568, 570, 574, 576, 579, 580, 583, 587,	Crool
588, 589, 592 Cooper, Ethan, MA, M 449, 555, 561, 573	Crop
	Crost
Cooper, Gregory W, MD, M237, 434, 573 Cooper, Susannah C, MD, F338, 358	Cross
Cope, Kevin, PT, M	522,
Copeland, Yvonne Da S, MA, F413, 440, 470,	546,
522, 526, 529, 533, 541, 542, 546, 550, 553,	573,
554, 555, 562, 564, 568, 574, 580, 583, 589,	588,
592	Crow,
Copland, Andrew P, MD, M	Crow
Coppedge, Erin, MA, F	564,
Cora Physical Therapy-Martinsville	Crow
Corbett, Sean T, MD, M275	Crow
Corbett, Timothy W, MD, M99, 572	Crow
Cordoba, Afton, MA, F429	Cui, C
Cordonnier, Laura, MD, F 412, 466, 486, 529,	Culp,
533, 536, 546, 577, 580, 583, 586, 589	Culve
Cornell, Rebecca J, MS, F 522, 588, 589	Cumr
Cosselmon, Rosemary, MS, F 519, 522, 526,	529,
529, 535, 536, 538, 539, 541, 542, 544, 546,	Cund
549, 550, 551, 555, 564, 568, 570, 574, 577,	Cunn
579, 580, 583, 589	Cupp
Cothern, John A, DO, M	Cure,
Cothren, Adam, MA, M	Curle
Cothren, Adam, MA,, MED, M	Curra
Cothren, Tara S, MA, F405	546, 583
	10.2

Cotta, Karen, MA, F 470, 519, 522, 526, 529, 539, 555, 564, 574, 585, 589, 592
Cotter, John, MA, M
Cotton, Amir, MA, M376, 449, 483, 519, 522,
526, 529, 536, 542, 546, 550, 553, 554, 555,
561, 562, 564, 570, 574, 580, 583, 589, 592
Cotton, Erica Y, MA, F405 Cox Lebreton, Christina, MD, F243
Cox, Brandon K, MD, M
Cox, Halle, MA, F
Cox, Marsha J, MA, F376, 522, 529, 542, 546,
558 561 570 580 583 589
Crain, Noreen M, MD, F264
Cramer, Tessa R, MA, F
Crane, Ian M, MD, M219
Crawford, Danielle P, MA, F449, 519, 522, 529,
536, 546, 555, 558, 562, 568, 570, 577, 579,
589, 592
Crawford, Elizabeth, MD, F 449, 519, 522, 526, 529, 533, 535, 539, 542, 545, 546, 549, 582
Creeden, Barbara, MA, F
Cresce, Nicole D, MD, F
Crook, Margaret K, MD, F 118
Cropley, Thomas G, MD, M201
Crosby, Michael, CSW, M
Cross, Kevin M, PT, M
Crossroads Community Services Board. 517, 519,
522, 526, 529, 533, 538, 539, 542, 544, 545,
546, 549, 555, 558, 561, 562, 564, 568, 572,
573, 574, 577, 579, 580, 582, 583, 585, 586,
588, 589, 592, 594 Crow, William C, MD, M79
Crowder, Debra L, MA, F 405, 522, 529, 546,
564, 589
Crowder, Niloofar A, DDS, F
Crowe, Jonathan R, DMD, M 237
Crowe, Jonathan R, MD, M 237
Cui, Quanjun, MD, M173, 308
Culp, Stephen H, MD, M180, 316
Culver, Silas A, MD, M 118
Cummings Karkenny, Kelly, MA, F., 449, 519, 522,
529, 533, 539, 546, 564, 570, 574, 589 Cundiff, Thomas J, PT, M416, 477
Cunningham, Joelyn A, PT
Cuppett, Erin S, MA, F
Cure, James D, MD, M92
Curley, Jonathan M, MD, M 197
Curran Taylor, Tina R, MA, F 522, 526, 529, 542,
546, 552, 554, 555, 561, 562, 564, 574, 580,
583, 588, 589, 592

Curry, Matthew B, MD, M58	Dean, Shelly, NP, F	
Cusick, Michael, MD, M 252	Deangelis, Marissa, DDS, F	
Custer, Meghan A, DC, F 113	Deasey, Matthew J, MD, M	
Czerniak, Sarah, MA, F 419, 450, 517, 519, 521,	Deasy, Amanda G, DO, F	
522, 526, 529, 533, 539, 542, 545, 546, 550,	Deboer, Mark D, MD, M	
558, 562, 564, 570, 574, 577, 579, 583, 586	Declet Rodriguez, Guadalupe, MA, F	
<b>D</b>	523, 526, 529, 533, 535, 539, 542, 546	
Debreu Anelyze MD E 227 424	556, 559, 560, 564, 570, 577, 589	, ,
Dabreu, Anelyssa, MD, F	Deel, Conrad E, MD, M	
Dacus, Angelo R, MD, M	Degeorge, Brent R, MD, M	
Dade, Rodney B, MD, M	Degeorge, Katharine C, MD, F	
Dadzie, Samuel, MD, M	Degnan, Gregory G, MD, M	
Dagli, Alicia C, MD, F	Dehli, Todd H, MD, M	
Dagli, Hakan A, MD, M	Deiling, Brittany L, DO, F	
Dalal, Nishchal M, DDS, M	Del Campo, Joshua J, PT, M	
Daley, Derek, MA, M419, 450, 522, 526, 529,	Delaney Hearing Center	
536, 545, 546, 564, 572, 577, 583, 588	Delaney, Anne M, AUD, F	
Dalldorf, Carolyn J, MD, F42	Delaney, Benjamin, SLP, M	
Dalrymple, Sarah N, MD, F58	Delaney, Monica L, MA, F 406, 523, 5	
Dalrymple, William A, MD, M237, 434, 573	535, 546, 550, 553, 554, 556, 561, 562	
Dalton, Brittany, MA, F 450, 517, 522, 526, 529,	567, 568, 574, 581, 583, 589, 592	, 004,
536, 545, 546, 564, 574, 583, 589, 592	Delia, Madeline, MA, F	120
Damiani Strain, Leah A, MD, F 42		
Dams, Gregory, PHD, M. 526, 529, 542, 546, 550,	Delph, Bradley G, DDS, M	
564, 574, 581, 583, 589, 592	DeNardo, Andrew J, MD, M	
Daniel, Edna G, MA, F429	Densmore, John C, MD, M.	
Daniero, James J, MD, M145	Derakhshanian Jones, Sahar, MD, M4	
Darby, Andrew E, MD, M 114, 196	486, 529, 533, 547, 572, 573, 574, 576	, 000,
Darling, Lauren S, MA, F 471, 555	585, 586, 589	150 000
Das, Lloyd V, MD, M80	Derdeyn, Colin P, MD, M.	
Daugherty, Reza J, MD, M 151, 273	Dermatologic and Mohs Surg Cons	
David M Harman MD 189, 193, 340, 359	Dermatologic Surg of Central Virginia	
Davidson, Kelly M, MD, F212, 250	Dermatology	
Davis, Bryn A, MA, F450, 517, 522, 526, 529,	Dermatology Consultants	
533, 536, 542, 546, 550, 551, 553, 554, 555,	Deselding, Amanda, MS, F517, 523, 5	
562, 564, 568, 574, 581, 583, 587, 588, 589,	533, 536, 542, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556	
592	564, 568, 574, 579, 581, 583, 588, 589	
Davis, Chelsea P, MA, F. 483, 519, 522, 529, 536,	Despins, Stephen, DO, M	
555, 558, 562, 583	Detlie, Lindsay, MA, F	
Davis, Emily B, DO, F35	Deucher, Allegra D, MD, F	
Davis, Eric M, MD, M439	Devitt, Michael E, MD, M	
Davis, George L, MA, M483, 519, 522, 526, 529,	Dey, Piu, MD, F	
546, 556, 564, 574, 579, 583, 588	Dickerson, Douglas B, PT, M	
Davis, Hayley L, PT, F	Dickinson, Melinda D, MA, F450, 517, 5	
Davis, Jeffrey D, MD, M42	526, 529, 533, 535, 536, 539, 541, 542	
Davis, Rae J, MD, F	547, 549, 550, 551, 553, 554, 556, 559	
Davis, Tabatha B, MD, F55, 80	567, 574, 577, 579, 581, 582, 583, 586	, 589,
Davison, Christina J, DPM, F 191	592	
Dawson, Courtney D, MD, F 80	Diduch, David R, MD, M.	
Deal, Dylan N, MD, M173	Digeorge, Nicholas W, DO, M	
Dean, Peter N, MD, M	Dillon, Madeline A, MD, F	111

Dillon, Patrick M, MD, M	3 6 2 3, 2
Dixon, Justin, MA, M450, 519, 523, 526, 529 535, 536, 545, 547, 549, 556, 559, 562, 564,	),
574, 582, 583, 588, 590 Dodd, Jarrett S, MD, M	468786539000,
Dowling, Eric, MD, M	
574, 579, 581, 592 Duggan, Sayward E, DDS, F	1
590, 592 Duong, Toan, DDS, M	

592	
Durst, Jonathan, MA, M. 406, 419, 519, 523, 526 529, 533, 539, 541, 542, 547, 550, 556, 565,	3,
570, 574, 577, 579	
Dusenbury, Annette C, PT, F	5
Duska, Linda R, MD, F136, 140, 244, 24	
Duvivier, Herbert L, MD, M	
Dye, Meagan, MA, F42	
Dziadzio, Laura L, MD, F9	
E	-
Eades, Ericka, OTR, F	2
Eagleson, Christine A, MD, F118, 12	
Eagen, Saju S, MD, M	
Earsing, John M, DC, M	
Earsing, Susan L, DC, F	
Eassa, Joshua E, MD, M	
Eastern Shore Rural Health System FQHC32, 3	
Ebright, Michele D, PhD, F519, 523, 529, 536	
547, 556, 562	٦,
Eby, Joshua C, MD, M 21	З
Edds Mcafee, Crystal M, NP, F 26	
Edwards, John Z, MD, M17	
Ehade, Aline C, MA, F 451, 556, 59	
Ehtesham, Asad G, MD, M	2
Eisenstein, Steven B, MD, M 412, 422, 467, 486	3,
519, 523, 561, 562, 572, 573	
Eki, David, DO, M	6
Ekoh, Daniel E, DDS, M	7
El Chaer, Firas, MD, M212, 23	2
Elder, Deborah M, MD, F11	
Elias, Alexander J, MD, M 23	7
Elias, William J, MD, M171, 304	5
Elkhamra, Omar Y, MD, M93, 10	1
Elliott, Sarah M, MA, F 419, 451, 556, 56	
Ellison, Marcus T, MD, M64	4
Ellzey, Stephanie, MA, F 451, 523, 588, 59	0
Elmallah, Sheriet H, MD	4
Elmore, Brett J, MD, M25	7
Elward, Kurtis S, MD, M	
Empower Pediatric Physical Therapy 39	
Encompass Therapy	5
Enfield, Kyle B, MD, M 27	7
Engel, Gina D, MD, F	6
Engel, Jeannine Z, MD, F 6-	
Engel, Michael E, MD, M	6
English, Whitney, MS, F. 517, 519, 523, 526, 529	I,
590 Eachart Hanna Haatth	~
Enhabit Home Health	
Ennis, Susan M, MA, F440, 471, 519, 523, 526 529, 539, 542, 547, 559, 561, 562, 565, 570,	<i>נ</i> ,

# F

Fadul, Camilo E, MD, M
Family Dermatology of Albemarle Plc
Fanney, Jeffrey, PT, M
Fashandi, Anna Z, MD, F

Feigel, Amy S, MA, F 419, 517, 519, 52 529, 541, 542, 547, 550, 551, 556, 561, 574, 577, 579, 583, 592	565	5,
Felts, Elizabeth V, MA, F 4 Fernandez, Antony, MD, M 486, 523, 52 536, 547, 572, 573, 574, 577, 581, 590	29,	533,
Ferreira, Deborah E, SLP, F Ferrell, Christina R, MS, F 517, 521, 52 529, 533, 542, 547, 550, 551, 556, 559, 565, 570, 574, 579, 583, 592	23, 56 <sup>-</sup>	443 526, 1,
Ferris, Heather A, MD, F Ferris, Megan M, SLP, F		
Ferry, Benjamin, MD, M Fisher, Gwendolyn, MA, F369, 376, 45 590		81
Fisher, Jean, SLP, F4	74,	554
Flam, Michael D, DO, M		
Flannagan, Molly A, MD, F 1		
Fleming Therapy Services		
Flotten, Andrew S, MD, M.		
Flowers, Richard H, MD, M Flowers, William G, MD, M		
Flynn, Bernadette A, DO, F		
Fontaine, Jennifer S, PT, F		
Foot and Ankle Clinic of the Virginias		
Foot and Ankle Specs of The Mid Atlantic.		
Ford, Christina J, MA, F. 387, 519, 523, 52		
533, 542, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556, 562,		
568, 574, 581, 583, 590, 592		- ,
Ford, Lyndsey E, PT, F4	78,	554
Ford, Travis, MS, M5	23,	588
Forest Health and Rehab Center		
Forest Womens Center188, 193, 3	36,	357
Fortenberry, Frazier T, MD, M		180
Forth, Monica J, MD, F		
Foster, Laahn H, MD, F		
Foster, Laura E, MA, F 451, 556, 5		
Foster, Sarah, OTR, F		392
Fountain, Nathan B, MD, M 2	38,	573
Fox Feldman, Hannah M, SLP, F		443
Fox, Lisa, MA, F 406, 451, 517, 523, 52	26,	529,
541, 542, 547, 554, 556, 570, 577, 583, 592	590	),
Fox, William E, MD, M		
France, Tyler, PT, M4		
Frank, Deborah U, MD, F		
Franklin A Cerrone OD		
Freed, Daniel M, MD, M	55	b, 81
Freeman, Kim M, MD, F		
Freilich, Aaron M, MD, M	•••••	.169

French, Jason, MA, M
Gado, Samkon K, MD, M
574, 588 Gallo, Paul D, MD, M
590, 592 Garneau, Jonathan C, MD, M
526, 530, 533, 535, 539, 542, 545, 547, 550,

552, 553, 554, 556, 559, 562, 565, 568, 570, 574, 577, 579, 581, 583, 587, 590, 592 Garrett, Khalilah C, MA, F 414, 440, 471, 517, 523, 526, 530, 533, 536, 542, 544, 545, 547, 550, 552, 553, 554, 556, 562, 565, 568, 570, 574, 579, 581, 583, 586, 587, 590, 592 Garrett-Bakelman, Francine E, MD, F212 Garrison, Alicia, MA, F 452, 519, 523, 530, 536, 541, 542, 547, 550, 556, 562, 565, 574, 590, 593	
Garrod, Andrea S, MD, F	
583, 586, 588, 590, 593 George, Teresa G, MS, F517, 523, 527, 530, 541, 542, 545, 547, 550, 552, 556, 559, 561, 565, 570, 572, 573, 574, 577, 579, 581, 583,	
586, 593, 594 Geraghty, Meghan E, MD, F	
Gibbs, Peter A, DO, M	

Gillmore, Janice L, MA, F376, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 536, 542, 547, 556, 559, 565, 570, 574, 593	Gra Gra 54
Gillock, Charles B, MD, M	57
Gilmore, Taylor A, MD, F 136, 244	Gra
Gilmour, Angela, MA, F422, 517, 519, 521, 523,	Gra
<b>U</b>	
527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 537, 538, 539, 540,	Gra
541, 542, 547, 552, 559, 560, 563, 565, 567,	Gra
570, 574, 577, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587, 590,	Gra
593	Gra
Giordano, Aileen L, MD, F	53
Giraldi, Erica A, MD, F 119, 203	Gre
Gleeson, John C, MA, M376, 556, 572, 578	Gre
Glen Allen Internal Medicine 123	52
Glover, Clark, PT, M478	54
Glover, Robin, PT 416, 424	56
Glowicki, Sally J, MA, F419, 483, 523, 530, 537,	Gre
542, 547, 556, 563, 565, 568, 574, 577, 579,	Gre
583, 590, 593	Gre
Godfrey, Caitlin, MA, F 377, 556	Gre
Goff, Elizabeth G, MD, F 49	53
Goins, Sara, MA, F406	58
Goins, Sara, MC,, MA, F 407	Gre
Goldaracena, Nicolas, MD, M	Gre
Goldberg, Adam S, MD, M 114	Gre
Goldstein, Charles D, MD, M110	Gre
Goldstein, Robert B, MD, M147, 257	Gre
Gonce, Mark A, MD, M141	Gre
Gonzalez, Edica, MA, F371, 387, 517, 519, 523,	Gri
527, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 552, 553, 554,	Gri
556, 559, 563, 565, 568, 570, 574, 581, 583,	Gri
587, 590, 593	Gro
Gonzalez, Leeann, PT, F424, 478	52
Gonzalez, Lorena I, MA, F377, 517, 519, 523,	55
527, 530, 533, 535, 537, 538, 539, 540, 542,	57
544, 545, 547, 550, 552, 559, 565, 568, 569,	Gro
573, 574, 577, 579, 581, 583, 588, 590, 593	Gro
Good, Lauren, MS, F556	Gu
Goode, Brice, PT, M	53
Gooden, Jacqueline V, PT, F	54
Goodkin, Howard P, MD, M	57
Goodling, Richard T, MS, M 523, 527, 530, 537,	Gu
542, 547, 556, 559, 561, 563, 565, 567, 569,	Gu
570, 574, 577, 578, 579, 583, 586, 588	Gu
Goodman, Linnea R, MD, F	Gu
Goodman, Matthew J, MD, M	Gu
Gordon, Joshua C, DDS, M	Gu
Gorsch, Stefan M, MD, M	Gu
Gossett, Katherine A, MD, F 145, 255	Gu
Gott, Kristi K, NP, F	Gu
L00	2.0

Grabb, Paul A, MD, M	
Grant, Barbara R, MS, F. 517, 52	
547, 550, 553, 556, 561, 565,	569, 570, 572,
574, 577, 579, 583	
Grant, Jeremy N, MD, M	
Grant, John A, MD, M	
Gravatte, Leroy T, MD, M	
Gray, Laura J, MA, F	
Gray, Susan H, MD, F	
Graziano, Andrea, MA, F42	
530, 542, 547, 563, 565, 574,	
Green, Bradley, DDS, M	
Green, Dionne C, MA, F. 407, 42	29, 452, 517, 519,
523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 537,	
547, 550, 552, 553, 554, 556,	
565, 569, 570, 574, 581, 583,	
Greene, Kirsten L, MD, F	
Greenhoe, Joshua M, MD, M	
Greenwell, Ariana G, MD, F	
Greer, Kelly B, MA, F 377, 5	
537, 539, 542, 547, 554, 565,	
581, 583, 590, 593	000, 01 1, 01 1,
Greer, Kenneth E, MD, M	202
Greer, Kevin C, MD, M	
Greer, Laura P, NP, F	
Gregg, Vanessa H, MD, F	
Gregg, Zachary A, MD, M	
Grewal, Sukhdeep K, MD, F	
Grice, Darlinda M, MD, F	
Griggs, Edward N III, DDS, M	
Grimes, Cameron, PT, M	
Groman, Cory M, MA, M4	52 517 519 523
527, 530, 533, 535, 539, 542,	547 550 553
554, 556, 559, 561, 563, 565,	569 570 574
577, 581, 583, 588, 590, 593	000, 010, 011,
Groseclose, Ingrid S, PT, F	396
Grover, William S, MD, M	
Guerin, Jennifer R, MS, F5	17 519 523 527
530, 533, 535, 536, 537, 538,	
547, 549, 552, 553, 556, 559,	
570, 574, 577, 579, 581, 583,	
Guevara, Aldo L, DDS, M	
Guggenheimer Health and Reha	
Guglielmetti, John L, MD, M	
Guido, Tyler M, DDS, M	
Guill, Richard F, MA, M 452, 5	
Guinto, Katirina, MD, F	
Gumer, Jonathan D, DO, M	ステク
Gunter, Martha A, MA, F	152 572 588
Gunter, Stuart, MA, M	
Guiner, Guart, IVIA, IVI	

Gunther, Stephen B, MD, M	
Gupta, Anshu, MD, M	
Gupta, Shakun, MD, F	70
Guyer, Adam, OTR, M	
Gwathmey, Frank W, MD, M	174, 309
Gypson, Ward G, MD, M	

#### Н

H2 Health	3
Haas, John R, MD, M93	3
Habib, Asma S, MD, F260	)
Hack, Leigh A, MA, F453, 556, 561	1
Hackenbracht, Jason M, MD, M93, 101	1
Hackworth, Jordan M, MD, M 115, 197	
Hadeed, Michael M III, MD, M 175, 309	)
Hadler, Michael, DO, M238	
Hagan, Michael P, MD, M108	3
Hagspiel, Klaus D, MD, M 159, 292	)
Hainstock, Michael R, MD, M260	)
Haizlip, Julie A, MD, F264	1
Hall, John N, MD, M 175	5
Hall, Keri K, MD, F123	3
Hall, Patricia G, MA, F 453, 519, 523, 527, 530	,
533, 536, 537, 539, 542, 545, 547, 553, 556,	
559, 563, 565, 568, 569, 570, 572, 574, 579,	
583, 586, 590, 593	
Hall, Richard D, MD, M232	)
Hall, Zachary T, DO, M 49	)
Hallowell, Peter T, MD, M 300	)
Halsey, McKenzie D, DDS, F490	)
Halstater, Brian H, MD, M	)
Halufska, Carson L, MA, M403, 519, 523, 527	,
530, 533, 535, 539, 541, 542, 547, 574, 590	
Hamed-Moore, Heather, MA, F453, 519, 523	,
530, 533, 537, 539, 542, 547, 559, 565, 568,	
569, 570, 574, 582, 583, 586, 590, 593	
Hamilton, Harry A, MA, M 407, 414, 519, 523	,
527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 542, 547, 550, 553,	
554, 556, 559, 561, 565, 569, 570, 574, 581,	
583, 588, 590, 593	
Hammond, Haley S, MD, F49	)
Hammond, Katie, PT, F	
Hammond, William R, MD, M 386	
Hampton RDS Neu and SP SPC 110	
Hampton Roads Neurology104	
Hampton, Elisa P, MD, F 70	)
Handler, Laura P, MA, F 377, 556, 572, 578	
Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics 465	
Hansen, Dana P, MD, F108	
Harbison, Dana B, MD, F 412, 467, 486, 519	,
523, 530, 539, 542, 546, 547, 554, 561, 563,	

565, 573, 574, 577, 579, 583, 585, 586, 592 Hardison, Stephanie L, PT, F479 Hardy, Jaime R, MA, M 453, 517, 519, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 537, 538, 539, 542, 547, 549, 565, 568, 574, 579, 581, 582, 583, 586,
590, 593 Haregu, Firezer, MD, M
Harmon, William G, MD, M
Harris, Onae A, OTR
Harrison, Alana N, NP, F
Hawkins, Kara B, MD, F

607

Hellems, Martha A, MD, F	Helenius, Ira M, MD, F63, 65	Hill, Tiquana C, MA, F 483, 519, 523, 527, 530,
Henner, Jonathan A, MD, M.       260       Hilliard, Anita J, MD, F.       345         Hench, Andriana J, MA, F.       377, 556, 561       Hills and Kittrell.       347         Henderson, Deborah M, MD, F.       466       Hills and Kittrell.       347         Henderson, Stephen, PT, M.       416       Hinke, Caroline E, MD, F.       49, 55, 81, 82, 572         521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 559, 561, 563, 565, 568, 570, 577, 583, 585, 593       557, 577, 583, 585, 593       Hickrins, Christine M, MA, F		
Hench, Andriana J, MA, F		
Henderson, Deborah M, MD, F.       .65       Hilton-Buchholz, Ebony J, MD, F.       .94         Henderson, Stephen, PT, M.       .416       Hinkle, Caroline E, MD, F.       .241         Henderson, Susan C, MA, F407, 414, 517, 519,       Hinkle, Leah H, MD, F.       .241         Handrison, Stephen, PT, M.       .416       Hinkle, Leah H, MD, F.       .417, 543, 585, 593         St7, 547, 548, 585, 593       Hendrix, John D, MD, M.       .202, 304       Hitchins, Christine M, MA, F.       .376, 516, 572, 578, 588         Hendrix, John D, MD, M.       .202, 304       Hilton-B, Dayna R, SLP, F.       .414, 569         Hendrix, John D, MD, F.       .115, 198       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       .400         Henny, Alexander J, MD, M.       .817, 519, 521, 523, 507, 530, 533, 542, 547, 552, 554, 556, 550, 561, 563, 565, 567, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 586, 567, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 586, 569, 565, 569, 561, 563, 565, 569, 561, 563, 565, 569, 561, 563, 565, 569, 561, 563, 565, 575, 577, 576, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 586, 589, 561, 565, 559, 561, 563, 565, 576, 575, 577, 577, 581, 583, 585, 589, 561, 565, 559, 561, 563, 565, 575, 577, 577, 581, 583, 585, 589, 561, 565, 559, 561, 563, 565, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 589, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 563, 565, 575, 577, 571, 581, 583, 585, 587, 575, 577, 581, 583, 585, 589, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565	Hemler, Jonathan A, MD, M 260	
Henderson, Stephen, PT, M.       416       Hinkle, Caroline E, MD, F.       241         Henderson, Susan C, MA, F407, 414, 517, 519,       Hinkle, Leah H, MD, F.       49, 55, 81, 82, 572         547, 549, 552, 559, 561, 563, 565, 568, 570,       575, 577, 578, 585, 593       Hinkle, Caroline E, MD, F.       396         Hendrix, Vivia S, MD, F.       202, 304       Hinkle, Caroline E, MD, F.       396         Hendrix, Vivia S, MD, F.       151       198       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       300         Hendrix, Vivia S, MD, F.       151       198       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       400         Henry, Alexander J, MD, M.       181, 316       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       400       300         Henry, Joy L, MA, F.       387, 517, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 552, 554, 554, 556, 569, 561, 565, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 586, 567, 570, 575, 576, 577, 581, 583, 585, 586, 569, 561, 565, 575, 577, 578, 588, 590, 593       Herry, Zarary H, MD, M.       207       Hodge, Laura E, PT, F.       397         Herr, Dana R, MS, F.       521, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 555, 557, 577       196       537, 538, 589, 590, 593       537, 548, 589, 569, 561, 565, 575, 577       196       537, 538, 549, 559, 551, 553, 553, 557, 577       199       104       104       104       104       104       104       104       104       104       104       104       104		
Henderson, Susan C, MA, F407, 414, 517, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 539, 541, 542, 547, 549, 552, 559, 561, 563, 550, 549, 570, 577, 583, 585, 593       Hinkle, Leah H, MD, F49, 55, 81, 82, 572, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 539, 541, 542, 547, 542, 556, 559, 561, 563, 565, 568, 570, 575, 577, 571, 581, 583, 585, 586, 557, 577, 581, 583, 580, 563, 565, 557, 577, 571, 581, 583, 554, 554, 554, 554, 554, 557, 577, 581, 583, 580, 583, 584, 586, 587, 586, 557, 577, 581, 583, 580, 581, 583, 586, 587, 576, 576, 577, 576, 576, 577, 576, 576		Hilton-Buchholz, Ebony J, MD, F198
521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 539, 541, 542,       Hirsch Fielding, Melissa E, MA, F 377, 517, 523, 527, 550, 552, 553, 554, 565, 568, 565, 568, 570, 570, 590         575, 577, 583, 585, 593       Hinchrix, Amanda, NP, F	Henderson, Stephen, PT, M	Hinkle, Caroline E, MD, F241
547, 549, 552, 559, 561, 563, 566, 568, 570,       527, 530, 577, 583, 585, 593       527, 530, 570, 583, 585, 593         Hendrix, Amanda, NP, F.       202, 304       Hitchins, Christine M, MA, F.       396         Hendrix, Sylvia S, MD, F.       154       Hoard, Stacy L, PT, F.       396         Hendrix, Sylvia S, MD, F.       151       198       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       440         Henry, Alexander J, MD, M.       181, 316       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       440         Henry, Alexander J, MD, F.       387, 517, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 552, 553, 565, 565, 565, 565, 565, 565, 565	Henderson, Susan C, MA, F407, 414, 517, 519,	Hinkle, Leah H, MD, F 49, 55, 81, 82, 572
575, 577, 583, 585, 593       Hitchins, Christine M, MA, F387, 556, 572, 578         Hendrix, Amanda, NP, F	521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 539, 541, 542,	Hirsch Fielding, Melissa E, MA, F 377, 517, 523,
Hendrix, Amanda, NP, F.       269       Hite, Stacy L, PT, F.       396         Hendrix, Sylvia S, MD, F.       154       Hoang, Sook C, MD, F.       300         Hennessey, Erin, MD, F.       154       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       300         Henry, Alexander J, MD, M.       181, 316       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       300         Henry, Alexander J, MSW, F.       316       Hobson, Margaret J, MD, F.       98         Henry, Joy L, MA, F.       387, 517, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 542, 547, 550, 552, 554, 556, 563, 565, 569, 570, 575, 576, 587, 588, 590, 593       532, 537, 538, 539, 542, 547, 552, 554, 556, 559, 560, 563, 565, 569, 570, 575, 576, 587, 588, 590, 593       Holge, Gerrie, MS, M.       519, 520, 566, 559, 560, 563, 565, 577, 577, 581, 583, 585, 586, 575, 577, 581, 583         Herr, Dana R, MS, F.       521, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 559, 561, 563, 565, 577, 577, 581, 583       Hodges, Laura E, PT, F.       397         Herr, Dana R, MS, F.       521, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 559, 561, 563, 565, 577, 577, 581, 583, 565, 577, 577, 581, 583, 565, 577, 577       Holgard, Hintothy M, MD, M.       173, 309         Herr, Dana R, MS, F.       519, 521, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556, 559, 561, 563, 565, 577, 577       Holgard, Marthew D, MD, M.       280         Herr, Dana Mardy C, PT, F.       109       Holland, Hiland, Vernisha, MS.       319       152, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556, 559, 563, 565, 559, 563, 556, 559, 56	547, 549, 552, 559, 561, 563, 565, 568, 570,	527, 530, 570, 590
Hendrix, Amanda, NP, F.       269       Hite, Stacy L, PT, F.       396         Hendrix, Sylvia S, MD, F.       154       Hoang, Sook C, MD, F.       300         Hennessey, Erin, MD, F.       154       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       300         Henry, Alexander J, MD, M.       181, 316       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       300         Henry, Alexander J, MSW, F.       316       Hobson, Margaret J, MD, F.       98         Henry, Joy L, MA, F.       387, 517, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 542, 547, 550, 552, 554, 556, 563, 565, 569, 570, 575, 576, 587, 588, 590, 593       532, 537, 538, 539, 542, 547, 552, 554, 556, 559, 560, 563, 565, 569, 570, 575, 576, 587, 588, 590, 593       Holge, Gerrie, MS, M.       519, 520, 566, 559, 560, 563, 565, 577, 577, 581, 583, 585, 586, 575, 577, 581, 583         Herr, Dana R, MS, F.       521, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 559, 561, 563, 565, 577, 577, 581, 583       Hodges, Laura E, PT, F.       397         Herr, Dana R, MS, F.       521, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 559, 561, 563, 565, 577, 577, 581, 583, 565, 577, 577, 581, 583, 565, 577, 577       Holgard, Hintothy M, MD, M.       173, 309         Herr, Dana R, MS, F.       519, 521, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556, 559, 561, 563, 565, 577, 577       Holgard, Marthew D, MD, M.       280         Herr, Dana Mardy C, PT, F.       109       Holland, Hiland, Vernisha, MS.       319       152, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556, 559, 563, 565, 559, 563, 556, 559, 56	575, 577, 583, 585, 593	Hitchins, Christine M, MA, F387, 556, 572, 578
Hendrix, John D, MD, M.       .202, 304       Hilnko, Dayna R, SLP, F.       .414, 669         Hendrix, Sylvia S, MD, F.       .154       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       .440         Henry, Alexander J, MD, M.       .181, 316       Hoard, Jarnin, MA, F.       .440         Henry, Alexander J, MD, M.       .181, 316       Hoard, Martin A, MD, M.       .308         Henry, Joy L, MA, F.       .387, 517, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 523, 535, 542, 547, 552, 554, 554, 556, 569, 560, 563, 565, 569, 560, 563, 565, 567, 570, 575, 576, 575, 581, 583, 585, 566, 569, 560, 563, 565, 567, 577, 581, 583, 585, 586, 567, 570, 575, 576, 575, 581, 583, 585, 586, 567, 570, 575, 576, 575, 571, 541, 542, 547, 542, 547, 552, 554, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 565, 559, 561, 563, 555, 577, 577, 577, 577, 577, 577, 57	Hendrix, Amanda, NP, F269	
Hendrix, Sylvia S, MD, F.       154       Hoang, Sook C, MD, F.       300         Hennessey, Erin, MD, F.       115, 198       Hoard, Joannis, MA, F.       440         Henry, Alexander J, MD, M.       181, 316       Hoard, Martin A, MD, M.       308         Henry, Alexander J, MSW, F.       316       Hobson, Margaret J, MD, F.       98         Henry, Alexander J, MSW, F.       316       Hobson, Margaret J, MD, F.       98         Henry, Alexander J, MD, M.       505, 552, 553, 550, 552, 554, 557, 550, 552, 554, 557, 557, 556, 559, 561, 565, 575, 577, 588, 580, 587, 588, 580, 589, 581, 583, 586, 587, 588, 580, 593       Hodges, Benjamin M, PT, M.       416, 424         Heppner, Michelle, DC, F.       113       Hodges, Laura E, PT, F.       99         Herr, Dana R, MS, F.       519, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 556, 559, 561, 565, 575, 577, 541, 542, 547, 556, 559, 561, 565, 575, 577, 576, 577       Hoggard, Timothy M, MD, M.       175, 309         Yat, S42, 547, 556, 559, 561, 563, 565, 570, 575, 577       Holson, John C, MD, M.       320       Holcomb, John C, MD, M.       320         Herscher, Laurie L, MD, F.       109       Holland, Mary D, DC, F.       319       Holland, Mary D, DC, F.       319         Hessetline, Mandy C, PT, F.       109       Holland, Warthew D, MD, M.       148, 257, 572       149, 523, 533, 534, 542, 544, 547, 549, 550, 5554, 559       Holland, Wary D, D, C, F.		
Hennessey, Erin, MD, F		
Henry, Alexander J, MD, M		
Henry, Alexander J, MSW, F		
Henry, Joy L, MA, F		
527, 530, 533, 535, 542, 547, 550, 552, 553, 545, 556, 563, 565, 569, 575, 579, 581, 583, 586, 587, 588, 590, 593       532, 537, 538, 539, 542, 545, 547, 552, 554, 556, 559, 560, 569, 505, 559, 560, 563, 565, 567, 570, 575, 576, 575, 588, 590, 593         Henry, Zachary H, MD, M.       207       Hodges, Benjamin M, PT, M.       416, 424         Heppner, Michelle, DC, F.       113       Hodges, Laura, MD, F.       397         Herr, Dan R, MS, F.       551, 552, 550, 550, 551, 565, 575, 577, 579, 581, 583       Hoegerl, Carl R, DO, M.       334, 357         Herr, Dama R, MS, F.       519, 523, 530, 533, 542, 547, 556, 559, 561, 563, 565, 570, 570, 570       Hoegerl, Carl R, DO, M.       175, 309         Herr, Dama R, MS, F.       519, 523, 530, 533, 541, 565, 570, 570, 570       Holeomb, Adam, MA, M. 453, 519, 523, 539, 541, 554, 557, 577       Holgomb, Adam, MA, M. 453, 519, 523, 539, 541, 554, 557, 577         14esseltine, Mandy C, PT, F.       479       Holland, Eliza T, MD, F.       319         Hester, Michael T, MA, M.       407, 429, 453, 517, 516, 559, 561, 565, 569, 570, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587, 541, 542, 547, 549, 550, 553, 554, 556, 559, 563, 565, 569, 570, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 534, 546, 569, 570, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587       Holland, Warthew D, MD, M.       148, 257, 520         Sab, 569, 570, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587       Holland, Warning Home.       364       Hollman, Carrie E, PT, F.       397         Heyseli, Scott K, MD, M.       MA, F.       <		
554, 556, 563, 565, 569, 575, 579, 581, 583, 587, 588, 590, 593         Henry, Zachary H, MD, M		
587, 588, 590, 593       577, 581, 583, 585, 586, 587, 588, 590, 593         Henry, Zachary H, MD, M.       207         Heppner, Michelle, DC, F.       113         Heritage Hall-Brookneal.       363         Herr, Dana R, MS, F.       521, 523, 530, 533, 542,         Herron, James W, MS, M.       519, 523, 530, 533, 542,         Herron, James W, MS, M.       519, 523, 530, 533, 542,         Herron, James W, MS, M.       519, 523, 530, 533, 542,         Herron, James W, MS, M.       519, 523, 530, 533,         547, 548, 590, 593       561, 565, 575, 577,         Hoggard, Timothy M, MD, M.       175, 309         Hoke, George M, MD, M.       220         Holcomb, John C, MD, M.       320         Holcomb, John C, MD, M.       320         Holscher, Mandy C, PT, F.       109         Hester, Michael T, MA, M.       407, 429, 453, 517,         548, 569, 570, 575, 577, 530, 533, 535, 537, 541, 542,       Holland, Marthew D, MD, M.         544, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556, 559, 563, 565, 569, 575, 579,       Holland, Warthsen, MS, S.         568, 569, 570, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587,       Hollandsworth, Thomas G, MD, M.       313, 32, 572         588, 590, 593, 594       Holland, Carrie E, PT, F.       397         Heysell, Scott K, MD, M.       214, 547, 550, 559, 560, 564, 559, 5		
Henry, Zachary H, MD, M		
Heppner, Michelle, DC, F		
Heritage Hall-Brookneal		
Herr, Dana R, MS, F		
547, 549, 552, 556, 559, 561, 565, 575, 577       Hoggard, Timothy M, MD, M		
579, 581, 583       Hoke, George M, MD, M		
Herron, James W, MS, M		
541, 542, 547, 556, 559, 561, 563, 565, 570,       559, 570, 590         975, 577       109         Herscher, Laurie L, MD, F		
575, 577       Holcomb, John C, MD, M		
Herscher, Laurie L, MD, F		
Hesseltine, Mandy C, PT, F		
Hester, Michael T, MA, M		
519, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 537, 541, 542, 544, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556, 559, 563, 565, 569, 570, 575, 588, 590       Holland, Vernisha, MS519, 523, 530, 542, 547, 565, 569, 570, 575, 588, 590         568, 569, 570, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587, 588, 590, 593, 594       Hollandsworth, Thomas G, MD, M31, 32, 572         Heymann, Lila, MS, F519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 535, 539, 542, 544, 547, 549, 550, 554, 559, 563, 569, 575, 590       Hollenbeck, Scott T, MD, M		
544, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556, 559, 563, 565, 569, 570, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587, 588, 590       565, 569, 570, 575, 588, 590         568, 569, 570, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587, 588, 590, 593, 594       Hollandsworth, Thomas G, MD, M31, 32, 572         Heymann, Lila, MS, F 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 535, 539, 542, 544, 547, 549, 550, 554, 559, 563, 565, 569, 575, 590       Hollenbeck, Scott T, MD, M		
568, 569, 570, 575, 579, 581, 583, 585, 587, 588, 590, 593, 594Hollandsworth, Thomas G, MD, M31, 32, 572 Hollenbeck, Scott T, MD, M		
588, 590, 593, 594Hollenbeck, Scott T, MD, M		
Heymann, Lila, MS, F 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 535, 539, 542, 544, 547, 549, 550, 554, 559, 563, 565, 569, 575, 590Holley, Christyn, MA, F		
535, 539, 542, 544, 547, 549, 550, 554, 559,       Holly Manor Nursing Home		
563, 565, 569, 575, 590       Holman, Carrie E, PT, F		
Heysell, Scott K, MD, M		
Hickman, Alexandra W, MD, F		
Hickman, Morgan, CSW, F		
Higgins, Terri L, MA, F429, 519, 521, 523, 530, 535, 539, 547, 556, 559, 560, 568, 590       533, 542, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556, 563, 565, 567, 569, 575, 581, 583, 587, 590, 593         Higinbotham, Alissa S, MD, F		Holshoe, Cynthia G, MA, F 414, 523, 527, 530.
535, 539, 547, 556, 559, 560, 568, 590       567, 569, 575, 581, 583, 587, 590, 593         Higinbotham, Alissa S, MD, F		
Higinbotham, Alissa S, MD, F		
Hildebrand, Debra L, AUD, F		
Hill, Duncan L, MD, M		
Hill, Melissa, MA, F 453 Hong, Gregory K, MD, M 119		
	, , ,	

Hopper, Candace, MA, F.       454       583, 585, 586, 590, 593         Hor, Sheikh M, MD, M.       93         Horscks, Sarah M, MA, F.       419, 556, 500         Hutchinson, Chelsea, MD, F.       391         Horscks, Sarah M, MA, F. 420, 454, 519, 523, 530       Hutchinson, Julia M, SLP, F.       391         Horscks, Sarah M, MA, F. 420, 454, 519, 523, 530       Hutchinson, Joseph L, MD, M.       342         Horton, Christina K, DDS, F.       496       Huynh, Benzon H, DDS, M.       491         Horton, Daniel S, MD, M.       119       Huynh, Benzon H, DDS, M.       100         Horton, William B, MD, M.       119       I       100         Hospice of The Piedmont.       374, 427, 505, 506       101       Ibanez, Carlos R, DDS, M.       172, 495, 497         Hospice of The Piedmont./Prof Fees.       104       Wulfiam W, MD, M.       274       19aini, Lisa, MD, F.       181, 316         Howard, Naomi, NP, F.       400, 527, 530, 563       165, 590       100       116       101       102       101       102       101       102       103       102       103       103       102       101       102       101       102       101       101       102       101       102       101       101       102       102 <td< th=""></td<>
Horrocks, Sarah M, MA, F
Horsley, Latoya L, MA, F. 420, 454, 519, 523, 530, 533, 539, 547, 556, 563, 590       Hutchison, Joseph L, MD, M.       342         533, 539, 547, 556, 563, 590       Huynh, Benzon H, DDS, M.       491         Horton, Christina K, DDS, F.       496         Horton, Daniel S, MD, M.       119         Hoshino, David K, MD, M.       124         Hospice of The Piedmont/Prof Fees.       124         Hostefler, Joseph D, MD, M.       82, 100         Howard, Naomi, NP, F.       269         Howard, Naomi, NP, F.       269         Howard, Naomi, NP, F.       269         Huang, Marilyn, MD, F.       269         Huang, Marilyn, MD, F.       269         Huang, Marilyn, MD, F.       269         Huber, Lloyd, MD, M.       517, 523, 527, 530, 542, 556, 575, 577, 586, 587         Hudleston, Louis L, MA, M.       483, 519, 523, 527, 530, 542, 556, 563, 579, 583         Hudgins, Ellen C, OTR, F.       407, 454, 517, 523, 527, 537, 577, 583, 586, 583         Hudgins, Stalen C, OTR, F.       407, 454, 517, 523, 527, 537, 577, 583, 586, 583         Hudgins, Keith D, MA, M.       454, 519, 527, 530, 547, 552, 556, 561, 565, 572, 575, 577, 583, 586, 583
533, 539, 547, 556, 563, 590       Huynh, Benzon H, DDS.       491         Horton, Christina K, DDS, F.       496         Horton, Daniel S, MD, M.       94, 572         Hoshino, David K, MD, M.       19         Hoshino, David K, MD, M.       10         Hoshino, David K, MD, M.       19         Hoshino, David K, MD, M.       10         Hoshino, David K, MD, M.       10         Hoshino, David K, MD, M.       214         Hostetler, Joseph D, MD, M.       214         Howard, Naomi, NP, F.       214         Howard, Naomi, NP, F.       214         Huang, Marilyn, MD, F.       214         Huang, Xuemei, MD, F.       249         Hudelston, Louis L, MA, M.       40, 527, 530, 542, 546, 563, 579, 577, 586, 587         Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M.       407, 454, 519, 523, 527, 530, 542, 546, 563, 579, 577, 586, 587         Huddleston, Suzanne, MA, F.       407, 454, 517, 523, 527, 537, 548, 548, 542, 547, 552, 556, 561, 565, 572, 575, 577, 583, 586, 588, 593         Huddiston, Suzanne, MA, F.       407, 454, 519, 527, 530, 542, 546, 563, 579, 577, 586, 580         Huffman, Keith D, MA, M.       454, 519, 527, 530, 542, 556, 561, 565, 572, 575, 577, 583, 586, 588, 593         Huffman, Keith D, MA, M.       454, 519, 527, 530, 542, 556, 561, 565, 572, 575, 577, 586, 580         Sa3, 587, 539, 556,
Horton, Christina K, DDS, F
Horton, Daniel S, MD, M.       94, 572       Huynh, Vinh T, MD, M.       100         Horton, William B, MD, M.       119       1         Hoshino, David K, MD, M.       32       100         Hospice of The Piedmont.       374, 427, 505, 506       101         Hostetler, Joseph D, MD, M.       214       104       108         Hostetler, Joseph D, MD, M.       82, 100       104       101         Howard, Naomi, NP, F.       324       104       104       119       108         Howard, Naomi, NP, F.       269       106       106       106       107       107       108       100       108       100       100       100       100       100       100       101       101       100       100       101       101       100       100       100       100       100       100       101       100       100       101
Horton, William B, MD, M
Hoshino, David K, MD, M
Hospice of The Piedmont
Hospice of The Piedmont/Prof Fees.       124         Hostetler, Joseph D, MD, M.       124         Hostetler, Joseph D, MD, M.       82, 100         Hou, Wei, MD, F.       324         Houpt, Eric R, MD, M.       214         Howard, Naomi, NP, F.       269         Howell, Katherine, MSW, F.       440, 527, 530, 563, 565, 590         Huang, Marilyn, MD, F.       249         Huang, Xuemei, MD, F.       249         Huang, Xuemei, MD, F.       249         Huang, Xuemei, MD, F.       249         Huang, Suemei, MD, F.       249         Huang, Suemei, MD, F.       249         Hudeleston, Louis L, MA, M483, 519, 523, 527, 530, 542, 547, 556, 561, 565, 575, 577, 586, 563, 579, 583       114         Hudgins, Ellen C, OTR, F.       488         Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F.       407, 454, 517, 523, 527, 530, 542, 542, 547, 552, 556, 561, 565, 572, 575, 577, 583, 586, 588, 593       114         Huffman, Keith D, MA, M
Hostetler, Joseph D, MD, M.       82, 100         Hou, Wei, MD, F.       324         Houpt, Eric R, MD, M.       214         Howard, Naomi, NP, F.       269         Howell, Katherine, MSW, F.       440, 527, 530, 563, 565, 590         Huang, Marilyn, MD, F.       249         Huang, Marilyn, MD, F.       249         Huang, Xuemei, MD, F.       249         Huad, Dana L, PhD.       517, 523, 527, 530, 542, 546, 561, 565, 575, 577, 586, 587         Hubler, Lloyd, MD, M.       110         Hudgleston, Louis L, MA, M.       483, 519, 523, 527, 530, 542, 556, 561, 565, 572, 575, 577, 583, 586, 588, 593         Hudgins, Ellen C, OTR, F.       488         Hudgons, Suzanne, MA, F.       407, 454, 517, 523, 527, 530, 542, 556, 561, 565, 572, 575, 577, 583, 586, 588, 593         Huffman, Keith D, MA, M.       454, 519, 527, 530, 533, 537, 539, 556, 590
Hou, Wei, MD, F
Houpt, Eric R, MD, M
Howard, Naomi, NP, F
Howell, Katherine, MSW, F 440, 527, 530, 563, 565, 590       Inpatient Consultants of North Carolina 193, 332         Huang, Marilyn, MD, F
565, 590       Intagliata, Nicolas M, MD, M
Huang, Marilyn, MD, F
Huang, Xuemei, MD, F
Huard, Dana L, PhD 517, 523, 527, 530, 542,         547, 556, 561, 565, 575, 577, 586, 587         Hubler, Lloyd, MD, M
547, 556, 561, 565, 575, 577, 586, 587         Hubler, Lloyd, MD, M
Hubler, Lloyd, MD, M
Huddleston, Louis L, MA, M483, 519, 523, 527, 530, 533, 536, 539, 542, 556, 563, 579, 583 Hudgins, Ellen C, OTR, F488 Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F407, 454, 517, 523, 542, 547, 552, 556, 561, 565, 572, 575, 577, 583, 586, 588, 593 Huffman, Keith D, MA, M454, 519, 527, 530, 533, 537, 539, 556, 590
530, 533, 536, 539, 542, 556, 563, 579, 583 Hudgins, Ellen C, OTR, F
Hudgins, Ellen C, OTR, F
Hudson, Suzanne, MA, F 407, 454, 517, 523, 542, 547, 552, 556, 561, 565, 572, 575, 577, 583, 586, 588, 593 Huffman, Keith D, MA, M 454, 519, 527, 530, 533, 537, 539, 556, 590
542, 547, 552, 556, 561, 565, 572, 575, 577, 583, 586, 588, 593 Huffman, Keith D, MA, M 454, 519, 527, 530, 533, 537, 539, 556, 590 Jaamac, Scheherazade, DDS, F
Huffman, Keith D, MA, M 454, 519, 527, 530, Jaamac, Schenerazade, DDS, F
533, 537, 539, 556, 590 Jackson, Alyssa, DO, F
Huffman, Matthew W, MD, M
Traininan, Tate 0, DO, Minimum 104 Jacoba Michael P MD M
Indisteries, Entry, MD, T
That, Donovari, MD, Million 1000 James Careb M CLD E
Tiuli, Josey W, WA, W 407, 434, 319, 323, 327, Jamos Sorling D MA E 414 510 522 527 520
500, 500, 501, 503, 547, 500, 570, 500, 590
Tullish, Naulie L, MD, T
Tidifibles, Joefficia O, MA, T 420, 404, 013, 327, 502 500 502
100, 300, 300, 309, 340, 347, 349, 302, 300,
Jonison Austin F. DT. M. 444
Thumphreys, Madalyn J, MA, T 377, 317, 319, Japowski, Finalow Maria, MD
520, 527, 500, 503, 542, 550, 550, 559, Janowaldi Finalov Maria MD E 154, 282
100, 007, 090, 090 long and 100 F
Tiulit, Tatrison, TT, William 10, 500, 500, 500, 500, 500, 500, 500,
FIGSTING, LISA MI, OLI, T
Huston, Michelle D, MS, F 517, 519, 523, 527, 539, 537, 539, 547, 549, 553, 554, 550, 559, 565, 569, 570, 575, 581, 582, 590, 593
559, 565, 567, 570, 575, 577, 578, 579, 581, Javey, Golnaz, MD, F

Jefferson, Karen W, MD, F..... 137, 245 530, 533, 541, 543, 544, 547, 550, 553, 554, 556, 563, 565, 569, 570, 575, 581, 583, 585, 586, 590, 593 Jenkins, Nachelle, MA, F...... 429, 454, 517, 519, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 537, 539, 541, 543, 547, 550, 552, 553, 554, 556, 559, 563, 565, 569, 575, 581, 583, 587, 590, 593 Jennings, Adrienne H, MA, F. 377, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 538, 539, 541, 543, 547, 550, 552, 553, 554, 559, 563, 565, 569, 570, 575, 577, 579, 581, 583, 590, 593 Jennings, Emily, MA, F......420, 454 Jensen, Nicole L, MD, F......37 Jimmerson, Nico, PT......479 Johannigman, Jay A, MD, M......297 Johnson Health Center (Fghc)......53, 57, 91 Johnson, Danielle B, DO, F..... 137, 245 Johnson, Stephen G, PhD, M. 521, 523, 530, 541, 543, 547, 554, 559, 565, 567, 570, 590 Johnson, Susan R, MA, F...... 369, 517, 519, 523, 530, 543, 547, 552, 554, 556, 563, 565, 569, 572, 573, 575, 577, 579, 583, 587, 593 Johnston, Amanda, MA, F...... 407, 454, 517, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 536, 537, 538, 539, 540, 543, 547, 550, 552, 556, 559, 569, 570, 575, 583, 590, 593 Johnston, Kaye L, MS, F.517, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 536, 537, 539, 540, 543, 545, 547, 549, 556, 559, 560, 563, 568, 570, 575, 577, 579, 581, 583, 585, 586, 590, 593 Joiner, Murray E, MD, M......342 Jones, Arsheia L, MA, F..377, 407, 517, 519, 523, 527, 530, 533, 535, 537, 539, 543, 547, 550, 552, 556, 559, 563, 565, 570, 575, 581, 583, 588, 590, 593 Jones, Arthur, DO, M.....105 Jones, David F, MD, M..... 108 Jones, Geena, MA, F.....407 Jones, Marisa, MA, F......408, 519, 521, 523, 527, 530, 533, 536, 539, 541, 543, 547, 553, 554, 559, 567, 570, 575, 577, 578, 581, 583, 585, 586, 587, 588, 594 Jones, Michael W, DO, M......83 Jones, William G, MD, M......56, 83, 84

Jones, William R, MD, M		
Jongebloed, Janet, MA, F	471, 556, 572	
Joran-Thiel, Evelyn G, NP, F		
Joyce, Derek, MA, M 454, 519	, 523, 527, 530,	
533, 539, 543, 546, 547, 552, 55	56, 559, 563,	
569, 570, 575, 577, 590		
Jumaa, Ahmad S, DDS, M		
Jun, Albert, MD, M		
Jurgens, Jennifer S, MD, F		
Justice, Jerrod D, MD, M		
14		

0 - 0

. . .....

#### Κ

K and C Cobb MDs LLC	185,	322
Kabagambe, Sandra K, MD, F		
Kabil, Emmad W, MD, M 1 Kadl, Alexandra, MD, F		
Kalafian, Michael J, MD, M		
Kamal, Sana A, MD, F		
Kamolmatayakul, Sila, MA, M		
Kanda, Brinder S, MD, M 183, 186, 3		
Kane, Bartholomew J, MD		
Kang, Jeffrey M, MD, M192, 3		
Kantanen, Dennis J, DDS, M 172, 4		
Kantanen, Dennis, DDS, M	172,	496
Kapur, Jaideep, MD, M133, 3 Karcioglu, Zeynel A, MD, M	385,	5/3
Karl, Khalil, MA, M. 408, 523, 530, 541, 5		202 577
565, 570, 577, 590	40,	547,
Karroum, Elias, MD, M238, 436, 4	139.	573
Katz, Martin D, MD, M		
Katzenstein, Paul L, MD, M		
Kaufman, Ashley, OTR, F4		
Kaufman, David A, MD, M		
Kaufman, Susan P, PHD, F 519, 523, 5	30,	547,
553, 556, 561, 563, 565, 569, 575, 585 Kauppi, Alan C, MD, M		200
Kaur, Varinder, MD, F		
Kayser, Joseph, PHD, M.517, 519, 521, 5	23	527
530, 533, 536, 539, 543, 547, 549, 553,	. 556	о <u>с</u> , 5.
559, 561, 563, 565, 568, 569, 570, 572,	575	ō,
577, 578, 579, 581, 583, 586, 587, 593,	, 594	4
Kedrock, Bettyndra, MS. 517, 519, 523, 5	30,	533,
535, 543, 545, 547, 552, 556, 559, 561,		
565, 567, 568, 569, 570, 575, 577, 578,	, 579	),
581, 583, 586, 587, 593, 594 Keeley, Meg G, MD, F		71
Keeling, Stephanie, NP, F		269
Keenan, Geoffrey S, MD, M		
Keene, Jeremy A, DC, M		
Kehl, Melissa E, MD, F		

Kellam, Jordon, MS, M519, 523, 527, 530, 533,	588, 5
537, 538, 539, 547, 559, 563, 570, 590	King, A
Kellams, Ann L, MD, F71	King, L
Kellams, Bryce S, MD, M	King, N
Kellar, Daniel, PT, M	Kirby, J
Keller, Larry, MA, M	Kirtley,
Kelley, Kc, DO84	Kirzhn
Kelley, Michelle R, PT, F416	Kittrell,
Kellogg, Ryan T, MD, M 171, 306	Klecar
Kelly, Gwendolyn V, MD, F 137, 245	Kleine
Kelly, John, MD, M49	Kleinsı
Kendrick, Shawn P, DC, M354	Klick, S
Keng, Michael K, MD, M212	545, 8
Kennedy, Jason D, MD, M	581, 8
Kenner, Rebecca M, MD, F220	Knight
Kenny, Patrick R, MD, M	Knutso
Kent, Katherine W, MD, F 137, 245	Kohan
Kerbin, Laura D, MD, F 104	Kohli, I
Kerley, Joseph, MD, M220	Kolych
Kern, Nora G, MD, F 275, 316	Kon, R
Kesser, Bradley W, MD, M 146	Koniec
Kessler, Jennifer, MA, F408, 454, 572	Konko
Kessler, Patricia, MA, F	Kootse
Ketterling, Kandice, MA, F 455, 533, 556, 590	Korboi
Key Health Care Optical Center	530, 5
Khan, Amir M, MD, M	559, 8
Khan, Ehsan A, DPM	579, 8
Khandelwal, Shiv R, MD, M 154, 284	Koren,
Kher, Hema, MD, F.385, 436, 523, 530, 547, 563,	Kosek
565, 573	Koutla
Khoury, Joseph B, MD, M	Kovale
Khoyratty, Bibi S, MD, F	Krag, E
Khurana, Gitanjali, MD, F 162	Krasne
Kibbe, Melina R, MD, F	Kraus,
Kibbe, Sarah A, OTR, F475, 488	Krause
Kibler, Timothy D, OTR, M	Kravitz
Kidd, Kristi G, MD, F	Krupsł
Kidd, Lindsay L, MD, F117	Krzyza
Kidd, Nicholas H, MD, M	Ksions
Kidney, Stephanie R, NP, F	Kuk, R
Kilgore, Lisa, MA, F408, 519, 524, 527, 530,	327
543, 547, 556, 559, 565, 579, 590, 593	Kumra
Kilian, Jonathan, PT, M 479, 488	Kumra
Kilinski, Renee L, SLP, F415	Kunad
Kim, Jae H, DMD, M494	Kunk,
Kim, John S, MD, M 278	Kyaw,
Kimpel, Donald L, MD, M162	Kyin, T
Kind-Wolf, Heidi, DO, F84	
Kindzred, Bernnell J, MA, M 455, 524, 527, 530,	La For
537, 543, 545, 547, 554, 575, 579, 583, 586,	543, 5
	0+0, 0

588, 593	
King, Audrey A, MA, F 455,	556, 590
King, Lou Ann M, PT, F	371
King, Melissa, MS, F 524,	588, 590
Kirby, Jennifer L, MD, F	
Kirtley, Paula, MS, F	
Kirzhner, Maria, MD, F	
Kittrell, William L, MD, M	
Klecan, Ann M, MD, F	
Kleiner, Mark A, MD, M	
Kleinsmith, Deborah, PHD,, PSYD, F	
Klick, Sarah, MS, F.519, 524, 527, 530,	
545, 547, 552, 565, 569, 575, 577, 576	
581, 583, 593	5, 579,
Jol, Job, J95 Knight John II DDC M	101
Knight, John H, DDS, M	
Knutson, Thomas E, DO, M 192,	
Kohan, Lynn R, MD, F	
Kohli, Priya, MD, F	
Kolycheva, Galina, DO, F	
Kon, Rachel H, MD, F	
Konieczny, Peter L, MD, M	
Konkol, Samuel B, MD, M	
Kootsey, Brenden, MD, M	
Korbon, Kathryn J, MA, F	
530, 533, 536, 537, 541, 547, 549, 55	1, 556,
559, 561, 565, 567, 568, 569, 570, 57	5, 577,
579, 582, 583, 588, 593 Koren, Riley E, MA, M	
Koren, Riley E, MA, M	430, 590
Kosek, Margaret N, MD, F	214
Koutlas, Nicholas J, MD, M	
Kovaleski, Curtis, MD, M	
Krag, Ellen J, MA, F	
Krasner, Brett D, MD, M	
Kraus, Evan, MD, M	
Krause, Michael A, MD, M	
Kravitz, Richard M, MD, M	271
Krupski, Tracey L, MD, F	.181, 317
Krzyzanowski, Suzanne K, MD, F	
Ksionski, Sebastian J, MD, M84, 100,	
Kuk, Richard S, MD, M 183, 185, 186,	318, 320,
327	
Kumral, Abigail V, MD, F	45
Kumral, Dennis, MD, M	
Kunadu, Afua Q, MD, F	
Kunk, Paul R, MD, M	
(yaw, Thurein, MD, M	
(yin, Timothy T, MD, M111, 124,	
L	,
_a Force, Sara B, MS, F519, 521, 524,	507 520
543, 547, 550, 556, 565, 569, 575, 57	1,019,

581, 583, 590	Lengel, Laima, MSN576
Lacey, David W, MD, M	Lenscrafters-Va145
Lake Audiology403	Leon Santiago, Yozaira, MA, F378, 520, 524,
Lake, Alyson B, AUD, F403	527, 530, 533, 538, 539, 543, 547, 551, 553,
Lambert, Brian P, PT, M	554, 559, 563, 565, 569, 571, 575, 581, 583,
Lambert, Brooke M, SLP, F443, 554	590, 593
Lambert, Jack W, MD, M 111	Leroy, Susan V, NP, F270
Lamont, Jessica D, PT, F417	Lester, Harold M, MA, M.420, 517, 520, 524, 527,
Lampe, Heather M, PT, F 398	530, 533, 539, 547, 552, 559, 561, 563, 568,
Landen, Charles N, MD, M250	571, 575, 577, 578, 579, 584, 593
Landen, Donna A, MD, F37, 60	Levenston, Kathleen M, MA, F524, 553, 556,
Landes, Daniel A, MD, M 146	588, 590
Landy, David C, MD, M 192, 350	Levit, Mikhail M, DO, M336
Lane, Bradley A, DO, M336	Lewis Gale Physicians186, 561
Lane, Charles J, MD, M318	Lewis, Danielle S, MD, F
Langer, Jennifer E, MD, F133	Lewis, Janet E, MD, F162
Lanham, John L, MD, M60	Lewis, Sarah A, MA, F 430, 455, 517, 520, 524,
Lanier, Angela, DDS, F494	527, 530, 533, 535, 537, 543, 545, 547, 551,
Larner, James M, MD, M 154, 284	556, 565, 571, 572, 575, 581, 584, 586, 590,
Larocca, Karen B, NP, M479	593
Laroche, Ripon W, MD, M359	Lewis, Sarah H, DO, F
Lassen, Christian F, DDS497	Lewis, Skyler E, PT 479, 554
Lather, Leigh A, MD, F 271	Lewis-Gale Medical Center
Latimer, Katherine A, MD, F 137, 246, 572	Lewter, Najah P, DDS, M 497
Laverdiere, Janna M, DDS, F496, 497	Leyshon, Angela, MA, F378, 520, 524, 527, 530,
Lawrence, Kevin L, MD, M153	533, 541, 543, 547, 553, 559, 565, 571, 590
Lawrence, Monica G, MD, F 112, 193	Li Eason, Jessica K, MD, F50, 53
Lawson, Alexander S, MD, M221	Li, Li N, MD, F60
Lawson, Ashley F, MS, F.517, 519, 524, 527, 530,	Li, Weijuan, MD, F 187, 328
533, 536, 537, 538, 539, 545, 547, 550, 551,	Li, Xudong J, MD175
553, 559, 565, 567, 568, 569, 570, 575, 577,	Li, Xudong J, MD, M 175, 309
579, 583, 586, 587, 590, 593	Liberty Ridge Health and Rehabilitation
Le, Lu Q, MD, F202	Lichtenstein, Susannah O, DO, F 50, 56, 84, 85
Le, Tri M, MD, M 131, 233	Lieb, Lora N, AUD, F445
Leake, Krista, PT, F479	Lien, Ming Y, MD, F412, 468, 486, 520, 524,
Leaman, Hannah E, OTR, F	527, 530, 533, 536, 537, 539, 547, 563, 590
Learn, Wendy L, PT, F417	Light, Cameron E, PT, M 479
L'ecuyer, Thomas J, MD, M260	Ligush, John, MD, M179
Lee, Andrew J, PT, M 424	Likins, William B, DC, M184
Lee, Kristine, PT, F479	Lilly, Michael C, MD, M
Lee, Laura, MD, F265	Lilly, Nicole Y, MA, F 455, 556, 561, 572
Lee, Michelle, MD, F133	Lim, David S, MD, M 194, 261
Lee, Philip J, MD, M 239	Lim, Jongoh, MD, M85
Lee, Rick D, MD, M191	Lincare
Lee, Ryan, MD, M 198	Ling, David Y, MD, M428
Legacy Care124, 221, 328, 355	Litchfield, Nicola E, DO, F85
Leiner, John G, MD, M 43	Litchfield, Taylor J, SLP, M 474, 554
Lemon, Deborah L, MA, F 408, 455, 524, 530,	Litman, Randy G, DO, M85
532, 533, 537, 543, 545, 547, 551, 552, 556,	Little, Meghan R, PT, F 398
565, 575, 577, 579, 581, 583, 586, 588, 593	Liu, Zhenqi, MD, M120

530, 533, 537, 548, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571, 575, 579, 581, 584         Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F	Lockey, Stephen D, MD, M 176, 309	Lynchburg Health and Rehabilitation Center 364
533, 541, 543, 545, 547, 551, 556, 559, 575, 579, 590       Lynn, Nyein C, MD, M.		
579, 590       Lynn, Lauren, MA, F		
Logel, Santhi N, MD, F.         265         Lynn, Nyein C, MD.         95           Lollett, Ivonne V, MD, F.         221         Lynn, Nyein C, MD.         101           Lormas, Harry, MD, M.         103         Lyons, Cassandra, MD, F.         101           Lormace, Francesca, MS, F.520, 524, 527, 530, 533, 537, 539, 548, 553, 557, 559, 565, 569, 575, 578, 539, 548, 553, 557, 559, 565, 569, 575, 578, 530, 533, 536, 537, 539, 546, 548, 563, 565, 569, 575, 584         M Medical Group.         115, 185, 320, 334, 346, 548, 563, 565, 578, 578, 536, 537, 539, 546, 548, 563, 565, 568, 567, 588, 575, 584           Longrian, Todid J, MD, M.         112         Madcan, Arvind, MD, M.         112           Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.         223         Madden, Gregory R, MD, M.         215, 221           Lougis-Jacques, Jennifer A, MD, F.         120, 124, 204, 221         Maddex, Kirsten J, DO, F.         530, 533, 535, 537, 538, 548, 556, 557, 578, 579, 578, 579, 578, 579, 578, 579, 578, 579, 581, 584           Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDD, M.         494         Madea, Kirsten J, DO, F.         98           Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDD, M.         499         404, 561, 580, 572, 573, 575, 576, 578, 578, 579, 581, 584, 585         590           Lowerin, M, MD, F.         120, 124, 204, 221         Madea, Kirsten J, DO, F.         98           Lowerin, M, MD, M.         146, 255         530, 533, 535, 535, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571, 573, 575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 585 <td></td> <td></td>		
Loliett, konne V, MD, F.       221       Lynn, Nyein C, MD, M.       109         Lomas, Harry, MD, M.       109       Lyons, Cassandra, MD, F.       181, 317         Londeree, Emily, MS, F. 520, 524, 527, 530, 533, 537, 539, 546, 548, 565, 569, 575, 579, 580       M       M         Long, Erin, MA, F415, 475, 487, 520, 524, 527, 530, 533, 536, 537, 539, 546, 548, 563, 565, 575, 584       Medical Group.       328         Long, Tord J, MD, M.       109       Maccallum, Cecilia M, MD, F.       328         Lord, Archibald L, MD, M.       112       Macdenul, Jamie L, MD, M.       112         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       214       Madden, Ardied, MD, M.       112         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       215       563, 565, 567, 569, 572, 573, 575, 576, 578, 579, 581, 584, 580, 582, 552, 559, 565, 567, 569, 572, 573, 575, 576, 578, 579, 581, 584, 580, 582, 557, 584, 585, 557, 557, 576, 578, 579, 581, 584, 584, 524, 572, 588, 590       S63, 565, 567, 569, 572, 573, 575, 576, 578, 579, 581, 584, 584, 524, 572, 586, 560, 568, 569, 565, 568, 569, 565, 568, 569, 572, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 593       Malaitt, Pramote, MD, M.       213         Luckindii, Mane C, MS, F.       517, 520, 521, 524, 527, 573, 539, 543, 543, 544, 554, 557, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 593       S64, 563, 557, 579, 581, 584, 584, 557,		
Lomas, Harry, MD, M.       109       Lyons, Cassandra, MD, F.       181, 317         Lomonaco, Francesca, MS, F. 520, 524, 527, 530, 533,       Lyons, Elizabeth A, MD, F.       65         548, 568, 569, 590       M       M         Londeree, Emily, MS, F520, 524, 527, 530, 533,       M       M         537, 539, 548, 553, 557, 559, 565, 566, 569, 575,       M       M         530, 533, 536, 537, 539, 546, 548, 563, 565,       Macdonald, Ali N, DDS, M.       496, 497         Lord, Archibald L, MD, M.       142       Macdonald, Ali N, DM, M.       116         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       215       S33, 535, 537, 538, 548, 550, 552, 559, 559, 552       S59, 533, 556, 577, 578, 579, 576, 578, 579, 576, 578, 579, 581, 584       S51, 568, 569, 572, 573, 575, 576, 578, 579, 581, 584         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M.       494       Madex Anderson, Tammy, RNP, F.517, 524, 527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 537, 538, 548, 550, 552, 553, 556, 568, 569, 572, 573, 575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 585       Madex, Kirsten J, DO, F.       98         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M.       444       440, 561, 590       Magee, Joanna T, CSW, F.       398         Lowelace, Jeremy R, DD, M.       146, 255       Madex, Kirsten J, DO, F.       398         Lowelace, Jeremy R, DD, M.       146, 255       Madox, M, MD, F.       393         Lowelace, Jeremy R, DD, M.       146, 255	5	
Lomonaco, Francesca, MS, F. 520, 524, 527, 530, 533, 537, 539, 548, 553, 557, 559, 565, 569, 575, 578, 539, 548, 553, 557, 559, 565, 569, 575, 578, 579, 580 Long, Erin, MA, F 415, 475, 487, 520, 524, 527, 530, 533, 536, 537, 539, 546, 548, 565, 565, 566, 567, 567, 575, 575, 575		
548, 568, 569, 590       M         Londeree, Emily, MS, F 520, 524, 527, 530, 533, 537, 539, 548, 555, 569, 575, 579, 581       M Medical Group		
Londeree, Emily, MS, F520, 524, 527, 530, 533, 537, 539, 548, 553, 557, 559, 565, 568, 568, 575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 556, 568, 568, 568, 568, 568, 568, 568		Lyons, Elizabeth A, MD, F65
537, 539, 548, 553, 557, 559, 565, 569, 575, 590       Minice Neill, John L, MD, M.       101, 100, 102, 203, 395         579, 590       Macc Neill, John L, MD, M.       328         100, 575, 590       Maccollum, Cecilia M, MD, F.       328<		M Madical Croup 115 195 220 254
579, 590       Maccallum, Cecilia M, MD, F		
Long, Erin, MA, F415, 475, 487, 520, 524, 527       Macdonald, Ali N, DD, M		Maccallum Cocilia M MD E
S30, 533, 536, 537, 539, 546, 548, 563, 565, 57, 584       Macdowall, Todd M, DC, M	,	
575, 584       Macleod, Jamie L, MD, F.       278         Long, Todd J, MD, M.       142       Macleod, Jamie L, MD, F.       278         Lougharn, Thomas P, MD, M.       213       Maddela, Jacob I, MD, M.       112         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       213       Maddela, Jacob I, MD, M.       215, 221         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       213       Maddela, Jacob I, MD, M.       215, 221         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       203       533, 535, 537, 538, 548, 550, 552, 559, 563, 566, 567, 569, 573, 575, 576, 578, 579, 581, 584, 583         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M.       494       Madhoun, Mazen I, MD, F.       579, 581, 584, 585, 517, 524, 527         Lovin, Benjamin D, MD, M.       146, 255       Magee, Charles D, MD, M.       226         Lower, Kevin, MD, M.       189, 359       Magee, Charles D, MD, M.       2213         Lower, Kevin, MD, M.       146, 255       Magee, Charles D, MD, M.       2213         Lowson, Start M, MD, M.       189       S90       Machoney, Jeanne T, CSW, F.       388, 590         Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F.       517, 520, 521, 524, 527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 568, 569, 567, 568, 569, 571, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 575, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578       Malisht, Pramote, MD, M.       278, 279         Malik, Numaan F, MD, M.       114, 196       563, 564, 569, 565, 572, 575, 579, 581	•	
Long, Todd J, MD, M.       142       Madaan, Arvind, MD, M.       112         Lord, Archibald L, MD, M.       95         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       213         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       233         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       233         Love Kaitlin M, MD, F.       120, 124, 204, 221         Love Kaitlin M, MD, F.       120, 124, 204, 221         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M.       494         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DMD, M.       494         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DMD, M.       494         Lowelace, Jeffrey N, DC, M.       189, 359         Lowes, Jeffrey N, DC, M.       189, 359         Lowes, Jeffrey N, DC, M.       189, 359         Lowes, Jeffrey N, DC, M.       198         Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F.       517, 520, 521, 524, 530, 536, 536, 568, 569, 561, 568, 569, 571, 575, 579, 581, 584         S27, 530, 533, 535, 536, 556, 568, 569, 568, 569, 571, 575, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 593       533, 554, 559, 565, 578, 587, 593, 543, 544, 586, 577, 578, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 593         Luebert, Samuel F, MD, M.       154, 284         Luwinais, Christopher K, MD, M.       154, 284         <		
Lord, Archibald L, MD, M.       95         Maddela, Jacob I, MD, M.       50         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       233         Louis-Jacques, Jennifer A, MD, F.       50         Love Kaitlin M, MD, F.       50         Love Love, Kaitlin M, MD, F.       50         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M.       494         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M.       494         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M.       494         Lovein, Julia J, MD, F.       201         Lowder, Kevin, MD, M.       146, 255         Lowson, Stuart M, MD, M.       189, 359         Luces, Christopher D, MA, M.455, 517, 524, 527, 530, 533, 537, 548, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 567, 579, 581, 584       500         Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F.       517, 520, 521, 524         S27, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 584, 586, 587, 593       593, 533, 537, 538, 548, 555, 568, 568, 569, 571, 572, 578         Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M.       154, 548, 557, 584, 584, 593         Luker, James A, PT, M.       154, 548, 557, 584, 584, 593         Lupo, Karina A, MD, F.       517, 520, 524, 530         S45, 548, 55		
Loudoun Medical Group.       124         Madden, Gregory R, MD, M.       215, 221         Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M.       233         Louis-Jacques, Jennifer A, MD, F.       71         Love Thy Neighbor.       505         Love, Kaitlin M, MD, F.       120, 124, 204, 221         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M.       494         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DD, M.       494         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DMD, M.       494         Loweth, Kevin, MD, M.       146, 255         Loweth, Kevin, MD, M.       146, 255         Lower, Kevin, MD, M.       148, 359         Lower, Kevin, MD, M.       149, 359         Lower, Kevin, MD, M.       149         Lower, Kevin, MD, M.       149         Lower, Kevin, MD, M.       149, 55, 517, 524, 527, 528, 599         Sol, 533, 537, 548, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569       569		
Loughran, Thomas P, MD, M	Loudoun Medical Group124	
Louis-Jacques, Jennifer A, MD, F	Loughran, Thomas P. MD, M	
Love Thy Neighbor.       505         Love, Kaitlin M, MD, F.       120, 124, 204, 221         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M.       494         Lovelace, Jeremy R, DMD, M.       494         Lovin, Benjamin D, MD, M.       494         Lowedr, Kevin, MD, M.       146, 255         Lowedr, Kevin, MD, M.       189, 359         Lowedse, Jeremy R, DCS, M.       201         Lowedr, Kevin, MD, M.       189, 359         Lowedse, Jerfrey N, DC, M.       189, 359         Lowes, Jeffrey N, DC, M.       189, 359         Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M. 455, 517, 524, 527, 530, 533, 535, 556, 565, 568, 569, 571, 575, 579, 581, 584, 583, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571, 575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 588, 593         Luebert, Samuel F, MD, M.       154, 284         Luerdivid, Ladiria, MD, F.       198         Luker, James A, PT, M.       398         Lunardi, Nadia, MD, F.       198         Luker, James A, PT, M.       398         Lunardi, Nadia, MD, F.       198         Lu		
Love, Kaitlin M, MD, F		
Lovelace, Jeremy R, DDS, M		
Lovelace, Jeremy R, DMD, M		
Lovin, Benjamin D, MD, M.       146, 255         Lovin, Julia J, MD, F.       261         Lowder, Kevin, MD, M.       189, 359         Lowder, Kevin, MD, M.       189, 359         Lowes, Jeffrey N, DC, M.       319         Lowson, Stuart M, MD, M.       198         Locas, Christopher D, MA, M.455, 517, 524, 527, 530, 533, 537, 548, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571, 574, 575, 579, 581, 584       198         Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F.       517, 520, 521, 524, 537, 539, 565, 568, 569, 571, 526, 572, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 593       Maitland, Lauri A, DO, F.       361, 563, 590         Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F.       517, 520, 521, 524, 537       Maitland, Lauri A, DO, F.       388         593       Malhotra, Rohit, MD, M.       114, 196         545, 548, 552, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571, Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F.       524, 530, 543, 545, 548, 557, 578       278, 279         Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M.       149       586, 588, 593         Lueker, James A, PT, M.       198         Lunardi, Nadia, MD, F.       517, 520, 524, 530, 543, 548, 557, 584, 588, 593         Lunardi, Nadia, MD, F.       198         Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F.       198         Lupo, Karina A, MD, F.       328, 355         Luse, Amanda L, MD, F.       328, 355         Luse, Manada L, MD, F.       328, 350		
Lovin, Julia J, MD, F		
Lowder, Kevin, MD, M		
Lowenthal, Dana, MD, F 468, 524, 572, 588, 590       Magrum, Eric M, PT, M		
Lowes, Jeffrey N, DC, M.       319         Lowson, Stuart M, MD, M.       198         Locas, Christopher D, MA, M455, 517, 524, 527, 530, 533, 537, 548, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571, 575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584       Mahoney, Bridget A, MA, F 440, 520, 524, 539, 561, 563, 590         Suckinbill, Anne C, MS, F517, 520, 521, 524, 527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 537, 539, 543, 544, 545, 548, 552, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571, 575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 593       Mahoney, Bridget A, MA, F 440, 520, 524, 539, 561, 568, 569, 561, 563, 590         Mahoney, Bridget A, MA, F 440, 520, 524, 539, 561, 563, 590       Mahoney, Bridget A, MA, F 440, 520, 524, 539, 561, 563, 590         Suckinbill, Anne C, MS, F 517, 520, 521, 524, 524, 533, 554, 559, 565, 572, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 593       Malkit, Numaan F, MD, M 455, 517, 520, 524, 527, 530, 534, 536, 537, 539, 543, 545, 548, 552, 572, 578         Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M		
Lowson, Stuart M, MD, M		
Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M455, 517, 524, 527,         530, 533, 537, 548, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569,         571, 575, 579, 581, 584         Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F517, 520, 521, 524,         527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 537, 539, 543, 544,         527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 537, 539, 543, 544,         545, 548, 552, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571,         575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587,         593         Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M		
530, 533, 537, 548, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571, 575, 579, 581, 584       213         Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F	Lucas, Christopher D, MA, M455, 517, 524, 527,	
571, 575, 579, 581, 584       Maitland, Lauri A, DO, F	530, 533, 537, 548, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569,	
Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F		
527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 537, 539, 543, 544,         545, 548, 552, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571,         575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587,         593         Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F 524, 530, 543, 548, 557,         572, 578         Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M	Luckinbill, Anne C, MS, F517, 520, 521, 524,	
545, 548, 552, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571, 575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587, 593       Malik, Numaan F, MD.       278         593       Malik, Numaan F, MD, M.       278, 279         Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F 524, 530, 543, 548, 557, 578       Malik, Numaan F, MD, M.       278, 279         Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M.       149         Luker, James A, PT, M.       149         Luminais, Christopher K, MD, M.       154, 284         Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F.       517, 520, 524, 530         545, 548, 557, 584, 588, 593       122, 137         Lupo, Karina A, MD, F.       328, 355         Lusa, Amanda L, MD, F.       328, 355         Lusa, Amanda L, MD, F.       328, 355	527, 530, 533, 535, 536, 537, 539, 543, 544,	Malbotra Bohit MD M 114 196
575, 576, 577, 578, 524, 530, 543, 548, 557, 578         Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M	545, 548, 552, 553, 559, 565, 568, 569, 571,	Malik Numaan F MD 278
593         Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F 524, 530, 543, 548, 557, 572, 578         Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M	575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 581, 584, 586, 587,	
Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F 524, 530, 543, 548, 557, 572, 578 Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M	593	
572, 578         Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M	Ludwig, Emily, PhD, F 524, 530, 543, 548, 557,	
Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M	572, 578	
Luker, James A, PT, M	Luebbert, Samuel F, MD, M149	
Luminais, Christopher K, MD, M	Luker, James A, PT, M	
Lunardi, Nadia, MD, F	Luminais, Christopher K, MD, M 154, 284	
Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F 517, 520, 524, 530, 545, 548, 557, 584, 588, 593 Lupo, Karina A, MD, F	Lunardi, Nadia, MD, F 198	
545, 548, 557, 584, 588, 593       Mangrum, James M, MD, M	Lungren, Bonnie L, MS, F 517, 520, 524, 530,	
Lupo, Karina A, MD, F 408, 455, 524, 563, Lusa, Amanda L, MD, F 163 572, 588, 590	545, 548, 557, 584, 588, 593	
Lusa, Amanda L, MD, F		
	Lusa, Amanda L, MD, F 163	<b>U</b>
	Luxottica of America	Manickavasagan, Hanisha R, MD121

Mann, Juliana O, PT, F 417, 425, 479	Mathwin, Bridget, MA, F. 420
Mannem, Arun R, MD, M 208	534, 536, 539, 543, 545, 54
Mannem, Hannah C, MD, F279	559, 565, 575, 584, 593
Mannepalli, Supriya, MD, F100	Matos, Sara L, MA, F 388
Manohar, Ashan, MD, M103	554, 557, 567, 569, 587, 59
Manuel, Ashlie, MA, F	Matson, John T, MD, M
Manwarren, Jayne L, LPC, F 420, 524, 530, 534,	Matsumoto, Alan H, MD, M
536, 543, 563, 571, 581	Mattingly, Carol A, SLP, F
Many, Kathryn M, SLP, F	Mattos, Jose L, MD, M
Marcantonio, Chad S, MD, M	Mattox, Krystal, MA, F 456
Marchi, Enrica, MD, F	535, 539, 541, 557, 559, 59
Marconescu, Andrei, MD, M	Maughan, Karen L, MD, F
Marcouillier, Carley, MA, F 408, 455, 524, 530,	Mauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F
539, 541, 543, 551, 559, 565, 571, 584, 590	520, 521, 524, 527, 530, 53
Marich, Aidan, MS, M520, 524, 530, 534, 538,	569, 571, 579, 581, 587, 59
539, 543, 557, 559, 590 Mariko, Bintou H, DDS, F 497	Maximus, Emily, MA, F
	May, Allison, MD, F
Marion, Raymond S, DDS, M	May, James S, MD, M.
Marks, James P, MA, M. 408, 524, 527, 530, 535,	Mayer, Kaitlyn H, MD, F
541, 543, 548, 554, 557, 559, 561, 565, 569,	Mayer, Vanessa, SLP, F
571, 575, 577, 581, 584, 587, 593	Mazzeffi, Michael A, MD, M
Marraccini, Christine A, MD, F	Mc Clincy, Michael S, MD, M.
Marshall, Angela J, MA, F 455, 524, 527, 530,	Mcbride Blackburn Opticians
534, 543, 548, 551, 553, 554, 557, 558, 563,	McBride Blackburn Opticians
565, 569, 571, 575, 581, 584, 588, 590, 593	McBride, Andrew, MD, M
Marshall, Angela, MA, F 455	McBride, Lynn E, PhD517
Marshall, January, MA, F	551, 552, 553, 557, 559, 56
Marston, Jonathan E, MD, M100	571, 575, 578, 579, 584, 58
Martha Jefferson House	McCann, Courtney N, MA, F.
Martha Jefferson Medical Group124, 165, 221,	McClanahan, Abbey J, PT, F.
300	McClincy, Whitney P, MD, F
Martha Jefferson Outpatient Surgery Cent367	McClure, David C, MD, M
Martin, Kacie A, MS, F 520, 524, 527, 530, 534,	McConnell, Kevin R, MD, M
536, 537, 543, 548, 551, 553, 554, 557, 563,	McConnell, Paul S, MD, M
565, 569, 575, 581, 584, 590	McCorey, Vivian M, MA, F
Martin, Shiloh, MA, F 455, 520, 524, 527, 530,	McCrary, Morris E, MD, M
534, 537, 538, 539, 543, 548, 552, 554, 557,	McCray, Mykole, MA, F 487
559, 560, 563, 565, 567, 571, 575, 577, 579,	McCulloch, Michael A, MD, N
581, 584, 586, 588, 590	McCully, Rebeccah, MA, F
Martinez, Anthony, MD, M	530, 538, 539, 541, 543, 54
Mason, John C, MD, M146	565, 571, 575, 581, 584, 59
Mason, Kelly A, MD, M 266	McDaniel, George M, MD, M.
Mason, Kendra D, MA, F576	McDaniel, James L, MD, M
Mason, Mark S, MD, M133	McDaniel, Lynn M, MD, F
Mason, Pamela K, MD, F 112, 194	McDermott, Lisa A, MD, F
Mathers, Amy J, MD, F215	McGahren, Eugene D, MD, M
Mathew, Salim B, MD, M 126	McGarey, Patrick O, MD, M
Mathews, Santosh, MD, M	McGehee, Tara L, MD, F
Mathieu, Irene P, MD, F72	McGovern, John J, MD, M
Mathur, Ayush, DDS, M	Mcgowan, Emily C, MD, F

/athwin, Bridget, MA, F.420, 520, 524, 527, 5 534, 536, 539, 543, 545, 548, 550, 552, 554	
559, 565, 575, 584, 593	,
Natos, Sara L, MA, F 388, 535, 548, 552, 5	553,
554, 557, 567, 569, 587, 593	
Natson, John T, MD, M	293
Aatsumoto, Alan H, MD, M	
Aattingly, Carol A, SLP, F Aattos, Jose L, MD, M	
Aattox, Krystal, MA, F 456, 520, 521, 524, 5	530.
Aaughan, Karen L, MD, F	. 60
/lauk, Gabrielle N, MA, F408, 420, 456, 5	517,
520, 521, 524, 527, 530, 535, 548, 557, 559	,
569, 571, 579, 581, 587, 593 Jaximus, Emily, MA, F	000
Maximus, Emily, MA, F	300 317
лау, James S, MD, M	
Aayer, Kaitlyn H, MD, F	
Nayer, Vanessa, SLP, F474, S	
Azzeffi, Michael A, MD, M	
Ac Clincy, Michael S, MD, M	
Acbride Blackburn Opticians AcBride Blackburn Opticians	
AcBride, Andrew, MD, M 192, 346, 3	
<i>I</i> cBride, Lynn E, PhD517, 524, 530, 543, 5	548.
551, 552, 553, 557, 559, 561, 563, 565, 569	,
571, 575, 578, 579, 584, 586, 588, 593	
AcCann, Courtney N, MA, F414, 471, 4	591
AcClanahan, Abbey J, PT, F	
AcClincy, Whitney P, MD, F	
AcConnell, Kevin R, MD, M	
AcConnell, Paul S, MD, M	
/IcCorey, Vivian M, MA, F 420, 456, 8	
/IcCrary, Morris E, MD, M 349, 361, 561, 5	
AcCray, Mykole, MA, F 487, 520, 524, 539,	
AcCulloch, Michael A, MD, M	261
/IcCully, Rebeccah, MA, F 378, 520, 524, 5 530, 538, 539, 541, 543, 548, 551, 557, 559	)27,
565, 571, 575, 581, 584, 591	,
AcDaniel, George M, MD, M	261
AcDaniel, James L, MD, M	
/IcDaniel, Lynn M, MD, F	
IcDermott, Lisa A, MD, F	
AcGahren, Eugene D, MD, M	
IcGarey, Patrick O, MD, M	
AcGovern, John J, MD, M	_00 38
Acgowan, Emily C, MD, F	112

McGowan, James A, MD, M.       149       Mezina, Anya I, MD, F.       373, 426         Mchugh, Julia, MD, F.       220       MicAtlantic Edercare.       187         McKenna, Christina R, MD, F.       243       MicAtlantic Post Acute and Long Tram CA		
McKeilar, Keneta, MD, F.         258         Mid-Atlantic Post Acute and Long Term CA.         104           McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M		
McKanna, Christina R, MD, F	<b>e</b>	
McKinley Oakes, James, MS, M		
552, 554, 567, 561, 565, 567, 569, 571, 578,       Milaek, Andrew D, MD, M.       .279         881, 584, 593       Milaek, Andrew D, MD, M.       .344         McKinzie, Alice J, MD, F. 412, 468, 486, 524, 539,       Milaer, Trish A, MD, F.       .109         559, 591       Milaer, Andrew D, MD, M.       .142       Miller, Lindsey, PT, F.       .479         McLaughlin, Christopher M, MD, M.       .154, 284       Miller, Indsey, PT, F.       .479         McMahon, Thomas P, MD, M.       .103       Miller, Richard A, MD, M.       .963         McMahon, Thomas P, MD, M.       .103       Miller, Richard A, MD, M.       .963         McMaros, Kathleen A, MD, F.       .398       Miller, Richard A, MD, M.       .963         McMaron, Thomas P, MD, M.       .515, 553, 559, 575, 577.       .579, 581, 584, 588       Miller, Stephen A, MD, F.       .994         Miler, Stady, Sag, 545, 548, 551, 553, 559, 575, 577.       .579, 581, 584, 588       Minocozzi, Samantha C, MD, F.       .944         MCV Associated Physicians		
581, 584, 593       Milam, Michael G, MD, M		
McKinzie, Alice J, MD, F. 412, 468, 486, 524, 539, 549       Milies, Edward F, MD, M.		
559, 591       Millard, Trish A, MD, F		
McLaughlin, Christopher M, MD, M		
McLaughlin, Daniel, MD, M.       192       537, 548, 563, 579, 584, 591         McLean, Paige R, MA, F.:370, 521, 527, 531, 548       Miller, Lindsey, PT, F.		
McLean, Paige R, MA, F. 370, 521, 527, 531, 548       Miller, Lindsey, PT, F.       479         McMahon, Thomas P, MD, M.       103       Miller, Mark D, MD, M.       176, 310         McMahon, Thomas P, MD, M.       215       Miller, Richard A, MD, M.       337         Mcnichol, Melissa A, AUD, F.       398       Miller, Stephen A, MD, M.       337         Mcnichol, Melissa A, AUD, F.       398       Miller, Stephen A, MD, M.       262         Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F 456, 520, 524, 527, 531,       Minnicozzi, Samantha C, MD, F.       194         537, 543, 545, 548, 551, 553, 559, 575, 577,       579, 581, 584, 588       Minor, Morgan, MA, F.       378, 520, 524, 527, 531         Minor, Morgan, MA, F.       191, 346, 360       Minutella, Nicholas A, DDS, M.       494         MCV Associated Physicians.       166, 300, 388, 440       Mirchell, Kallie A, MD, M.       126         Meadows, Agela M, MA, F.       392, 524, 557, 569       Mitchell, Kellie A, MD, F.       657         Meadows, Glenn I, MD, M.       54, 967       579, 584, 588       570, 584, 588       570, 584, 539, 543, 548, 557, 565, 575, 575         Medaynes Urgent Care Virginia       367       Mithagl, Ayman M, MD.       151, 274         MediareBravo, Angel A, MD, M.       126, 163       Modica, Katherine G, MA, F.       383, 432         Meindertsma, Jac		Miller, Jaime M, MA, M 430, 520, 524, 527, 531,
McMahon, Thomas P, MD, M	McLaughlin, Daniel, MD, M 192	537, 548, 563, 579, 584, 591
McMahon, Thomas P, MD, M	McLean, Paige R, MA, F370, 521, 527, 531, 548	Miller, Lindsey, PT, F479
McMurray, Marianna N, PT, F.       398       Miller, Stephen A, MD, M.       337         Monichol, Melissa A, AUD, F.       372       Milletre, Theodore J, MD, M.       262         Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F 456, 520, 524, 527, 531, 579, 581, 584, 554, 558, 559, 575, 577, 579, 581, 584, 588       Minnicozzi, Samantha C, MD, F.       194         Mozhason, Amie M, MD, F.       191, 346, 360       Minot, Morgan, MA, F 378, 520, 524, 527, 531, 534, 537, 539, 569, 571, 577         McV Associated Physicians166, 300, 388, 440       Mir, Adil S, MD, M.       494         Meadowark, Cheri A, MA, F392, 524, 557, 569       Mitchell, Kellie A, MD, F.       428         577, 591       Mitchell, Laura E, MD, F.       428         Meadows, James W, MD, M.       54, 96       579, 584, 588         Meedows, James W, MD, M.       54, 963       579, 584, 588         Medarbey, Rachel L, MD, F.       370       Mithqal, Ayman M, MD, M.       151, 274         Meditecare of Virginia Lic.       370       Mithqal, Ayman M, MD, M.       383, 432         Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD, M.       126, 163       Modica, Katherine G, MA, F.       388, 557         Melton, Russell W, MD, M.       149, 258       Moore, Carl A, MD, M.       388       557         Melador, Sap, S41, 543, 544, 545, 575, 587, 588, 591       Molter, Casthering G, MA, F.       378       3	McMahon, Thomas P, MD, M 103	Miller, Mark D, MD, M176, 310
Mcnichol, Melissa A, AUD, F.       372       Millette, Theodore J, MD, M.       262         Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F456, 520, 524, 527, 531,       Minnc, Morgan, MA, F378, 520, 524, 527, 531,       537, 543, 545, 548, 551, 553, 557,         579, 581, 584, 588       Minor, Morgan, MA, F378, 520, 524, 527, 531,       534, 537, 539, 548, 551, 559, 569, 571, 577         McV Associated Physicians166, 300, 388, 440       Mir, Adil S, MD, M.       121         Meadowlark, Cheri A, MA, F392, 524, 557, 569,       Mitchell, ND, F.       428         577, 591       Michell, Kellie A, MD, F.       428         Meadows, Angela M, MA, F.       420, 591       Mitchell, Kellie A, MD, F.       428         Medeadows, James W, MD, M.       54, 96       579, 584, 588       527, 531, 534, 539, 543, 548, 557, 565, 575,         Meadows, James W, MD, M.       54, 96       579, 584, 588       527, 531, 534, 539, 543, 548, 557, 565, 575,         Medeapress Urgent Care Virginia       367       Mithqal, Ayman M, MD, M.       38         Mehaffey, Rachel L, MD, F.       44       Mixon, Alyssa, DO, F.       383, 432         Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD, M.       126, 163       Modica, Katherine G, MA, F.       398         Mehaffey, Rachel L, MD, F.       377       377       Moore, Care A, MD, M.       388         Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD, M.       126, 1	McManus, Kathleen A, MD, F 215	Miller, Richard A, MD, M96
Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F456, 520, 524, 527, 531,       Minnicozzi, Samantha C, MD, F	McMurray, Marianna N, PT, F	Miller, Stephen A, MD, M
537, 543, 545, 548, 551, 553, 559, 575, 577,       Minor, Morgan, MA, F 378, 520, 524, 527, 531, 534, 553, 559, 569, 571, 577         Mcpherson, Amie M, MD, F	Mcnichol, Melissa A, AUD, F	Millette, Theodore J, MD, M
579, 581, 584, 588       534, 537, 539, 548, 551, 559, 569, 571, 577         McPherson, Amie M, MD, F	Mcpeak, Baylee, MA, F456, 520, 524, 527, 531,	Minnicozzi, Samantha C, MD, F194
579, 581, 584, 588       534, 537, 539, 548, 551, 559, 569, 571, 577         Mcpherson, Amie M, MD, F	537, 543, 545, 548, 551, 553, 559, 575, 577,	Minor, Morgan, MA, F 378, 520, 524, 527, 531,
Mcpherson, Amie M, MD, F		534, 537, 539, 548, 551, 559, 569, 571, 577
MCV Associated Physicians	Mcpherson, Amie M, MD, F 191, 346, 360	
Meador, James, MA, M.       456       Miranda, Altory M, MD, M.       65         Meadowlark, Cheri A, MA, F 392, 524, 557, 569,       Mitchell, Kellie A, MD, F.       428         577, 591       Mitchell, Kellie A, MD, F.       428         Meadows, Angela M, MA, F.       420, 591       Mitchell, Laura E, MD, F.       65         Meadows, Glenn I, MD, M.       549       65       579, 584, 539, 543, 548, 557, 565, 575, 579, 584, 588         Meadows, James W, MD, M.       549       677, 591       579, 584, 588         Medexpress Urgent Care Virginia Llc.       370       Mithqal, Ayman M, MD.       151, 274         Medinderbarvo, Angel A, MD, M.       464       Mithqal, Ayman M, MD.       38         Mehaffey, Rachel L, MD, F.       44       Mixon, Alyssa, DO, F.       383, 432         Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD, M.       126, 163       Molicer, Casey B, PT, M.       398         S48, 557, 561, 565, 569, 575, 587, 588, 591       Molter, Catherine, MA, F.       398         Melaton, Alexandra R, AUD, F.       479       Molred, Oliver J, MD, M.       114, 196         Meton, Russell W, MD, M.       38       Moore, Carl A, MD, M.       114, 196         Meton, Russell W, MD, M.       149, 258       Moore, Carl A, MD, M.       114, 196         Meroure, Kevin B, MD, M.       126		
Meadowlark, Cheri A, MA, F 392, 524, 557, 569, 577, 591       Mitchell, Kellie A, MD, F		
577, 591       Mitchell, Laura E, MD, F		
Meadows, Angela M, MA, F		
Meadows, Glenn I, MD, M.       527, 531, 534, 539, 543, 548, 557, 565, 575,         Meadows, James W, MD, M.       54, 96         Medexpress Urgent Care Virginia.       367         Medina-Bravo, Angel A, MD, M.       464         Meidilecare of Virginia Llc.       370         Mikhqal, Ayman M, MD, M.       151, 274         Medina-Bravo, Angel A, MD, M.       464         Mithqal, Ayman M, MD, M.       38         Mehaffey, Rachel L, MD, F.       44         Mison, Alyssa, DO, F.       383, 432         Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD, M.       126, 163         Molster, Jordan, PT.       400         Meiss, Lily, MS, F524, 531, 534, 543, 544, 545,       Moler, Casey B, PT, M.         Melahn, Alexandra R, AUD, F.       372         Melann, Russell W, MD, M.       372         Melton, Russell W, MD, M.       149, 258         Mendelson, Andrew M, DO, M.       149, 258         Moore, Carl A, MD, M.       363         Mercure, Kevin B, MD, M.       126         Mercure, Kevin B, MD, M.       126         Moore, Christopher C, MD, M.       126         Moore, Christopher C, MD, M.       126         Moore, Christopher C, MD, M.       149, 258         Moore, Christopher C, MD, M.       126	Meadows, Angela M, MA, F420, 591	
Meadows, James W, MD, M		
Medexpress Urgent Care Virginia       367       Mithqal, Ayman M, MD.       151, 274         Medina-Bravo, Angel A, MD, M.       464       Mithqal, Ayman M, MD, M.       151, 274         Meditelecare of Virginia Llc.       370       Mix, William A, MD, M.       383         Mehaffey, Rachel L, MD, F.       44       Mixon, Alyssa, DO, F.       383, 432         Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD, M.       126, 163       Modica, Katherine G, MA, F.       440         Meiss, Lily, MS, F.       524, 531, 534, 543, 544, 545,       Moler, Casey B, PT, M.       398         548, 557, 561, 565, 569, 575, 587, 588, 591       Molstre, Jordan, PT.       425         Melahn, Alexandra R, AUD, F.       372       Molter, Catherine, MA, F.       388, 557         Melgares, Christopher, RPT, M.       479       Molter, Catherine, MA, F.       368         Mercure, Ray A, MD, M.       149, 258       Mooroe Health and Rehab Center.       363         Mercure, Kevin B, MD, M.       126       Moore, Carl A, MD, M.       96         Mercure, Kevin B, MD, M.       126       Moore, Christopher C, MD, M.       91         Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F		
Medina-Bravo, Ängel A, MD, M.       464       Mithqal, Ayman M, MD, M.       151, 274         Meditelecare of Virginia Llc.       370       Mix, William A, MD, M.       38         Mehaffey, Rachel L, MD, F.       44       Mixon, Alyssa, DO, F.       383, 432         Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD, M.       126, 163       Moico, Alyssa, DO, F.       383, 432         Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD, M.       126, 163       Modica, Katherine G, MA, F.       440         Meiss, Lily, MS, F.       524, 531, 534, 543, 544, 545, 540, 565, 569, 575, 587, 588, 591       Moler, Casey B, PT, M.       398         Melahn, Alexandra R, AUD, F.       372       Molter, Catherine, MA, F.       388, 557         Melgares, Christopher, RPT, M.       479       Monredi, Oliver J, MD, M.       114, 196         Mendelson, Andrew M, DO, M.       149, 258       Moon, Rachel Y, MD, F.       72         Mercaue, Kevin B, MD, M.       126       Moore, Carl A, MD, M.       96         Mercure, Kevin B, MD, M.       126       Moore, Carl A, MD, M.       96         Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F.       456, 520, 521, 524, 557, 559, 571, 584, 591, 593       Moore, Jacqueline D, MD, F.       361         Meyer, Beth A, MA, F.       458       Moran, Aric J, MD, M.       171, 306         Meyer, Jacob C, MD, M.       143       Moran, Jessica J,		Mithgal, Ayman M, MD151, 274
Mehaffey, Rachel L, MD, F	Medina-Bravo, Angel A, MD, M 464	Mithqal, Ayman M, MD, M151, 274
Mehaffey, Rachel L, MD, F	Meditelecare of Virginia Llc	Mix, William A, MD, M
Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD, M	Mehaffey, Rachel L, MD, F 44	Mixon, Alyssa, DO, F
548, 557, 561, 565, 569, 575, 587, 588, 591       Molstre, Jordan, PT	Meindertsma, Jacob A, MD, M 126, 163	
Melahn, Alexandra R, AUD, F	Meiss, Lily, MS, F 524, 531, 534, 543, 544, 545,	Moler, Casey B, PT, M
Melgares, Christopher, RPT, M	548, 557, 561, 565, 569, 575, 587, 588, 591	Molstre, Jordan, PT 425
Melgares, Christopher, RPT, M	Melahn, Alexandra R, AUD, F	Molter, Catherine, MA, F
Melton, Russell W, MD, M.       86       Monroe Health and Rehab Center.       363         Mendelson, Andrew M, DO, M.       149, 258       Moore, Ray A, MD, M. 385, 412, 524, 572, 573, 588, 591       Moon, Rachel Y, MD, F.       72         Mercure, Kevin B, MD, M.       126       Moore, Carl A, MD, M.       96         Merva, Cory, PT, M.       398       Moore, Christopher C, MD, M.       96         Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F.       456, 520, 521, 524, 572, 573, 539, 541, 543, 548, 551, 554, 557, 559, 571, 584, 591, 593       Moore, L, MD, F.       361         Meyer, Beth A, MA, F.       44       Morales, Joshua A, MD, M.       171, 306         Meyer, Jacob C, MD, M.       143       Moran, Jessica J, PT, F.       417, 425         Meyer, Jessica S, MD, F.       72       Morel, Michaela, MA, F.       417, 425	Melgares, Christopher, RPT, M479	
Mendelson, Andrew M, DO, M		
Mercado, Ray A, MD, M. 385, 412, 524, 572, 573, 588, 591       Mooney, Ashley N, OTR, F	Mendelson, Andrew M, DO, M149, 258	Moon, Rachel Y, MD, F72
588, 591       Moore, Carl A, MD, M		Mooney, Ashley N, OTR, F476
Merva, Cory, PT, M.       398       Moore, Elizabeth S, MA, F.       378         Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F.       456, 520, 521, 524, 531, 535, 539, 541, 543, 548, 551, 554, 557, 559, 571, 584, 591, 593       Moore, Jacqueline D, MD, F.       361         Moore, Jessica, DDS, F.       494         Moore, Beth A, MA, F.       44         Meyer, Beth A, MA, F.       388         Meyer, Jacob C, MD, M.       143         Meyer, Jessica S, MD, F.       143         Meyer, Jessica S, MD, F.       72	588, 591	Moore, Carl A, MD, M96
Merva, Cory, PT, M.       398       Moore, Elizabeth S, MA, F.       378         Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F.       456, 520, 521, 524, 531, 535, 539, 541, 543, 548, 551, 554, 557, 559, 571, 584, 591, 593       Moore, Jacqueline D, MD, F.       361         Moore, Jessica, DDS, F.       494         Moore, Beth A, MA, F.       44         Meyer, Beth A, MA, F.       388         Meyer, Jacob C, MD, M.       143         Meyer, Jessica S, MD, F.       143         Meyer, Jessica S, MD, F.       72	Mercure, Kevin B, MD, M 126	Moore, Christopher C, MD, M215
Messerly, Stephanie, MA, F456, 520, 521, 524,       Moore, Jacqueline D, MD, F	Merva, Cory, PT, M	
531, 535, 539, 541, 543, 548, 551, 554, 557,       Moore, Jessica, DDS, F		Moore, Jacqueline D, MD, F
Meth, Sharon L, MD, F	531, 535, 539, 541, 543, 548, 551, 554, 557,	
Meyer, Beth A, MA, F	559, 571, 584, 591, 593	Moosa, Shayan, MD, M171, 306
Meyer, Beth A, MA, F		Morales, Joshua A, MD, M 188
Meyer, Jacob C, MD, M		
Meyer, Jessica S, MD, F		

581, 584, 591
Morford, Ronald G, MD, M 187, 329
Morgan Fullilove, Beverly H, MS, F. 520, 527, 531,
534, 535, 536, 543, 548, 551, 553, 554, 557,
563, 565, 567, 569, 575, 577, 581, 584, 587,
591, 593
Morgan, Kathryn E, NP, F270
Morgan, Kristin, MS, F
Morgan, Pamela A, CSW, F 430, 557, 572, 578
Morikawa, Masahiro N, MD, M
Morrell, Daniel D, OTR, M
Morris, Delores K, MA, F
521, 524, 527, 531, 534, 535, 537, 538, 539,
540, 541, 543, 545, 548, 550, 557, 559, 561,
563, 565, 568, 571, 575, 578, 579, 581, 584,
588, 591, 593
Morris, Hunter R, PT, M
Morris, Kathryn, PT, F425
Morris, Melissa A, MA, F456, 557
Morrison, Kristen, MA, F. 408, 520, 527, 531, 540,
543, 548, 551, 565, 567, 575, 577, 578, 580,
581, 584, 593
Moses, Emily S, MD, F
Moss, Gene T, MD, M
Moss, Saxton T, MD, M
Mott, Elizabeth K, MD, F
Moye, Suzanna, MA, F 408, 520, 524, 527, 531,
534, 537, 540, 548, 571, 577, 580, 593
Muhoro, Susan L, MA, F.420, 517, 520, 521, 524,
527, 531, 534, 540, 543, 548, 550, 552, 557,
559, 561, 565, 568, 571, 575, 584, 593
Mullan, Rebecca J, MD, F 41
Muller, Robert L, PhD, M517, 520, 521, 524,
531, 534, 536, 540, 548, 551, 552, 557, 559,
561, 568, 571, 575, 578, 580, 584
Mullins, Tesa G, MA, F471, 557, 591
Murphy, Mark H, MA, M. 430, 456, 517, 520, 524,
527, 531, 534, 537, 538, 540, 541, 543, 548,
551, 553, 554, 557, 559, 563, 565, 569, 573,
575, 580, 581, 584, 586, 587, 588, 591, 593,
594
Murphy, Timothy, PT, M
Murray E Joiner Jr MD
Murray, Heather L, MD, F86
Murray, Jessica, NP, F270
Murray, Kevin P, DPM, M152
Murray, Peter D, MD, M
Murray, Susan M, MD, F
Murray, Thomas B, MD, M
IVIUITAY, THUTTAS D, IVID, IVI

Murray, William H, MD, M	
Mutter, Justin B, MD, F	
Mutter, Justin B, MD, M	61
Myers, Jennifer L, MA, F	
Myers, Lisa C, MA, F	
Myeyedr	499, 500, 501, 502, 503
-	-

#### Ν

Nadkarni, Mohan M, MD, M	65
Naik, Bhiken I, MD, M	199
Nanda, Mohit, MD, M	143
Nanda, Vandana S, MD, F	117, 170
Napier, Janell P, MA, F 456,	, 557, 561
Narvid, Michael M, DC, M	
Nass, Ralf M, MD, M	
Nataro, James P, MD, M	
Nathan, Barnett R, MD, M 199,	
National Spine and Pain Centers	
Neal, Christian D, MD, M422, 524,	531, 534,
537, 543, 545, 548, 561, 565, 572, 57	3, 575,
577, 578, 580, 584, 586, 587	
Neal, Thomas W, MD, M	
Neder, Donna J, MA, F409, 520, 524,	
534, 537, 540, 541, 543, 548, 557, 55	9,565,
571, 575, 577, 581	10.4
Neel, Anita M, DDS, F	
Nelsen, Graham C, MD, M	
Nelson, Michael R, MD, M	
Nelson-Madison, Lori A, MD, F	
Neuberger, Rian, MA	
Neuberger, Rian, MA, F520, 524,	
Neurology Ascs/Lynchburg	
Newcomb, Brandon W, DDS, M	
Newcomb, Thistle, MA, F378, 520,	
Newkirk, Ashanti J, MA, F	
Newman, Mark D, DDS, M	
Ngai, Janet J, PT, F	
Nguyen, Duong X, MD, M	
Nicholas, Butterworth, DC, M	
Nichols, Kensley B, MD, M	
Nicholson, Kendra L, OTR, F	
Niehaus, Mark D, MD, M	
Nielsen, David, DO, M	
Nightengale, Tiffany N, DDS, F	
Nikpey, Pari, MD, F	
Noble, Sandra, PHD,, MA, F	
Noe, Shannon, MA, F	
Noland, Mary-Margaret B, MD, F	
Nolen, Matthew J, PT, M	
Nolley, Eric, MD, M	

Noorbakhsh, Matthew R, MD, M	Ott, Brian C, DDS, M
<b>O</b> O Connell, Catherine M, MA, F 379, 520, 524, 540, 563, 591 O Victor Weatherholt	Overstreet, Kelly M, MA, F456, 520, 524, 527, 531, 537, 540, 543, 548, 554, 584, 593 Overstreet, Toni, MA, F409, 420, 457, 483, 517, 520, 524, 531, 540, 557, 591 Owen, Jessica, PHD, F 520, 524, 527, 531, 534, 537, 541, 543, 548, 551, 553, 554, 557, 563, 566, 569, 571, 575, 581, 584, 591, 593 Owens, Lewis V, MD, M
Oakwood Health and Rehabilitation Center363 Oblena, Gabrielle, MA, F379, 520, 521, 524, 527, 531, 538, 540, 543, 548, 550, 551, 552, 559, 563, 566, 569, 571, 575, 580, 581, 584,	Oyer, Samuel L, MD, M 146, 256 Ozaki, Masayo, MD, F
591 O'Boyle, Kelsey S, SLP, F443, 554 O'Brien, Peter K, MD, M329 O'Donnell, Arlene E, DO, F323 Odrich, Marc G, MD, M143, 253	Packwood, Andrea, CSW, F
Oguntimehin, Siobhan, MA, F	Paget-Brown, Alix O, MD, F
Oliver, Cari, PHD, F 524, 527, 531, 535, 537, 541, 543, 548, 551, 557, 561, 563, 566, 575, 584, 591, 593 Oliver, James, DDS, M	Pamireddy, Prema M, MD, F
Oliver, James, DDS, M	Pangulun, Thanmayi, DDS, F
O'meara, Connor H, MD, M	534, 537, 543, 548, 550, 554, 559, 561, 563, 566, 571, 575, 577, 580, 584, 586, 591, 592 Park, Joseph S, MD, M 176, 310 Park, Julie, DDS, F
Onukogu, Ifeanyichukwu, MD, M	Park, Stephen S, MD, M
Ortiz, Nicolas M, MD, M	Parpia, Tarina C, MD, F216

Parsons, Amy B, MS, F 517, 520, 521, 524, 538,	Ρ
540, 557, 559, 560, 593, 594	Ρ
Parsons, Andrew S, MD, M222	Ę
Parsons, Laura C, MD, F 138, 246	Ę
Parva, Mohamad-Mehdi, MD, M 105	Ę
Parvez, Amina, DDS, F495	Ę
Passman, Corey M, MD, M	Ρ
Pate, Wesley, MD, M	2
Patel, Hitesh H, MD, M199	Ρ
Patel, Neha, MD, F	Ρ
Patel, Nimish H, MD, M	Ρ
Patel, Rachna, MD, F143	Ę
Patrican, Ashley, MA, F 379, 520, 524, 527, 531,	Į
535, 536, 537, 538, 540, 541, 545, 548, 559,	Į
563, 566, 575, 577, 584, 591	Р
Paul, Tessy K, MD	P
Paul, Tessy K, MD, F	P
Paulsen, Hans P, MA, M. 483, 520, 524, 531, 534,	Ρ
537, 540, 548, 557, 563, 575, 577, 580, 584	P
Pavalonis, Albert G, DO, M	P
Payne, Nancy J, MD, F72	Į
Payne, Spencer C, MD, M147	Į
Payton, Jesse, MD, M	Ρ
Peace Haven Home Care506, 508	Ρ
Peak, Juli, MA, F 457, 517, 520, 524, 531, 534,	Ρ
541, 543, 548, 551, 561, 563, 566, 571, 577,	Ρ
581, 584, 587, 591	į
581, 584, 587, 591	ļ
	Ę
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	ų į P
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	ų ų P P
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	ų P P P
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	Ϋ́́Υ Ρ Ρ Ρ Ρ Ρ
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	Ϋ́́ΥΡΡΡΎ
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis403 Pearce, Allyson R, MA, F457, 557 Peddy, Kappa M, MD, F322 Peek, Kacy, MD, F176, 310 Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F484, 520, 524, 531, 537, 540, 548, 552, 563, 566, 584, 587 Pelletier, Shawn J, MD, M301 Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F430, 457, 524, 527, 531, 537, 543, 548, 557, 566, 567, 569, 591	
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis403 Pearce, Allyson R, MA, F457, 557 Peddy, Kappa M, MD, F322 Peek, Kacy, MD, F176, 310 Pelletier, Melissa A, MA, F484, 520, 524, 531, 537, 540, 548, 552, 563, 566, 584, 587 Pelletier, Shawn J, MD, M301 Pelzer, Jillian G, MA, F430, 457, 524, 527, 531,	
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	***************
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
581, 584, 587, 591 Peaks of Otter Dialysis	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
581, 584, 587, 591         Peaks of Otter Dialysis	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
581, 584, 587, 591         Peaks of Otter Dialysis	
581, 584, 587, 591         Peaks of Otter Dialysis	
581, 584, 587, 591         Peaks of Otter Dialysis	

hillips, Lawrence H, MD, M......239, 436, 573 hillips, Robert T, MA, M...... 457, 517, 520, 524, 527, 531, 534, 535, 536, 537, 538, 540, 543, 544, 545, 546, 548, 551, 553, 554, 557, 559, 563, 566, 567, 569, 571, 575, 580, 581, 584, 587, 588, 591, 593 hoenix Rehabilitation and Health Service...... 399, 444 iechowski, Chelsea R, MS, F......518, 521, 524, 527, 531, 534, 535, 543, 545, 546, 548, 551, 552, 554, 557, 559, 566, 568, 569, 571, 575, 581, 584, 586, 593 'iedmont Eye Center......190, 340, 359 iedmont Stone Center......182, 353, 381, 463 ieleck, Andrew W, DO, M......50 Pierce, Kendria P, MA, F.457, 520, 524, 527, 531, 534, 536, 540, 543, 548, 550, 552, 557, 559, 561, 575, 577, 580, 591 ierce, Savannah, MD, F......457 ikarsky, David S, PT, M.....480 Pillai, Ksenia, MD, F....... 412, 468, 486, 520, 524, 527, 531, 540, 550, 563, 572, 573, 575, 577, 580, 581, 584, 586, 591 inkerton, Jo Ann V, MD, F.....138 innamareddy, Vinay K, PT, M......400 irok Shelley, Stephanie, DDS, F......491 Placido, Molly, MS, F...... 518, 524, 527, 548, 559, 566, 571, 591 lankeel, John F, MD, M......344 lanned Parenthood Health Systems...... 138, 337 latts-Mills, James A, MD, M......216 latts-Mills, Thomas A, MD, M.....112 lews-Ogan, Margaret L, MD, F.....66 oe, Douglas G, MA, M...... 458, 557, 576 ole, Vikram S, DDS, M......491 ollart, Susan M, MD, F.....61 opovich, John J, MD, M......223 ortell, Craig A, MD, M...... 123, 131, 213, 234 orter, Christopher J, MD, M......167 osas, Jose Hernan N, MD, M......134, 239

# **Index of Providers**

Pothula Venkata, Varsha R, MD, M	313 313 421 534, 7,
Powell, Steven M, MD, M	520,
524, 527, 531, 534, 538, 540, 548, 559, 563 571, 591	
Pozo, Ekaterina, MA, F	109
Preston, Mary B, MD, F Preventza, Ourania A, MD, F	314
Price, Caitlin S, MA, F430, Price, Daniel L, PhD, M520, 524, 527, 531, 535, 536, 537, 538, 540, 543, 545, 548, 550 559, 560, 563, 566, 567, 569, 571, 578, 580 581, 584, 585, 586, 587, 588, 591	534, ), ),
Prichard, Jefferson M, MD, M 132, Prillaman, Jessee B, DO, M	87
Prinzivalli, Bryan J, MA, M 421, 458, 484, 524, 527, 531, 534, 535, 540, 541, 543, 548 550, 557, 559, 563, 566, 571, 575, 577, 584 593	З,
Privia Medical Group127, 187, 193, 223, Pro Careers	
Professional Therapies Roanoke417, 480,	554
Promptcare Pruitt, David E, MD, M	
Prum, Bruce E, MD, M 144, PT Plus Health 400,	
Pullarkat, Ranjit R, MD, M	
Purow, Benjamin W, MD, M	
Purposeful Play Pediatric Therapy Purvez, Akhtar, MD, M	.423 179
Puskas, David, PT, M.	480
Putnam, Mary A, MD, F Puzio, Peter A, DO, M	45
Q	

Qaqish, Lana, DDS, F	495
Quedess, Humaira, MD	
Quigg, Mark S, MD, M	
Quillian, Heather R, MD, F	
Quillian, Warren C, MD, M	
Quintero-Herencia, Ricardo J, MD, M	

R
Rabelo, Emilio L, PT, M 400
Rabin, Elizabeth A, AUD, F
Rader, Ashley M, PT, F445
Radhakrishnan, Yeshwanter, MD, M133, 235
Radiation Onc Asc/Lynchbrg
Raiser, Sara N, MD, F
Rajan, Sunil, MD, M
Rakheram, Geeta, MD, F97
Raleigh Radiology Associates
Rambo, Timothy, PHD, M 518, 524, 527, 531,
543, 548, 554, 557, 572, 575, 584
Ramcharitar, Randy K, MD, M. 128, 179, 223, 315
Rana, Ghias A, MD, M 105 Randolph, Gale L, MA, F
527, 531, 535, 536, 537, 538, 540, 541, 543,
544, 545, 548, 552, 553, 557, 559, 563, 566,
571, 575, 578, 580, 584, 585, 586, 587, 588,
593 Dept. Harb L MD M
Rank, Harb L, MD, M
Ranney, Anne M, MD, F
Ranney, Kathleen A, MD, F149
Rannigan, Robert C, MA, M379, 521, 524, 531,
534, 548, 550, 557, 559, 561, 563, 566, 568,
571, 575, 584
Ranzini, Joseph L, MD, M
Rao, Swati, MD
Rao, Swati, MD, F
Rapke, Stephanie L, MD, F109
Rapp, David E, MD, M
Rascoe, Kendra S, MA, F430, 458, 520, 524,
528, 531, 534, 540, 543, 548, 551, 553, 554,
557, 560, 563, 566, 569, 571, 575, 581, 584,
591, 593
Rasheed, Mahmood, MD
Rasheed, Mahmood, MD, M 339, 359
Rassi, Steven R, DDS, M
Rasul, Afia, DDS
Ratajczak, Zdzisław W, MD 100
Ratajczak, Zdzisław W, MD, M 87, 100
Ratcliffe, Nicola L, AUD, F
Rathmann, Jennifer M, DC, F 184
Ray, Lisa S, OTR, F 415
Ray, Megan L, OTR, F476
Read, Marina L, PhD, F518, 520, 524, 528, 531,
534, 537, 538, 540, 543, 544, 548, 552, 553,
557, 560, 563, 567, 575, 576, 580, 584, 586,
588, 589, 591, 593
Read, Paul W, MD, M 155, 285
Read, V C, AUD, F445

Reade, Tammy, MA, F379, 520, 521, 524, 528, 531, 534, 535, 538, 540, 543, 548, 551, 552, 553, 557, 560, 563, 566, 569, 571, 575, 578,
580, 581, 584, 591
Recover Together VA
Redding, Shawn D, MD105
Redick, Dana L, MD, F
Reed, Angela G, MA, F 475, 520, 524, 535, 537,
538, 540, 541, 543, 544, 545, 548, 550, 551,
552, 557, 560, 563, 566, 569, 571, 575, 580, 581, 584, 591
Reed, Daniel R, MD, M
Reed, Sean W, MD, M
Reeder, Jocelyn A, PT, F 400
Regan, Marc, MA, M 421, 518, 520, 524, 528,
531, 541, 543, 548, 554, 560, 566, 571, 591
Region Ten Community Services Boar388, 441,
518, 520, 524, 528, 531, 532, 534, 535, 536,
538, 540, 543, 544, 545, 548, 550, 551, 554,
560, 563, 566, 567, 568, 570, 572, 573, 575,
576, 578, 580, 582, 584, 585, 586, 587, 588,
589, 593
Regis, Lydie, MA, F
Rehabilitation Associates of Central Virginia400,
417, 425, 480 Reilley, Matthew J, MD, M132, 234
Reilly, Emma C, MA, F 379, 430, 520, 524, 557,
501
591 Beimer Lisa M MD E 51.56
Reimer, Lisa M, MD, F51, 56
Reimer, Lisa M, MD, F51, 56 Reinoehl, Elizabeth M, DO, F103, 105
Reimer, Lisa M, MD, F51, 56 Reinoehl, Elizabeth M, DO, F103, 105 Rembold, Christopher M, MD, M128, 224
Reimer, Lisa M, MD, F
Reimer, Lisa M, MD, F51, 56 Reinoehl, Elizabeth M, DO, F103, 105 Rembold, Christopher M, MD, M128, 224
Reimer, Lisa M, MD, F

580, 581, 584, 586, 587, 593	
Richards, Robert D, MD, M	325
Richardson, Emily D, MD, F	
Richardson, Michael, PT, M	
Richardson, Patricia C, MD, F	
Richmond Multi Specialty	
Richmond, Michael D, DO, M	
Rider, Randy S, PT, M.	
Ridings, Tonya L, MS, F. 518, 524, 531, 543	548
552, 560, 561, 566, 567, 571, 575, 578, 58	
581, 584, 587, 593	,,
Rieck, Rebecca E, MD, F	) 356
Riley, Joseph P, DO, M	105
Rindos, Michelle, MD, F	
Ring, Kari L, MD, F246	
Riordan, Lindsay, MD, F 45, 7	
Ritter, Lane A, MD, F	
Rivera, Glorimar, MA, F	
Rivera, Ian H, MS, M520, 521, 525, 528	
537, 540, 541, 543, 548, 557, 560, 563, 56	,001, 36
571, 575, 578, 580, 581, 584, 586, 591, 59	).3, ).3
Riverside Cancer Specialists of Tidewate	
Riverside Eastern Shore Phy and Surgeons	
Riverside Gastroenterology Specialists	
Riverside Gynecology Specialists	
Riverside Medical Specialists	
Riverside Peninsula Cancer Institute and 104	
Riverside Radiation Oncology	
Riverside Shore Home Health	
Riverside Shore Ob/Gyn	
Rizzo, Krystin, MA, F458, 520, 525, 528	. 531.
534, 536, 537, 538, 540, 548, 557, 560, 56	
571, 575, 580, 584, 587, 591, 593	
RMH Medical Group.	128
Roach, Joshua, MD, M 116	3. 200
Roach, Kenneth P, MA, M458, 518, 520	. 525.
528, 531, 534, 536, 540, 545, 548, 550, 55	
560, 566, 575, 580, 584, 586, 588, 593	,
Roane, Stephanie A, PT, F	400
Roanoke Foot and Ankle	
Roberti, Fabio, MD, M	
Roberts Home Medical	
Roberts, Nathan, DO, F	
Roberts, Nathan, MD, M140	). 251
Robertson, Kelli, MA, F 389, 441	. 591
Robertson, Tabatha A, MA, F458, 518, 525	. 531.
534, 548, 552, 557, 560, 561, 566, 568, 57	
575, 580, 581	• ,
Robinson, Hannah C, CSW, F	. 591
Robinson, Rachel B, MA, F	
,,,,	

Robinson, Sara P, MA, F379, 557, 561, 572, 579 Robinson, Takisha R, MD, F	Rule, Pam T, MA, F 525, 528, 531, 543, 548, 557, 562, 575
Rodgers, Hoang Oanh L, MA, M 379, 520, 525,	Runda, Matthew, MA, M421, 484
528, 531, 534, 540, 543, 548, 551, 553, 555,	Rurak, Evan L, DDS, M
557, 560, 561, 563, 566, 569, 571, 575, 581,	Russell, Mark A, MD, M202
584, 591, 593	Rusu, Corina A, MD, F 202
Rodman, Mary, MA, F	Ryan, Michael S, MD, M73
Rodney, Octavia S, MS, F557	S
Rodriguez, Jana, MA, F. 369, 379, 458, 520, 525,	Sabapathy, Aparajithan, PT, M418
528, 531, 537, 538, 540, 548, 560, 563, 571,	Sacco, Melissa J, MD, F
578, 591	Sadeghi Sedigh, Siavash, DDS, M495
Rodriguez, Pablo D, MA, M389, 487, 520, 525,	Saffold, Scott H, MD, M 107
528, 531, 534, 537, 540, 543, 548, 551, 553,	Said-Miakhel, Helay, MD, F
555, 557, 561, 563, 566, 569, 575, 580, 581,	Salafian, Kiarash, MD, M66
584, 591, 593	Salam, Omar S, MD, M 106
Rodriguez, Raul, MD, M	Salay, John, MA, M472
Rodriguez, Ruth M, DO, F	Saleh, Islam A, MD, M465
Roeser, Mark E, MD, M	Salem Foot and Ankle Specialists 191
Rogers, Brian D, DO, M	Salem, Mahmoud A, DPM, M 191
Rogers, Elisabeth A, MD, F	Sales, Emily, MA, F.423, 520, 525, 534, 536, 538,
Rogers, Kelly R, MA, F	540, 541, 550, 560, 568, 589
Rojas, Emmanuel I, MD, M87	San Pedro, Lourdes M, MA 520, 525, 528, 531,
Roll, Jeanne R, MD, F	534, 536, 537, 543, 548, 551, 553, 555, 557,
Romano, Andrew M, MD, M 132, 140	560, 563, 566, 569, 571, 575, 581, 584, 591
Romano, Kara D, MD, F	Sandy, Jewel L, MD
Romness, Mark J, MD, M	Santamaria, Kristiann N, MA, F 389, 528, 534, 552, 557, 591
Rose, Jacqueline, MS, F.518, 520, 525, 528, 531,	Santen, Richard J, MD, M140
540, 560, 566, 571, 591	Santos, Gerard D, MD, M 134, 386
Rose, Kristi D, MD, F 116, 200, 320	Sanusi, Hendra A, MD, M
Rose, Mary K, MA, F380, 520, 525, 528, 531,	Sapon, Mark P, DDS, M
540, 543, 552, 555, 557, 561, 563, 566, 571,	Sarac, Timur, MD, M
575, 581, 584, 591, 593	Sardi Restrepo, Juan, MD, M 171, 306
Rosenthal, Geoffrey L, MD, M73	Satchi, Mylan R, MD 121
Ross Barksdale, Tara, MA, F 484, 518, 520, 525,	Sato, Leigh A, PT, F 401
528, 531, 534, 538, 540, 543, 545, 548, 551,	Sauer, Bryan G, MD, M 209, 224
552, 557, 561, 563, 566, 567, 568, 571, 575, 580, 584, 585, 586, 587, 588, 591, 593, 594	Sauls, Latasha N, DDS, F
Rosser, Patrice M, MA, F 458, 572	Saunders, Laura M, DDS, F
Row, Jessica H, MD, F	Saunders, Mark, PhD, M518, 520, 521, 525,
Rowell, Diane L, MD, F51, 561, 573	528, 531, 537, 538, 540, 541, 543, 548, 552,
Rowland, Benjamin A, DDS, M	560, 566, 571, 584, 587, 591, 593
Roy, Sasmit, MD, M	Saunders, Thomas, MA, M423, 472, 525, 528, 531, 534, 543, 544, 548, 551, 553, 555, 557,
Roy, Tia, NP, F270	563, 566, 569, 576, 578, 581, 584, 588, 591
Royer, Regan H, MD, F 384, 433	Sauve, William M, MD, M 385, 525, 528, 531,
Rubbelke, Jerome E, MD, M	534, 536, 537, 545, 548, 562, 563, 566, 567,
Rubendall, David S, DO, M381, 384, 432, 433	569, 573, 576, 578, 580, 584, 586, 592
Rugh, Amy, MD, F. 409, 459, 484, 548, 552, 572,	Savill, Andrew, MA, M 459
585	Sawyer, Robert N, MD, M 240, 437, 562, 573
	Sawyer, Russell C, MD, M

Sawyer, Samuel P, DO, M	Scrivani, Patricia C, MD, F 138, 247
Scaggs, Kyle, MS, M520, 525, 528, 531, 534,	Scriven, Tiandrea M, MS
537, 540, 548, 560, 563, 567, 569, 571, 578,	Sedwick, Lesli, MA, F 459, 531, 548, 557, 562,
582, 587, 588, 593 Scales, Katherine E, MA, F 430, 557, 562, 591	576 Seiler, Gwendolyn, MA, F409
Scanlon-Rowlett, Nicole R, MD, F	Seiler, Sigmund P, MD, F
Scavone, Summer M, MD, F	Sekley, Anne C, MA, F
Schaller, Francis A, MA, M459, 525, 531, 548,	Selander, Arthur R, DC, M
	Select Pt Va
Schecter, Scott M, MD, M 224, 281	Sellers, Melissa, MA, F421, 423, 475, 520, 525,
Schectman, Joel M, MD, M	528, 531, 537, 540, 543, 548, 560, 563, 566,
Schenk, Alexandria L, MA, F380, 520, 525, 540,	568, 569, 571, 576, 578, 580, 584, 591, 593
557, 562, 563, 591	Senator, Jennifer L, MA, F431, 520, 525, 557,
Schenkman, Noah S, MD, M182	591
Schindler, Lynnett, MD, F	Senator, Ryan D, MA, M. 431, 525, 563, 572, 579,
Schirmer, Bruce D, MD, M	591
Schmidt, Emma A, DDS, F	Sennett, Margaret M, NP, F270
Schmidt, Gilbert F, MD, M468, 525, 563, 572,	Sentara Blue Ridge Internal Medicine 128, 225,
573, 578, 588, 589, 591	330
Schneider, Daniel S, MD, M262	Sentara Home Care Services-Charlottesville 374,
Schock, Rebecca R, PT, F 401	505
Schoeb, John C, DDS, M	Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital
Schoelwer, Melissa J, MD, F266	Sentara Martha Jefferson Internal Medici128
Schomer, Andrew C, MA, M224, 240, 437, 573	Sentara Martha Jefferson Med and Surassoc 167
Schomer, Andrew C, MD, M 225, 240, 330, 335,	Sentara Martha Jefferson Neurosciences 134
437, 573	Sentara Martha Jefferson Vascular 179
Schooler, Karla, MA, F 459, 520, 525, 528, 531,	Sentara Medical Group 104
534, 537, 540, 543, 545, 548, 551, 552, 560,	Sentara Vascular Specialists
563, 566, 571, 576, 580, 581, 584, 588, 593	Settle, Katreena, MD, F 106
Schorpp, Emily, MA, F	Seven Hills Dialysis
Schuller, Catherine S, MD, F	Seven Hills Rehabilitation and Nursing
Schulman, Anna D, MA, F 431, 557, 591	Sexton, Melanie D, MA, F
Schult, Alexander A, MD, M	Shadoan, Lynnette L, MA, F 421, 520, 521, 525,
Schustek, Samuel H, DPM, M	528, 531, 541, 543, 548, 553, 557, 560, 562,
Schwab, Alexandra, MD, F	566, 567, 571, 576, 578, 584
Scialla, Timothy J, MD, M	Shaffer, Erin M, MA, F 414, 441, 472, 557
Scott Wagner Integrated Medicine	Shaffer, Kristopher M, MA, M. 409, 459, 520, 525, 528, 531, 540, 548, 557, 568
Scott, Amy, MED,, MD, F	Shaffrey, Mark E, MD, M
Scott, Chantal D, MD, F 138, 246	Shah, Binit B, MD, M
Scott, Christopher D, MD, M	Shah, Neeral L, MD, M
Scott, Christopher M, MD, M117	Shah, Shefali, MD, F51
Scott, Leslie H, MA, F 459, 518, 520, 525, 528,	Shahady, Gertrude K, MD, F
531, 534, 537, 540, 543, 545, 548, 550, 551,	Shakhatreh, Mohammad H, MD, M
552, 553, 560, 566, 567, 571, 572, 576, 578,	Shami, Vanessa M, MD, F
580, 584, 586, 588, 591, 593	Shankle, Brittany, MS, F520, 525, 528, 531, 540,
Scott, Matthew, MA, M 415, 518, 520, 525, 528,	548, 560, 566, 571, 591
531, 534, 535, 537, 540, 541, 548, 551, 552,	Shanmugasundaram, Krithika, MD, F251
557, 560, 571, 584, 591, 593	Sharma, Neel K, MD, M
Scripps, Mark L, DPM, M152	

Shaw, Robert, PhD, M525, 528, 531, 548, 557, 560, 566, 571, 591, 593
Sheehan, Jason P, MD, M
Sheeran, Daniel P, MD, M
Sheeran, Jessica S, MD, F 149, 258
Sheets, Melanie, MA, F380, 520, 525, 531, 548,
557, 588
Sheffeild, Kristen S, OTR, F 444
Shemo, John D, MD, M. 438, 518, 525, 531, 534,
548, 552, 553, 562, 563, 566, 567, 569, 571,
572, 573, 576, 578, 580, 581, 584, 585, 586,
587, 588, 593
Shen, Francis H, MD, M
Shenk, Jennifer L, MA, F
528, 531, 534, 548, 557, 560, 566, 569, 571,
576, 578, 580, 581, 584, 591, 593
Sherman, Jennifer, MA, F459, 518, 520, 525,
528, 531, 534, 537, 540, 543, 545, 548, 552,
566, 567, 571, 576, 578, 580, 582, 584, 586,
593
Shields, Marc D, MD, M144
Shifflett, Chelsea, MA, F. 370, 392, 475, 520, 525.
528, 531, 537, 538, 540, 549, 560, 563, 571,
591
Shildkrot, Yevgeniy, MD, M144
Shim, Yun M, MD, F
Shimer, Adam L, MD, M
Shin, Christina H, MD, F149, 259
Shin, Robert K, MD, M
Shin, Thomas, MD, M
Shonka, David C, MD, M
Shore Health and Rehab Center
Shore Memorial Hospital
Shorofsky, Michael, MD, M
Showalter, Brian M, MD, M
Showalter, Lauren M, MA, F459, 484 Showalter, Timothy N, MD, M155, 285
Shrieves, Ashley, MA, F. 369, 520, 525, 540, 557,
591
Shrock, Amy M, SLP, F 474, 554
Shuman, Elizabeth M, MA, F
Siegrist, Jeremy P, MD, M
e.e.ge., ee.e, . ,,
Sifri, Costi D. MD. M
Sifri, Costi D, MD, M
Silpe, Stephanie, MD, F 301
Silpe, Stephanie, MD, F

Simmons, Ashley, MA, F.441, 472, 525, 528, 531, 534, 543, 549, 551, 553, 555, 563, 566, 569, 576, 582, 584, 591, 594
Simon, Hermilo, MS, M
Singer, B E, LPC, M 431, 439, 518, 525, 528, 531, 549, 552, 557, 562, 566, 571, 576, 578, 582, 584, 587, 591, 594
Singh, Mini, MD, F
531, 537, 543, 549, 551, 563, 571, 576, 582, 586, 591 Sledge, Rian, MA, M484, 520, 525, 557, 563
Slottje, David F, MD, M
Smith, Chloe, MA, F459, 518, 520, 525, 531, 541, 543, 549, 566, 576, 584, 594 Smith, Clyde J, MD, M265
Smith, David M, MD, M
534, 540, 549, 562, 573, 576, 584, 586, 591 Smith, Jennifer, MA, F410, 460, 558, 562 Smith, Justin S, MD, M171, 307 Smith, Laura P, MD, F296 Smith, Mark G, DDS, M498
Smith, Meredith, MA, F
Smith, Pamela K, MA, F410, 518, 521, 525, 528, 531, 534, 535, 537, 543, 544, 545, 549, 550, 552, 555, 558, 560, 562, 564, 566, 569, 571, 576, 578, 580, 582, 584, 591, 594
Smith, Philip W, MD, M

Smyth, Katherine M, MD, F.       45         Sneed, Benjamin P, MD, M.       67         Snow, Timothy S, DO, M.       167         Snyder, Bryan R, DPM, M.       276         Solademi-Dunkle, Alice I, DO, F.       51         Somerville, Lindsay A, MD, F.       281         Sommers, Linda M, MD, F.       167         Sopata, Carrie E, MD, F.       138, 247         Southeastern Phys Services.       128         Southerland, Andrew M, MD, M.       438, 573         Southside Community Hospital.       366         Southside Eye Center       503         Southside Eye Center PC.       503         Southside Medical Practice.       101         Southside Medical Practice.       101         Southside Medical Practice.       101         Southside Medical Practice.       307         Spader, Heather S, MD, F.       307         Spader, Heather S, MD, F.       307         Spangler Dunning, Amy, MS, F.       518, 525, 531, 543, 549, 555, 558, 562, 566, 571, 576, 578, 580, 584, 591         Spano, Bradley R, DDS, M.       495         Sparacino, Hailey L, DO, F.       88         Spatz, Debra, MD, F.       110         Spilmelli, Nicholas A, MD, M.       167         Spinelli, Nicholas	Steele, 528, 5 552, 5 Stellern Stephe 549, 5 591 Stephe Steven Stone, S Stone, S Stone, S Stone Stone Strand, Strang Strand, Strang Strand, Strang St
534, 537, 540, 543, 549, 560, 576, 584, 591	Su, Cha

Steele, Brandon C, MA, M 421, 518, 528, 531, 535, 536, 540, 543, 549, 55 552, 558, 560, 564, 566, 571, 584, 59 Stellern, Jodie L, PT, F Stephen T Basic OD and Associates	0, 551, 1, 594 401
Stephens, Benjamin, MD, M 525, 532, 549, 564, 573, 576, 578, 580, 584, 58 591	534, 537,
Stephens, Ina, MD, F	73.216
Stephens, Nicole C, MD, F	
Steven M Vest O D PC	
Stevens, Ashleigh B, OTR, F	
Stevens, Jessica A, DO, F	
Stewart, Christopher B, DPM, M	
Stewart, Rachel, MA, F 422, 460, 521,	
568, 569, 591	0_0,00_,
Stewart, Roden C, DC, M	
Stickney, Erik D, MD, M	
Stidham, Gregory A, MD, M	
Stiger, Kelly, PT, F	
Stiles, Margaret M, MD, F	
Stirgwolt, Jennifer K, MD, F	
Stokes, Brenda L, MD, F	
Stolicker, Valerie S, BS, F	
Stombaugh, David K, MD, M	.200,256
Stone, James R, MD, M	
Stone, John R, MA, M	.380,558
Stone, Melisa M, MA, F 460, 518, 521,	
537, 540, 545, 549, 558, 562, 571, 57	6, 580,
584, 588, 594	
Stonestreet, Scott, OTR, M	
Stonewall Jackson Hospital/Prof Fees	
Storms, Jeremy D, DC, M	
Straka, Bonnie F, MD, F	
Strampe, Jason T, MD, M	
Strand, Daniel S, MD, M	
Strange, Crystal, MA, F	
Stranix, John T, MD, M	
Strasen, Sarah, MA, F	
Streeter, Gregory S, MD, M	
Streicher, David C, PHD, M525, 532,	
558, 562, 566, 571, 572, 576, 578, 58	0, 582,
584, 585	
Struble, Erika J, MD, F	
Stumpf, Meaghan M, MD, F	
Sturek, Jeffrey M, MD, M Sturtevant, Janet E, MA, F	
Sturz, Gregory, DO, M Sty, Michael A, MD, M	14 ЛО
Su, Charles, MD, M	
	. 100, 200

Suchocki, J B, MA, M380, 522, 525, 5 549, 558, 564, 584, 588, 591	28, 532,
Suh, Joyce, PHD, F532, 549, 5	562, 576
Supportive Care of Virginia LLC	472
Surgery Center of Central VA	
Surgery Center of Lynchburg	
Sursal, Tolga H, MD, M	
Sutton, Daniel M, MD, M	161, 295
Swanson, Jonathan R, MD, M	
Swarringim, Nathan D, PT, M	401
Swiatecka-Urban, Agnieszka, MD, F	
Switzer, Jennifer L, MA, F461, 521, 5	25, 532,
540, 549, 558, 562, 576, 591	
Syed, Sana, MD, F	74
Syed, Shahrukh, DDS, M	
Symmetry PT and Wellness LLC	401
Sypniewski, Hannah E, SLP, F	

# т

Tache Leon, Carlos A, MD, M	5)
591         Tate Springs Health and Rehab	
584, 587, 588, 591, 594 Thenor, Amanda L, MS, F 525, 528, 532, 534 535, 543, 549, 558, 566, 582, 584, 587, 589, 591, 594	,

Theodoridae Frike C MA F 461 519 501 505
Theodorides, Erika G, MA, F461, 518, 521, 525
528, 532, 540, 544, 545, 549, 551, 553, 558,
560, 562, 564, 566, 569, 571, 576, 578, 580,
582, 584, 585, 586, 591
Thiele, Eryn L, MD, F259
Thiele, Robert H, MD, M200
Thohan, Cesarina S, MD, F241
Thomas, Adam W, MA, M410, 431, 461, 518
521, 522, 525, 528, 532, 535, 537, 540, 541,
544, 549, 552, 558, 560, 564, 566, 569, 571,
576, 578, 582, 584, 587, 589, 591, 594
Thomas, Ann C, MD, F
Thomas, Antoinette R, PhD, F 521, 522, 525
532, 534, 540, 544, 549, 550, 558, 562, 566,
568, 576, 585
Thomas, Ava M, MD, F63
Thomas, Brogan A, MA, F 461
Thomas, Janine, OTR, F
Thomas, Joanna B, MD, F
Thomas, John E IV, MSW, M410, 461
Thomas, Nicole M, MA, F461, 558
Thomas, Tania A, MD, F216
Thompson, James E, MD, M 52, 572
Thompson, Stephen R, PT, M402
Thompson, William G, MD, M168
Thompson-Harvey, Adam, MD, M147
Thorne, Bryan C, MD, M
Thome, Eric W, PT, M
Thorne, Ren A, MA, M487, 545, 558
Thornsvard-Carpenter, Heather A, PT, F 402
Thornton, Laura, PT, F 402
Tibs For Kids
Tidewater Physical Therapy402, 480
Timi, Patricia T, MD, F 385, 438
Timmins, William N, MD, M 428, 572
Tinoosh, Jennifer J, DC, F
Tiouririne, Mohamed, MD, M
Tippett, Caroline, MD, F
Tiwari, Shveta N, MD, F90
Toliver, John N, MA, M 461, 525, 532, 549, 558
566, 576, 591
Tomey, Grant P, BA, M 411, 422, 461, 521, 525
528, 532, 537, 544, 549, 551, 558, 560, 566,
576, 580, 586, 591
Tong, Renee L, MA, F 389, 525, 528, 532, 534
537, 544, 549, 551, 552, 553, 555, 558, 564,
566, 569, 576, 582, 584, 589, 591, 594
Toombs, Laura C, MD, F 469, 525, 572, 573
589, 591
Torrecillas, Vanessa, MD, F 147, 256

625

Tourangeau, Ann, MS, F558, 592	558, 560, 564, 566, 576, 582, 585, 592, 594
Toussi, Ruzbeh, DO, M	Tyree, Hunter, MA, M
Towles, Sunday, MA, F422, 485	U
Townsend, Gregory C, MD, M 217	University Eyecare
Tracci, Margaret C, MD, F 168, 180, 302, 315	University Eyecare LLC
Traci, Louis J, DDS, M498	University of Va/Department of Surgery168, 303
Tracy, Kara A, MS, F558	University of VA/Department of Surgery. 168, 302,
Trahant, Stephanie, MA, F 422, 521, 525, 528,	303
532, 541, 549, 552, 560, 566, 571, 592	University of Virginia
Trauernicht, Emily R, MD, F46	University/VA Health Services
Travers, Lanz, MA, F 431, 592	Uray, Maria S, MD, F
Travis, Amy, MA, F. 475, 521, 525, 532, 540, 544,	Urresti Soberon, Jose E, DDS, M
545, 549, 560, 564, 566, 571, 585, 589, 592,	Uthlaut, Brian S, MD, M
594	Uva Community Health Med Group
Trent, Hope K, PT, F 426	UVA Health Sciences Center. 365, 366, 418, 426,
Trimble, Sarah M, MA, F. 472, 518, 521, 525, 528,	446, 481
532, 534, 535, 540, 541, 544, 549, 551, 553,	UVA Health Surgical Care Riverside
555, 558, 562, 564, 566, 569, 576, 578, 582,	UVA Physical and Occupational Therapy 402
585, 587, 592, 594	Uva Primary Care Waynesboro
Tromberg, Jennifer S, MD, F203, 304	UVA Primary Care Waynesboro 155, 191, 285,
Troncoso, Barbara R, PHD, F518, 521, 522, 525,	286, 287, 345, 360
528, 532, 534, 535, 537, 540, 544, 549, 550,	Uwh of The Carolinas 188
552, 558, 560, 562, 564, 566, 568, 571, 576,	V
578, 580, 582, 585, 586, 587, 594	VA Benchmark Physical Therapy of VA418
Trowbridge, Elisa R, MD, F 139, 247	VA Drayer Physical Therapy Virginia402, 481
Troxel, Ariel R, DC, F	Van Allen, Kathleen K, MA, F. 411, 525, 532, 535,
Truitte, David B, MD, M 183, 318, 354	544, 549, 555, 558, 566, 571, 576, 580, 585,
Trumbo, Kristee J, MA, F	592, 594
Tsung, Allan, MD, M	Van Dongen, Matthew J, MD, M41, 63
Tuck, Nathaniel R, DC, M	Vance, Theodora R, MA, F 518, 525, 528, 532,
Tucker, Amy B, MA, F461, 521, 525, 532, 544,	537, 544, 549, 551, 555, 558, 560, 564, 566,
545, 549, 582, 587, 589	571, 576, 585, 587, 589, 592, 594
Tucker, Anthony A, MD, M	Vandegrift, Casey D, SLP, M
Tuladhar, Preyasha, MD, F	Vanhorn, Karly, MA, F422, 518, 521, 522, 525,
Tulenko, Mark W, PT, M	528, 532, 534, 535, 540, 544, 549, 552, 576,
Tuong, Mei N, MD, F	585, 594
532, 534, 535, 536, 537, 544, 549, 551, 558,	Vanhoy, Anna H, MS, F 518, 521, 525, 532, 534,
564, 566, 568, 576, 582, 585, 587, 592, 594	540, 544, 549, 552, 558, 560, 562, 566, 571,
Turner, Cassandra M, AUD, F	576, 578, 580, 582, 585, 594
Turner, John P, MS, M 518, 525, 528, 532, 537,	Varadarajan, Indumathy, MD, F251
544, 549, 555, 562, 566, 568, 569, 571, 576,	Varma, Rajat, MD, M
585, 589, 594	Varney, Catherine W, DO, F40, 62
Turski, Gabrielle N, MD, F144, 253	Vastine, Victoria L, MD, F 179
Turza, Kristin C, MD, F	Vaughan, Monique H, MD, F139
Tuskey, Anne G, MD, F	Vaughn, Angela D, MS, F 518, 522, 532, 534,
Tweedy, Eugene, LPC, M	536, 541, 544, 549, 551, 552, 558, 560, 562,
558, 560, 567	566, 568, 576, 578, 580, 582, 585, 586, 594
Tyree, Angelica Y, MA, F.462, 518, 521, 525, 528,	Vaughn, Joseph K, DDS, DMD, M
532, 534, 535, 537, 540, 541, 544, 549, 551,	Vaughn, Ryan, MA, M415, 558, 592

Vaught, Kyle D, MA, M 485, 518, 521, 525, 528, 532, 534, 537, 540, 541, 544, 545, 549, 555, 558, 562, 566, 571, 576, 580, 585, 586, 587, 589, 594	Waldron, Vincent J, MD, M57 Walker Thacker, Sherri L, MA, F411, 462, 518, 522, 525, 532, 534, 544, 549, 550, 552, 560, 562, 573, 576, 578, 580, 585
Vega, Anna W, PT, F403	Walker, Anne C, DDS, F495
Vegodsky, Steven A, DC, M113	Walker, Courtney J, OTR
Vendetti, Kayla A, MD, F	Wall, Brittany, MD, F 272
Venkat, Arthi G, MD, F 254	Waller, Brenda S, MD, F 465, 573
Verga, Sarah M, DO, F 428	Waller, Robert C, MD, M445, 469, 525, 573, 589
Vergales, Brooke D, MD, F228, 230	Wallman, Mary D, PT, F 426
Vergales, Jeffrey E, MD, M	Walls, Andrew, MA, M462, 525, 589, 592
Verghese, George M, MD, M153	Wal-Mart Stores East LP501, 503
Verlander, Matthew V, MA,, MSW, M	Walters, Cynthia L, PHD, F518, 521, 525, 532,
521, 522, 525, 528, 532, 534, 537, 540, 541,	534, 536, 540, 544, 549, 550, 560, 562, 564,
544, 545, 549, 550, 551, 552, 555, 566, 567,	566, 568, 571, 572, 576, 578, 585, 594
569, 571, 576, 585, 592	Walters, Melissa, MA, F414, 521, 525, 528, 532,
Vernon J Harris East End Chc91	544, 549, 551, 558, 564, 566, 576, 580, 582,
Viemeister, Leigh A, NP, F270	585, 592, 594
Virginia Baptist and Lynchburg General	Walton, Amelia U, MA, F 380, 558, 592
Virginia Baptist Hospital	Waltz, Maryellen A, DPM, F 153
Virginia Breast Care168	Wang, Andrew Y, MD, M 210
Virginia Foot and Ankle Surgical Associates153	Wapenski, Joseph A, MD, M335
Virginia Neurospine PC 188, 335	Ward, Renee M, MD, F139, 247
Virginia Prosthetics	Warner, Leeanna, MA, F411
Virginia Retina Consultants 144	Warner, Leeanna, MC,, MA, F411
Virginia Treatment Center LLC 473, 525, 564,	Warner, Peggy A, AUD, F
572, 589	Warren, Cirle A, MD, M217
Viscuse, Paul V, MD, M	Warwick, Michael D, MD, M
Vital Care of Lynchburg404, 526, 567	Washburn, Kelly M, MD, F
Vo, Katie N, DDS, F	Waters, Michael G, MD, M90
Vogel, Robert B, MD, M	Waters, Tiffany, MA, F 462, 521, 525, 528, 532,
Volkema, Kevin A, DO, M62	540, 549, 585, 592
Volker, Ellen E, MD, F	Watts, Cara A, MD, F
Vollmer, Dennis G, MD, M 172, 307 Von Elten, Christopher B, MD, M 120, 323, 385,	Waybill, Kathleen M, MD, F
469, 521, 525, 528, 532, 534, 537, 538, 549,	Weatherford, Shannon R, MD, F139, 248
560, 564, 567, 571, 572, 573, 576, 585, 589	Weatherwax, Magarette L, DDS, F495 Weaver, Allison L, PT, F481
Vonderau, Peter E, MD, M 465	Weaver, Ann S, PT, F
Vorse, John D, MD, M	Weaver, Christopher D, MD, M
Vosse, John D, MD, M	Webb, Bryant C, MD, M
Vyas, Aanal J, MD, F	Weber, Jennifer, AUD, F
W	Weber, Lauren S, DDS, F
	Weber, Thomas S, MD, M
Waggoner, Brandon, MA, M	Weber, William F, MD, M
Waggoner-Fountain, Linda A, MD, F74	Wechter, Todd W, MD, M
Wagner, John L, MD, M	Weder, Max M, MD, M
Wagner, Scott B, DC, M 195 Waitkus, Pamela A, MA, F 462, 518, 521, 525,	Wehr, Elizabeth K, PT, F 481
528, 532, 534, 537, 538, 540, 544, 545, 549,	Weisner, Larry F, MD, M 110
551, 552, 553, 555, 558, 564, 566, 569, 571,	Wenger, Evan J, MD, M135, 387
576, 578, 582, 585, 592, 594	Wentworth, Brian J, MD, M 210, 226, 427
,,,,,,,	

Werner, Brian C, MD, M......164, 177 West, Dan, MA, M....462, 521, 525, 540, 541, 558 Westry, Tanika, MS, F..... 521, 525, 538, 540, 560, 564, 571, 592 Wheelock, Ann F, DDS, F.....492 Whitaker, Lisa M, MA, F.....422 White, Benjamin L, MD, M...... 226 White, Dawn G, MS, F..... 521, 525, 528, 532, 534, 537, 540, 544, 549, 553, 558, 560, 566, 568, 569, 571, 576, 578, 580, 582, 585, 586, 587, 592 White, Elizabeth M, MA, F....... 386, 521, 532, 534, 540, 549, 550, 560, 567, 568, 573, 576, 582, 585, 592 White, Shelby C, MD, F......263 White, Tina L, MA, F...... 411, 518, 521, 525, 528, 532, 534, 536, 537, 544, 545, 549, 550, 552, 566, 576, 578, 582, 585, 589, 594 Whitehead, Angel L, MS, M.....521, 525, 540, 558, 560, 562 Whitlow, Amy Z, DO, F..... 52, 91 Whitney, Heather K, MA, F......380, 518, 521, 525, 528, 532, 540, 544, 549, 552, 562, 566, 571, 585, 592, 594 Whitney, Ian, PT, M..... 403 Whittemore, Mary, MD, F.....40 Whole Woman's Health Alliance...... 139 532, 534, 535, 538, 540, 544, 549, 552, 560, 564, 566, 568, 569, 571, 576, 578, 580, 582, 585, 587, 594 Wiggins, Jaclyn B, MD, F..... 74, 228, 230 Wiggins, Ryan P, MD, M......226 Wiggins, Shaena, MS......521, 525, 528, 532, 534, 541, 544, 549, 551, 553, 555, 558, 560, 564, 566, 569, 571, 576, 582, 585, 592, 594 Wilder, Rebecca J, DC, F..... 113 Wiles, Anita M, MA, F..... 442, 473, 525, 528, 532, 534, 537, 544, 549, 551, 553, 555, 558, 564, 566, 569, 576, 577, 578, 580, 582, 585, 586, 592, 594 Wiley, Stephen C, PT, M......418, 481, 488 Wilkes, Hayley S, PT, F.....481 Wilkins, Luke R, MD, M......161, 295 Willey, Gabrielle, MD, F.....117 William G Fitzhugh MD......139 Williams, Brittany, MA, F.431, 462, 518, 528, 532, 534, 535, 536, 537, 541, 544, 549, 551, 566,

569, 576, 580, 582, 585, 588, 589, 592, 594 Williams, Christopher D, MD, M...... 296 Williams, Cindy F, DO, F......34 Williams, James M, DC, M..... 185 Williams, Lemuel O, MA, M..... 462, 518, 521, 522, 525, 528, 532, 534, 540, 541, 544, 549, 551, 552, 555, 558, 560, 562, 564, 566, 571, 578, 580, 582, 585, 587, 592, 594 Williams, Michael A, MD, M.....75 Williams, Osanne, MA..... 462, 518, 526, 528, 532, 540, 549, 552, 566, 582, 592 Williams, Tiera D, MD, F. 381, 521, 526, 528, 532, 534, 540, 544, 549, 551, 553, 555, 558, 560, 564, 566, 569, 571, 576, 580, 582, 585, 592, 594 Willis, James W, DDS, M..... 495, 498 Willis, Renae C, MA, F.....423, 473, 518, 521, 522, 526, 528, 532, 534, 535, 536, 538, 540, 541, 544, 545, 549, 550, 552, 553, 555, 558, 560, 564, 566, 567, 569, 571, 576, 577, 578, 580, 582, 585, 586, 587, 588, 592, 594 Willis, Rhett N, MD, M.....168 Wills, Abigail C, MD, F.....203 Willson, Monica, DO, F.....91 Wilson, Carolyn S, MD, F.....139 Wilson, Jeffrey M, MD, M..... 112 Wilson, John M, MD, M., 413, 469, 518, 526, 532, 534, 544, 549, 552, 554, 562, 566, 567, 569, 573, 576, 578, 580, 582, 585, 586, 588, 594 528, 532, 534, 544, 549, 551, 553, 555, 558, 560, 562, 564, 566, 569, 571, 576, 580, 582, 585, 592, 594 Wilson, Krystie N, MA, F.381, 521, 526, 528, 532, 538, 540, 541, 544, 549, 558, 564, 566, 576, 582, 585, 592, 594 Wilson, Susan M, MA, F..... 463 Wilson, William G, MD, M.....75 Winder, Jon M, MA, M.... 463, 518, 526, 528, 532, 538, 545, 549, 555, 558, 569, 571, 576, 578, 582, 585, 589, 594 Winebarger, Amanda, MA, F..... 463, 558 Wingate, Randi M, DDS, F..... 492 Wingfield, Emily N, MA, F.....411, 463 Winn, Jesse M, PhD, M......558, 585 Wipf, Sarahfina M, DC, F..... 195 Wisniewski, Ralph M, MD, M..... 325

Wispelwey, Brian, MD, M	217	Yoshida, Cynthia M, MD, F	
Witt, Stephanie J, DO, F		Young, Adam, MD, M	
Wolf, Andrew M, MD, M		Young, Denise S, MD, F	
Wolf, Matthew J, MD, M		Young, Gregory D, MD, M	
Wolff, Deborah, MA, F 473, 558	3, 560, 592	Young, Gwendolyn, MA, F	
Wolpin, Scott B, DMD, M	492	532, 538, 549, 560, 566, 571	
Womack, Scott G, MD, M		Young, Jacob N, MD, M	
Womens Health Services/Cntrl VA		Young, Jeffrey S, MD, M	
Womens Healthcare Associates		Young, John A, MA, M413, 4	
Wong, Albert D, PT, M		528, 532, 534, 538, 549, 552	
Wong, Emily J, MD, F		576, 578, 582, 585, 586, 592	
Wood, Alexandra M, MD, F		Yowell, Bevin N, MA, F	
Wood, Alvin T, MA, M		Yun, Jae H, MD, M	
Wood, Lori D, MA, F	3, 573, 579	Yunghans, Megan K, MD, F	
Wood, Teswar, MS526	6, 589, 592	Z	
Wood, William D, MA, M		Zaccagnino, Benjamin J, DC, N	J 195
Woodall, Michael T, MD, M	46, 75	Zamora-Siliezar, Luis H, MD, M	
Woodard, Margaret M, DDS, F		Zander, Joann E, OTR, F	
Woods, Sarah E, MD, F			
Woody, Emily, MA, F		Zapanta, Heidi H, OTR, F	
Worrall, Bradford B, MD, M		Zawar, Ifrah, MD, F	
Worrall, Stephanie M, MA, F473, 518	,	Zaydfudim, Victor M, MD, M	
532, 540, 544, 553, 564, 573, 585, 59		Zeichner, Steven L, MD, M	
Worthington, Mark T, MD, M		Zheng, Jiefu, MD, M	
Wrentmore, Amy L, MD, F		Zhu, Xiaoying, MD, F	
		Ziemba, Kristine, MD, F	
Wright, Priscilla A, MD, F		Zilliouz, Jacqueline M, MD, F	
522, 526, 528, 532, 534, 535, 536, 54		Zindel, Scot C, DPM, M	
545, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 555, 55		Zlotoff, Barrett J, MD, M	
562, 564, 566, 567, 568, 569, 571, 57	(6,582,	Zobell, Melanie M, NP, F	
585, 588, 592, 594		Zuckerwise, Lisa C, MD, F	130, 131, 228, 230
Wright, Virginia C, PhD, F518, 522		Zuo, Stephanie W, MD, F	
538, 544, 549, 552, 558, 562, 566, 56	67, 569,	,,,,, ,	
576, 580, 585, 586, 587, 594			
Wriston, David M, MSW, M			
Wust, Caroline, PT, F			
Wyant, Shannon L, PT, F			
Wyman, Elizabeth S, MA, F			
X			
	107		
Xu, Shu-Guang, MD, F			
Xu, Zhiyuan, MD, M			
Y			
Yacoub, Sherif F, MD, M	110		
Yang, Zequan, MD	164, 169		
Yang, Zequan, MD, M			
Yao, Qin, MD, M			
Yates, Paul A, MD, M			
Yeaman, Allison W, MD, F			

Yen, Chun-Po, MD, F..... 172, 308 Yoder, Amber K, MD, F..... 386, 439 This page is intentionally left blank.

Index of Pharmacies

Α		Hill City Pharmacy 4	510
Amerita 7229		J	540
Atlantic Community Pharmacy		Johnson Health Center Pharmacy	512
Bedford Community Health Center	510	Kroger Pharmacy #239 02900239	511
Brookneal Drug Company		Kroger Pharmacy #326 02900326	
C		Kroger Pharmacy #327 02900327	512
Centra Cancer Center Pharmacy	511	Kroger Pharmacy #334 02900334	509
Costco Pharmacy #1184 1184		Kroger Pharmacy #359 02900359	511
CVS Pharmacy #00067 00067		Kroger Pharmacy #377 02900377	
CVS Pharmacy #01551 01551		Kroger Pharmacy #408 02900408	512
CVS Pharmacy #01555 01555		0	
CVS Pharmacy #01556 01556		Onley Community Pharmacy	509
CVS Pharmacy #01559 01559		P	
CVS Pharmacy #01570 01570		Parkway Pharmacy	509
CVS Pharmacy #03502 03502		Pharmerica 7050	
CVS Pharmacy #03512 03512		R	0,010
CVS Pharmacy #03548 03548		Rite Aid Pharmacy 07510 07510	500
CVS Pharmacy #04285 04285			
CVS Pharmacy #04656 04656		<b>S</b>	500
CVS Pharmacy #05722 05722		Sams Pharmacy 10-6365 106365	
CVS Pharmacy #07028 07028		Sams Pharmacy 10-6458 106458	
CVS Pharmacy #07352 07352		Sentara Martha Jefferson Hospital	509
CVS Pharmacy #07378 07378		Т	
CVS Pharmacy #07525 07525		The Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy 150	
CVS Pharmacy #07948 07948 CVS Pharmacy #10746 10746		Timberlake	
CVS Pharmacy #16622 16622	512	Top Notch Family Pharmacy	511
CVS Pharmacy #16978 16978		U	
F		Uva Bookstore Pharmacy	
	511	UVA Cancer Center Pantops Pharma	
Ecccc Pharmacy		Uva Continuum Home Health Care	
F	540	Uva Health Pharmacy Ivy Road	
Family Pharmacy Farmville		Uva Pharmacy	
Food Lion Pharmacy 21/4		Uva Pharmacy Pantops	509
-		UVA Specialty Pharmacy 8 Uva Student Health	
G		V	
Genoa Healthcare 00125		_	
Genoa Healthcare 20189		Virginia Baptist Hospital Post A 51	2, 515
Genoa Healthcare 20265		W	
Genoa Healthcare 20400		Walgreens #09417 09417	
Giant Pharmacy 251		Walgreens #10691 10691	
Н		Walgreens #17429 17429	
H and H Pharmacy		Walgreens #17626 17626	
Harris Teeter #132 09700132		Walgreens #7115 7115	
Harris Teeter #332 09700332		Walgreens #7619 7619 Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1350 101350	
Hill City Pharmacy 1		Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1399 101399	
Hill City Pharmacy 2 Hill City Pharmacy 3		Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1486 101486	
Thin Oily Fhairna0y 0	012, 010		012

Index of Pharmacies

# Index of Pharmacies

Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-1780 101780	510
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3603 103603	510
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3605 103605	511
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-3768 103768	511
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-4378 104378	509
Wal-Mart Pharmacy 10-4697 104697	512
Wegmans Food Markets 127	510
Wellness Concepts #2512	2, 515

This page is intentionally left blank.

For more information, contact UnitedHealthcare at:



# MyUHC.com/CommunityPlan

Toll-free **1-844-368-7151**, TTY **711** 

8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept

UHVA25HP0251916\_003